24

30 26

29 30

Vedanta Limited

Whole Time Director & CFO
G.R.

G. R. Arun Kumar

Group Financial Controller

Nitin Gupta
400093
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31

103

1st Floor, "C" wing, Unit 103, Corporate Avenue, Atul Projects, Chakala,
Andheri (East), Mumbai-400093, Maharashtra, India

(03)6775-1039

(03)6775-1387
(03)6775-1457

2018 31
2015 21

2012 25
SIHIL
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MALCO
2012
2014
11
@
SIIL
MALCO
.D.
UK
$ Us$ ¢
Rs.
ZAR
2018
1.64
Ib 0.4536
mmt
1,000
mmtpa
dmt
32.15070z
10,000
kms
bbls blpd
bboe
kbopd
boepd
mmscmd
mmscf
TWh
PPA

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)

ooooooo
@
2013 18
2015 21
2017
SIIL
UAE
AUD
NAD
RMB CNY
JPY
mt
tpd tpa
2,204.61b mtpa
wmt
0z
32,1510z mm ha
107,639
GW kt
mmboe
mmbopd
bopd
tcm
mscf
mmscfd
bcf

TcRc
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2016 31 2017
IFRS
us
31
2018 31
31
10
USA
TSPL
BMM
TEHL
TMHL

ESL

31

ADS

CMT

2018

ADS

31
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HZL
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USA

2007
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BFL

WCL
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UK

11

12

13
1995

LME

LME
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Aluminium Association of India

1993
Issue of Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds and
Ordinary Shares (Through Depository Receipt Mechanism) Scheme,
1993

Anil Agarwal
Discretionary Trust

1981

98

Accounting Principles Board of India

Bharat Aluminium
Company Limited

Binani Zinc Limited

99

Brook Hunt &
Associates Ltd.

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
6/635



CEC

CERC

NRI

CIS
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CMT
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Central Empowered Committee

Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission of India

2000 19 NRI F
15/7/1999

Commonwealth of Independent States

1908 The Indian Code of Civil Procedures

1970

Copper Mines of Tasmania Pty Ltd.

Coal India Limited

US Securities and Exchange Commission

99.0

99.99

24 40

The Central Power Sector Utilities of India
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CRISIL CRISIL
CRISIL Research & Information Services Ltd.
CRISIL
Credit Rating Information Services of India
Limited
Calcutta Stock Exchange Association
Limited
CSEB Chhattisgarh State Electricity Board
CSERC Chhattisgarh State Electricity
Regulatory Commission
Citibank, N.A.
2003 SEBI
DTC The
Depository Trust Company
EIA 2006 1533 (E)
EITF
EPA 1986
EPFA 1952
ESIA 1948
FASB
FDI

8/635



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)

oOoOooodn

FEMA 1999
FITA
FIPB
FOB

1995 SEBI

1980
FSA
GAMI

Grid
Corporation of Orissa Limited

1989

Hindustan Copper Limited

HZL Hindustan Zinc Limited

1BM

1CPCI

1DA 1947

IFL India Foils Limited
1LZDA

1961

INDAL Indian
Aluminium Company Limited
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GAAP

1992 SEBI

LME
1SDA
1S0
IsaSmelt™
ISF

1SO 14001 1996

ADS

JORC

Kcal kg 1,000

KCM Konkola Copper Mines
plc

KVA

kWh

1894

50 60

LIBOR

London Metal Exchange Limited

4.5

The London Stock Exchange Limited

MALCO The Madras
Aluminium Company Limited
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MC

MCD

MCNV

mm

MMDR

MoEF

MW

MWA

NRI

NTP

NTPC

0cB

0IDC

OHSAS

oMeC
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1960
1988
1400K 1127
Monte Cello Corporation
NV
1957
Monte Cello BV
1948
NSE National Stock Exchange of India Limited
National Thermal Power Corporation
Limited

New York Stock Exchange

Orissa Infrastructure Development Corporation

Orissa
Mining Corporation Limited
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Onclave PTC Limited

PBA 1965
PFIC
PGA 1972
CCR
PTC PTC PTC India Limited

Power
Trading Corporation of India Limited

PWA 1936

@
O
©

RBI Reserve Bank of India
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2000

RLE

SAT Securities Appellate Tribunal

SCR 1957

SCRA 1956

SEBI Securities and Exchange Board of India

SEBI 1992

SECL South Eastern
Coalfields Limited

SERC State Electricity Regulatory
Commissions

SICA 1985

SIIL
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TCM

TNPCB

umpPp

LTIP
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SRK
SRK Consulting (South Africa) Pty
Ltd SRK UK SRK Consulting (UK)
Ltd
Steffen Robertson and
Kirsten (Australasia) Pty Ltd
Sterlite Energy Limited
1997 SEBI
Thalanga

Copper Mines Pty Ltd

Tamil Nadu Pollution Control

Board
Twin Star Holdings
Limited
Vedanta Resources plc
Vedanta Aluminium Limited
Vedanta Long-Term Incentive
Plan
Volcan Investments
Limited
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VRHL Vedanta
Resources Holdings Limited

1974
1977

WCA 1923

45 60
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2013

private company
@ (b) 200

Limited
Private Limited

col col

€))

148

@

(b)

@
(b)

30
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15

21

@
1,000 (b)
1,000 5,000 15 ©)
5,000 30

10 50

2015 (LODR)SEBI

15

@ (b)
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(d)
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Q)]
@
(M)
()
a)
()

@

@
L13209MH1965PLC291394
400093
103 1st Floor, "C" wing, Unit 103, Corporate Avenue, Atul Projects, Chakala,
Andheri (East), Mumbai-400093, Maharashtra, India

Karvy Computer Share Private Limited
2013
2013 1956 2013
2013 Gol
2013 o 2013
1956 2013

1956 2013
SEBI

2013
SCRA 1957

2017 23 National Company Law Tribunal
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12E
12F
v 44,020,100,000
10 3,010,000,000 74,120,100,000
(b)
51,270 51,270
44,020 44,020 2018 31
3,717,504,871 3,717.5
308,232 2017
752.5
3,717 3,717,196,639
308,232
2018 31 3,717,504,871
308,232 248,424,696 ADS 62,106,174
ADS
©

2013 110
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2013 54

2013 52 53
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70 70

70 2013

2018 SEBI

2019 75
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30

30

90

2013 2013
2013
2015

()

10

15.0

)

(H
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2013 2015 12
SEBI(LODR)
10.0
10.0
24
2014
@
2013

5,000

)

2014

2015

48
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2013 43 @) )
2013 48
2013 151
2013 180 (1)(a)
2013 186 (3)
108
200
Q)
(m)
Securities and Exchange
Board of India SEBI
SEBI
SEBI
1996
1996

National Securities Depository Limited
Central Depository Services India Limited
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Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
2015 SEBI(LODR) 15 15
2016 2013 466
30
60
90
2013 58
100,000 500,000
100,000 300,000
SEBI
SEBI
2018 SEBI 2018 12
Q)
2013 89
89
50,000
1,000
89 ADS ADS
89 ADS ADS
89 500 1,000
1,000

©)
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1996
45
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10 20
NSE  BSE 2015
SEBI(LODR)
®
21
45 60
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2019 31
2018 SEBI
30
60
@
2013
2018 2017 2013 188

10
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2016
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SEBI SEBI
2017 SEBI v
ADS
ADS ADS ADS
RBI
ADS ADS
ADS
10
2013 10 10 100
90
90
90
ISIN INE205A01025

29/635



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)

ooooood
(aa) SEBI

2018 2011 SEBI

25
25
31
25.0
26.0
1957 19(2) (b) 19A
SEBI
2015 11 30 SEBI CIR/CFD/CMD/14/2015
2009 SEBI
12
ADS ADS
ADS ADS ADS
25 26
BSE NSE 2015 SEBI(LODR)
2015 SEBI(LODR)
2017 2017 SEBI 10
SEBI 2018 31 2015 SEBI LODR 2009 SEBI
2018 SEBI 2016 31

2018

(ab) ADS
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ADS ADS
ADS
ADS
ADS ADS
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SEBI 2015 SEBI SEBI
SEBI
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@
1999
FEMA FEMA
RBI
RBI

()

FDI

FIPB FDI 2000
FDI
route government approval route
FDI 2018 FIPB
2017 FDI
FIPB F. 01/01/FC12017
11
FDI
FDI
FDI
FDI
2011 SEBI
FDI
2014 SEBI
FDI
FEMA
2000
NRI RBI
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LLP

FDI
LLP
LLP
LLP
30
LLP
1957
©
NRI
NRI
10.0
NRI FDI
NRI
NRI
RBI
)
2014 SEBI
SEBI 2014
FIl

FPI
SEBI

LLP

24.0
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RBI
LLP
LLP LLP
LLP
DIPP
http://www.fipbindia.com
SEBI RBI
LLP
FDI
MMDR
100 FDI
100 FDI
5.0
NRI NRI
10.0
FDI
FPI 2014 28
QFI
FPI
FPI1
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FPI . 10.0 o
FPI
FPI FPI
FPI FPI FPI FPI
a FPI
(€)) b FPI
FIl  QFI 1995 SEBI
FPI FII FPI
FII
FPI FPI
QFI FPI FPI
FPI FPI
2014 13 RBI 2000
FPI
RFPI REPI
FPI
REPI 2009 SEBI
SEBI
RFPI
2009 SEBI ICDR XB
RFPI 10.0 24.0
10.0 24.0
FDI 24.0
RFPI
RBI  SEBI SEBI
(e) ADS
2013 2014
2014 DR
2014 10 21 2014 12 15 DR 1993
1993
DR

DR
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DR
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RBI

ADR
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ADS ADS
ADS ADR
25.0 ADS
ADS
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ADS
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ADS

ADS
ADR

Q)
RBI

SEBI RBI

RBI

ADS
F

RBI

EMA

ADS

ADS

ADS

ADS

7.0

RBI

ADS

FC-TRS

RBI

FDI

ADS

ADS
ADS

FDI

ADS
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2013

GAAR

2015

GAAR

@

()
60 182

2018

ADS

ADS ADS

2013
2013
GAAR

ADS ADS

)

1993

GAAR

GAAR

GAAR
GAAR
2017 31

ADS

182
365

(POEM: place of effective management compliance)
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ADS
ADS
2012
ADS ADR
- 47 (viia) ADS
ADR ADS
ADS 36
115AC ADS 10.0
30.0 40.0
ADS
ADS
ADS 36
©)
ADS
15.0 10.0 3.0
2014
16.995 20 2014 10
2015 o 10 12
2016 20.35 2018 3.0 4.0
2018 1 20.6 115 0(1A)
ADS
2016 (HUF)
1,000,000 L 10.0
1,000,000 2017
2017 12A 10(23C)
(d)
O]
ADS 12

24
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10.0
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195
1993
ADS ADS
BSE  NSE
ADS
ADS
)
2004 10 )
0.1 2012
2012 0.1 0.125 ()
0.025
2013
2013 ) _
0.017
) _ 0.125
) 0.017
2013 0.017 0.01
@

()
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115AD
196D(2) FIl
a
)
ADS 0.1
0.25
ADS
M
ADS
ADS ADS 2015
1957
(m)
2017 30
12.36 3.0
2004 65 (101)
2015 2015 12.36 14
14.0
2015 11 15 (Swachh Bharat Cess)
0.50 2016 2016
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() (GST)
2017
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FII
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(Krishi Kalyan)
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2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
2014 31 2015 31 2016 31 2017 31 2018 31
2014 31 2015 31 2016 31 2017 31 2018 31
2014 31 2015 31 2016 31 2017 31 2018
IFRS
IFRS
31
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
725,243 733,579 639,493 717,207 913,720
(557,900) (995,968) (875,756) (533,989) (655,908)
) 167,343 (262,389) (236,263) 183,218 257,812
4,541 4,802 4,785 5,186 5,373
(12,127) (10,078) (12,070) (16,361) (15,553)
(32,229) (31,550) (25,274) (19,299) (24,101)
« ) 127,528 (299,215) (268,822) 152,744 223,531
42,165 51,154 43,998 45,428 30,986
(72,821) (63,398) (59,584) (61,600) (141,182)
') 96,872 (311,459) (284,408) 136,572 113,335
(34,646) 108,320 103,060 (38,027) (66,426)
« ) 62,226 (203,139) (181,348) 98,545 46,909
C )
15,466 (128,350) (125,153) 55,033 13,705
46,760 (74,789) (56,195) 43,512 33,204
C )
5.22 (43.29) (42.21) 18.57 3.69
5.22 (43.29) (42.21) 18.56 3.69
2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,964,333,584 3,709,778,760
2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,965,560,871 3,717,466,311
W@
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(1) 2016 10 28

5,189
2018 13
78,810
2018 13

@

OoooooO
31
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
1,189,399 1,203,070 1,048,769 1,176,219 1,498,501
(914,956) (1,633,388) (1,436,240) (875,742) (1,075,689)
274,443 (430,318) (387,471) 300,478 422,812
7,447 7,875 7,847 8,505 8,812
(19,888) (16,528) (19,795) (26,832) (25,507)
(52,856) (51,742) (41,449) (31,650) (39,526)
209,146 (490,713) (440,868) 250,500 366,591
69,151 83,893 72,157 74,502 50,817
(119,426) (103,973) (97,718) (101,024) (231,538)
158,870 (510,793) (466,429) 223,978 185,869
(56,819) 177,645 169,018 (62,364) (108,939)
102,051 (333,148) (297,411) 161,614 76,931
25,364 (210,494) (205,251) 90,254 22,476
76,686 (122,654) (92,160) 71,360 54,455
9 1) (69) 30 6
9 1) (69) 30 6

2,965,004,871
2,965,004,871

2017
2017
65,800
2018

7.5

2,965,004,871
2,965,004,871

31
30

31

31 2016

19.45

2018
31 2017
21.20
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2,965,004,871
2,965,004,871

31
31

2,964,333,584
2,965,560,871

2017

21.20

2,090

2018 31

3,709,778,760
3,717,466,311
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31
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
12,960 8,621 20,870 97,202 42,192
2,463 4,090 3,367 11,747 2,483
2,581,939 2,161,704 1,869,255 1,918,861 1,764,429
1,262,343 1,028,608 776,258 713,788 752,930
547,375 517,852 493,784 332,654 267,888
161,728 161,233 182,328 413,126 313,700
699,570 561,119 411,160 576,538 595,566
31
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
21,254 14,138 34,227 159,411 69,195
4,039 6,708 5,522 19,265 4,072
4,234,380 3,545,195 3,065,578 3,146,932 2,893,664
2,070,243 1,686,917 1,273,063 1,170,612 1,234,805
897,695 849,277 809,806 545,553 439,336
265,234 264,422 299,018 677,527 514,468
1,147,295 920,235 674,302 945,522 976,728
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31
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
56,199 125,710 107,352 212,105 348,407
(52,631) (43,939) (42,613) (79,910) (52,153)
(6,280) (86,448) (52,714) (49,123) (357,144)
131,980 144,127 137,945 169,194 217,101
40,156 35,886 25,631 22,302 34,458
187,103 146,945 86,559 82,041 95,359
16,516 19,039 22,233 40,880 31,154
205,577 225,198 209,239 210,021 247,008
107,790 126,900 110,781 136,667 230,959
35,076 33,906 45,523 55,189 55,012
1,045 1,578 1,582 913 2,669
725,243 733,579 639,493 717,207 913,720
61,696 62,267 59,412 85,491 110,016
2,484 4,268 831 7,336 12,321
53,942 (395,146) (342,813) 14,205 117,865
(5,476) (3,422) (15,793) 8,403 (49,325)
8,876 14,344 19,660 15,026 11,312
4,979 13,752 1,416 11,725 9,566
1,494 4,484 8,221 10,757 11,915
467) 238 244 (199) (139)
127,528 (299,215) (268,822) 152,744 223,531
68,642 70,605 66,970 95,499 122,632
12,829 11,059 4,561 9,181 14,145
139,453 88,671 34,273 40,892 54,318
(2,700) (891) 4,367 13,001 3,697
11,429 17,385 22,205 16,964 12,919
16,131 22,529 8,467 23,200 29,158
7,429 8,424 12,659 16,442 16,688
257) 532 568 114 553
252,956 218,314 154,070 215,383 254,110
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2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
92,166 206,164 176,057 347,852 571,387
(86,315) (72,060) (69,885) (131,052) (85,531)
(10,299) (141,775) (86,451) (80,562) (585,716)
216,447 236,368 226,230 277,478 356,046
65,856 58,853 42,035 36,575 56,511
306,849 240,990 141,957 134,547 156,389
27,086 31,224 36,462 67,043 51,093
337,146 369,325 343,152 344,434 405,093
176,776 208,116 181,681 224,134 378,773
57,525 55,606 74,658 90,510 90,220
1,714 2,588 2,594 1,497 4,377
1,189,399 1,203,070 1,048,769 1,176,219 1,498,501
101,181 102,118 97,436 140,205 180,426
4,074 7,000 1,363 12,031 20,206
88,465 (648,039) (562,213) 23,296 193,299
(8,981) (5,612) (25,901) 13,781 (80,893)
14,557 23,524 32,242 24,643 18,552
8,166 22,553 2,322 19,229 15,688
2,450 7,354 13,482 17,641 19,541
(766) 390 400 (326) (228)
209,146 (490,713) (440,868) 250,500 366,591
)
112,573 115,792 109,831 156,618 201,116
21,040 18,137 7,480 15,057 23,198
228,703 145,420 56,208 67,063 89,082
(4,428) (1,461) 7,162 21,469 6,063
18,744 28,511 36,416 27,821 21,187
26,455 36,948 13,886 38,048 47,819
12,184 13,815 20,761 26,965 27,368
(421) 872 932 187 907
414,848 358,035 252,675 353,228 416,740
IFRS
1ASB IFRS
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31
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
61,696 62,267 59,412 85,491 110,016
(&) 6,946 8,338 7,558 10,008 12,616
68,642 70,605 66,970 95,499 122,632
2,484 4,268 831 7,336 12,321
@ 10,345 6,791 3,730 1,845 1,824
12,829 11,059 4,561 9,181 14,145
53,942 (395, 146) (342,813) 14,205 117,865
® 85,511 483,817 377,086 26,687 (63,547)
139,453 88,671 34,273 40,892 54,318
(5,476) (3,422) (15,793) 8,403 (49,325)
@ 2,776 2,531 20,160 4,688 53,022
) (2,700) (891) 4,367 13,001 3,697
8,876 14,344 19,660 15,026 11,312
® 2,553 3,041 2,545 1,938 1,607
11,429 17,385 22,205 16,964 12,919
4,979 13,752 1,416 11,725 9,566
® 11,152 8,777 7,051 11,475 19,592
16,131 22,529 8,467 23,200 29,158
1,494 4,484 8,221 10,757 11,915
5,935 3,940 4,438 5,685 4,773
7,429 8,424 12,659 16,442 16,688
467) 238 244 (199) (139)
210 294 324 313 692
) (257) 532 568 114 553
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31
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
101,181 102,118 97,436 140,205 180,426
€)) 11,391 13,674 12,395 16,413 20,690
112,573 115,792 109,831 156,618 201,116
4,074 7,000 1,363 12,031 20,206
@ 16,966 11,137 6,117 3,026 2,991
21,040 18,137 7,480 15,057 23,198
« ) 88,465 (648,039) (562,213) 23,296 193,299
® 140,238 793,460 618,421 43,767 (104,217)
228,703 145,420 56,208 67,063 89,082
C ) (8,981) (5,612) (25,901) 13,781 (80,893)
(O] 4,553 4,151 33,062 7,688 86,956
« ) (4,428) (1,461) 7,162 21,469 6,063
14,557 23,524 32,242 24,643 18,552
®) 4,187 4,987 4,174 3,178 2,635
18,744 28,511 36,416 27,821 21,187
« ) 8,166 22,553 2,322 19,229 15,688
®) 18,289 14,394 11,564 18,819 32,131
26,455 36,948 13,886 38,048 47,819
2,450 7,354 13,482 17,641 19,541
9,733 6,462 7,278 9,323 7,828
12,184 13,815 20,761 26,965 27,368
« ) (766) 390 400 (326) (228)
344 482 531 513 1,135
« ) (421) 872 932 187 907
(1) 2018 (DMF) 2,395
() 2014 2,873
(3) 2015 406,144 2016 322,998 2017 845
2018 93,278
(4) 2016 16,054 2018 48,599
(5) 2016 497
(6) 2014 668 2015 294 2017 2,007
2018 (DMF) 2,774
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L13209MH1965PLC291394
400093
103 1st Floor, "C* wing, Unit 103, Corporate Avenue, Atul Projects, Chakala,

Andheri (East), Mumbai-400093, Maharashtra, India

Karvy Computer Share Private Limited

2013
2013 1956 2013
2013 Gol
2013 2013
1956 2013
1956 2013
SEBI
2013
SCRA 1957
2017 23 National Company Law Tribunal
12E
12F
v 44,020,100,000
10 3,010,000,000 74,120,100,000
&)
L13209MH1965PLC291394
400093
103 2017

(91)022-6643-4500
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Karvy Computershare Private Limited
http://ww.vedantal imited.com
CT CT Corporation System 10011
111 111 Eighth Avenue, New York, New York 10011
NSE BSE ADR
NYSE NYSE VEDL 2008 28 BSE
30 BSE Sensex
Sensex 2010 10 CNX
Nifty Nifty Nifty
2018 31
37.11
10.80 1.19 1.03
SIIL 1975
SIIL 1976 10 19 1986 28
SIHIL 2001 BALCO 51.0
BALCO 49.0
2002 11 SIHIL
SOVL HZL 26.0
20.0 2003 11 12 SIIL
SOVL HZL 18.9 HZL SIHIL 64.9
SOVL HZL 2007 11
2012 29 SOVL SIHIL
2007 51.0 2013
55.13 1965 25
1981
2011 12
20.1
59.89
2012 25 2012
SIHIL
BFL BFL VRHL 2012 25
38.68 5,998
2012
2012 Videocon Industries

Goa Energy Private Limited 100
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2013
2013 17
2013 19
12g- ()
SEC
SIIL SIIL
SIIL
MALCO
MALCO MALCO
70.5
29.5
129-3(a)
ADS NYSE
2013
2012
2013 26
2015 22
SEC
2015 14

2017

1934

SHIL

MALCO

ADS

1,500
10

ADS
12 (b)

23 SEC

2013

58.76

2015 25

11

2013

ADS

78,724,989

26

GEL

2015
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SIHIL

2013

2015
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2013 18
SIHIL ADS
SIHIL MALCO
ADS
ADS
2013 13
18
2016 31
59.89 2015
12 GEL
22
2017 23



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)

oOoOooodn
10 7.5
BSE NSE
ADS NYSE
2017
30 17.70
2017 12 28 LCD ASI 51.6
9,640 2018 ASI 460
2018 31
NCLAT 2018 30
ESL
53,200
ESL ESL 90
2018 TEHL TMHL SSMHL
®
2018 31
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BMM- Tim) L B0AHTw k)

LTHRER
. FLBER

*RJ 50

(1) 2009 21 HZL

(@) (D HZL  BALCO
(2) 2004 19 BALCO 49.0
BALCO 5.0 BALCO
() (I)HZL  BALCO
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1.
1954 1956
(private limited company) 1965 25
1981 16 (public limited company)
2013 18
2015 21
ADS NYSE 2018 31
50.1 49.9 PTC
PTC Cables Private Limited
Life Insurance Corporation of India
2017 11
2017 27
2. BALCO
BALCO
BALCO 51.0 49.0
2004 19 BALCO
BALCO 5.0 BALCO
)
(D HZL  BALCO BALCO
3. HZL
HZL
HZL HZL
64.9 SOVL SOVL
2011 SIIL HZL 29.5
HZL 5.6
HZL HZL
HZL
(@) () HZL BALCO
4.
THL ( )
Ambase Exploration
(Namibia) Proprietary Limited 1998 16
25

24 24 Orban Street, Klein Windhoek, Namibia
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Punjab State Power Corporation Limited

1,980

2015 2016
2016

®

26.0
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PSPCL

660

660

660

1,980
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@

Mackenzie CRISIL

@
IMF
3.8
6.9
2017
2018

5.1

2018
2017

2018

2019

2018

0.2

CRU

0.5

3.9
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EIA

WEO

2011

2017

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

Wood

CRU
2018

2017

2017
50

2017 10

4.8 2018 4.9 2019



2017 6.7
2017
GST GST
GST
2016
14
2018
2019
2017
(b)
2017
2017
2017
400

2015

38.0

2017
Baa3 Baa2
2018
OALP
2017 10
LME
Glencore
2018
500 13.7

2018 2.5 14.8
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2018 78.0
68.0 75.0
70.0
BMM
BMM
2017
15277
Swachh Bharat
CAGR 10.0
©
OPEC
2017 2017
65 2015
OPEC OPEC 2018
2018 75
2018
10.8 2019 11.8 1970 9.6
83.0 45.0

2022 10.0
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2017

©)

2018

©)

2018

26

55

62

2019

2017

Fe CFR

2018

2.1
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OALP
50.0
OALP
2017 72
21.0
2018
53.0
115
10.0
2018
2018 16
4.5 2.3

3.2
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2017
2017 995
400
33.0 2018
49.0
2018

Q)

2017 4.0

6.0
2017 33.0
558 2017
LME 2017 21.0
2.3
40.0
2018 40.0
2017 64.0

2018 4.0

7.0 Make in India
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96.0

7.0
18,452

1,160.1

2018

45
41

4.0

2022

334
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2010 2017 CAGR
2018
40.0 60.0
92.0
2016
1,894.7
100 2018
220 6.8
63

13 2017 2022 100

2022 175
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@
@
18,000
1LZDA 2018
78.0
AAL 2018 40
2018 31 MOPNG
25
2018 33.0
HZL
HZL 2018
10
2018 HZL
HZL 64.9 29.5
5.6 HZL
HZL
HZL
HZL 2018 16 LBMA
HZL  LBMA LBMA
(1) 100
(i)
74

2017 11
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54.1

2015

2015

10

TNPCB

2018 31 MoPNG
25
2018 31
45.9
30
2011
2013
MoEF
2014 2015 27
28 2014
2018 16
MMDR
UAE
2014
2014
2018 28
SIPCOT 2018
342.22
2018 2022 12 31
BALCO
AAI
22
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29

2014
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2014

2014
MoEF

51.0

BALCO 2018
49.0



1,410

BALCO
BALCO 325,000
2014 84
2014 2015

BALCO

2.0
1,800
0.5
2010 201
1.4

82 2015
2016

336

2018 31

2008
660

TSPL
660 2015

2016

MALCO
1,200

2017
BALCO 300
600 300

2016

BALCO

6
2017

2016

2017

1,322

600
106.5

600

26

2016

106.5
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245,000
84
168 2017
2015
90
1,215
600
1.25
80 2015 12
2018 424
840
600
274
1,980
2006
PPA
1,980
660
660
HZL 274
MALCO
600

2015



(b)

SAMREC

HZL

2018

2018

D&M

BALCO

©

HZL

HZL

31

31 SRK UK
2018
AMC Consultants Pty Ltd

2018 31

2018

2014
Roscoe Postle Associates Inc.

31

31

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

2004 JORC

SEC

AMC

DeGolyer and MacNaughton

SRK UK

2018 31

Geo Solutions Private Limited

HZL

HZL
35.4
2002
HZL

LME
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16.2
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HZL
DMF
©
HZL 64.9
5.6 2009 21
HZL
HG 99.95
98.0
99.99 99.97
HZL
2018 HZL

6.2

4.0

30

LME
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4.5

LBMA
2015

CGG 99.5

2

0.9

12.7

NMET

9.5

8.0

61.1
4.5
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14.5

MVMDRA
DMF

&)

HzL
(I)HZL  BALCO

SHG  99.995
PW

26.4

2018

1.2
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HZL HZL

RLE

ISP™

HZL
Ausmelt™
SKS

HZL SKS SKS
SKS SKS

HZL
Top Submerged Lance

HZL
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2003 2010 6.2
6.5
221 34
60 17
HZL
2004
2018 31
46.0 13.8 1.9 64
100 50
HZL 1991 79 9
12.4 1.8 4.5
11.1 1.5 2018
2018 31 HZL () ()
10 JORC
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2018 31
46.0 13.8
2018
16.1
2018
950
2018 31
2030
1983
2030
HZL
2018 31 HZL ()
2018
9.3 4.9
60

11.8

1.9

225,258

2013

HZL

)

31
1.7

64
1.7 1.8
204,299
9.1
11.1 1.5 2.1
18,816
61,451
HZL
600
4.5
2.
160
2018 31 7,
49

3.0
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18,865
2018
HZL
0.7

2
435

JORC
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10.0 12.0 20.0
2018 4.8 1.1 0.9
35,704 6,721
1992 1995
2006 HZL 2049
2.5 1.3
1,500 570
1,300 1,100
2005
12.5 25 25 50
JORC 2018 31
34.6 4.0 3.0 164
LPDT
25 50
2011 2.0
2015
2.8
2017 1.5
4.3
HZL
2018 31 40,027
2018 31 HZL () ()
HZL
2018 4.0 2.1 4.5
165,232
84,857 2018
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JORC

2018

2018

2018

31
31

60
10.4
41,334
31
2008 12
31 HZL
100
25
1991 12
178
HZL ()
2011
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36.2
2030 31
2.5 3.0 0.6
LPDT
80
2018 31
3.0 2.1 31
1.5 2.7
12 15 74
HZL
2.5 2.0 2.2
34,337
13,176 80
3,245
80
() ()
500
30
12.5 15
1988
1999 HZL 1,132
2018
5.5 5.6 0.8 2018
()
11 420
2013 2014

2021 47
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30 50 60 LPDT 17 21
480.5 2048
49.8
MOEE 1.0 1.2
2018 8.7 1.2 1.2
101,183 10,777
33 2012
HZL 2018 31
( , () () @ ( , () ) @ ( , O O @ (O )
14.2 11.5 1.6 50 31.8 14.9 2.0 70 46.0 13.8 1.9 64 10
3.7 5.9 1.6 59 5.6 4.3 1.7 42 9.3 4.9 1.7 49 5
12.8 4.3 3.0 179 21.8 3.8 3.0 155 34.6 4.0 3.0 164 6
3.6 2.6 2.6 29 6.8 3.2 1.8 31 10.4 3.0 2.1 31 3
4.5 5.9 0.8 21 0.9 4.0 0.6 12 5.5 5.6 0.8 19 5
38.8 7.1 2.1 88 66.9 9.0 2.3 90 105.8 8.3 2.2 89 64.9
g/t
@ SRK (UK)
HZL JORC
@ ()
3.4 2.7 () 2.8 ()
1.7 () 3.8 () 2.7
® HzL
89.8
60.7
83.9
69.8
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90.9
87.9
78.6
74.8
() 2,200 1,900
18 64.6

®
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HZL 2018 31
( )
@ 535,000 85,000 - 828,500 247.7
88,000 — — 419,000 7.4
_ _ — — 80.0
220,000 116,000 — 710,500 174.3
— — 600 — -
843,000 201,000 600 1,958,000 509.4
@
HzL
120
1991 105,000 35,000 1SPT™
2005 2007 12 170,000 220,000
RLE 2008
170,000 40,000 210,000
2006 50,000 Ausmelt™
2005 2008 154 77
80
2009 14.8 2003
828,500
HZL 154 80
14.8
6,000 100,000
HZL HZL
1.2
2012
2017
2010
220,000 306,000 2011
100,000 2018
16,000 116,000
98,500 160

2013 306,000

771635
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1968 RLE
80,000 2008
88,000 419,000
2003
2008
HZL
2018
2011 12
518
2018 82 600
2018 31 HZL
( )
31
2016 2017 2018
IspT™ 86,908 83,838 86,424
21,517 23,121 23,867
193,639 173,401 196,180
207,923 178,424 214,441
Ausmelt™ 23,045 23,352 48,583
618,426 545,563 615,409
203,704 189,882 217,433
100,357 92,535 95,796
499,222 446,997 512,945
66,764 46,442 76,980
224,675 101,636 275,741
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424,578 452,543 557,517

758,938 671,987 791,458

™ 144,919 139,009 168,246
424,578 452,543 557,517

1,342,323 1,184,195 1,404,095

@ 2016 2017 2018
6,657 5,285 6,946
2016 31 2017 31 2018 31 HZL
( )
31
2016 2017 2018

4,481,114 3,321,192 1,764,564

- 12.1 13.3 11.8
1.9 1.9 1.7

- 88.1 91.9 90.1
57.7 63.3 57.9

964,879 769,015 405,375

85,311 61,799 32,052

223,521 1,379,746 2,078,623
- 10.4 10.2 11.1
1.4 1.3 1.5
- 88.1 89.9 88.1
57.7 56.4 53.4
42,104 191,123 456,938
3,398 14,688 33,997
760,100 1,000,000 1,200,000
- 8.9 10.0 8.7
1.1 1.4 1.2
- 93.3 94.8 94.5
74.0 75.0 75.4
151,298 164,332 196,692
12,953 15,597 18,665
668,777 745,534 895,568
- 5.1 5.2 4.8
1.2 1.2 1.1
- 83.4 83.8 83.9
70.3 68.7 69.8
52,351 64,251 76,495
12,407 14,482 18,394

® 8,941

2,969,587 3,664,768 4,500,000
- 3.9 3.9 4.0
2.2 2.1 2.1
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(€]

@
@
45,910

HZL

HZL

HZL

HZL

HZL

HZL

2013
2014

SECL
HZL
50.0

HZL

91.0 90.5
89.0 87.6
176,761 230,677
92,611 109,007
1,349,850 1,770,000
2.8 2.8
2.1 2.1
90.4 91.0
90.4 90.9
3,441
3,088
102,987 113,015
10,452,949 11,881,240
1,387,393 1,463,567
206,680 243,678
111,928 113,015@
233,569
HZL 2018
SECL
0.4
0.4
2016
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90.9
87.9
326,890
146,148

2,176,111
2.5

2.0

78.6

74.8
51,288
32,849
41,697

12,614,866
1,513,678
282,105
41,697

129,403
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HZL
HZL
HZL
HZL 10 2016 2017 2018
34.0 32.6 2016 2017
10.0
HZL
2018 HZL
35.0
2018 HZL
63.0
LME LME
HZL 2018
2.0
4.5 0.6
1.2
17,180
HZL
ILZDA 78.0 1LZDA

HZL

)
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HZL
2018

65

99.4

6.0
1.

108,600

2018

5

22.0
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36.5
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LME
HZL
105.8
4.5
1.2
0.4
1.2
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1998 16 Rosh Pinah 25

LME SHG

20

75
40
Sperrgebiet
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2018 31 () ()
150,000 SHG
2018 31
( ( (
) ) ) ) ) ) )
1.11 7.5 1.63 11.5 2.74 9.9
1.11 7.5 1.63 11.5 2.74 9.9 100 2
1 AMC
JORC 2012
2 3.0
3 86 88.73
4 2,526
14
5
2018 31
150,000
150,000
2016 31 2017 31 2018 31
( )
2016 31 2017 31 2018 31
81,938 85,427 84,215
2016 31 2017 31 2018 31
( )))
2016 31 2017 31 2018 31
1,245,198 1,206,176 537,066
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- 85.5

28,031

85

2018
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8.4 8.2
83.9 81.2

100



2018

10
79.9 99.0 94.4
64 86
2018
13.9
LME
2.3
55,501

35
2016 2017 2018
2016 2017
75
LME
SHG LME
74.0 26.0
1.4 0.36
3.4 1,605,892
27,175 65,381
4,969 42
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@ 331,618 427,079 569,051
(€))
() 325,000 46,716
2016 2017 2018 31 BALCO
( ( )
31
2016 2017 2018

455 73,170 589,320
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46.9 46.7 45.5
1,033,755 1,138,470 1,171,240
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BALCO
BALCO
BALCO
98.6
2016 2017 2018 BALCO
299,375 447,883 766,457
323 314 425
BALCO
270 540 600
e
17.2
BAICO 10
10
BALCO BALCO
600 2016 600
325,000
BALCO BALCO
BALCO 270
NTPC
NTPC 2009 2014 30
BALCO  NTPC 2016 11
BALCO NTPC NTPC
34 2016
2018 20 BALCO
34
BALCO 540 13
1,200 28 2018
31 @) (h
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10 2016 2017 2018 BALCO
58.4 59.7 65.4 2018 BALCO BALCO
2017 BALCO BALCO 16 2016
BALCO 23.19
BALCO
325,000
BALCO
LME
LME
BALCO LME
BALCO
46,500
2009
40 SEPCO
SEPCO Electric Power Construction Corporation SEPCO
Gannon Dunkerley and Company
2018 10 23
Indian Institute of Technology
2010 BALCO 1,200 300
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300 2016
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2007 BALCO 650,000
81,000
GAMI
38,000 325,000
BALCO
325,000 2014 2014 84
2017 2016 84 168
2017
2018 31 325,000 1,200
107,500 2018 31 100,251
AAl BALCO
2018 40 BALCO
2018
39 21
BALCO
BALCO 2014 1992
2012
2015 2015
BALCO
BALCO BALCO
1v/1 BALCO
17.2
1 BALCO
DMT
Kcal/kg
3,565 6,476 0.30 0.60 *

3,967 6,152 0.30 *
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Engineering Company Private
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2017
1,322
2010

2018 31

500,000
250,000
2018
1,215

2.0
1,215
500,000

135

80 2015 12
2018 424

840

336
2018 1,209,436

2009 11 30
441,295

2010
610,096

1,800 6,770
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1.4 75
90
2010
2012 12
2013 12
210
MoEF
2010 10 20 2015 11 20
666.03
2016
@
250,000

2009 11 2010 135
1,215

1,250,000 2016 80

2017 2018 424 336 2018 31

1,322 840

1,800
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2016 2017 2018
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31
2016 2017 2018
970,893 1,207,957 1,209,436
333,249 474,288 590,375
110,400 146,023 315,537
139,184 119,471 155,865
8,892 46,541 44,257
591,725 786,323 1,106,034
29.7 5.4 BALCO 28.8
2018 OMC
70
98.6 2016 2017 2018
0.47 0.77 1.37
353 311 388
135
600
2015
PPA
2018 135
6.23 600 7.10
2018 135
600 5.94

7.27
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LME

LME
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210
106,000 MoEF
2010 10 20
MoEF
2012 MoEF
MoEF
MoEF
2014 22
2014 30
2015
2015 11 20
666.03
2016
@
2018 31 59,014
1,250,000 145,000
1,800

2018 140,570

(M
1997 2018 31
9,000 14
5,239.6 2018 31

1988 270.0
1997 24.0
1999 75.0
2003 7.4
2003 6.0
2003 14.8 @
2003 4.8
1999 2003 10.0
2005 7.5
2005 15.0
2005 154.0
2006 540.0
2007 75.0
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2017

2017

2014

(1) 2001
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BALCO

107.
30.
80.
80.
16.

675.
25.

540.

14.

32.
1,200.
48.
174.

103.

600.
30.
600.
80.
80.

60.

31.

660.

660.
900.
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300.

O o1 O O O o

w O O O o o o o N

w O o o,

o
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31
2016 2017 2018
BALCO 270 @ 169 0 0
BALCO 600 @ 1,025 2,609 1,536
@ 7,319 3,328 1,172
HZL 415 448 414
MALCO 106.5 ® 402 190 4
TSPL 2,792 6,339 7,915
12,122 12,914 11,041
[6)) 600 BALCO 270 2016
(2) BALCO 600
(3) MALCO 2017 26
2016 2017 2018
145 4,757 10,038
2,400 600
82,000
2010 11 10 2011 30
2011 19 2012 26 2015 17
1.25
OERC 2,400
OERC 2015 PPA
600 2017
3.5
2008
2008
Rampia Coal Mine and Energy Private Limited
RCMEPL
M/s Rampia Coal Mine and
Energy Private Limited 24.3
17.39
243
2018
1.87

3.5
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2009 2012 12
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7.0
OERC
25
400
LILO
PGCIL
LILO PGCIL
CDO SEL
LILO | 400
CoD 2018
OERC
25.0
()
()
OERC
2013 12 OERC 2010 11
OERC 2013 25
2013 10 28  OERC
APTEL 2014 28
PAF
16
2016
2016 10 APTEL
APTEL
APTEL

1,640

561
5.0
LILO
LILO
OERC
2014
APTEL
2013 12
OERC
2013 10 28

2016
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2017 11
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APTEL
OERC 2017
IPP
OERC
1.25
2016 12
PP
ENF
270
OERC 2018
OERC
2015
2014
2008
1,980
115,460
2008

17 IPP
400
PAFM 400
2010 11

PAFM

2018 16

EMF

2016 12

EMF
27 2013
OERC
2018

2019
29 OERC
2019

10
100
68
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PAFM
OERC
EMF
30
2017 11
OERC
2014 10 CERC
OERC 2014
2016 2017 2018
2016 2017 2018
100 100
2014
660 2015 2016
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SEPCO 66,560
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TSPL 2009 11
2012 11 15 74
SEPCO
SEPCO 1,000
2,222 .80kwph 611.82
2016 SEPCO
SEPCO 2016 16
1,041.8 21,371
2018 31 116,837
TSPL 10 TSPL
7.72
80 6.17
5.01 1.16
1,600
TSPL
2018 5.61
60 70
6.99 8.16
TSPL 2016 2017 2018 TSPL 100
BALCO
BALCO BALCO 270 270
2016 BALCO 2015 14
600 300
2016 2016
HZL —
2018 31
274 14,540
106.5
75 MALCO
1999 2008 11
2009 6.50 2013
106.5
MALCO 2009 2009 PPA

2009 2011
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2016 31

PPA

(NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Limited)

2017
MALCO
2017 26
MALCO
2018

0.5
MALCO 10
100.0 100.0
MALCO 71.1

0.55
2016

42.7

66.3

2017

100.0

MALCO

PPA

2018

150/635

MALCO

2016

NTPC

2017

Telangana State Southern Power Distribution Company Limited

MALCO

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

2011

2016
PPA
MALCO

100
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2012 14

a
Vizag General Cargo Berth Private Limited 100
10.2
2010 10
38.1
100 2016 31
Design Build Finance
Goa Sea Port Private Limited
30 BOT Build
Transfer
2017 12 28 ASI
469 AsI
2018 31 ASI
ASI 46.6
ASI ASI
335
)
2018 10,513

(1) HZL  BALCO
HzL
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2016 22
Finance

51.63
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IFRS

oOoOooodn

2011 11 16

30

Transfer

2016

Operate

2018 15
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2002 11 SOVL 2012
HZL 26.0 80.0
SOVL 20.0 2003
20.0
20.0 HZL 46.0
HZL 26.0
HZL
29 2003 11 12 HZL 18.9 3,239
HZL 64.9
HZL
HZL HZL 5.0
HZL 1.5 HZL
HZL
HZL 3.5 HZL
2007 11
60
2018 20 HZL
HZL 1,247,950,590 331,019
2009 21
2018 11 24
2012 HZL 154,920
2012 10 2012
BALCO
2001 BALCO 51.0 5,533
28 BALCO BALCO
BALCO 51.0
BALCO
BALCO

BALCO
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2004 19
1956
BALCO
(m
Q)
2015 MMDR
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MCD
1993

MMDR
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49
111A
5.0 BALCO
MC
MMDR
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14.0 2001
2001
BALCO
2018 11 19
@
2015 27
1988
50
MMDR
2015

2016
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1955
1955

1934 2002
1934
2002

1952 2017
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2006
2006

1962
1962

MoPNG 2016 30 0-32011/4/2013-0NG-1 HELP

HELP

OALP OALP
55

MOPNG 2016 21 0-22013/27/2012-0NG-D-V(Vol-11)
2016

PASA
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PASA
1986 1980
2003 1989 1974
1977 1981 1973 1972
1973 1971 1957
1974 2007
1986 1974 1981
1989
1958
2003
Central Electricity Regulatory Commission CERC
State Electricity Regulatory Commissions SERC CERC ERC
1947
1948 1970 1948 1936
1948 1923 1972 1965
1952
2013
2014 120 1894
80
70

2014 12 2013
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2018 31
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51 2,210
BALCO
™ 64.92 8,450
VCBY 100 0
USA 100 0
100 32,070
TSPL
100 650
BV 100 330
MEL 100 50
100 320
100 0
100 0
@
SRL 100 10
100 143,160
100 49,150
@)
* 2018 31
50.0449 65.0441 UAE 17.6838 5.5003
5.5003
€Y
@
€Y
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CHT
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@ UAE VEL UAE 59,400
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MCBV 30
TCM
100
590
100
0
VNHL
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VNHL 0
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0
100
0
69
80
74
0
BMM
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0
100
0
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40
@
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20
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0
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® 42,340
100
2,320
100
370
(O]
51.63
® 60
51.63
® 7,880
51.63
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* 2018 31
50.0449 65.0441 UAE 17.6838 5.5003
5.5003
(1) 2016 TCM  CMT  MEL
@
®) SPL 100
2016
(O]
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2014
2011
2013 11
LIBOR 362
2012
2021 24 30
750
9.45 750
2018 24
578.5 2016
2017
2012
281
2017
2014
8.375 1,200 300
300 285
1,200 2017
2015
LIBOR 301
11 2016 31
2017
2019 16
2017
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2017 11 19 2016
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31 172

1,625

2018 11 28 30
8.15 2015

2016 31 425
7.25
2019 31 2023 31 30
2015
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2016 11
2016 2018
71 2017
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2018 31 18,146 2016 31 2017 31 2018
31
31
2016 2017 2018
HZL 4,652 4,421 4,383
791 789 803
782 708 711
33 - -
1,478 1,479 1,523
2,903 2,878 2,795
1,011 1,022 1,083
CMT 24 22 16
UAE 49 92 87
BALCO 2,468 2,477 2,487
2,480 3,291 3,920
109 109 109
TSPL 240 234 86
75 71 20
126 135 123
17,221 17,728 18,146
HZL BALCO
BALCO INTUC
@ (h
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150 14001

31
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675
15.0
2017 2018 213
201
2017 2018 1,213 1,483
©)) PSP
DSBP
PSP DSBP
10
PSP
PSP
150
2015 PSP TSR
2015 12
30 2015 12
30 2018 12 29 36 2016 PSP
TSR
2016 11 11
2016 11 11 2019 11 10 36 2017 PSP
TSR
2017 11 14
2017 11 14 2020 11 13
36 DSBP
(€)) ESOS

2015 30 ESOS
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ES0S2016
ES0S2016
ES0S2016 TSR
2016 12 15 ESOS
2016 12 15 2019 12 14 36
ES0S2017 TSR
EBITDA
2017 ESOS
2017 2020 31 36
CBP
CBP
CBP TSR
2017
CBP 2017 2020
2017 2017 11 14 CBP
2017 11 14 2020 11 13 36
CIPOP
CIPOP CIPOP
CIPOP
NSE Nifty
2014 22 2017 22
CIPOP TSR 2017 27
2017
31
0.03 1,233,540
2018 31 PSP
PSP

2015 12 30 @ 2016 11 11 @ 2017 11 14 ®

130,000 125,000 122,440 377,440
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200,000 140,000 - 340,000
85,000 - - 85,000
30,000 - - 30,000
30,000 - - 30,000
13,000 - - 13,000
32,000 - - 32,000
15,000 - - 15,000
12,000 - - 12,000
40,000 - - 40,000
10,000 - - 10,000
40,000 - - 40,000
25,000 - - 25,000
25,000 - - 25,000
3,600 - - 3,600
25,000 - - 25,000
8,000 - - 8,000
30,000 - - 30,000
5,000 - - 5,000
35,000 - - 35,000
17,500 - - 17,500
35,000 - - 35,000
846,100 265,000 122,440 1,233,540
2020 11 13
ESOS
ESOS ES0S
2016 12 15 ® 2017 (@)
183,000 111,980
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45,000
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49,880

66,330
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a
2020
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2020 11 13

(©)

22,290

19,490
8,920

22,290

112,260
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) () HZL BALCO
HZL BALCO
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495,552 2018
2017 212,105 64.3 348,407
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PSC
2012 13.8
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2013 TNPCB
MoEF 2010 10
2015 11 20  MoEF
666.03
MoEF
@
TNPCB 2018 400,000
TNPCB TNPCB 2018 23
SIPCOT 2018 29
342.22
TNPCB 2022 12 31 2018
(b
HZL
2003 29
BALCO
) (DHZL  BALCO
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400,000 TNPCB
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D
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MMDRA 2015
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NMET
2015 30 DMF
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2014 31 2015 31 2016 31 2017 31 2018 31
IFRS
2016 2017 2018
2017 31 2018 31
2017 31 2018 31 2017 31 2018 31
S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 2016 31
2016 31
Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
IFRS
31
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
725,243 733,579 639,493 717,207 913,720
(557,900) (995,968) (875,756) (533,989) (655,908)
« ) 167,343 (262,389) (236,263) 183,218 257,812
4,541 4,802 4,785 5,186 5,373
(12,127) (10,078) (12,070) (16,361) (15,553)
(32,229) (31,550) (25,274) (19,299) (24,101)
« ) 127,528 (299,215) (268,822) 152,744 223,531
42,165 51,154 43,998 45,428 30,986
(72,821) (63,398) (59,584) (61,600) (141,182)
« ) 96,872 (311,459) (284,408) 136,572 113,335
(34,646) 108,320 103,060 (38,027) (66,426)
« ) 62,226 (203,139) (181,348) 98,545 46,909
« )
15,466 (128,350) (125,153) 55,033 13,705
46,760 (74,789) (56,195) 43,512 33,204
« )
5.22 (43.29) (42.21) 18.57 3.69
5.22 (43.29) (42.21) 18.56 3.69

2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,965,004,871  2,964,333,584  3,709,778,760
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5,189 2017 30 2017 31
17.70 65,800
2018 13 2018 31 21.20
78,810
2018 13 7.5 2,090
2017 28 2018 31
@ 2014 31 2015 31 2016 31 2017 31 2018 31
3.25 2.35 3.50 19.45 21.20
31
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
12,960 8,621 20,870 97,202 42,192
2,463 4,090 3,367 11,747 2,483
2,581,939 2,161,704 1,869,255 1,918,861 1,764,429
1,262,343 1,028,608 776,258 713,788 752,930
547,375 517,852 493,784 332,654 267,888
161,728 161,233 182,328 413,126 313,700
699,570 561,119 411,160 576,538 595,566
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2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
56,199 125,710 107,352 212,105 348,407
(52,631) (43,939) (42,613) (79,910) (52,153)
(6,280) (86,448) (52,714) (49,123) (357,144)
131,980 144,127 137,945 169,194 217,101
40,156 35,886 25,631 22,302 34,458
187,103 146,945 86,559 82,041 95,359
16,516 19,039 22,233 40,880 31,154
205,577 225,198 209,239 210,021 247,008
107,790 126,900 110,781 136,667 230,959
35,076 33,906 45,523 55,189 55,012
1,045 1,578 1,582 913 2,669
725,243 733,579 639,493 717,207 913,720
61,696 62,267 59,412 85,491 110,016
2,484 4,268 831 7,336 12,321
53,942 (395,146) (342,813) 14,205 117,865
(5,476) (3,422) (15,793) 8,403 (49,325)
8,876 14,344 19,660 15,026 11,312
4,979 13,752 1,416 11,725 9,566
1,494 4,484 8,221 10,757 11,915
467) 238 244 (199) (139)
127,528 (299,215) (268,822) 152,744 223,531
)
68,642 70,605 66,970 95,499 122,632
12,829 11,059 4,561 9,181 14,145
139,453 88,671 34,273 40,892 54,318
(2,700) (891) 4,367 13,001 3,697
11,429 17,385 22,205 16,964 12,919
16,131 22,529 8,467 23,200 29,158
7,429 8,424 12,659 16,442 16,688
257) 532 568 114 553
252,956 218,314 154,070 215,383 254,110
IFRS
1ASB IFRS

207/635



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

31
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
61,696 62,267 59,412 85,491 110,016
(&) 6,946 8,338 7,558 10,008 12,616
68,642 70,605 66,970 95,499 122,632
2,484 4,268 831 7,336 12,321
@ 10,345 6,791 3,730 1,845 1,824
12,829 11,059 4,561 9,181 14,145
« ) 53,942 (395, 146) (342,813) 14,205 117,865
® 85,511 483,817 377,086 26,687 (63,547)
139,453 88,671 34,273 40,892 54,318
« ) (5,476) (3,422) (15,793) 8,403 (49,325)
@ 2,776 2,531 20,160 4,688 53,022
« ) (2,700) (891) 4,367 13,001 3,697
8,876 14,344 19,660 15,026 11,312
® 2,553 3,041 2,545 1,938 1,607
11,429 17,385 22,205 16,964 12,919
« ) 4,979 13,752 1,416 11,725 9,566
® 11,152 8,777 7,051 11,475 19,592
16,131 22,529 8,467 23,200 29,158
1,494 4,484 8,221 10,757 11,915
5,935 3,940 4,438 5,685 4,773
7,429 8,424 12,659 16,442 16,688
« ) 467) 238 244 (199) (139)
210 294 324 313 692
« ) (257) 532 568 114 553
(1) 2018 (DVF) 2,395
(2) 2014 2,873
(3) 2015 406,144 2016 322,998 2017 845
2018 93,278
(4) 2016 16,054 2018 48,599
(5) 2016 497
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2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

132,811 144,127 137,945 169,400 217,101
(68,642) (70,605) (66,970) (95,499) (122,632)
64,169 73,522 70,975 73,901 94,469

(3,364)

(3,461) (3,230) (2,348) @,771)
(8,115) (8,991) (10,264) (10,677) (15,027)
(4,146) (6,773) (1,185) (1,347) (4,026)
48,447 54,528 57,178 56,743 75,416
(3,821) (4,692) (5.,234) (4,737) (5,791)
44,626 49,836 51,944 52,006 69,625
749,167 733,805 758,938 671,987 791,461
1,069 1,215 1,151 1,259 1,479
985 1,111 1,046 1,154 1,365
59,568 67,914 68,442 77,391 87,971
40,156 35,886 25,631 22,302 34,458
(12,829) (11,059) (4,561) (9,181) (14,145)
27,327 24,827 21,070 13,121 20,313
4,191 4,943 3,757 973 332
(4,631) (4,486) (3.859) (4,038) (3,160)
(2,900) (894) (2,419) 2,275 (4,027)
23,987 24,390 18,549 12,331 13,458
(2,464) (2,230) (1,390) (1,479) (1,950)
21,522 22,160 17,159 10,852 11,508
304,945 260,106 183,035 114,135 111,390
1,300 1,533 1,548 1,610 1,875
1,167 1,393 1,432 1,417 1,603
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2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
187,103 146,945 86,559 82,041 95,359
(139,453) (88,671) (34,273) (40,892) (54,318)
47,650 58,274 52,286 41,149 41,041
(653) (7.867) (294) (407) @

379 103 176 70
(242) @ )

(5,575) (5.619) (4,606) (1,671) 273)
41,560 44,890 47,491 39,141 40,767
41,560 44,890 47,491 39,141 40,767
32.89 32.01 33.33 28.55 29.42
20.9 22.9 21.8 20.4 21.5
20.9 22.9 21.8 20.4 21.5
16,558 19,963 22,774 41,290 31,417
2,700 891 (4,367) (13,091) (3.697)
19,258 20,854 18,407 28,199 27,720
(16,340) (15,953) (11,652) (12,880) (12,501)
(250) @ (1,298)
810 214 1,810 (2,097) (3,969)
3,728 5,115 8,316 13,221 9,952
3,728 5,115 8,316 13,221 9,952
1.51 0.62 5.17 10.9 7.1
40.9 134.9 24.6 18.0 21.9
40.9 134.9 24.6 18.0 21.9
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2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
205,879 226,298 209,262 210,176 247,008
(11,429) (17,385) (22,205) (16,964) (12,919)
194,450 208,913 187,057 193,212 234,089

(182,399) (196,428) (177,067) (179,803) (221,176)

(3,354) (3,441) (1,533) (1,931) (2,009)
© (1,295) (2,220) (2,181) (4,397) (2,832)
7,402 6,824 6,276 7,081 8,072

(1,208) (2,215) 2,377 (2,020) (2,502)

(2,385) (2,559) (2,138) (2,085) (2,287)

3,809 2,050 1,761 2,976 3,283

204,434 362,373 384,047 402,730 403,168

° 18.8 14.0 11.3 11.9 14.1

° 9.7 4.2 3.2 5.0 5.7

107,989 127,130 110,910 136,862 231,212

(16,131) (22,529) (8,467) (23,200) (29,158)

91,858 104,601 102,443 113,662 202,054

(4,230) (4,611) (3,998) (4,105) (5,722)

© (7,540) (7,707) (7,707 (3,115) (668)
80,087 92,283 90,738 106,442 195,664

(281) (223) (903) (252) (76)

79,807 92,060 89,835 106,190 195,588

795,728 843,219 872,591 1,081,955 1,608,420

° 1,664 1,790 1,589 1,466 1,888

° 1,658 1,785 1,573 1,463 1,887

© 100,294 109,177 102,953 98,147 121,595

37,638 41,186 49,826 56,079 56,518

(7,429) (8,424) (12,659) (16,442) (16,688)

30,209 32,762 37,167 39,637 39,830

TSPL BALCO HZL  WALCO (9,456) (13,725) (19,284) (33,228) (36,139)
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16,043 15,448 15,596 6,490 3,310
® 7,625 7,216 7,464 3,328 1,172
2.1 2.1 2.1 2.0 2.8
2.1 2.1 2.1 2.0 2.8
(@) RBI 2014 31 2015 31 2016 31 2017
31 2018 31 RBI 60.50 61.15 65.46
67.09 64.45
) TSPL 1,980 HZL 274 BALCO 270 600
MALCO 106.5

©
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31
2016 2017 2018
758,938 671,987 791,461
144,919 139,008 168,247
424,578 452,543 557,517
82,029 85,427 84,215
) 4,729 5,016 4,969
® 29,272 28,708 27,175
) 34,114 41,769 45,113
® 71,825
) 8,726
@
32.6 28.0 28.5
4.3 3.0 5.5
5.2 10.9 7.1
® 384,047 402,730 403,168
210,799 207,530 202,539
@ @ 426,691 671,885 908,959
@) 487,760 494,977 721,869
8,892 46,541 44,257
12,121 12,914 11,041
[N
@
®
(4) 2016 2017 2018 51 142 78
®
(D)
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31
2016 2017 2018
60 60 60
45 45 45
55 55 55
CB-X 60 60 60
40 40 40
40 40 40
e
LME
2013 13 2016
2016 29

5.0 5.0

2.5 2.5

5.0 5.0

5.0 5.0

10.0 10.0

5.0 7.5
12.5 2013 2015 28

12 4.0
2018 10.0

3.0 3.0
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2.0
2012 17 Notification No.12/2012-
Customs Sr. No.358 Condition No.42 Sr. No.359 Condition No.43 2016
NotificationNo.12/2016-Customs Sr. No.357A Condition No.40a
IT
2016 2017 24.0 27.0
2017 2018 26.0 27.0
FOB
FOB
2014 11 22 2016 11 11
2016 11 11
1.0 0
1.9 1.5
1.0 0
2017 2018 55.5 52.3
FOB
FOB
2011 10
2015 31
2.0
# 2.0
#
2015
2017 2018 47.0 59.7
FOB
2014 11 22 2016 11 15

2016 11 14
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0
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2018
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15 2017
16.995 20
2016
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2017

1.0
1.5
1.0
1.5
FOB
2011 12 31 2015 29
10.0
30.0 2016
58.0 30.0
30.0
2018 4.0
40.0 5.0
2018
21.34 2018 21.5
20.0
2014
2015
20.35 2018
20.6
14.0
0.5
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12.4 14.5
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2012 20 Notification No.30/2012-service tax
2015 2017 12.5 2012 17 2015 28
12 2015 28
3.0
6.0 12.5 HZL 2016 8.5
8.0 3.0 2015
2012 17
Notification No.12/2012-Central Excise Sr. No.336
2017
18.0 5.0
3.0
2017 30 Notification
No.50/2017-Customs Sr. No-404 condition no-48 5.0

5.0 400
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18.0
5.0
18.0
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3.0
18.0
5.0
HZL
HZL 2014
LME 10 2009 13 2014 31 8.4
LME 14.5 2009 13 2014 31
12.7 LME 7.0 2015 12 DMF
NMET 30
BALCO
PMV 15
20.0 10
2016
4,500 2016 2016
20.0 50
2.0
481 900
10.0 2.0
5.0 14.5
50
2.0 15.0
3.0
7.0
EBIT 0.5 EBIT
0.5 EBIT 100
7.0
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2011 31
2016 31
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2016 2017 2018
100.0 100.0 100.0
(136.9) (74.5) (71.8)
(36.9) 25.5 28.2
0.7 0.7 0.
1.9) 2.3) @a.n
(4.0) (2.6) (2.6)
(42.1) 21.3 24.5
6.9 6. 3.
9.3) (8.6) (15.5)
(44.5) 19.0 12.4
16.1 (5.3) (7.3)
(28.4) 13.7 5.1
(19.6) 7.6 1.5
(8.8) 6.1 3.6
2016 2017 2018
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443,287 69.3 441,954 61.6 528,768 867,180 57.9
34,556 5.4 61,179 8.5 84,138 137,986 9.2
32,759 5.1 48,070 6.7 35,028 57,446 3.8
® 128,891 20.2 166,004 23.2 265,786 435,889 29.1
639,493 100.0 717,207 100.0 913,720 1,498,501 100.0
)
10
10
31
2016 2017 2018
25.4 30.3 28.0
37.0 37.4 35.5
87.6 95.9 87.3
100.0 100.0 99.1
30.3 40.1 44.0
30.6 46.0 57.8
40.7 457 50.1
88.0 99.1 94.1
10.0
(b) 2017 31 2018 31
2017 717,207 196,513 27.4 2018 913,720
2018
2017 152,744 70,787 46.3 2018 223,531
2018 2018
93,278
2018 16
48,599
2017 533,989 121,919 22.8 2018

655,908
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2018 5,373 187
808 4.9 2018 15,553
2017 2.3 2018
4,802 24.9 2018 24,101
Vedanta
2.7 2018
2017 169,194 47,907 28.3
2018
17.9
671,987 17.8 2018 791,461
2017 696,000 13.9 2018
2017 472,824 8.8 2018 514,511
2017 67.9 2018
2018 2018
2017 223,176 24.6 2018
2017 2,368 29.1
2017 139,008 21.0 2018
2017 138,253 22.1 2018
2017 2,005 18.7 2018
2018 557,517
2018 557,539
2017 17.8 5.0

16.9
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28.7 2018 110,016 2017 50.5
2018 50.7
2017 10 13 2015
12 DMF 2018 2,914
2017 77,391 2018
87,971 2017
73,996 2018 85,772
2018 2017
5,003
2017 22,302 12,156
54.5 2018 34,458
2017 85,427 1,212 1.4
2018 84,215 2018
2017 28,708
1,533 5.3 2018 27,175 41,769
3,344 8.0 45,113
LME 2017 2,368 29.1
2018 3,057
LME 2017 2,005 18.7 2018
2,379
112
2017 7,336 4,985 68.0
2018 12,321 2017 32.9 2018
35.8
2017 82,041 13,318
16.2 2018 95,359
2017 43.3 17.2 2018
50.7
2017 77,759 2,504
3.2 2018 80,263
2017 14,205 103,660

729.7 2018 117,865 2018
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13,318
2017 40,880 9,726 23.8 2018
2017 10.9 3.8 2018
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0.9 2019
EC
30 35
2018 2.3 4.5
708,341 8.8 645,823 481,218
442,785
2017 8,403 57,728 2018
2018 2018
16 48,599
2017 210,021 36,987 17.6 2018
2017 402,730 0.1 2018 403,168 2018
95
192,200 4.2 2018 200,236
2017 207,530 2.4 2018 202,539
2017 207,073 2.1 2018 202,676
2017 233,699 13.6 2018 201,862
2017 165,575 21.4 2018 201,080
2017 58.5 2018 50.1
2017 15,026 3,714 24.7
2017 7.2 2018
2017 22.4

21.3
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2017
2018 5.7
2017 136,667 94,292
230,959
2017 1,213,402 38.0 2018 1,675,085
2017 40.8 2018 43.1
2017 1,209,416 38.3 2018 1,672,424
2017 676,571
904,800 2017 323,439 17.8
2017 17,996 47.8
2017 144,871 118.0 2018
2018 44,257
2017 635,951 6.0 2018
2017 573,465 74.1 2018
2017 1,688 21.2
2,046
2017 11,725 2,159
9,566
LME
2017 55,189 177 0.3
2017 12,914
11,041 TSPL 2018
MALCO
1,800
2016
2018 93 2018
2017 6,339 2018
PSPCL TSPL PSEB PPA
2018 25 2017
PLF
600
2018 44 2017 58 PLF

2017
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2.88 TSPL 1,980
1,800 600
600
BALCO 600
TSPL 1,980
2.1 12.1 2018
2017
3.5
2017 2.28 11.4
2.54
2017 10,757
2018 11,915
315 912
2017 19.5 2018
2017
139 2017 12 28
2018 31 ASI
2017 45,428
2018 30,986 HZL
2017 61,600 79,582
2018 81,315
93 2018
12
2017 38,027 2018
2017 27.8 30.8
2018
2017 98,545
51,636 52.4
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(c) 2016 31 2017 31
2016 639,493 77,714 12.2 2017 717,207
2017
2016 268,822 2017 152,744 2017
2016 323,861
26,556
2,450
3,623
2016 875,756 341,767 39.0 2017
533,989 2016 339,549
2017 1,162 2016
536,207 1,055 0.2 2017 535,151
2016 4,785 2017 5,186 401.0
8.4
2016 12,070 4,291 35.6 2017 16,361
2016
2016 1.9 2017 2.3
2016 25,274 5,975 23.6 2017 19,299
2016 4.0 2017 2.6
2016 137,945 31,249 22.7
2017 169,194
52 2017 3.75
7.3 14.55
2016 758,938 11.5 2017 671,987
2017
2017 2017
26,000 2017
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LME 2016 1,829 29.5
2017 2,368
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139,008 2016 145,417
4.9 2017 138,253
2016
424,578 6.6 2017 452,543 2016
425,685 5.5 2017 448,891
LME 2016 1,768 13.4 2017
2,005
2016 15.2 16.9
2017 17.8
2016 59,412 26,079
43.9 2017 85,491 2016 43.1
2017 50.5
2016 68,442
2017 77,391 2016
67,497 2017 73,996 2017
2016 10,662
2016 25,631 3,329
13.0 2017 22,302 17
2015 12
2016 82,029 3,398 4.1
2017 85,427
2017 30
2016
101,097 71.6 2017 28,708
42,840 1,071 2.5 41,769
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2,005
2016 831 6,505 782.8 2017 7,336
2016 3.2 2017 33.0
2016 86,559 4,518
5.2 2017 82,041
2016 40.9 5.9 2017
43.3
2016 90,788 13,029
14.5 2017 77,759
2016 1.0 65.5 2.5 2017 1.0
67.1
2016 342,813 2017
14,205 357,018 104.1
2016
322,998 2017 845
4,518
26,055
2016 22,233 18,647 83.9 2017
40,880
2016 2017 2.6
2016 5.2 5.7 2017 10.9
2015 28
2015
654,360 8.2 708,341
485,054 0.8 481,218
785,000
2016 15,793 24,196 2017
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19.7 2017 165,575
63.3 2017 58.5
19,660 4,634 23.6
2016 9.4 2017
2016
2016 24.1
2016
5.0
2016 110,781 25,886
23,343 31.4 2017 1,213,402
52.8 2017 40.8
6,950 30.5 2017 1,209,416
429,335 57.6 2017 676,571
3 2017 323,439
2017 17,996 2016
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2016 110,859 30.7 2017
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2016 635,192 0.1 2017
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2016 1,416 10,309
LME

240/635



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)

oOoOooodn
2016 45,523 9,666
21.2 2017 55,189 2016 12,121
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BALCO 2017
9,000 1,800
BALCO 270 2016
660 2016
85 6,339 PSPCL
TSPL PSEB PPA
600 2017 68
PLF 2017 600
1,800 600 -
BALCO 1,200 600
2017 PLF 58 300
2017
2016 2.91 3.0 2017
2.83 TSPL 1,980
2,400
2016 1,800 600
CPP 600
TSPL 1,980 2016
2.15 2.1 2017 2.0
2016 8,221 2,536 30.8
2017 10,757 TSPL BALCO
2016 18.1 2017
19.5
2016 244 2017
199
2016 43,998 1,430 3.3 2017
45,428
2016 59,584 2,016 3.4 2017 61,600
2016 52
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103,060 2017 38,027
2016 36.2
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2016 181,348 2017 98,545
279,893 154.3
2016 56,195 2017 43,512
99,707 177.4 2016
2017 44 .2
2014 2015 2016 2017
31
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2018
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
56,199 125,710 107,352 212,105 348,407 571,387
(52,631) (43,939) (42,613) (79,910) (52,153) (85,531)
(6,280) (86,448) (52,714) (49,123) (357,144) (585,716)
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53,752 75,605
HZL
108,600
2018 31 72,900
1.2 1.5
45,000
1.2 1.35
53,041 2018 31 43,970
354,348
2018 31
247,029
83,053 2018 31
45,644
2018 31 3,108
400,000 44,240
2009 12 2016 28
2015 MOEF 2016 11
TNPCB 2017 12
SIPCOT
2018 23 2018 23
2018 29
342.22
TNPCB 2018 2022 12 31
2018 31
9,932
BALCO 325,000 GAMI

1,200 107,500 325,000
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2,364 27,508
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57,880
2018 2017 11,315 14,142

2018 2017 111

(b)
2017 79,910 2018 52,153
2018

2017 53,752 2018
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©
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357,144
2017 155,174 2018

133,228

2017 12,564 2018
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2017 125,248 2018

2017 6,123 2018
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2016 107,352 2017
104,753 212,105
2017 2016 50,697
96,762
2017 2016 24,539
53,067
2017 2016
65,645 2,364
2017 2016 55,372
62,048
2017 2016 13,061 11,315
2017 2016
(b)
2016 42,613 2017 79,910
2017
2016 60,473 2017
53,752
2016 17,139
2017 25,118
2016 631
©
2016 52,714 2017
49,123
2016 22,945 2017
155,174
2016 1,757 2017
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2016 47,326 2017
125,248
2016 2,130 2017

6,123

246/635



(©)
17

Q)
29

®
29

©®

2016 2017 2018

31

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

2016 2017

2018

2018

60,473 53,752

@

(b)

(10)
29

247/635

29

72,237

29

118,469



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)

OooooOodd
(11)
2018 31
C ) () C > (> C )Y ()Y C H () C HYo O
586,923 962,554 314,537 515,841 151,940 249,182 62,717 102,856 57,729 94,676
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44,020,100,000 3,717,504,871
10 10 40,302,595,129
3,010,000,000 3,010,000,000
308,232
2018 31
3,717,504,871 —
10 3,010,000,000 —
308,232
51,270 51,270
44,020 44,020 2018 31
3,717,504,871 3,717.5
308,232 2017
752.5
3,717 3,717,196,639
308,232
2018 31 3,717,504,871

308,232
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2018 31
2013 31 869,101,423 869.10
SHIL
2013 29 1,944,543,741 2,813,645,164 1,944.54 2,813.65
MALCO

2013 29 78,724,989 2,892,370,153 78.72 2,892.37

2013 29 72,304,334 2,964,674,487 72.30 2,964.67

2014 13 14,952 2,964,689,439 0.0149 2,964.68

2015 23 4,800 2,964,694,239 0.0048 2,964.69

2017 28 752,500,000 3,717,504,871 752.50 3,717.50

308,232
(b)
2018 31
2017 28 3,010,000,000 3,010,000,000 30,100 30,100
2017
752.5
3,717

3,717,196,639 308,232
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8 1,764,326,080 47.46
755 670,934,899 18.05
71 244,815,577 6.59
4 20,660,864 0.56
149 218,723,231 5.88
38 15,141,557 0.41
8,052 6,231,007 0.17
9 2,368,409 0.06
1 248,424,696 6.68
2,540 314,891,571 8.47
483,366 210,678,748 5.67
494,993 3,717,196,639 100
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Twin Star Holdings Limited

PIN
111111
C/o. Multiconsult Limited, Rogers
House, 5 President John Kennedy
Street, Port Louis, Mauritius,
PIN:111111

1,280.085 34.436

Finsider

International Company Limited

w1380z
16 PIN 111111
16, Berkeley Street, London
W1J8Dz, PIN:111111

401.496 10.801

Citibank

N.A. New York, NY
ADR Department

400051
- BKC C-54
FIFC 11

C-55 G

Citibank N.A. Custody Services,
FIFC-11th Flr, G Block, Plot C-54
and C-55, BKC, Bandra-east, Mumbai,
PIN:400051

248.573 6.69

LIC of India Health Plus Fund

400021

Investment Department, 6th Floor,
West Wing, Central Office,
Yogakshema, Jeevan Bima Marg,
Mumbai , PIN:400021

236.641 6.37

Life Insuarance
Corporation of India

400013
414

SMS
ICICI Bank LTD, SMS Dept, 1st

Floor, Empire Complex, 414 S B Marg,
Lower Parel, Mumbai, 400013

115.812 3.91
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HDFC Trustee Co Ltd
A/C HDFC Retirement Savings FU

400042

HDFC Bank Ltd Custody Services,
Lodha I Think Techno Campus Off Flr 8
next to Kanjurmarg Rly Stn,
Kanjurmarg - E, Mumbai, 400042

64.029 1.72

Westglobe Limited

10 PIN 111111
10, Frere Felix De Valois Street,
Port Louis, Mauritius, PIN:111111

44.343 1.19

PTC Cables Private Ltd

700007
137 137 Cotton
Street, Kolkata, West Bengal,
700007

42.730 1.15

Aditya Birla Sun Life Trustee Private
Limited A/C

400051
- BKC C-54
FIFC 11

C-55 G

Citibank N.A. Custody Services,
FIFC-11th Flr, GBlock, Plot C-54 and
C-55, BKC, Bandra-East, Mumbai,
400051

40.366 1.09

10

Welter Trading Limited

PC
3035
205 28 PIN 111111
28, Oktovriou 205, Louloupis
Court, PC
3035, Limassol, Cyprus,
PIN:111111

38.241 1.03

2,512.316 68.387
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the Investor Education and
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2013
2018
2015 29
2.35
6,967
2015 10 27
3.5
2016 10 28
1.75
2017 30
17.70
2018 13
21.20

2017

15

30
2015
2015 11

2016
10,378

2017
5,189

2017

65,800
2018

78,810
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7.5 2,090 2017 28
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*
2018 31 3,717,504,871 308,232
ADS

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

31 31 31 31 31
189.35 225.00 98.20 278.10 333.65
311 369 161 456 547
168.35 183.75 70.60 247.25 268.75
276 301 116 405 441
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

31 31 31 31 31
189.00 225.00 98.15 277.90 334.00
310 369 161 456 548
173.65 183.73 70.60 247.50 269.00
285 301 116 406 441
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

31 31 31 31 31
12.47 14.38 5.72 17.34 20.29
1,395 1,608 640 1,939 2,269
11.01 11.79 4.34 14.59 17.03
1,231 1,319 485 1,632 1,905

(1) 2018 UFJ 111.84
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2017 10 2017 11 2017 12 2018 2018 2018
345.20 346.40 335.50 355.70 346.20 333.65
566 568 550 583 568 547
310.15 294.00 277.65 318.70 305.15 268.75
509 482 455 523 500 441
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2017 10 2017 11 2017 12 2018 2018 2018
345.00 346.80 335.20 355.70 345.80 334.00
566 569 550 583 567 548
310.55 291.05 277.60 318.90 305.00 269.00
509 477 455 523 500 441

2017 10 2017 11 2017 12 2018 2018 2018
21.38 21.63 21.16 21.99 21.67 20.29
2,391 2,419 2,367 2,459 2,424 2,269
19.27 17.96 17.35 20.45 18.75 17.03
2,155 2,009 1,940 2,287 2,097 1,905
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€H)
22.22
€Y) 1976 1,863,458,132
Anil Agarwal 2014
66
1980 2004 10
2014
2003 12 2005
43
400099
75
75 Nehru Road, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai
Maharashtra 400099, India
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@ 2014 0
Navin Agarwal
57 SIIL

36

HZL

Hare Krishna Packaging Private Limited

32
Harvard University

Sydenham Col lege

400099
75 75 NehruRoad, Vile Parle
(East) ,Mumbai Maharashtra 400099, India
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D.
Lalita D. Gupte
69

®

D.
2014 29
ICICI
2016 10 ICICI
1994 ICICI
2002 ICICI
ICICI 2002 2006

30

Godrej Properties Limited
Bharat Forge Limited
Kirloskar Brothers
Limited ICICI

India Infradebt Limited

INSEAD
400019
153 C
Mhaskar Building, 153C
Matunga, Sir Bhalchandra Road, Mumbai - 400019,

Maharashtra, India
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“4) 0
Ravi Kant 2014 28
74 50
Tata Motors
Limited
1999
Jaguar & Land
Rover Tata Daewoo

Commercial Vehicles
2014 31

Phillips India
Limited
LML
Limited Titan Watches

Indian
Institute of Information Technology
China Europe
International Business School

Accenture India
Akhandyoti Eye
Hospital

Antar IndiaPrivate Limited
Hawkins Cooker Limited
KONE KONE Limited

Mayo College

Aston University
2008

the University of Warwick

400021
NCPA 114B 1148,
NCPA Apartments, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021,
Maharashtra, India
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0
®) 2017
Krishnamurthi 2012
Venkataramanan Larsen & Toubro
73 Limited
1999 2015
40

Kirloskar Pneumatic
Company Limited
Nilkamal Limited
Larsen & Toubro

Employees Welfare Foundation Private Limited

Larsen & Toubro Welfare Company Limited

Larsen & Toubro Hydrocarbon Engineering
Limited
Larsen & Toubro
Employee Welfare Foundation

400049
401 401 Varsha, Janki Kutir, Juhu,
Mumbai - 400049, Maharashtra, India
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() 0
Aman Mehta 2017 17
71 HSBC 35
2004 HSBC
ING NV ING
Group NV
Raffles Holdings

Indian School of Business

Prudential of America
Delhi University

Wockhardt Limited
Tata
Consultancy Services Limited
Tata Steel Limited
Godrej Consumer
Products Limited
Max Financial Services
Limited PCCW PCCW Limited
Hong Kong Telecommunications
Limited
110003
115A 115A, 2nd
Floor, Jor Bagh, New Delhi —110003, India
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™ 0
Priya Agarwal 2017 17
28
Ogi lvy and Mather
Korn Ferry International
HDFC HDFC Bank

Rediffusion

Dentsu Young & Rubicam Private Limited

400099
75 75NehruRoad, Vile Parle (East),
Mumbai , Maharashtra 400099, India

268/635



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

®
Upendra Kumar Sinha 2018 13
66 30 2011
2017

uTl
UTI Asset

Management Company Private Limited

Saumitra Research & Consulting Private
Limited
Havells India Limited

110016

K94 K94, 2nd Floor, Hauz Khas Enclave, New
Delhi —110 016, India
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® 2014 0
Tarun Jain SIIL
58 1984

35
MEA
USA
BALCO
Vedanta Medical Research

Foundation

Rajtaru Charity Foundation
400099

75 75NehruRoad, Vile Parle (East),
Mumbai, Maharashtra 400099, India
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G.R. 10) |¢.R. 2016 10 8,000
GR Arun Kumar 2016 11 22
47 2013
2013 12
2014

Hindustan Unilever
General Electric 23

BMM
Sesa Community Development
Foundation

CMT
Loyola University
122002
DLF
DLF DLF Atria, Phase 2, Jacaranda Marg, DLF

City, Gurugram- 122002, Haryana, India
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2017 0
Kuldip Kaura 2016
71
40
ASEA
ASEA Brown Boveri
India
ACC
ACC Limited (LafargeHolcim)

London
Business School

Swedish Institute of Management
Wi1J 8Dz

16 16 Berkley Street, London W1J
8DZ, United Kingdom
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600
Dilip Golani HZL
52 2000

30
Union Carbide
IndiaLimited
Ranbaxy Laboratories Limited

400099
75 75Nehru
Road, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai, Maharashtra 400099,
India
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2011 0
Mansoor Siddiqi 2017
66
BALCO

1991

42

the All India

Management Association, Delhi

W1J 8DZ 16 16
Berkeley Street, London W1J 8DZ, United Kingdom
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2016 0
Samir Cairae
54

Group Lafarge
Schlumberger and Accor
M&A

45
150

HEC
Hautes Etudes Commercials School of
Management, Pari

122002 DLF

DLF DLF Atria, Phase 2,
Jacaranda Marg, DLF City,Gurugram - 122002, Haryana,
India

2015 865
Suresh Bose 26
50 16

HMT HMT Limited

Ford IndiaPrivate Limited
Mahindra &
Mahindra Limited

122002 DLF
DLF DLF

Atria, Phase 2, Jacaranda Marg, DLF City, Gurugram -
122002, Haryana, India
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2017 0
Philip Turner
61 2014
36
JK
JK Tech Pty Limited
Rio Tinto Group
North Limited BHP

BHP Petroleum

Ballarat University

Deakin University
CAE
College of Advanced Education

122002 DLF
DLF DLF
Atria, Phase 2, Jacaranda Marg, DLF City, Gurugram -
122002, Haryana, India
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Rajagopal Kishore
Kumar
56

2018 17
2015
2013
Konkola Copper Mines Plc
CMT
2011
2008
2006
Sterlite Copper IndiaLimited
M&A 33
2003 HZL
2004 2006
12
12
Kolkata University
110003

4th Floor, Core 6, Scope Office Complex, New Delhi
110003 India
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2017 12 18 0
Arun Arora 2014 11 17
55
2017
Escorts

Limited
Maruti Suzuki India Limited
Delhi International Airport
Limited
Jindal Steel and Power Limited GVK
GVK Industries
Limited

30
R.V.
R.V. College of Engineering
International Management
Institute

Bharatiya Vidya Bhavan

122002 DLF
DLF
DLF Atria, Phase 2, Jacaranda Marg, DLF City,
Gurugram - 122002 ,Haryana, India
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2017 0
Scot Caithness 2015 11 HZL
58 30

Indian Pacific
Resources Limited

18
Indophil Resources NL
Australian Trade Commission
2004 2006
11
RMIT University

313024

Central Research and Development
Laboratory, Debari, Rajasthan - 313024, India
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2018 475
Anup Agarwal
45 2015

21 2002

BALCO

S.P. S.P.
Mahavidyalaya, Bijainagar

the Institute of Cost and Works Accountants of
India
122002 DLF
DLF DLF
Atria, Phase 2, Jacaranda Marg, DLF City, Gurugram -
122002,Haryana, India
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HZL 2015 10 HZL 0
Suni I Duggal
56
2010 HZL
HZL
2012
2014
32
19
FImi FIMI Non Ferrous Metals
Committee 2017 FICCI

FICCI Non-Ferrous Metals Committee 2017

Thapar Institute of Engineering
and Technology

HZL 2011 11 HZL 0
Amitabh Gupta
56

Moser Baer Solar Limited
30
Cargill India

TeleTech India Bharti Group

Ranbaxy
Laboratories Limited
Shriram Col lege of Commerce
2014 CNBC-TV18
the Best

Chief Financial Officer
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Deshnee Naidoo
42

2018 14

2015

Copper Mines of Tasmania CMT

21
1994
University of Natal
JCci/
JC1/Anglo Platinum bursary
1998

16
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2016 10 900
CMT
Pushpender Singla 2015
33 11 CMT
11
2007
IT
Maharaja Ganga Singh
University
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Sudhir Mathur
56

2017 11 13

2012
2016
20 2016

32 1986

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Aircel Cellular
Limited

Idea Cellular
Ballarpur
Industries Limited
Price Waterhouse Coopers
India

22,948
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2017 11 0
Pankaj Kalra
42

Reliance Infocomm

Limited
M&A
American Towers
Corporation Ernst
and Young R&G Sprint R&G

21
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2018 1,240
Naveen Kumar Singhal 30
55 22
2003
HZL
Swaraj Mazda Limited
Jay
Engineering Company Limited
Andhra Cements Limited
2016 10 0
Azad Shaw
40 18 2001
BALCO HZL

286/635



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

P. P. 2011 60
P. Ramnath FzC
60

31

Jubilant Life

Sciences Praxair
India SNF SNF lon
Exchange

Bakelite Hylam Limited
Reliance Industries

Limited
JK JK Paper
Limited
Osmania University
2018 380
Amit Agarwal
42 17
2001
TSPL BALCO
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2015 0
Abhijit Pati
54 2012

30
Hindalco Industries
Limited 1989

Indian

Aluminium Company

Aditya

Birla Group

Exceptional Contributor
Award 2006 1999

British Sword of Honour
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BALCO

Vikas Sharma
54

2017 BALCO

30
HMT HMT Watches
Limited
Su-Raj Diamonds India
Private Limited AMP
AVWP India Private Limited

Praxair IndiaPrivate Limited

Jindal Praxair Oxygen Company Limited Jsw
JSW Steel Limited

2012 HZL
2014 HZL
HZL

Engineering

College Kota University of

Rajasthan

SikkimManipal University
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2017 1,000
Ajay Kumar Dixit TSPL 2015
59
38
2015
Siemens
Delhi College
of Engineering
2017 0
Bharat Goenka
42
20
@ 2014 2014
@ 2014 2013
17 2018 31 2018 2023 31
®3) D. 2014 29 2015 29 2018
28 2018 29 2021 10
2017
“ 2014 28 2015 29 2018
28 2018 29 2019 31
2017 12
) 2017 2017 14
2017 2020 31
2017
6) 2017 17 2017 14
2017 17 2020 16 2017 12
(@) 2017 17 2017 14
2017 17 2020 16 2017 12
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2019

(10) G.R.

31

2014

2016 11 22

2017

12

2018

2016 10
2019 11 21

28
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2018

2017 14
2016 11 22



@
2018
1,341

62

56

2018
210
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1,026

259

133
15

2018

()]

@

G.R.

(©)

(©)

®

©

Q)

@®

(1) 2017 31
(2) 2017

(3) 2017 30
(4) 2017 12 18

133
72
50
95
39
35
16
19
97
12
39
43

13
13
42
33
35
16
59

33

27
23
46
11
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(5) 2017 21
(6) 2017 11 13
(7) 2018

(8) 2018 31

2018

32

2016

2017

EBITDA

PSP
2017

TSR

®
2018
PSP DSBP

2018
ESOS

2018

PSP 2014 11
PSP
CIPOP
31
0.10
PSP
31
31

2017 11

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)

36
2015 12
DSBP
2016
2016 11 2017 11 PSP
2016 12
2017
PSP
EBITDA
CIPOP
CIPOP 2017
2017
0.09 3,525,673
@
DSBP
0.05 1,843,140
€)
ESOS

205,270
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PSP

27



2018

Q)
*
2013
2013
®
20
20
G.R.
G.R. 20
D K.
2017
2018 31
2014
2017 31
2017 2017 31
2017 31

2018 31
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CBP

NYSE



2017

2018
D. 2015
D. 2018 28
2018 28 2019 31
G.R.
2017
2017 17
16
2018 13 2021
NYSE
2015
SEBI(LODR) ) 2013
2018
D. 2014 29
D.
10A- NYSE

10

2019 31
90
29 2018 28
2021 10
2017
2016 11 22 2019 11 21
2017
2020 31
2017 17
17 2020 16
2017 14
D.
2017 12
D. SEC
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17 2020
K.
D.
ADS
2015
2014 29
28



2018

2013

NYSE

2018

2018
2013

2014
2017
2017 12
178 2015 SEBI(LODR)
NYSE
NYSE
18
G.R.
2018 26 G.R.
135 2014
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2017

2013

2018

2018
2015 LODR

12

2017
G.R.

21

12

SEBI
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2018 28
G.R.
2017
2018 28
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2015 SEBI LODR 17(1)
500
2019 1,000 2020
500 1,000
50.0
50.0 1,000 2019
2,000 2020 1,000
2,000
75 75
2020 500
@ (b)
2013
2015 SEBI LODR 16(1) (b)
()
) 2018 10
()
)
()
5,000,000
() G))
®)
€Y
@
10
©
(0)) 25
®
( )21

( ) 2018 10
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2015 SEBI LODR 18(3) c

2013 134 (3)(0)

1,000 10

@

(b)
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2015

2015

2015

2015
@)
@)

©)
Q)

®
(©)

2013

2013

2015

€Y

@

®
Q)

®

SEBI

SEBI

SEBI

SEBI

SEBI

LODR

LODR

LODR

LODR

LODR

18(1) (@) (b)

18(1)(©)

19

19

19
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2015 SEBI LODR 17 27

2015 SEBI LODR 17(5) 25(3)

2015 SEBI LODR 17(5) (b) 25(5)
2013

2015 SEBI LODR
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2017

2018

97.75 9.17 112.99 10.73
127.96 21.07 131.51 25.24
225.71 30.24 244.50 35.97
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IFRS

59

IFRS

)

131

1.64
IFRS

(

1ASB

2018

IFRS

( 23

S_R.Batliboi & Co. LLP(

25 ) 193
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2018 31

38

103 )
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)
31
2016 2017 2018 2018
( ( ( )
( ) ( ) ( )
) ) ) )
4 639,493 1,048,769 717,207 1,176,219 913,720 1,498,501 14,033
(875,756)  (1,436,240) (533,989)  (875,742) (655,908)  (1,075,689) (10,074)
(236,263) (387,471) 183,218 300,478 257,812 422,812 3,959
4,785 7,847 5,186 8,505 5,373 8,812 83
(12,070) (19,795)  (16,361) (26,832)  (15,553) (25,507) (239)
(25,274) (41,449)  (19,299) (31,650)  (24,101) (39,526) (370)
(268,822) (440,868) 152,744 250,500 223,531 366,591 3,433
5 43,998 72,157 45,428 74,502 30,986 50,817 476
6  (59,584) (97,718)  (61,600)  (101,024) (141,182) (231,538) (2,168)
(284,408) (466,429) 136,572 223,978 113,335 185,869 1,741
7 103,060 169,018  (38,027) (62,364)  (66,426) (108,939) (1,020)
(181,348) (297,411) 98,545 161,614 46,909 76,931 721
(125, 153) (205, 251) 55,033 90,254 13,705 22,476 210
(56,195) (92,160) 43,512 71,360 33,204 54,455 511
(181,348) (297,411) 98,545 161,614 46,909 76,931 721
( ) ) ( ) ) ( ) ) C )
27
(42.21) (69.22) 18.57 30.45 3.69 6.05 0.06
(42.21) (69.22) 18.56 30.44 3.69 6.05 0.06
2,965,004,871 2,964,333,584 3,709,778,760 3,709,778,760
2,965,004,871 2,965,560,871 3,717,466,311 3,717,466,311
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* 2016 31 2017 31 2018 31 ( )
(339,549) (1,162) 44,679 686
8a 8b

32(¢)
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2016 2017 2018 2018
( ( ( ( )
( ) ( ) ( )

) ) ) ( )
(181,348)  (297,411) 98,545 161,614 46,909 76,931 721
(93) (153) (14) (23) 101 166 2
3,227 5,292 (3,466)  (5,684) 87,416 143,362 1,343
170 279 263 431 900 1,476 14
163 267 (16) (26) (102) (167) ©)
3,467 5,686  (3,233)  (5,302) 88,315 144,837 1,357
(177,881)  (291,725) 95,312 156,312 135,224 211,767 2,078
(132,708)  (217,641) 54,292 89,039 101,275 166,091 1,556
(45,173)  (74,084) 41,020 67,273 33,949 55,676 522
(177,881)  (291,725) 95,312 156,312 135,224 221,767 2,078

32(a)
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2017 2018 2018

( ) ( ) ( ) ¢ ) (( ))
8a 877,127 1,438,488 888,596 1,457,297 13,648
8b 98,852 162,117 159,305 261,260 2,447
8c 6,378 10,460 8,303 13,617 128
3,594 5,894 3,706 6,078 57
7 77,582 127,234 58,635 96,161 901
10 695 1,140 1,595 2,616 24
23 38 62 — — —
7 28,176 46,209 33,894 55,586 521
11 35,016 57,426 43,907 72,007 673
1,127,458 1,849,031 1,197,941 1,964,623 18,399
12 97,266 159,516 119,884 196,610 1,841
136 223 146 239 2
13 60,276 98,853 84,263 138,191 1,294
14 524,685 860,483 315,996 518,233 4,854
23 91 149 1,524 2,499 23
15 11,747 19,265 2,483 4,072 38
16 97,202 159,411 42,192 69,195 648
791,403 1,297,901 566,488 929,040 8,700
1,918,861 3,146,932 1,764,429 2,893,664 27,099
17 413,126 677,527 313,700 514,468 4,818
18 113,304 185,819 94,173 154,444 1,446
19 285,794 468,702 256,058 419,935 3,933
23 8,216 13,474 1,432 2,348 22
22 503 825 1,197 1,963 18
20 1,131 1,855 1,435 2,353 22
2,028 3,326 3,123 5,122 48
824,102 1,351,527 671,118 1,100,634 10,307
(32,699)  (53,626)  (104,630) (171,593) (1,607)

31
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2017 2018 2018
( ( ) ( ) ( )
) ) ( )
17 332,654 545,553 267,888 439,336 4,114
7 24,015 39,385 43,340 71,078 666
22 1,390 2,280 1,551 2,544 24
20 19,233 31,542 22,029 36,128 338
23 557 913 1,178 1,932 18
21 3,122 5,120 4,395 7,208 68
380,971 624,792 340,381 558,225 5,228
1,205,073 1,976,320 1,011,499 1,658,858 15,535
713,788 1,170,612 752,930 1,234,805 11,564
25 3,718 6,008 3,718 6,008 57
190,452 312,341 190,452 312,341 2,925
(1,034)  (1,696) (2,607) (4,275) (40)
1,548 2,539 1,773 2,908 27
12,464 20,441 99,949 163,916 1,535
369,390 605,800 302,281 495,741 4,643
576,538 945,522 595,566 976,728 9,147
137,250 225,090 157,364 258,077 2,417
713,788 1,170,612 752,930 1,234,805 11,564
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)
2016 2017 2018 2018
(
( ( ( ( )

) ( ) ) ( ) ) )
( )
(181,348) (297,411) 98,545 161,614 46,909 76,931 720
) (103,060) (169,018) 38,027 62,364 66,426 108,939 1,020
83,343 136,683 61,477 100,822 74,879 122,802 1,150
339,549 556,860 1,162 1,906  (44,679) (73,274) (686)
2,513 4,121 39
2,368 3,884 345 566 1,237 2,029 19

294 482 407 667

(31,244) (51,240)  (32,630) (53,513)  (16,530) (27,109) (254)
66 108 468 768 7
63 103 451 740 160 262 2
6,124 10,043 2,371 3,888 171) (280) ®)
120 197 837 1,373 13
(12,754) (20,917)  (12,982) (21,290)  (14,172) (23,242) (218)
55,915 91,701 59,413 97,437 59,302 97,255 911
81,315 133,357 1,249
22,910 37,572 18,176 29,809  (30,841) (50,579) 474)
6,476 10,621  (16,161) (26,504)  (22,219) (36,439) (341)
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(1,645) (2,698)  (14,181) (23,257) (4,694) (7.698) 72)
40,072 65,718 23,384 38,350 37,550 61,582 577
(2.168) (3.556) (8.854) (14,521) (7,304) (11,979) 112)
31
2016 2017 2018 2018
(
( ( (
) ( ) ) ( ) ) ( ) )
( )
1,019,940 1,672,702 1,032,613 1,693,485 1,025,920 1,682,509 15,757

(1,070,637)  (1,755,845)  (935,851)  (1,534,796)  (828,411)  (1,358,594)  (12,723)

174,198 285,685 315,898 518,073 428,495 702,732 6,581
(55,372) (90,810)  (62,048) (101,759)  (57,880) (94,923) (889)
13,061 21,420 11,315 18,557 14,142 23,193 217
4 7 7 11 111 182 2
(24,539) (40,244)  (53,067) (87,030)  (36,461) (59,796) (560)
107,352 176,057 212,105 347,852 348,407 571,387 5,351
(8,585) (14,079) (132)
(54,642) (89,613)  (52,517) (86,128)  (72,493) (118,889) (1,113)
629 1,032 1,012 1,660 370 607 6
(5,831) (9,563) (1,234) (2,024) (256) (420) )
25 4

(656) (1,076) 0 0 -
48,844 80,104 11,231 18,419 62,322 102,208 957
(31,705) (51,996)  (36,349) (59,612)  (37,740) (61,894) (580)
(40) (66) _ - _
723 1,186 (2,013) (3,301) 4,229 6,936 65
(42,613) (69,885)  (79,910) (131,052)  (52,153) (85,531) (801)
2,130 3,493 6,123 10,042 (39,453) (64,703) (606)
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162,739 266,892 175,698 288,145 252,952 414,841 3,885
(160,982) (264,010)  (163,134) (267,540)  (272,086) (446,221) (4,179)
415,541 681,487 720,647 1,181,861 42,384 69,510 651
(468, 658) (768,599)  (582,196) (954,801)  (183,586) (301,081) (2.,819)
115,657 189,677 88,466 145,084 82,708 135,641 1,270
31
2016 2017 2018 2018
(
( ( (
( ) ( ) ( ) )
) ) )
)
(39,595) (64,936)  (71,743) (117,659)  (74,734) (122,564) (1,148)
3,856 6,324 2,846 4,667
(51,182) (83,938)  (128,094) (210,074)
(17,358) (28,467) (5,189) (8,510)  (144,344) (236,724) (2,217)
(14,862) (24,374)  (91,537) (150,121)  (19,307) (31,663) (296)
(1,034) (1,696) (2,022) (3,316) (31)
24 39
_ 344 564 5
(52,714) (86,451)  (49,123) (80,562)  (357,144) (585,716) (5,485)
224 367 (299) (490) 844 1,384 13
12,249 20,088 82,773 135,748 (60,046) (98,475) (922)
8,621 14,138 20,870 34,227 103,643 169,975 1,592
20,870 34,227 103,643 169,975 43,597 71,499 670
66,711 109,406 40,535 66,477 34,508 56,593 530
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2015 2,965 200,010 20,683 199 (189) 337,451 561,119 467,489 1,028,608

(125,153)  (125,153) (56,195)  (181,348)

. (7,813) (7,813) 11,040 3,227
170 170 170
. (65) (65) (28) (93)
153 153 10 163
1,2
(7,813) 170 153  (125,218)  (132,708) (45,173)  (177,881)
356 356
(17,358) (17,358)  (57,676)3 (75,034)
107 107 102 209
2016 31 2,965 200,010 12,870 369 (36) 194,982 411,160 365,098 776,258
* 25
32(a)
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2016 1
2,965 200,010 12,870 369 (36) 194,982 411,160 365,098 776,258
55,033 55,033 43,512 98,545
(1,081) (1,081)  (2,385) (3.466)
263 263 263
L @ &) 12 14
79 79 (95) (16)
1,2
(1,081) 263 79 55,031 54,292 41,020 95,312
s (9,558) 9,558
(1,034) (1,034) (1,034)
66 66 66
(15) (15) (188) (203)
(70,918)  (70,918)  (55,165)*  (126,083)
3 753 1,482 180,752 182,987  (213,515)  (30,528)
2017 3
3,718 190,452 (1,034) 1,548 11,789 632 43 369,390 576,538 137,250 713,788
* 25
# 26
ESOP 3,984,256
32(a)
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2017
3,718 190,452  (1,034) 1,548 11,789 632 43 369,390 576,538 137,250 713,788
13,705 13,705 33,204 46,909
86,732 86,732 684 87,416
900 900 900
. 85 85 16 101
147) (147) 45 (102)
1,2
86,732 900 (147) 13,790 101,275 33,949 135,224
(2,022) (2,022) (2,022)
(29) 29
468 468 468
449 (214) 109 344 344
736 736
3
(2,423) (2,423) (298) (2,721)
3
(78,614)  (78,614)  (14,273)*  (92,887)
2018 31
3,718 190,452  (2,607) 1,773 98,521 1,532 (104) 302,281 595,566 157,364 752,930
2018 31
57 2,925 (40) 27 1,513 24 ) 4,643 9,147 2,417 11,564
* 25
# 26
ESOP 9,233,871
1
2 32(a)
3 ASI 21
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2015 4,863 328,016 33,920 326 (310) 553,420 920,235 766,682 1,686,917

(205,251)  (205,251)  (92,160)  (297,411)

. (12,813) (12,813) 18,106 5,292
279 279 279
. (107) (107) (46) (153)
251 251 16 267
1,2
(12,813) 279 251  (205,358)  (217,641) (74,084)  (291,725)
584 584
(28,467) (28,467)  (94,589)%  (123,056)
175 175 167 343
2016 31 4,863 328,016 21,107 605 (59) 319,770 674,302 598,761 1,273,063
* 25
32(a)
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( )
2016 1
4,863 328,016 21,107 605 (59) 319,770 674,302 598,761 1,273,063
90,254 90,254 71,360 161,614
(1,773) (1,773) (3,911) (5,684)
431 431 431
L (€)) (©)) (20) (23)
130 130 (156) (26)
1,2
(1,773) 431 130 90,251 89,039 67,273 156,312
3 (15,675) 15,675
(1,696) (1,696) (1,696)
108 108 108
(25) (25) (308) (333)
(116,306)  (116,306)  (90,471)4  (206,776)
3 1,235 2,430 296,433 300,099  (350,165) (50,066)
2017 31
6,008 312,341  (1,696) 2,539 19,334 1,036 71 605,800 945,522 225,090 1,170,612
* 25
# 26
ESOP 3,984,256
32(a)
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( )
2017 1
6,008 312,341  (1,696) 2,539 19,334 1,036 71 605,800 945,522 225,000 1,170,612
22,476 22,476 54,455 76,931
142,240 142,240 1,122 143,362
1,476 1,476 1,476
. 139 139 26 166
(241) (241) 74 (167)
1,2
142,240 1,476 (241) 22,616 166,091 55,676 221,767
(3,316) (3,316) (3,316)
48) 48
768 768 768
736 (351) 179 564 564
, 1,207 1,207
(3,974) (3,974) (489) (4,462)

(128,927)  (128,927)  (23,408)%  (152,335)

2018 31

6,098 312,341 (4,275) 2,908 161,574 2,512 (171) 495,741 976,728 258,077 1,234,805
2018 31

57 2,925 (40) 27 1,513 24 (@) 4,643 9,147 2,417 11,564
* 25
# 26
ESOP 9,233,871

1
2 32(a)
3 ASI 21
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UAE

1975
1st Floor, "C" wing, Unit 103,

Corporate Avenue, Atul Projects, Chakala, Andheri (East), Mumbai-400092, Maharashtra

2007 ADS
ADS 2009
ADS131,906,011

2015 22 2015 21
SEC
2015 14
2016 22
a.
10 7.5
18
b.
9,558
C.
d. 22,500
51,620 51,270 10
35 74,120 44,020 10

3,010
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27
753
464
7
147
ASI
2017 12 28
9,640
7
3 31 ASI
ASI
5
ASI

2017

2017

213,515
12

190,310

46.6
ASI

335

148
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2017
31
11
3,292
752.5 30,100
428
1,482 23
2,935 9,558
(AS1) 51.6 0.6 9
ASI 460
ASI 2018
ASI
IFRS3
( ) ¢ U )*
13,846 213
1,630 25

320/635



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

( ) C u >
2,048 31
1,258 19
426 7
19,208 205
1,383 21
1,657 25
1,515 24
631 10
5,186 80
()] 24,394 375
( ) 6,308 97
4,951 76
232 4
11,491 177
1,280 20
®) 12,771 197
(A-B) 11,623 178
10,100 155
(
10,100
48..4%) 736 11
787 12
(452) )
*2018 3 31 65.11 2
ASI 2018 3 31 1,502
697 ASI

920,615 113,066
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37.1 10.8% 1.2% 1.0%

(
)
2018 31
2015 12
WeL
8(a)
CMT )

CMT

2018
HZL

31

THL

100

2018 3 16

FzZC
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2018 31
HzL
6
(
BMM
BMM 74
100
WeL
2018 2
(



UAE FzC
2014
2014
2018 4 9
400,000 tpa
TNPCB 2018 5 23
2018 31
( BALCO )
75
MoEF
(
6
1,410
BALCO- 2016
( TSPL )
2,400
600
X 4 IPP CPP
IPP
600
IPP 1 300
2 2016
660
PSPCL
660
2015 12 TSPL 660
HZL 274
MEL
100
VGCB
MVPL
VGCB 2013
ASI 51.6

ASI
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2014
(TNPCB)
TNPCB
51
1,215
1.25
2018 31 879
2010 10 20
2015 12 31
EC )
1 2 4
BALCO
336
BALCO HZL MEL
600
OERC 600
OERC 2015
GRIDCO
BALCO 300
600
2015
TSPL 1,980
2015
660
2016
106.5
MVPL
2017 12
ASI



IFRS

ZS1AS

BIIAS 12

ZSIFRS

IFRS

2018 31
2017
2014-2016
2014 2016
2017 31

65.11

1ASB

17

IFRS12

IFRS 12
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D.
IFRS
12
IFRS 3
IFRS IFRS
E. (d)
)
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)

-60
15-40

-10
-10
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CGU CGU
CGU CGU
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FIFO

FIFO

more likely than not
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EPS
EPS
EPS

EBT EBT
EBT
EBT
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IFRS
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/
IAS 36 /
/
/CGU
PSC PSC
2030
HZL
3,693
/
/CGU
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2015- 16 MTPA
2016
2017 31
2018 31
2017 31
69,277 2018 31 67,875 1,043
2018 2014-15
Mines and Minerals (Development and Regulation) (MMDR) Act 2018
16

20
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. HZL BALCO

28

Xi.

MAT

MAT  (

Xil.

NGT

NGT

2018

2013

TNPCB

BALCO 49.0

31

NGT 2013

HZL 29.5

15

2018 23

343/635

TNPCB

TNPCB

2018

2013

28

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)

23

TNPCB

CTO

TNPCB

20
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2018 30
MoEF 2018 12
2018 23
2018 23
SIPCOT
342.22 2018 29
TNPCB 2022 12 31 (CTE) 2018
2018 31 18,500 284

9,631 148
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PPA
IAS 18 PPA

11

remote

probable possible

remote

29

State Grid PPA 1AS 17

capacity charges PPA

PPA

PPA
29E
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X.
IFRS
2014 IASB IFRS IAS 39
IFRS IAS 39 IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS ISA 39
12
IFRS 2018
IFRS 2018
IFRS

. > IFRS

. : IFRS
IFRS 15

IFRS 15

2018

IFRS 15
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IFRS 15
IFRS IFRS 15
IFRS 15
2018
IFRIC 22 —
2016 12
2018
IAS 40 —
57
57 (a)-
2018
IFRS 2 —
2018
IFRS —
I1FRS IFRS
IFRS

2018
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IFRS
IFRS IAS 28

IFRS 1 -
IFRS E3-E7
IAS 28 —

IAS 28 —
IFRS 19

IFRIC 23 —

2014 2016

2019

transition reliefs

IAS 19

IFRS 2015 2017

2019

IFRS IFRS 11
IFRS

IAS 12

IAS 23

IFRS 16 —

IFRS 16 -
12

2019

2018 1
2019
IAS 12
IFRS 11

IAS 17
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2019
IFRS 15 -

IFRS 17 —

IFRS 17 2021 1
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31
2016 2017 2018 2018

) ( ) ( ) ( )

666,567 749,314 917,028 14,084
(37,308) (39,462) (10,564) (162)
629,259 709,852 906,464 13,922
6,731 4,792 3,085 47
3,503 2,563 4,171 64
639,493 717,207 913,720 14,033
31
2016 2017 2018 2018

( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

31,244 32,630 16,530 254

4,648 8,070 7,270 112

3,199 1,712 1,327 20

4,465 2,608 2,502 38

— 585 2,175 34

&) 4 7 111 2

— — 335 5

461 (184) 736 11

(23) — — —

43,998 45,428 30,986 476
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31
2016 2017 2018 2018
( ) ) ) ( )
® 53,848 55,100 51,118 785
@ — — 81,315 1,249
779 844 837 13
4,708 2,321 565 9
« )
1,126 700 1,127 17
® 5,051 9,325 9,704 149
@) (5,928) (6,690) (3,484) (54)
59,584 61,600 141,182 2,168
(€Y)
@
2016 2017 2018 31 8.91  9.00 8.14
®) 29
(O]
us
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( MAT
1961
30
34.61 2017-18
MAT
18.50
2016-17 2017-18
2012 31
MAT
: SEZ
(SE2)
5

34.61

2015-16

21.34

100

MAT

MAT

100

30
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31
GAAP
2015-16 34.61 2016-17
2018-19 34.99
2016-17 2017-18 MAT
MAT 2015-16
2018-19 21.55
MAT 15
30
50
50

SEZ
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100

274
MAT
32 AC
15
32 AC
20,176
1
1
2017 31 2018 31

521

15

4.98
2.74
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10
250
31
2017 2018 31
6.80 14,755
10,152 158
28,176 33,894
2013
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2016 2017 2018 31
@
31
2016 2017 2018 2018
( ) ) ) ( )
36,681 39,520 32,824 504
(1,660) CH) 392 6
35,021 39,433 33,216 510
(139,104) (690) 31,633 486
19 (716) 835 13
1,004 — 742 11
(138,081) (1,406) 33,210 510
(103,060) 38,027 66,426 1,020
(284,408) 136,572 113,335 1,741
36.2% 27.8% 58.6% 58.6%
(b)
31
2016 2017 2018 2018
( ) ) ) ( )
185 383 (1,572) 29)
(101) (284) 1,226 19
7 (40) (30) 0
— (61) 29 ©)
37 ©) (347) )
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« )
31
2016 2017 2018 2018

) ( ) ( ) ( )
(284,408) 136,572 111,335 1,741
34.61% 34.61% 34.61% 34.61%
(98,428) 47,265 39,223 602
970 1,198 1,529 24
(12,249) (10,344) (3,170) (49)
— — 28,142 432
(20,176) (14,755) (10,152) (156)
1,004 — 742 11
4,951 (2,515) 4,179 64
16,235 16,418 4,042 62
(1,641) (803) 1,227 19
7,418 4,492 2,723 42
— 3,411 — —
(1,144) (6,340) (2,059) 31)
(103,060) 38,027 66,426 1,020
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MAT
2016 31
( 2015 ( 2016 31
(

222,116 (117,353) — — 6,370 111,133
/ (29,668) (8,011) — — — (37,679)
(694) 197) — — — (891)
(444) 125 “n — 22 (344)
(524) 320 84 — — (120)
9,662 (168) — — 48 9,542
MAT (118,833) (11,673) — — — (130,506)
(2,290) (1,124) — — 10 (3,404)
79,325 (138,081) 37 — 6,450 (52,269)

2017 31

( 2016 ( 2017 31
(

111,133 (651) — — (258) 110,224
/ (37,679) (3,975) — — — (41,654)
(891) 112 — — — (779)
(344) (58) (40) _ — (442)
(120) 317) 99 o — (338)
9,542 (625) — — 14 8,931
MAT (130,506) 6,933 278) — — (123,851)
(3,404) (2,825) 217 43 311 (5,658)
(52,269) (1,406) @ 43 67 (53,567)

2018 31
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( 2017 2018 2018
( ( 31 31

110,224 21,261 — (213) 841 132,113 2,029
/ (41,654) 1,781 — — 2 (39,871) (612)
(779) 368 — — — (411) (6)
(442) (381) (30) - 2) (875) (13)
(338) 123 (346) - O} (563) ©)

8,931 (3,616) — 3,906 329 9,550 147
MAT (123,851) 12,950 (39) — 56 (110,884) (1,703)
(5,658) 724 68 — 512 (4,354) (67)
(53,567) 33,210 (347) 3,693 1,716 (15,295) (234)

« )
31 2017 2018 2018
( ) ( ) ( )

(77,582) (58,635) (901)

24,015 43,340 666
«C ) (53,567) (15,295) (235)

2016 31 2017 31 2018
31 143,917 98,831 35,171 539
MAT
15
MAT 2018 31
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1 ! 5

1,277 1,457 141 12,014 14,889 228

— — — 20,195 20,195 310

— — — 87 87 1

1,277 1,457 141 32,296 35,171 539

2017 31 2018 31 MAT 2,960
3,000 47
MAT
31 ( ) ( )
2023 137 2
2024 521 8
2025 517 8
2026 1,035 16
2027 633 10
2028 81 1
2029 36 1
2032 40 1
3,000 47
2017 31 2018 31

328,798 314,877 4,886
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2016

2017 31
2018 31
2016

2017 31
2018 31
2017 31

( )
2018 31

( )

(a) (i)2018

D

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

( ( (
) ) ) ) ) ) )
152,004 104,284 599,163 638,508 9,928 1,503,887
9,441 2,356 114,533 8,863 862 136,055
9,508 — — 1,103 — 10,611
(2,302) (562)  (2,078) — (738)  (5,680)
1,814 464 1,980  (14,717) 80  (10,379)
170,465 106,542 713,598 633,757 10,132 1,634,494 25,104
16,231 1,823 56,789 9,078 729 84,650 1,300
— — — 1,985 N 1,985 30
6 (48)  (8,201) (140) (185)  (8,575) (132)
— 3,140 10,510 — 196 13,846 213
4,170 1,241 4,914 2,110 186 12,621 194
100,865 112,698 777,610 646,790 11,058 1,739,021 26,709
77,721 17,345 185,734 566,368 6,180 853,348
7,631 4,087 21,209 27,487 633 61,137
(1,397) (708) (640) — (644)  (3,389)
650 353 1,430 (13,822) 65  (11,324)
_ _ — 425 — 425
84,605 21,077 207,823 584,258 6,234 903,997 13,884
10,573 3,088 30,604 29,694 629 74,588 1,146
0 0 (7.,296) (140) (105)  (7,542) (116)
41,140 823 1,847  (32,216) 31 11,625 179
1,453 732 3,001 1,827 98 7,202 110
137,771 25,720 236,069 583,423 6,887 989,870 15,203
85,860 85,465 505,775 49,499 3,898 730,497
146,630
877,127
53,094 86,978 541,541 63,367 4,171 749,151 11,506
139,445 2,142
888,596 13,648
31
93,278 1,433
CGU 94,381 1,450
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32,216
495 62,164 955
cGU
163,687 (2,514 )
(PSC)
62 2017 58
65
2017 1 70 ( 2.5% 2017 3 2.5
) PSC
10.1 2017 10.2
0.5
64 53
) PR-0SN-2004/1 1,103
17
2017 31
845
4,225 5,070
CGU PSC( )
2016 31
322,998
74,854 248,144
(b) 2018 31
56,037 861 48,599 746
2018 2014-15

Mines and Minerals (Development and Regulation) (MMDR) Act
2018 16

2018 3
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114
48,599
43,841 673
4,157 64
(c) 2018 31
2,513 39
(d) 2017 3 31
2,007
(e) 2016 31
8,555
6,001
(F) 2016 31
1,154
(g) 2016 31
497
2017 2018 31
17
2017 2018 31 6,690
2017 2018 31
2016 31 2017 31 2018 31
10,122 13,236 203
Division Bench 2010
BALCO 1,804.67
1980
1971 1976
Committee BALCO
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ooo0000
7,415
746
601
14,900
344
Pty
265 440
C D
3,484 54
8,115
25
BALCO
BALCO
1980

the Central Empowered

3.0 (xii)
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2018 31
2018 31
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* @
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) ) ( ) )
9,508 96,391 105,899
— 1,234 1,234
(9,508) (1,103) (10,611)
— (407) (407)
— (2,333) (2,333)
— 5,070 5,070
— 98,852 98,852 1,518
— 1,131 1,131 17
— (633) (633) (10)
— (1,985) (1,985) (30)
— (€)) (€)) ©
— 880 879 14
— 61,061 61,062 938
— 159,305 159,305 2,447
— 2,447 2,447
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2017

2018

2016

2017

2018
2017

2018
2018

€Y

31

31

31

31

31

31
31

31

2010
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) ) ( ) ) ( )
6,017 2,368 657 9,042
29 496 56 581
(70) (39) — (109)
— (25) — (25)
5,976 2,800 713 9,489 146
8 272 1 291 4
— 17 2,031 2,048 31
(20) (99) — (119 @
— 24 167 191 3
5,964 3,014 2,922 11,900 182
689 1,973 80 2,742
231 184 28 443
(10) (€1)) — “n
— @n — @n
910 2,093 108 3,111 48
226 293 52 571 8
©)) (99) 0 (102) @
— 15 2 17 0
1,133 2,302 162 3,597 54
5,066 707 605 6,378
4,831 712 2,760 8,303 128
VGCB)
VGCB 2017 31 2018
VGCB 2010 10 VGCB
VGCB
30 10.18
38.10% VGCB
TAMP
WP1
WP1
VGCB
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2018
48.37
NCI

HZL

* ASI

31

BALCO

ASI
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NCI
31
2017 31 2018 31
HZL
NCI HZL BALCO BMM ASI 35.08 49.00 26.00
2017 31 HZL BALCO BMM
35.08 49.00 26.00
BMM ASI
2017 31
( )

HZL BALCO BMM
346,079 11,400 6,185 363,664
169,958 121,735 21,483 313,176
201,159 56,254 4,947 262,360

2,043 29,341 6,496 37,880
203,098 24,245 12,007 239,350
109,737 23,295 4,218 137,250

2018 31
( )

HZL BALCO
241,462 20,211 9,386 271,059
184,092 117,505 58,386 359,983
59,379 49,562 4,747 113,688

2,026 40,159 38,791 80,976
236,412 24,478 17,826 278,716
127,737 23,517 6,110 157,364

298
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2018 31
( )
HZL BALCO

3,709 310 144 4,163
2,827 1,805 897 5,529
912 761 73 1,746
31 617 596 1,244
3,631 376 273 4,280
1,962 361 94 2,417

2017 31

HZL BALCO BMM

171,163 82,041 57,210 8,281 318,695
83,584 51,138 57,293 6,657 198,672
87,579 30,903 (83) 1,624 120,023
56,858 18,495 42) 1,200 76,511
30,721 12,408 (41) 424 43,512
87,579 30,903 (83) 1,624 120,023
(19) (3,963) (119) 830 (3.271)
(10) (2,658) (114) 290 (2,492)
(29) (6,621) (233) 1,120 (5,763)
56,839 14,532 (161) 2,030 73,240
30,711 9,750 (155) 714 41,020
87,550 24,282 (316) 2,744 114,260
52,447 2,718 — — 55,165
75,772 54,464 7,857 5,677 143,770
38,161 (54,981) (6,120) (3,966) (26,906)
(112,550) (5,997) (1,748) —  (120,295)
1,383 (6,514) 11) 1,711 (3,431)
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0000000
2018 31

HZL BALCO *
218,726 87,616 18,106 324,448
126,129 87,698 14,457 228,284
92,597 (82) 3,649 96,164
60,116 (42) 2,886 62,960
32,481 (40) 763 33,204
92,597 (82) 3,649 96,164
(389) 273 2,022 1,906
(208) 262 691 745
(597) 535 2,713 2,651
59,726 232 4,902 64,860
32,273 222 1,454 33,949
91,999 454 6,356 98,809
(14,273) — — (14,273)
98,367 7,440 6,317 112,124
87,961 (2,000) (12,300) 73,661
(186,488) (5,490) 3,699 (188,279)
(160) (50) (2,284) (2,494)

ASI
2018 31
HZL BALCO

3,359 1,346 278 4,983
1,937 1,348 222 3,507
1,422 () 56 1,476
923 w 43 965
499 (€H) 13 511
1,422 @) 56 1,476
(6) 4 31 29
®) 4 10 11
©) 8 41 40
917 4 75 996
496 3 23 522
1,413 7 98 1,518
(219) — — (219)
1,511 114 97 1,722
1,351 (31) (189) 1,131
(2,864) (84) 57 (2,891)
) @ (35) (38)
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2017 31
( )
HZL BALCO BMM
NCI — (188) — — (188)
NCI — (213,515) — — (213,515)
2018 31
( )
HZL BALCO
NCI — — 438 438
2018 31
( )
HZL BALCO
NCI — — 7 7
—ASI
2017 2018
31 31
— 22.50 22.50
CB-0S/2— 60.00 60.00
CB-0S/2— 40.00 40.00
RJ-ON-90/1— 100.00 100.00
RJ-ON-90/1— 70.00 70.00
KG-0SN-2009/3— 100.00 100.00
— 60.00 60.00
PR-0SN-2004/1(— 35.00 —
MB-DWN-2009/1(\)— — —
KG-ONN-2003/71(® — 49.00 49.00
@ 2016 15
@ 2017 30
®) 2014 ONGC
10.
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2017 2018 2018
DN ¢ ) )
432 695 10
263 900 14
695 1,595 24
952,859
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2018 31 199
16
2017 31 2018
7,670
31 2018 31
2017 31
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2017 2018 2018
) )« )
91 1,238 19
3,859 4,705 72
71 646 10
13,540 21,485 331
1,739 1,975 30
19,300 30,049 462
3,726 5,961 91
11,990 7,897 120
15,716 13,858 211
35,016 43,907 673
1,035
31 3,275 3,986 61
584 719 11
a 2017 31 31 8,930
118
b 2017
5,830 8,020
2018 31 8,310 128
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31
2017 2018 2018
( ) ( )« )
55,643 83,300 1,279
33,171 30,192 464
8,452 6,392 98
97,266 119,884 1,841
2017 31 2018 31 51,249 81,392
1,250
17
2017 31 2018 31 449 615 ( )
2017 31 2018 31

120 837 (12 )
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13.
31
2017 2018 2018
( ) ( )« )
# 20,328 31,651 486
562 426 7
692 695 11
/ 8,449 6,429 99
* 3,191 5,348 81
— 33,222 44,549 684
6,832 7,553 116
1,774 1,882 29
11,640 18,792 289
1,390 3,857 59
5,418 7,630 117
— 27,054 39,714 610
60,276 84,263 1,294
# 2017 31 914
* 11
90
31
2017 31 2018 31 19,172 33,643
517 17
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14.

2017

2017

2017

391

31

31

31
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( )
2017 2018 2018
( ) ( ) )
17,657 19,443 299
2,425 7,606 117
(304) (2,161) (33)
(335) 65 1
19,443 24,953 384
31
2017 2018 2018
( ) ) ( )
55,790 30,633 471
468,895 285,363 4,383
524,685 315,996 4,854
2018 31 2,350 2,012 31
597 9
398
2018 31 5,246 5,340 82
3018 31 4,118 63
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2017 31

2017 31 2018
515

2018 31

31
169
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ooooooo
31
2017 2018 2018

( )« ) )

10,118 2,314 35

1,629 169 3

11,747 2,483 38

3,677 909 14
2017 31 2018 31 30
6,441 1,405 21
1,114
3
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* 2017

31

2018

31
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75,437
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Ogoooood
31

2017 2018 2018
) ( ) ( )
85,631 34,696 533
11,571 7,496 115
97,202 42,192 648

16,459 253



17.
a
deventures
bonds)
a 2017 31
EBITDA
2017 31 2018 31
120

10.25% 2017
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ooooooo
31
2017 2018 2018
( ) ) ( )
322,436 219,512 3,371
90,690 94,188 1,447
413,126 313,700 4,818
31
2017 2018 2018
( ) ) ( )
255,557 214,180 3,290
136,751 115,747 1,778
30,100 30,100 462
— 1,136 17
936 913 14
423,344 362,076 5,561
(90,690) (94,188) (1,447)
332,654 267,888 4,114
TMHL
68,080
1,656 7,830
31
2017 2018 2018
( ) ) ( )
5,000 — —
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.70% 2017 1,800 — —DDDDDDD
.36% 2017 10 9,752 — —
27% 2017 11 2,000 — —
.36% 2017 12 5,250 — —
.91% 2018 9,978 9,998 154
.10% 2018 ** 24,990 24,999 384
17% 2018 ol 12,000 12,000 184
.60% 2019 — 3,506 55
.75% 2019 2,500 2,500 38
.65% 2019 1,500 1,500 23
.25% 2019 10 3,000 3,000 46
.50% 2019 11 ** 2,000 2,000 31
.20% 2019 11 3,000 3,000 46
.90% 2020 *x — 1,998 31
.95% 2020 x* 3,000 3,000 46
.70% 2020 6,000 6,000 92
.00% 2020 — 2,996 46
.85% 2020 — 5,000 77
-45% 2020 19,990 20,000 307
.25% 2020 — 4,250 65
.80% 2020 12 — 5,000 77
.75% 2021 2,500 2,500 38
.75% 2021 2,500 2,500 38

.40% 2022 10 * 4,998 — _
L40% 2022 11 * 4,007 _
24% 2022 12 * 4,999 _
24% 2022 12 * 4,097 _ _

136,751 115,747 1,778
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2017 31
745,780 581,588
461,610 349,365 5,365
284,170 232,223 3,567
31
2017 2018 2018

( ) ( ) )

_ 1,254 18

_ 16 1

1,489 _ _

6,618 3,078 47

BALCO

_ 7 1

_ 6,389 97

1,656 1,662 26

TSPL
_ 5,886 90
31
2016 2017 2017
( ) ( )
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BALCO
_ 1,701 26
4,791 4,858 75
1,200
3.25LTPA

BALCO
3,231 3,252 50
15,125 - _

210
11,999 11,999 184

1,215 135
x 9 1.6
90
1
1,215
1.6
75
25,000 25,000 384
2,400 600 X

24,999 24,999 384
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31
2016 2017 2017
( ) ( ) ( )
90
1
15,500 15,500 238
1
210
_ 8,496 130
BALCO
_ 4,994 77
NCD
TSPL
5,500 10,500 161
NCD 1.1
TSPL
9,983 9,998 154
1
VGCB
- 4,250 65
43,770 _ _
TSPL
36,401 40,754 626
G 75
Gi 1,215
9x135  CPP 1.6
26,588 20,480 315
31
2016 2017 2017
( ) «( ) ( )
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92,923 55,206 848
19,421 18,905 290
12,450 12,332 189

BALCO
- 15,110 232

BALCO
- 9,879 152

CEH

CEH
- 27,730 426
104,165 - -
- 5,130 79
461,610 349,365 5,365
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1 1
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
2016 182,328 493,784 676,112
144,574 (108,525) 36,049
88,584 (55,045) 33,539
(2,360) 2,440 80
2017 31 413,126 332,654 745,780 11,454
(180,655) 7,974 (172,681) (2,652)
— 6,308 6,308 97
81,640 (80,097) 1,543 24
(411) 1,049 638 10
2018 31 313,700 267,888 581,588 8,933
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31
2017 2018 2018

( ) ) ( )

113,304 94,173 1,446

113,304 94,173 1,446

3.5%
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19.
31
2017 2018 2018
( ) ( ) ( )
72,170 1,405 22
62,949 84,345 1,295
37,444 33,131 509
9,867 9,011 138
32,441 49,167 755
— 214,871 177,059 2,719
19,072 25,973 399
47,354 49,442 759
4,497 3,584 56
— 70,923 78,999 1,214
285,794 256,058 3,933
180
10,442 160
2018 (W) (xii)
2017 31 2018 31 32,983
31
2017 31 2018 31 732 902 13

31
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20.
@ )
( ) ( ) ( )
2016 1 11,513 912 12,425
1,162 513 1,675
(600) (310) (910)
6,641 — 6,641
844 — 844
(286) (25) (311)
2017 31 19,274 1,090 20,364
2017 31
564 567 1,131
18,710 523 19,233
19,274 1,090 20,364
@ )
( ) ( ) «( ) ( )
2017 19,274 1,090 20,364 313
1,738 435 2,173 33
(405) (52) (457) @
(418) — (418) Q)
837 — 837 13
84 — 84 1
— @) @) —
236 3 239 4
628 21 649 10
2018 31 21,974 1,490 23,464 360
2018 31
483 952 1,435 22
21,491 538 22,029 338
21,974 1,490 23,464 360
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2016
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3.5%

12

2017

30

31
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21.

ASI

22.

603

2016

(€

49

2017
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ooooooo
31
2017 2018 2018
( ) )« )

3,104 1,346 21
® — 2,988 46
18 60 1
3,122 4,394 68
— 1 0
— 1 0
3,122 4,395 68

0.8 5

2018 31 909 872
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(2018 12 )
Gol
GOl

LIC
LIC

9.50
12.50

60

12

Pty
BMM

10.5 15

15
65

BALCO HZL SRL SMCL
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BALCO HZL SRL  SMCL 1952
17
IAS 19
2018 31 2017 31
BALCO HZL SML SMCL
2016 31 642
2017 31 536 2018 31 627 10
2016 31 2017 31 2018 31 2018 31
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
11,846 13,336 15,139 233
(11,628) (13,110) (14,691) 226
2016 31 2017 31 2018 31
85.90 77.17 71.10
13.75 22.59 28.04
0.35 0.24 0.24

— — 0.62
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1972

31

2016

BMM

BALCO

31

HZL

LIC

IAS 19
2017

(24)

ICICI

2011
31

613

2018
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2008

)/
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2016 31 2017 31 2018 31
7.7 7.7
—10 —15 —15
60 19
2006-
2016 31 2017 31 2018 31 2018 31
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
2,899 3,215 3,391 52
(4,517) (4,495) (5,464) (84)
(1,618) (1,280) (2,073) (32)
2016 31 2017 31 2018 31 2018 31
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
279 277 331 5
— — 820 13
158 99 98 1
437 376 1,249 19
2016 31 2017 31 2018 31 2018 31
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
— 2 —_ —
(28) (6) 15 0
207 50 (58) [€h)
(15) 2 12 0
164 48 (31) €))
2016 31 2017 31 2018 31 2018 31

392/635



227

31

31
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( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

(4,987) (4,517) (4,495) (69)

— 232 — _
(279) 77) (331) )
— — (820) (13)

1,298 451 481 9
(370) (338) (342) )

— ® — —
28 6 (15) ©

)/ (207) (50) 58 1
(4,517) (4,495) (5,464) (82)

2016 31 2017 31 2018 31 2018 31
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

2,824 2,899 3,215 49

677 455 320 5
(829) (376) (376) )
15 ® 12) €Y

212 239 244 4

2,899 3,215 3,391 51

2016 31 2017 31 2018 31
237 232
2019 529
2017 31 2018 31 12.7 14.6
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/ /
2017 31 2018 31 2018 31
(155) (166) ®3)
161 170 3
141 151 2
(142) (145) 0}
ICICI HDFC

HDFC
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23.
2017 2018 31
2017 31
695 695 695
19,300 19,300 19,300
33,222 33,222 33,222
55,790 55,790 55,790
468,895 468,895 468,895
129 129 129
97,202 97,202 97,202
11,747 11,747 11,747
468,895 217,261 695 129 686,980 686,980
2017 31
( )

745,780 745,780 747,693

113,304 113,304 113,304

1 217,993 217,993 217,993

8,773 8,773 8,773

8,773 1,077,077 1,085,850 1,087,763
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2018 31
( ) ( )
1,595 1,595 1,595 24 24
30,049 30,049 30,049 462 462
44,549 44,549 44,549 684 684
30,633 30,633 30,633 471 471
285,363 285,363 285,363 4,383 4,383
1,524 1,524 1,524 23 23
42,192 42,192 42,192 648 648
2,483 2,483 2,483 38 38
285,363 149,906 1,595 1,524 438,388 438,388 6,733 6,733
2018 31
*
581,588 581,588 582,366 8,932 8,944
94,173 94,173 94,173 1,446 1,446
178,465 2,988 181,453 181,453 2,787 2,787
2,610 2,610 2,610 40 40
2,610 854,226 2,988 859,824 860,602 13,205 13,217

19
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2017 2018 31
2017 31
194,086 274,809
129
600 95
194,686 274,938 95
8,773
8,773
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2018 31
75,667 209,696 1,162 3,221
1,524 23
1,488 107 22 2
77,155 211,220 107 1,184 3,244 2
2,610 40
* 2,988 46
2,610 2,988 40 46
* 21
2017 2018 31
2017 31
( )
334,567
334,567
2018 31
( )« )
268,666 4,126
268,666 4,126
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NAV)

U.K. LME LME

2018 31
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owner

CRISIL
Very Good
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London Metal Exchange

LME
LME

LME

LME

TcRc
LME

LME

LME LME
TcRe TcRc
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Henry Hub Prices

2017 31

LME

2017 31

2018 31

LME

3
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LME LME
LME
e
Dated Brent West Texas Intermediate Dubai/Oman
Competitiveness
NBP Price
25,654 2018 31 29,881 459
2018
10
LME 10% LME  10%
29,543 (2,954) _
LME  10% LME  10%
35,578 (3,558) —
546 55 —
LME 10%
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LME 10%
2017 31 2,954 2018 31 3,684 57

@
cP NCD
CRISIL CRISIL
CRISIL NCD
CRISIL AA / CRISIL AA /
IND AA IND AA
CRISIL Al+
2018 31 33,369

360,671
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2017 31
* 113,502 — — — 113,502
** 206,483 1,153 — 1,969 209,605
falalel 462,362 179,381 160,210 68,261 870,214
8,216 557 — — 8,773
790,563 181,091 160,210 70,230 1,202,094
2018 31
* 94,823 — — — 94,823
** 168,200 1,372 2,988 — 172,560
il 346,243 180,896 74,166 74,395 675,700
1,432 1,178 — — 2,610
610,698 183,446 77,154 74,395 945,693
9,379 2,817 1,185 1,143 14,524
*
**
**k*%k
2017 31
490,585 385,255 105,330
2018 31
571,900 464,857 107,043
8,784 7,140 1,644
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13 14 15
®)
UAE
2017 31 2018 31 2018 31
( ) ( )
584,927 801,182 356,944 616,168 5,483 9,463
96,497 278,737 71,891 222,888 1,104 3,423
1,810 2,679 407 4,438 6 68
3,746 3,252 9,146 16,330 140 251
686,980 1,085,850 438,388 859,824 6,733 13,205
10
10%
10% 10%
2017 31
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25,752 (182)
1,042 _
10% 10% 10% 10%
2018 31
C D « D
15,205 234 0
609 9 —
10%
©
LIBOR
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2017

2017

2018

2018

2018

31

31

31

31

31
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355,073 195,353 136,554 686,980
355,073 195,353 136,554 686,980
399,564 459,007 227,279 1,085,850
399,564 459,007 227,279 1,085,850
7.0 1.4
196,530 146,820 95,038 438,388
196,530 146,820 95,038 438,388
3,018 2,255 1,460 6,733
232,423 443,029 184,372 859,824
232,423 443,029 184,372 859,824
3,570 6,804 2,831 13,205
6.7 2.4
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0.50
1.00

2.00

@)

(6,733

0.5 2.0

2017
)

31
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2018
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2017 2018 2018
( ) ( )
(222) (179) (©)
(445) (359) (6)
(890) (718) ®
10
31 686,980 438,388
29
2018 31 13
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31
2017 2018 2018
( ) ( ) )

11,450 34,278 526

9,429 7,725 119

3,014 3,897 60

12 15,307 7,278 112
9,372 15,477 238

48,572 68,655 1,055

11
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2018 31

2018

2019 31

LME

LME
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2017 31 2018 31
( ) ( )
*

1 854 1,184 947 18 15
137 6 0 0 0

*%x
21 13 6 0 0
1 5,325 144 93 2 1
89 238 41 147 1 2
1,630 134 224 2 4
11 2 15 0 0

**%
38 557 1,061 16
7 0
110 2
129 8,773 1,524 2,610 23 40

**

24.
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14
(a
17
17
(b)
(c=(b-2))

15

16

31
2017 2018 2018

713,788 752,930 11,564
108,949 44,675 686
524,685 315,996 4,854
633,634 360,671 5,540
413,126 313,700 4,818
332,654 267,888 4,114
745,780 581,588 8,932
112,146 220,917 3,392
825,934 973,847 14,956

0.16 0.29 0.29
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25.

2018 31
44,020,100,000

1 1 1
2017 3 31 2018 3 31
3,718 (57 ) 3,717,493,092
2017 3 31 2018 3 31 54,254,975 62,106,174
2017 3 31 3,718
752.5
1956
10.0
2013
2017 31 2018 3 31
191,052 (2,934 )
25
2017 31 2018 3 31 17,696
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3,718
3,717,493,092
(ADS)

191,052

14,770 27



( )
(
2017 31 2018 3 31
769 12
2017 31 2018 3 31 190,186
2,884
2015 4 29 2015 31
2.35 2015 7 11
6,967

2015 10 27 2016 31

3.5 10,378
2016 10 28 2017 31

1.75 5,189
2017 30 2017 31

17.70 65,800
2018 3 13 2018 31

21.20 0.33 78,810
2018 13 2,090 32
7.5% 2017
2018 31
3
10

26.
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769

187,763

1,210

28
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LTIP
ESOP
PSP DSBP
(ESOS) 2016
2016 ESOS
ESOS
cTC
TSR
2
TSR
TSR
TSR
ESOS 2016 12 15 2017 9 10
11
EBITDA 1
3
2017 31
2016 2017 31
2016 2019 1215 8,000,000 196,600 — — 7,803,400

2020

15
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2018 31
2016 2017 31
2019 12 15
2016 2020 6 15 7,803,400 - 670,998 - - 7,132,402
2017 2822 - 10,041,040 393,310 581,568 — 9,066,162
2020 10 16
2017 2021 16 - 11,570 - 573 - 10,997
2020 11
2017 2021 - 28,740 - 1,422 - 27,318
7,803,400 10,081,350 1,064,308 583,563 — 16,236,879
2017 3 31 2018 3 31
39 32 2017 3 31 2018 3
31
EBIDTA
TSR
TSR
TSR 6
2017 31 2018 31 ESOS
2017 31 2018 31
ESOS ESOS
2016 12 2017 10 11
.................................... 8,000,000 10,081,350
.......................................... 1 1
...................................... 235.90 308.90
______________________________________ 3 3
........................................ 48% 48%
............................ 3 3
__________________________________________ 3.20% 3.70%
............................ 6.50% 6.50%
____________________________________ 10 % 10 %
1
213.6 275.3
/82.8 /161.1
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2017 31 2018 31 66
468 7.2
2017 31 2018 31
CIPOP
CIPOP CIESOP Phantom
...... 2017 11 6 2017 11 6
.......... 2017 11 6 2017 11 6
2018 31 16,167,131 30,112,439 4,831,955
.............. 3 3 3
CIPOP
3 (
)
CIESOP CIESOP

417/635



EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)

OooooOodd
CIPOP 2017 31 2018 31
( ) ( )
..................... 5,061,646 10.00
................................. 939,680 10.00
........................... 1,633,634 10.00
( Y e 2,488,332
2017 31 196 2018
CIESOP 2017 31 2018 31
( ) ( )
..................... 9,602,201 302.56 8,962,666 264.31
................................. 89,402 165.07 1,592,759 213.75
___________________________ 550,133 296.45 239,282 268.24
..................... 8,962,666 264.31* 7,130,625 275.47*
___________________ 8,962,666 264.31* 7,130,625 275.47*
2017 31 2018 31 227.41
324.64 (5.0 )
CIPOP 2017 31 2018 31
( ) ( )
..................... 825,184 10.00
___________________________ 492,021 10.00
( Y e 333,163
( ) C ) ( )
2018 31
o] 110
o] 150 - 187-291.25 7,130,625 275.47
CIPOP
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2017
CIPOP
CIESOP
CIPOP

*

b)

2018

27.

31
.......................... 10
......................... 126.95-291.25
10.00
1 40 304.31 264.31
CIESOP 40
CIPOP ( )
( ) 83
)
Plc
VRPLC  ESOP
(
¢
6
2018 31 527
(
2018 31
220
31
EPS

Plc

419/635

8,962,666

2017

2017

625

10

2017

Plc

995

31
356
343

13

27

2018

EDINETOOOO
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2018

31

31

38

oOoOooodn

264.31*

31
207
158

49

628

220



28.

2002 4

3.5

64.9

HZL

29.5

HZL

- HZL
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OOooOoOoOoo
31
2016 2017 2018
2,965,004,871 2,964,333,584  3,709,778,760
1,227,287 7,687,551
2,965,004,871 2,965,560,871  3,717,466,311
31
2016 2017 2018 2018
( ( ( (
EPS ) EPS ) EPS ) EPS )
(125,153) 55,033 13,705 210
2,965,004,871 2,964 ,333,584 3,709,778,760 3,709,778,760
(42.21) 18.57 3.69 0.06
31
2016 2017 2018 2018
( ( ( (
EPS )  EPS )  EPS ) EPS )
(125,153) 55,033 13,705 210
2,965,004,871  2,965,560,871  3,717,466,311  3,717,466,311
(42.21) 18.56 3.69 0.06
HZL  26%
2003 29 HZL 18.9
HZL 20%
HZL
HZL
2009 21
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. - BALCO
2001

51.0

2004
1956
2018 11 19
2012 HZL BALCO

2,389 17,820 275

HZL BALCO

1956
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DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)

majority award
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ooo0000
2018 11 23
BALCO
BALCO
2004 19
majority award
154,920



2017

29.
A.
2017 31 2018 31
123,157 (1,892 )
977 15 2,152
20,469 314
HZL 19,844 305
15,539
14,106
661 1,429 BMM
162 13,354
B.
2017 31 2018 31
27,036 415
. 2017
31 4,391 6,981 (107 )
. 2017 31 2018 31 4,355
(62 )
2018 31 5,444 6,739
)
2017 31 2018 31 953
)
- 1,150 18
31 6,298 6,935 (107
C.
2017 31 2018
171,647 123,854 (1,902 )

422/635
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1,210
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71,486

24,843

424
43,464
10,572

22,591

31 2018

4,021

2017 31
(104

(19

31 2018



16,965

2014 3

2006-07

CIHL

writ petition

ITAT
CUHL
102

73,65,03,056

11,015

2015

204,947

ITAT

91,393
91,393

2018 31
2018
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OooooOodd
2017 31 2018 31
(169 )
( )
( CIHL )
UK CUHL
2006 2007
CUHL
3,148 102,473 1,574
2017
CIT
CUHL  ITAT
102,474 1,574
CUHL 6,666
4,415 68
1,404
1,404
CUHL18,41,25,764
58,607 900
13 6,44,67,715
204,947 3,148

GOl
BIT
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SSNP
210
252 SSNP
1996 SSNP
Division Bench
1,870 29
2,000 31
2017 11 SSNP 1,180 18
2012 18 9% 2,210 34
SSNP
1,390 21
SSNP 3,390 52
17
1996 34
37
ONGC carry
ONGC ONGC Carry ONGC
ONGC Carry
2002
10 ONGC Carry
Partial Award
2011 10 11

Partial Award
Partial Award

2004
MoPNG

MoPNG 2014 7 10 Partial Award

Partial Award

Partial Award Final Award 2018

424/635

Partial Award

Partial Award
Partial Award

show cause notice
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16,420

SSNP

1,134

GOl

2004

ONGC Carry

MoPNG

2016 10
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2017 31 2018 31 4,156
64
BALCO
HZL
writ petition
2017 10
writ petition
counter petition
SEZ
SEZ SEZ
SEZ 2016 22
SEZ
2017 31 2018 31
11,274 12,551 193
TSPL
TSPL PSPCL
PPA PPA PSPCL
PPA TSPL
2017 31 2018 31 9,529 146
( LD ) PSPCL
2014 2015 PSPCL cob LD
1,500 (PBG) PBG
PSERC APTEL
3
2017 18 TSPL 9,529 146
2017 31
PSPCL 34
HZL
2006 10 2017 31 2018 31
3,339 51 show cause notice HZL
1968 2006 HZL
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ooo0000
HZL
HZL writ petition
BALCO
BALCO 1 10
State Electricity Board 5
CPP Captive power plants 10
2006 12 15 CPP Constitution
2006 345
5
SLP
BALCO 2017 31 2018 31 5,758 6,554
101 2017 31 2018 31
6,103 6,899 106
Petro SA
2017 31 2018 31 100
6,511 3D 2D 1
2017 31 2018 31 38 2,474
62 4,037
2017 3 31 2018 3 31 62
4,037
2017 31 2018 31
63,348 65,610 (1,008 )
1961 10B 100 Export Oriented Undertaking 1961
801B 80IC 801A
14A
2017 31 2018 31 30,909 36,032

(553 )
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2017

TSPL
(PPA)

2018

DMF

b)

31
285

31
2015
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31
2017 2018 2018
( ) «( ) ( )
12 39 1
5 51 50 1
20 11 0
83 100 2
2018 3 31
13 0
(PSPCL)
1AS 17 PSPCL
PPA 1AS 17
2017 31 2018 3 31
12,287 12,358 (190.0 )
2,913 45
12 1957
DMF
3 1
2015 17
2015 10 20 2016 31 2017 10 13
DMF

DMF
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30.

CMT

2018

23
28

9

( SEL

2014 31

U.A.E

CODM

CMT

40

TNPCB
TNPCB

W(xii)
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2016 31 2017 31 2018 31
64.9 HZL
HZL
THL
BMM 2015
100 BMM  74%
2015 12 100
BALCO 2016 31 2017 31 2018 31
BALCO 51
1.25mtpa 1
879 2018 31 BALCO
BALCO HXL MEL
( TSPL )
600
BALCO 600 300
TSPL 1,980 660
PSPCL PPA
274 HZL

MALCO MEL 106.5
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WCL WCL
2016
31 WCL
2018 31
VGCB MVPL
100
MVPL
2017 12
ASI 51.63%
ASI
CODM
2017 31 2018 31 413
1,328 20
2016 2017 2018 31
a 2016 31

# 209,239 137,945 25,631 110,781 45,523 22,233 86,559 1,582 — 639,493
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23 - - 129 4,303 541 - 245  (5,241) -
209,262 137,945 25,631 110,910 49,826 22,774 86,559 1,827 (5,241) 639,493

(187,057) (70,975) (21,070) (102,443) (37,167) (18,407) (52,286) (1,259) 5,241 (485,423)

22,205 66,970 4,561 8,467 12,659 4,367 34,273 568 — 154,070
(2,048) (7,558) (3,730) (7,051) (4,438) (4,106) (54,088)  (324) — (83,343)
o 497) - - - —  (16,054) (322,998) - — (339,549)
19,660 59,412 831 1,416 8,221 (15,793) (342,813) 244 — (268,822)
(59,584)
43,998
(284,408)
#
b. 2017 31
# 210,021 169,194 22,302 136,667 55,189 40,880 82,041 913 — 717,207
155 206 - 195 890 410 - 70 (1,926) -
210,176 169,400 22,302 136,862 56,079 41,290 82,041 983  (1,926) 717,207
(193,212) (73,901) (13,121) (113,662) (39,637) (28,199) (41,149)  (869) 1,926 (501,824)
16,964 95,499 9,181 23,200 16,442 13,091 40,892 114 — 215,383
(1,938) (10,008) (1,845) (9,468) (5.685) (4.688) (27,532)  (313) —  (61,477)
o - - —  (2,007) - - 845 - - (1,162)
15,026 85,491 7,336 11,725 10,757 8,403 14,205  (199) — 152,744
(61,600)
45,428
136,572
. 77,864 156,661 35,950 460,532 178,762 91,323 165,262 5,318 — 1,171,672
695
77,582
524,685
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108,949

28,312
6,966

1,918,861

. 110,783 40,424 11,268 102,290 14,858 14,508 46,542 302 — 340,975
413,126

2,028

332,654

24,015

92,275

1,205,073

1,626 21,788 4,850 18,956 5,223 650 8,886 2 — 61,981

_ _ _ 290 _ _ _ _ - 290

_ _ - 1,234 - - 1,234

54 178 - 204 32 56 29 28 - 581

* 2017 31 600 3
BALCO 270 1
CPP captive power plant

c. 2018 31

# 247,008 217,101 34,458 230,959 55,012 31,154 95,359 2,669 — 913,720 14,033
- - - 253 1,506 263 - 124 (2,146) - -
247,008 217,101 34,458 231,212 56,518 31,417 95,359 2,793 (2,146) 913,720 14,033

(234,089) (94,469) (20,313) (202,054) (39,830) (27,720) (41,041) (2,240) 2,146 (659,610) (10,130)
12,919 122,632 14,145 29,158 16,688 3,697 54,318 553 — 254,110 3,903

(1,607) (15,011) (1,824) (16,818) (4,773) (4,423) (29,731)  (692) — (74,879) (1,150)
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- 2,395 — 770 - - - - - (379) ®)
- - - - — (48,599) 93,278 - — 44,679 686
11,312 110,016 12,321 9,566 11,915 (49,325) 117,865  (139) — 223,531 3,433

(141,182)  (2,168)

30,986 476

113,335 1,741

96,422 167,509 56,074 480,224 191,402 40,201 241,045 27,548 — 1,300,425 19,972
1,595 24
58,635 901

315,996 4,854

44,675 686
34,040 523
9,063 139

1,764,429 27,099

89,352 41,475 11,079 134,059 17,447 16,287 55,535 1,979 - 367,213 5,640
313,700 4,818

3,123 48

267,888 4,114

43,340 666

16,235 249

1,011,499 15,535

5,417 30,520 16,410 14,244 714 1,393 9,134 15,919 93,751 1,440

- — - 284 1 - - 5 - 290 4

- — — - - — 1,131 — - 1,131 17

- 67 2 1 - - 214 2,055 - 2,339 36
DMF
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UAE
31
2016 2017 2018 2018

( )« )« ) )

443,287 441,954 528,768 8,121

34,556 61,179 84,138 1,292

UAE 32,759 48,070 35,028 538

128,891 166,004 265,786 4,082

639,493 717,207 913,720 14,033

31
2017 2018 2018

( )« ) ( )
996,738 1,041,095 15,990
20,898 37,079 569
7,310 11,105 171
- 12,253 188
1,897 6,130 94
1,029,843 1,107,662 17,012

2016 2017 2018 31 10
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31.
2018 31
2017 31 31
BV 100 100
Pty
CMT
BV 100 100
Pty
TCM
BV 100 100
MCBV
51 51
BALCO
100 100
TSPL
(USA) 100 100
64.92 64.92
HZL
MALCO UAE 100 100
FzC
THL 100 100
THL THL 100 100
THL 100 100
BV
THL THL 100 100
VNHL
THL 100 100
(
)
100 100
(
( )
( 100 100
) (
)
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2017 31 31
100 100
( (
) )
69 69
( (
) )
THL 74 74
BMM
THL 100 100
BV
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
17 THL — —
*kkk
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
*kkkk
BV THL 100 100
BV
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2017 31 2018 31
100 100
MALCO 100 100
MEL
100 100
SRL
100 100
100 100
2
100 100
100 100
*
100 100
TEHL
*
100 100
Pty *Kkkk
*kkk
100 100
3
100 100
*%*
100 100
No2
No7
*kk*k
100 100
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2017 31 2018 31
100 100
100 100
Pty
CIG 100 100
CIG CIG 100 100
CIG 100 100
100 100
(Pty)
100 100
*
LCD — 51.63
*kk
LCD — 51.63
**k*k
LCD — 51.63
**k*k
*
**
*kk
*kkk
*khkkk
1 2016 7 TCM CMT MEL
2016
SPL 100

2018 23
100%
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2017 2018 31

)
( VRHL )
( TSHL )
VRJ2
( VRIL )
( VJIL )
STL
SPTL
SISCOL
SPGVL
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HZL
D
( VMRF )
2016 31 2017 31 2018 31
31
2016 2017 2018 2018
( ) ) ) ( )

STL 9,188 8,577 693 1
SPTL 177 11,288 173
KCM 24 0
9,188 8,754 12,005 184
KCM 382 2,977 6,575 101
STL 74 174 9 0
SPTL - 28 128 2
456 3,179 6,712 103
VRJ2 (11,563) (2,179) - -
VRIL (36) _ _
438 394 279 4
KCM 26 45 1
TSHL 5 14 15 0
SISCoL 5 2 4 0
STL 14 90 — —
STL - — 7 0
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31
2016 2017 2018 2018
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
TSHL 8,069 26,829 29,243 449
2,349 7,809 8,512 131
259 862 940 14
224 744 811 12
10,901 36,244 39,506 606
330 589 3,447 53
STL 3 7 4 0
81 1
3 7 85 1
28 32 33 1
28 32 33 1
876 628 531 8
KCM ) ©)
876 628 530 8
SPGVL 0 0
0 0
( )

TSHL 655
SISCOL 1 0 0 0

S1SCOL (25)
631 0 0 0
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2017 31 ( 10
2017 31 2018 31 152
170 3 2017 31 2018 31 KCM 134
48 1 SI1SCOL 0 0 14
17
31
2016 2017 2018 2018
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
VRJ2 (51,182) (126,187)
VRJ2 3,856 939
VRIL 1,907
VRJL (1,907)
(47,326) (125,248)
(58,915) (142,653)
VMRF 344 5
(58,915) (142,653) 344 5
CSR /
23 19 53 1
* 31 683 1 0
VMRF 176 348 833 13
230 1,050 887 14
CSR 2017 31
2018 31 120 161 2
* 2017 31 112 1.7
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STL
SPTL

KCM

SISCOL

TSHL

SPGVL

SISCOL

TSHL

KCM

STL

BALCO

HZL

TSHL
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2017 2018 2018

( ) ) ( )
263 40 1
1 50 1
1,475 3,237 50
68 695 11
122 127 2
10 10 0
50 1
23 41 1
18 33 1
0 0
1,980 4,283 68
44 45 1
648 650 10
70 75 1
762 770 12
223 212 3
79 383 6

147
29 89 1
1 1 0
2 3 0
16 17 0
47 50 1
2 2 0
4 2 0
2 0 0

24,415

445/635

oOoOooodn



SPTL

VMRF

STL

SPTL

68,091
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7,106
785
677

31 0

33,535 790 11

2017 31 2018 31 180 112
31
2017 2018 2018

( ) ( ) «( )
(350, 149)

1,150 1,150 18

344 5

(348,999) 1,494 23

1,223 19

600 1,488 23

600 2,711 42

95 107 2

95 107 2

5,246 4,117 63

5,246 4,117 63

282,058
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PSC

31
2019 1

2016

2017

2018

2017

2017
100

PSC
PLC
4,854 3,840
2023
2017 31
63
31
2.1 667
31 2018 31
2018
31
2017 31
12
31
(SIVL)
31
1

59
%
2018

648
12

SISCOL
2018 31

2019

VRHL
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5,246

650 (10

2019

44 45
8.50%
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PSC

2018 3

4,117

2018 31

2018 31
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1AS 24
31
2016 2017 2018 2018
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
341 348 326 5
* 26 26 24 0
66 77 61 1
433 451 411 6
2017 31 2018 31 33
35 ¢! ) 2017 31
2018 31 3 2 © )
2017 31 2018 31 0 0
0
31
2016 2017 2018 2018
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
71 79 71 1
71 79 71 1
31
2016 2017 2018 2018
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
oD
(€)Y
2017 31 2018 31 2 2
0
2017 31 2018 31 4

31
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BALCO

2017
161

31
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2016 2017 2018 2018
( ) ) ) ( )
113 159 129 2
327 309 303 5
22 3 5 0
23 6 10 0
157 59 47 1
642 536 494 8
2018 31 HZL 253
106 53
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32.
31
2016 2017 2018 2018
( ) ) ) ( )
(55) 522 (2,409) 37
218 (538) 2,307 35
163 (16) (102) ©)
31
2016 2017 2018 2018
( ) ) ) ( )
277 295 2,892 44
(3,667) 736 182 3
461 (184) 736 11
(3,669) (2,187) (565) ©)
(6,598) (1,340) 3,245 49
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(c
31
2016 2017 2018 2018
( ) ¢ ) ( ) ( )
639,493 717,207 913,720 14,033
4,785 5,186 5,373 83
43,998 45,428 30,986 476
688,276 767,821 950,079 14,592
(3,943) 11,907 (5,392) (83)
(426,665) (462,748) (599,029) (9,200)
(30,542) (26,241) (27,537) (423)
(29,058) (29,928) (33,404) (513)
(83,343) (61,477) (74,879) (1,150)
(339,549) (1,162) 44,679 686
(59,584) (61,600) (141,182) (2,168)
« ) (284,408) 136,572 113,335 1,741
« ) 103,060 (38,027) (66,426) (1,020)
« ) (181,348) 98,545 46,909 721
(d
31
2016 2017 2018 2018
( ) ( ) «( ) ( )
27,543 24,420 25,162 386
1,551 872 603 9
273 813 1,772 28
1,175 136 - -
30,542 26,241 27,537 423
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33.
a) 2018 100% VSL
ESL 2018 15 VSL
VsL ESL  90% ESL
ESL
1.5 MTPA ESL 2016
NCLT 2017 21 ESL
2018 17 NCLT ESL
2018 17 NCLT NCLAT 2018
30 ESL
53,200 817 165 3
2018 ESL PPA
IFRS
b) W(xii)

34.
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2017
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b) 23(b) 2017 31

2016 31 2017 31
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)
2018 31
17,121 51,261 2,372
1,276,878
4,865
1,298,864 51,261 2,372
(1,075,592) (51,261) (2,372)
223,272
3,429
2017 31
16,388 51,100 2,351
1,264,044
4,656
1,285,088 51,100 2,351
(1,136,079) (51,100) (2,351)
149,009
2016 31
16,352 52,277 2,405
1,284,002
4,906
1,305,260 52,277 2,405
(1,135,740) (52,277) (2,405)
169,520
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)
2018 31
(1,506) 9 10
10,923
9,417 9 10
145 0 0
2017 31
(84) 70 45
10,104
10,020 70 45
2016 31
4,689 97 107
8,934
13,623 97 107
*O /
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)
2018 2017 2016 31
932
2016 31
1961 80 IB 9
2018 31
95,359
95,359
(40,583)
/ 8 ® ©
63,584
118,368 ) (O]
(46,398)
71,970 ©)] (O]
1,105 ) (O]
( )
2017 31
82,041
70
82,111
(38,613)
(292) (70) (45)
(26,687)
16,519 70) (45)
(5,028)
11,491 (70) (45)
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86,559
176
86,735
(47,272)
174) ©7) (23)
(374,166) (2,374)
(334,877) ©7) (2,397)
(1,606)
(336,483) 7 (2,397)
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2018

2017

10
12

2016
2018

31
2017

2016
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)
(bbl)

2015 31 90.09 90.09
20.62 20.62

Improved Recovery
(32.61) (32.61)
2016 31 78.10 78.10
7.53 7.53

Improved Recovery
(28.07) (28.07)
2017 31 57.56 57.56
15.11 15.11
0.23 0.23
Improved Recovery 2.96 2.96
(28.50) (28.50)
2018 31 47.36 47.36
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)
10
2015 31 4.89 4.89
4.94 4.94
Improved Recovery
(4.32) (4.32)
2016 31 5.51 5.51
3.16 3.16
Improved Recovery
(2.96) (2.96)
2017 31 5.71 5.71
10.95 10.95
Improved Recovery
(5-50) (5-50)
2018 31 11.16 11.16
2016 31
2015 31 90.91 boe
2016 31 14.53
6.91 21.44
2016 31 PSC
Mangala
Aishwariya Bhagyam 2016 31 33.33
79.02
2017 31
2016 31 79.02 2017
31 8.05
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9.02 0.97
Mangala Aishwariya Bhagyam
2017 31 28.56 58.51
2018 31
2017 31 58.51 2018 31
16.94
18.62 1.68
PSC CB/0S 2 2.70
Rajasthan 14.01 Ravva 0.23
2018 Aishwariya 2.96
Guda Kaameshwari West 2 0.23
2018 31 29.42

49.22
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2018 2017 2016
10 ( (10 ( 10 (
) ) ) ) ) )
9.87 38.59 4.76 57.08 4.47 76.54
9.87 38.59 4.76 57.08 4.47 76.54
1.29 8.77 0.95 0.48 1.04 1.56
1.29 8.77 0.95 0.48 1.04 1.56
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Topic932 12
10%
SEC

10%
Topic932
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2018 3 31
161,541 161,541 2,481
(83,517) (83,517) (1,283)
(22,648) (22,648) (348)
(3,528) (3,528) (54)
51,848 51,848 796
1o (5,533) (5,533) (85)
46,315 46,315 712
2017 3 31
165,148 165,148
(93,326) (93,326)
(16,485) (16,485)
(1,375) (1,375)
53,962 53,962
1o (6,469) (6,469)
47,493 47,493
2016 3 31
212,729 212,729
(127,002) (127,002)
(22,492) (22,492)
(710) (710)
62,525 62,525
1o (8,075) (8,075)
54,450 54,450
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(accretion)
2018 31
2016

(accretion)
2017 31
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47,493 47,493 729
(55,317) (55,317) (850)
8,388 8,388 129
4,075 4,075 63
25,035 25,035 385
15,257 15,257 234
(1,785) (1,785) Q@n
4,887 4,887 75
(1,718) (1,718) (26)
46,315 46,315 711

54,450 54,450

(41,355) (41,355)

10,341 10,341

9,377 9,377

7,644 7,644

2,059 2,059

5,517 5,517

(540) (540)

47,493 47,493

467/635



(
2015
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2016 31
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157,369 157,369
(40, 465) (40, 465)
8,910 8,910
20,538 20,538
(135,831) (135,831)
(19,030) (19,030)
17,060 17,060
7,839 7,839
54,450 54,450
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VEDANTA LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS
(i millions except share or per share amounts wiless otherwise siated)

For the year ended March 31, 018 2017 AL 2018
(U5 dollars
*im i*in {*in Im el llbon}
Medes mill o) mll iz} ml o} Mo 2}
Revenue 4 039,493 717,207 913,720 14,033
Cost of sales* (875,756) (533,985 (655,908 { 101,074)
Gross profit / {loss) (236,263) 183,218 157812 3,950
Other operating income 4,785 5186 5,373 53
Distribution expenses {12,000y (16.361) (15,553) (239)
Adminisiration expenses (25,274) {149 205 (24,1013 {370}
Operating profit / (loss) (268,522) 152,744 23,5 3,433
Investment and other ncome 5 43,998 45428 30,986 476
Finance and cther costs & {59.584) (51,600) (141,182} {2,168)
Profit / {loss) before tax (2R, 408) 136,572 113,335 1,741
Income tax (expense’) / benefit 7 103,060 (35027 (66,426) {1,020)
FProfit / (loss) For the year (181,3458) 8,545 46,909 2
Prafit / {loss) attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent (125,153) A5,033 13,705 210
Mon-controlling interests {56,195) 43512 33,204 511
Profit / (loss) for the year (181, 348) 08,545 46,009 TZ1
Earnings [ (loss) per share 27
Basic (42.21) 18.57 369 0,06
Diluted (42.21) 1856 369 0.0
Weighted average number of equily shares used in
computing carnings per share
Basic 2065004 871 2964333584 3709778, 760 3,709,778, 760
Dibuted 2965004 871 2965560871 3717466311 3,717,466,311

The accompanving motes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

* Cost of sales for the vear ended March 31, 2006, March 31, 20017 and Masch 31, 2018 includes net impairment (charge)’ reversal of
T {339,549 milhon, T (1,162) million and ¥ 44679 million (3 686 million) respectively (Refer note Sa & Bh)

The Group's (Refer note 1- Group overview) consolidated statements of profit or loss are presented disclosing expenses by function.
The corsolidated statements of profit or loss disclosing expenses presented by nature are in Mote 32 (c)

F4
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VEDANTA LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(i millions except share or per share amounts wiless otherwise siated)

Far the year ended March 31, 2014 1017 08 018
(U5 dollars
i*in itin i*in in millkon}
millkon b millkond  millong Mol 2)
Profit / {loas) for the year (181,348) 98545 46909 121

(iher comprehensive income, net of income tax:

Items that will not be reclassificd subsequently to profit or hess
Re-measurement of defined benefit obligation® (93} (14 101

Items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

[ =]

Exchange differences on translation of foreign aperations® 3,227 (3.465) BT416 1,343
Gain on available-for-sale Anancial investments 170 263 Q) 14
Cash fow hedges®# 163 (16 (102) (2
Total other comprehensive income For the year, net of income fax 3467 (3.133) B35 1,357
Total Comprehensive Income / {loss) for the vear (177,581) 95312 135214 2,078
Total Comprehensive Income / (loss) attributable to:

Equity holders of the parent (132 708) 54,202 101,275 1,556
Mon-controlling interests (45173) 41,020 33949 522

(177,581) 95312 135214 1,078

* Refer to Note 7 for tax related 1o each component of other comprehensive income / (loss)
# Refer to Mate 32(a) for amounts reclassified into consolidated statements of profit or loss for the vear out of other comprehensive
InCme.

The accompanyving motes are an integral part of these consolidated linancial statements
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VEDANTA LIMNITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Asat March 31. 2007 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2015
{5 hollars i mlllsn}

Motes _ (F inmillion) 1% in mdllionm} iMole I}
ASSETS
™on-currenl assels

Property, plant and equipment Ba B77127 BRE 0% 13 648
Exploration and evaluation assets &b GRA5T 159,305 2447
Other intangible assets Be 6378 8303 128
Leasehold land 3594 3,706 57
Dielerred tax assets 7 T7.582 SE635 01
Financial assets investments 10 a95 1,595 24
Demvative Arancial assets 3 38

Current fax asset 7 8176 33R0 521
Other non-current asseis 11 15006 A3.007 673
Total non-current asals 1127458 1,197,941 18,399
Current nsals

Inventonies 12 97,266 119884 1,841
Current tax asset 136 14 2
Trade and other receivables 13 0276 Bd 263 1, 204
Short-term investments 14 524,685 3159 4854
Demvative Anancial assets 23 a1 1,524 23
Restricted cash and cash equavalents 15 11,747 2,483 18
Cash and cash ecpuvalents 16 47.202 42192 o48
Tolal current assels TH1A03 S 4R 8,700
Tolal assels 1915861 1,764,429 27.099
LIABILITIES

Current labilities

Short-term bommowings 17 413,126 313,700 4818
Acceplances 15 113304 04,173 1, Adin
Trace and other payables 1% 285794 256,058 3933
Denivative financial liabilities 23 8216 1,432 12
Retirement benefits 22 503 1,197 18
Provisions 20 1131 1,435 22
Chrrent tax hahilities 2028 3.123 48
Total current liabilities B24,102 671,118 10,307
Net current assets ! {liabilities) {32.699) (104, 5301 (1,607}
Non-current labilities

Long-term bormowings 17 1324654 167888 4114
Dhefierred tax liakalities 7 24015 43,340 i
Retirement banefits 22 1,390 1,551 4
Prowvisions 20 19233 12029 £k
Denivative financial liabilities 23 557 1,178 18
Oither non-current liabilitics 21 3122 4 305 GE
Total non-current [Eabilithes 350971 340,381 5,118
Total lialvilities 1205073 1,00 1,499 15,535
Mol asals T13.788 TELOH 11,564
EQUITY

Share capatal 25 3TIR 3,718 57
Securities premium 190,452 190,452 1925
Treasary shares (1.034) (2,607} 40
Share based payment reserve 1.548 1,773 27
Orther components of equity 12,464 29049 1,535
Retained sarmngs A0 390 30281 4,643
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 576,538 595,566 9,147
Non=controlling interests 137250 157 30 A7
Todal Equity T13,THE TSLOM 11,564

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thes: consolidated financial statements.
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VEDANTA LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For i year ended March 31, 106 2017 ELIL] 1018

{US dolkars in

million)
(® Inmilllon) (% In million} (P In milBon) {Male 2y

Cash Nows from operafing activities
Profit / {loss) for the vear (181,348} 98 545 46,909 T
Adjustments to reconcile profit to met cash provided by operating activities:
Income tax (benefit) | expense recognised in profit or loss (1030460 ) 38,017 6,426 1020
Drepreciation and amortization £3343 61,477 74,879 1,150
Inypadement charga’ (reversal) of property, plant and squipment’ explosation ad
evaluation assets’ other assels 330,540 1,162 (44,674) (085}
Provision for loss on assets wider construction — -_ 2,503 ¥
Prowvision for doubtfil debts/advances 23468 345 1,237 19
Unsuccessful exploration costs written off 294 407 — —
Fair value gain on fimancial assets held for trading (31,2443 (32,6300 (16,5300 (254)
Sheare based payment expense — (23 468 7
Lo on sale of progeenty, plant and gouupment, nst a3 451 160 2
Exchange loss/ (gain), net 6,124 2371 (171} (3)
Inventory Watten off - 124 237 13
Interest, dividend income and bargain gain (12,754} (12,982} (14,172) (218)
Interest expense 55015 50413 50302 a1l
Foreign cumency translation reserve reclassified from equity to profit and loss relating
tor subsicianes ander liquidation — — 821,315 1,249
Cleanges in assets and labilities:
(Imcrense) ( decrenss in trade and other receivables 22910 18,176 (30,841} (474)
Drecrease (Incremss) in inventones 6,476 (16,161} 22.21% (341}
{Inerease) in edher current and non-current assets {1.645) ENEIN [4.654) (72}
Increase in trade and other payable 40072 23384 37,550 577
(Dreerease) in other current and non-current liabalities (2,168) (B.B54) (7,304) {112}
Proceeds from short-term imvestments 1,008 240 1,032,613 1,025 920 15,757
Purcliases of short-term investments { 1,0T063T) (935851) (BB 411) {12,723)
Cash generated from operations 174,198 315808 428,495 o, 581
Interest paid (5537 (62, 048) (37,8500 (B89}
Interest recaived 13,061 11,315 14,142 217
Dwvadends recaved 4 f) 11 1
Income tax paid (24,539} (53,067} (36,4613 (560}
Met cash from operating activities 107,352 213,108 HEAT 5351
Cagh Nows from investing activities
Acquisition of subsidiary (B,585) {132}
Pureleases of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets (54,642) (52,517 (72,493) {1,113)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and squipmem 639 1,013 370 [
Exploration and evaluation assets (5.8310) {1,234) (256) (4)
Loans repaid by related parties 5 — — —
Loans to related parties {656} 1] — —
Proceeds from short-term deposits AR B4 11,231 62,322 957
Purchases of short-term deposits (31,705} (36,349 (37,7400 {580}
Aquisition of additional interests in subsidionies — {40 — —
et changes in restricied cash and cash equivalents 713 (2.013) 4,229 65
Met cash used in investing activities (42,613} (79,9100 (53,158 [LILIN]
Cash Mows from financing activities
(Repavment of) / proceads from workang capital loan, net L1340 6,123 (39,453) (640G}
Proceeds from scceplances 162,730 175,608 152,952 3585
Repayment of acceplances (160,982) (163, 134) (272,086) {4,179)
Proceeds from other short-term borrowings 415,541 T20,647 42 384 [
Repayment of other shor-term bormowings (468 658) (582, 194) (183,586) (2.819)
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 115,657 BB d66 822,708 1,270
Repayment of long-term bomowings {30 595) (71,743} (74,734) (1,148}
Loan from related partics 1856 1844 — —
Laan repanc to relmted parties (51,182} (128,084 —_ -
Payment of chvidamds 1o equity holders of the parent (17,358} (5,189) (144.344) (2.07
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For the vear ended March 31, 2006 0 el 2008 1%
{US dollars In
millicn)
(¢ inmilliony (¥ In millkon} (7 En milldon) (Mot 2
Payment of dividends io non-controlling interests, including dividend distnbution tax {14,862y (91,537) {19,307 {296}
Purcliass of Treasury Shares for stock options — {1,034y (2,022) (30}
Proceeds from erstwhile Caim Stock Ophons — 24 = —
Exercise of Stock options 344 5
MNet eash used in financing activities (52, 714) (49,123 (357,144) (5,485)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 224 (M) 544 13
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents 12,249 52,773 [LEIIET ] (922)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginmang of the vear Ball 0,870 103,643 1,592
Cash and cash equivalents at the ensd of the vear" 20,870 103,643 43,597 670
Supplemeritory dizclosive of non-caslh vesting aciivities:
Payables for purchase of property, plant and squipment including exploration and
evaluation assets 66,711 40,533 34,508 530

The accompanying motes are an integral pan of these consolidated financial statements.

1. For composition refer Note 15 and Note 16
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VEDANTA LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Adtribuiable fo equily holders of Lhe parent

Tramslatbom of  Avallalsle for Cash M

Share  Securiiles Foreign saleMmanclal — New  Retained comtrolling

caplial  premium operalions Invesiments  hedges  earnings* Total Inlerests Taidal
Balance as af April L2015 2,968 200,010 20,683 190 (189) 337451 S61,119 467480 1,028,608
Laoss for the year — - — - —  (125,153) (125,153) (56,195} (181,348
Exchange differences on
translation of foreign
opeTations, net of tax' — — (7,813) — — — {7,813) 11,y 3227
Movement in available for sale
financial investments 170 10 170
Re-measurement of defined
benefit chhigation, net of tax! (65) (65) (28} (53)
Met movement in fair value of
cash flow hedges, net of tax™ — — — — 153 — 153 10 163
Total comprehensive income /
{loss) for the year — — {7.513) 170 153 (125218) (132,708) (45,173 (177.881)
Change in Non controlling
inferests — — — — — — — 350 356
Dividend (1T358) (17.338) (37676) (73034)
Others — 107 107 102 209
Balance as ol March 31, 2016 2,965 200,010 12,870 369 (36) 198 410,160 365098 776,258

* Retmined ecarmngs mainly includes general reserve, debenture redemption reserve, preference share redemption reserve and capital

reserve (Refer Mote 25)

Refer to Mote T for tax related to each component of other comprehensive income / (loss)

Refer to Mote 32{a) for amounts reclassified into consolidated statements of profit or loss for the vear out of other comprehensive
income

3 Includes wx on dividend

2
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Adtribtubin 0o suiy ol ders of tha paranl
Share

larired Trambsibon of  Availalsle lor  Cath Mon
Share  Secaritin Tressy  payment Mo rign sale finamciadl  fow  Betained coniralling

fupial  proambien shar md Fremve  eperation Investmenls hedges st Tolal Imler wwls Talal
Balamee as at April 1,

6 2065 200,070 — — 12,870 360 (36) 194,982 410,160 MGE098 776,258
Profit for the year — - — — — - — 55033 55033 43517 98,545
Exchange differences

on translation of foreign

operabions — — — — (1081} — — — (Loaly (1385 (3A66)
Meovement in avalable

fior sale financial

nrvestments - — - — — 263 — — 263 — 253
Re-measurement of

defined benefit

obligation, net of tax’ — — — — - — — {2 (2 (3] {14)
Met movement in far

valug of cash flow

hedges, net of tax Ly 79 (95) (16)
Total comprehensive

income { (loss) for the

year — — — — (1,081} 263 T4 BE0A1 54,291 41,020 95312
Transferred 1o capatal

P PUrsiant to

mwerger’ — (9,358} — — — — — 9 358 — — —
Purchase of treasury

shares —
Recognition of share

based payment a6 [ 66
Purchase of non-

controlling inferests

Cairn Inlia Limited (15 (15) (185) (203)
Dividend — — — — — — —  (T0.918) (70918 (55,065 (126,083)
Change in Mon

controlling inferests” 753 — — 1,452 — — — 180,752 182 0BT (21351%) (30,528)
Halamee as at

March 31, 2017 3718 1900452 (L034) 1548 11,769 632 43 39390 576,53 137,230 TI3THS

(1,034) — — — — —  {1,034) — (1,034)

* Retained earnings mainly includes general reserve, debenture redemption reserve, preference share redemption reserve and capital
reserve (Refer MNote 25)

# Treasury share represents 3,984, 256 equity shares (face value of ¥ 1 each) of the Company purchassd by Vedanta Limited ESOP
Trust pursuant to the Company's stock option scheme as detailed in note 26.
Refer to Mote 7 for tax related to each component of other comprehensive income / (loss)

2 Refer to Mote 32(a) for amounts reclassified into consolidated statements of profit or loss for the year out of other comprehensive
income

3 Refer Note 1 - Cairn India Limited Merger

4 Includes s on dividend
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Adtribudahie to equity holders of the par e

Share  Securilles  Trewury

Share
based  Tramddaiion of  Available for

payrmee ot rign wale fnamedal
Prenve opevations _Bvedimeids

capital  promiuen_sharss
Balance as at April 1,

07 3718 190,452 (1034
Profit for the year - — —
Exchange differences

on translation of forzign

operations -_ -_ —_
Movemnent in avalable

for sale firancial

investments — —_ -_
Roe-measurement of

defined benefit

olbligation, net of tax' — — —
Wet movement in Fair

vithiez of cash Aow

hedges, net of fax' — — —

hiedpes  rarmings®
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aordrollimg

Vatal

137,250 713,788
33204 46909

Total compre hensive
Income /[ loss) Tor the
year — — —

Purchase of treasury

shares —_ —  {20rH
Stock opions cancelled

during the period — — —
Recognition of share

based payment — — —
Exercise of stock

ophions 448
Mon-controdling interest

on busaness

combination’ . . .
Recognition of put

option liabilingy

derecognition of non

controlling interest’

Dwvadend — — —

al4 B7dla
900

16 a1

45 (102)
33949 135114
(2,022}

468

344

T35 T34

(Z98) (27210
(14,273 [9288T)

Balance as at
March 31, 2018 JTIE 190,452 (60T

157364 752,930

Balance as at March 31,
2018 (U5 dollars in
mmllion) 57 1,925 (403

1,548 11,789 632
— 26,732 -
— — 04
= £6,732 9}
(19 — —
468 — —
(214}
1,773 95,51 1532 (104
27 1,513 2

AT 11,564

* Retained earmings mainly includes general reserve, debenture redemption reserve, preference share redemption reserve and capital

reserve (Refer MNote 25)

# Treasury share represents 9,233 871 equity shares (face value of ¥ 1 each) of the Company purchassd by Vedanta Limited ESOP
Trust pursuant to the Company”s stock option scheme as detailed in note 26.

b —

income [ (loss)

Refer to Mote 7 for tax related to each component of other comprehensive income / (loss)
Refer to Mote 32(a) for amounts reclassified into consolidated statements of profit / {loss) for the vear out of other comprehensive

3 Refer Note | - Business Combination {Acquistions of ASI) and note 21

4 Includes x on dividend
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VEDANTA LINITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Group overview -

Vedanta Limited (“the Company™) and its consolidated subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group” or “Vedanta Limited ™) are principally
engaged in business of iron ore mining, non-ferrous metals and mining (copper, aluminium and zinc), commercial power generation,
port operations, exploration & production of oil & gas and glass substrate in India, Australia, Mamibia, South Africa, Liberia, UAE,
Treland, South Korea and Taiwan Vedanta Limited was incomporated on September 8, 1975 under the laws of the Republic of India
and had its registered office at Tuticorin, Tamilnadu. The registered office of the Company has been changed to 17 Floor, 'C" wing.
Ut 103, Carporate Avenie, Atul Projects, Chakala, Andhen (East), Mumbai-200092, Maharashtra, Vedanta Linited's shares are
listed on Mational Stock Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange in India. In June 2007, Yedanta Limited completed its initial public
offering of American Depositary Shares, or ADS, each representing four equity shares, and histed 11s ADSs onthe New York Stock
Exchange. In July 2009, Vedanta Limited completed its follow-on offering of an additional 131,906,011 ADSs, each currently
representig four equaty shares, which are hsted onthe New York Stock Exchange.

O April 22, 2015, the Company {formerly known as Sesa Sterlite Limited) submitied to the SEC that its name has been changed 1o
Vedanta Limited following the approval from the Begistrar of Companies, Goa on Apnil 21, 2015

Cairn India Limited Merger

The Group’s oil and gas business was held by Cairn Indea Limited and nts subsidiaries. During the yvear ended March 31, 2017,
pursuant to the merger of Cairn India Limited with the Company {refer below), interests have been transferred to the Company and its
subsidiaries,

Merger of Cairn Indin Limited with Veduntan Limited

The Company and Cairn Indea Limited, an entity under its control for last several vears, had initally announced a scheme of merger
between the two companics on June 14, 2015, terms whereof were amended on July 22, 2016 (“Scheme™). As per the terms of the
Scheme, Cairn India Limited was to menge into the Company, which effectively meant that Vedanta was acquining the entire non-
controlling interests of Caim India, Upon the merger becoming effective:

a.  MNon-controlling sharehalders of Cairn India Limited were to receive one equity share in the Company of par value T ]
each and fowr 7.5% Redeemable Preference Shares (redeemable after 15 months from isuance) in the Company with a
par value of ¥ 10 each for each equity share held in Cairn India Limited.

b Mo shares were to be issued to the Company or any of its subsidiarses for their shareholding in Caim India Limited. This
included shares held by Sesa Resources Limited in Cairn India Lim ited with a carrying value of ¥ 9,558 Million, the
effects of cancellation of which was to be recorded in secunities premium account

¢ The employees of Cairn India Limited who were helding stock options in Cairn India Limited were 1o be compensated
either in cash or through 1ssuance of stock options of the Company.

d. The authorised share capital of Caim India Limited aggregating to @ 22,500 million was (o be assumed by the Company,
resulting inan increase i its authonised share capital from ® 51,620 Million (divided into 51,270 million equity shares of
T 1 each amd 35 million preference shares of T 10 ¢ach) to T 74,120 million (divided into 44020 million equity shares of ¥
1 each and 3,010 millian preference shares of T 10 each).

All subsiantive approvals for effecting the merger of Cairn India Limited with the Company were recenved by March 27,
2017 and therefore the =ame has been accounted for inthe financial vear ended March 31, 2017, The Board of Directors
of bath the companies made the merger operative on April 11, 2007, whereafter Cairn India Limited ceased to exast

Sinee nen-controlling shareholders of Caim India Limited have become the shareholders of the Company, non-controlling
inberest of T 213,515 Millies (5 3,292 million) attributable to Caim India Limited glands extinguished. Comrespondingly, there is
(@) an increase 1 equity share capatal of T 753 Million (5 12 million) (representing par value of 752.5 million equity shares),
borrowings of # 30,100 Million (% 464 mullion) (representing par value and fair value of redeemable preferences shares) and
trade and other pavables of T 428 Million (5 7 mallien) (representing cash compensation payable o stock option holders of
Camn India Limnted), share based pavment reserve of T 1,482 mullion (5 23 ailhion) (representing emplovee stock aplions mssued
to stock option holders of Carrn India Liminted) and other equity of ¥ 190,310 million ($ 2,935 million) and (b) a decrease m
securities premium account by 2 9558 millon ($ 147 milbon). The net change in other equity represents the excess of far value
of equity shares issued over their par values and has been further adjusted to melude the difference between the carrying value
of non-controlling interests and the far value of the consideration paid.
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On December 28, 2007, the Group acguired 51.6% equity stake in AvanStrate Ing, (AS]) for o cash comsideration of T 006 millkon (5 9
million) and scquired debts for T 2,640 million (3 148 million). Additionally, a lean of T 460 million (3 7 million) was extended 1o
ASL AEL 15 mvelved in manulaturing of glass substrate, The financial results of ASI from the date of acquisition 1o March 31, 2018

hawve been included in the consolidated financial statements of the Group.

As per the shareholding agreement (SHA) entered with the other majority shareholder holding 46.0% in ASI, the Group has call
opton, conversion eption to convert part of its debt given to ASI into equity of AST as well &s it has issued put option to the other

majority sharcholder. These are exercisable as per the terms mentioned in the SHA

The transaction has been accounted for on a provisional basis under IFRS 3, as it relates to property, plant and equipment and other
intangible assets, and the resultant bargain gain (net of acquisition cost) of ¥ 335 million as computed below has been recognised in

the consolidated statements of profit or loss (refer note 5).

The fair value of the identifiable assets and lhabilities of ASI as at the date of acquisition were provisionally estimated as below

Providonal Falr Valwe asal  Provisdonal Falr Valwe as al
soquisition date wcquisitbon date
¥ In il Hion) (LS dollars in millkon}*

MNon-Current SAssets
Property, Flant and Equipment 13,840 213
Capital work-in-progress 1.630 a5
Oither Intangible assets 2048 31
Dreferred tax assels 1.258 19
Other non-current assets 426 7
Total non-current asseis 19,208 195
Current Assets
[nventories 1,383 21
Trade Receivables 1.657 15
Cash and cash equivalents 1,515 24
Other Current Assels 631 10
Total current assets ERE b1
Total Assets (A) 24,394 375
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings (excluding borrowings from

immediate parent) 6,308 a7
Deeflered tax liabilities 4,951 16
Other non-current liabilities 132 4
Total non-current liabilities 11,471 177
Other current liabalities 1,280 20
Taotal Liabilities (B) 12,771 197
Net Assets (A-B) 11,62 178
Satislicd bov:
Fair value of total purchase consideration 10, 1640 155
MNon-Controlling inferest on acquisition (48,4%

of net assets after adjustment of fair valwe of

borrowings from immediate parent of

10, 100 mallion) 736 11
Bargain Cain THT 12
Acquisition cost (452) {7}

* translated into US dollars &t the noon buying rate of 81 = ¥ 65.11 as at March 31, 2018 (Refer note 2 - convenience translation)
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The gross carryimg amount of rade recenvables equals the faar value of trade receivables. None of the trade receivables was impaired
and the full contractual amounts were expected 1o be realised. Property, plant and equipment have been valued using cost approach -
cost of reproduction new (CRN) methed. For estimating CRN, appropriate indices were used to develop trend factors that have been
applied on the acquisiion'histoncal costs of the different assets over the period during which the asset has been commissioned or in
ather words life spent. The estimated CRM was further adjusted for applicable physical detertoration to arrive at fair value. The
physical deteneration was based on the estimated age and remaining useful hie

Since the date of acquisition, AS1 has contributed 2 1,502 million to the Group revenue and has reduced the profin before 1ax by

2 697 million (including impact of borrowings from immediate parent) for the vear ended March 31, 2018, If ASI had been acquired
at the beginning of the year, the revenue of the Group would have been 2 920,615 mallion and the profit befiore tax of the Group would
have been @ 113,066 milhon,

Mon-controlling mterest has been measured at the non-controlling interest's proportionate share of A5 s wentifiable net assets.

Husiness Overview -

Vedanta Limited and its consolidated subsidianes is a diversified natural resource company engaged in exploring. extracting and
processing minerals ard oil and gas. The Group engages in the exploration, production and sale of zinc, lead, silver, copper,
aluminium, wron ore and oil and gas and have a presence across India, South Africa, Namibia, Ireland, Aasiralia, Libera and UAE.
The Group 15 also in the business of commercial power generation and port operations i India and manulactunng of glass substrate
South Korea and Tarwan

Vedanta Limited is majority owned by Twin Star Holdings Limsed (“Twin Star”), Finsider Imemnational Company Limited
(“Finsider™), West Globe Limited (“West Globe™) and Welter Trading Limated (“Welter™) which are in tum wholly-owned
subsidiaries of Vedama Resources Ple, a public limited company incerporated in the United Kingdom and listed on the London Stock
Exchange. Twin Star, Finsider, West Globe and Welter held 37 1%, 1008%, 1.2% and 1.0% respectively of Vedanta Limited equity as
at March 31, 2018,

The Group's zine India business 15 owned and operated by Hindustan Zine Limited (“HZL™) in which 11 has a 64.9%% interest as al
March 31, 2018, HZL s operations mclude five lead-zine mines, one rock phosphate mine, four hydrometallurgical sne smelters, two
lead smeters, one pyro metallurgieal lead-zine smelter, eght sulphune ackd plants, a silver refinery and six captive power plants m the
State of Kajasthan in Morthwest India and one :ne ingot melting and casting plant at Haridwar and one silver refinery, one znc ingot
melting and casting plant and one lead ingot melting and casting plant at Pantnagar in the State of Uttarakhand in Morth India.

The Group's ainc international business 1s compnsed of Skorpion mine and refinery in Mamibia operated through THL Zing Namibia
Heldings (Proprietary’) Limuted (“Skorpron”™), Lisheen mine in Ireland operated through Vedanta Lisheen Holdings Limited
{“Lisheen™) and Black Mountain Mining { Proprietaryy Limated {“BMM™), whose assets include the operational Black Mountain mine
and the Gamsherg mine project located in South Afnica. The Group has 100% interest in Skorpion, 74% interest in BMM and 100%5
interest in Lisheen (which owns the Lisheen mane in Ireland that ceased operations in December 2013) as at March 31, 2018,

The Group's oil and gas business 1s owned and operated by the Company (prior to merger this was owned and operated by erstwhile
Carrn Indha Limated) and vs subsadianies Caim Energy Hydrocarbons Limited and Caimn South Africa Proprietary Limited. The Group
heas & diversified asset base with six hlocks, one in state of Kajasthan in India, one on the west coast of India, three on the east coast of
India and one 1n South Africa.

The Group’s iron ore busimess is owned by the Company and by two whelly owned subsidianies, Sesa Resources Limited and Sesa
Mming Corporstion Private Limited, and consists of exploration, mining and processing of iron ore, pig iron and metallurgical coke
and generation of power. The mining operations are carned out at Codl mine, Bicholim mine, Surla mine and the Sonshi mines in
state of Goa and Narrain mines situated at state of Kamataka in India. The business also has a Metallurgical Coke and Fig Iron plant in
state of Goa in India. Iron ore business also has a power plant in state of Gea in India for capiive use, The (Growp’s ron ore business
includes Western Cluster Limated {™WCL™) in Liberia which has ron ore assets and is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group,
WICL s assets include development rights to western cluster and a retwork of iron ore deposits in West Afnica. Pursuant o an order
passed by Hon'ble Supreme Court of India on February 07, 2018 all mining operations m the State of Goa stopped with effect from
March 16, 2018, The Group has recopnised an imparment charge on its ron ore assets in Goa dunng the surrent vear, (Refer note
H{a)).
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The Group's copper business is owned and operated by the Company, Copper Mimes of Tasmanta Fiy Lid ("CWMT ™) and Fujairah Gold
F2 and 15 principally one of custom smelting and mcludes a copper smelter, a refinery, a phosphoric acid plant, a sulphuric acd
plant, a copper rod plant and three captive power plants at Tuticorim in Southern India, and a refinery and two copper rod plants at
Salvassa in Western India. In addition, the Group owns and operates the Mt Lyell copper mine in Tasmania, Australia through its
subsidiary, ChT and a precious metal refinery and copper rod plant in Fujairah through its subsidiary Fujmreah Gold FZC i the UAE
The operations of Mt Lyell copper mine was suspended in January 2014 following a mud shde incident and the operations at Mt Lyell
copper mire have been pul into care and mamtenance sinee July 9, 2014 following a rock fall incident in Juse 2014,

The Group's copper business has received an order from Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board (TNPCE) on Apnl 09, 2018, whereby
TNFCE has rejected the Company”s application for renewal of consent 10 operate under the Airand Water Acts for the 400,000 tpa
copper smelter plant in Tuticosin for want of Rerther clanfication and comsequently the operations were suspended. The Company has
filed an appeal with TNPCE Appellate authonty against the said arder. Duning the perslency of the appeal, TWNPCE throwgh its order
dited May 23, 2018 erdered for disconnection of electricity supply and ¢losure of owr copper smeller plant. Past such order, the state
government on May 28, 2008 ordered the permanent closure of the plant. The Company = taking all the necessary sleps Lo restan ils
operatwons m Tuticonn

The Group's aluminium business is owned and operated by the Company and by Bharat Aluminium Company Limited (“BALOCO7) in
which it has 2 51% interest as a1 March 31, 2018, The aluminium operations include a refinery and a 75 MW caplive power plant at
Lanjigarh and 4 smeher and a 12135 MW captive power plant at Jharsuguda both siteated in the State of Onissa in India. The pots are n
the stage of commissioning i the 1.25 mipa Jharsuguda-11 Alumimum smelter with 879 pots having been commussioned by March 31,
2018, Hefinery expansion project being set up at Lanjigarh was on hold since Cetober 20, 20010, as the MoEF had directed the
Company to hold from further expansion. However, environment clearance (EC) for the Lanjigarh expansion project has been
recerved in the quarter ending December 31, 2005, Currently, the Company continues to explore the feasibility of expanding the
alumina refinery capacity, from 2 to 4 million and then up to & million tonnes per annum, subject to bauxite avaikability and regulatory
approvals. BALCO s partially integrated aluminium cperations are comprised of two bawsite mines, 1410 MW power plant, smelting
and fabrication facilities incentral India The BALCO-I smelter was commissaoned, with all 336 pots operational in August 2016,

The Group's power business is owned and operated by the Company, BALOO, HZL, MEL and Talwandi Sabo Power Limited
("TSPL"}, which are engaged in the power generation business in India. The Company’s power operations mclude 2,400 MW {faur
units of 600 MW each) thermal coal-based commercial power factlity at Tharsuguda in the State of Onissa in Eastern India and all four
wnits of G600 MW are curremtly operational, The Company had petitioned to OERC 10 convert the 600 MW X 4 TPP into Caplive power
plamt (CPP). OERC issued an order of conversion of Unit 1, 3 & 4 inte CPP with effect from Apnl 1, 2013 and retained the [PP status
of Unat 2 to fulfall the obligation under PPA with GRIDCO. BALCO has thermal coal based power plant with total capacaty of
GO0W, two units of 300 MW each, at Korba and are referred to as IPP 600 MW, The first 300 200 umt of the [PP 600 MW was
capitalized on August 1, 20015 after the successtul completion of tnal runs. The second unit has been commissioned and started
commercial production from May 1, 2016, TSPL had signed & power purchase agreement with the Punjab State Power Corporation
Limited {“FSPCL™) for the establishment of 1,980 MW (three umts of 660 MW each) thermal coal-based commercial power facilities
and the first 660 MW unit of the Talwandi Sabo power plant (TSPL) was capitalized in financial vear 20135, second 660 MW unit was
capatalized on December 1, 2015 after the successiul completion of trial runs and the third SG0MW unit at TSPL was capaalized on
Seprember 1, 20016, The Power business also includes the 274 MW of wind power plants commissioned by HZL and 1065 MW power
plamt a1 MALCO Energy Limited (“MEL ™) situated near Mettur Dam in the State of Taml Nadw in sowhern Incia {presently under
care and manlerance).

The Group's other activities include Vizag General Cargoe Berth Private Limited (*VGCR”) and Mantime Ventures Private Limited
("BVPL™) in which the Group owns o 100% interest. Vizag port project includes mechanisation of coal handhing facilinies and
upgradation of general cargo berth for handling coal at the outer harbor of Visakhapainam port en the east coast of India. MVPL is
engaged in the business of rendering logistics and other alhied services inter alia rendening stevedormg, and other allied services in
Parts and other allied sectors. VGCE commenced operations in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2013 In December 2017, the Company
throuch 11s whelly owned subsidiary, acquired 51.6% equaty stake in AvanStrate (ASL). A3l s nwvolved i manufacturing of glass
substrate. { Refer note 1 - Business Combination {Acqguisition of ASIY)
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These comsolidated financial statements of the Group were authorized for issuance by Vedanta Limited's board of directors on July 31,
2018,
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1. Basis of preparation of financial statements

Basis of preparation

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“1FRS™),
as issued by International Accounting Standards Board (“TASB™).

These consolidated fnancial statements have been prepared in accordance with the aceounting policies, set out below and were
consistently apphied 1o all penods presented unless otherwise stated.

Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, except for
derwvative financial instruments, short-term investments and available-for-sale financial investments which are remeasured at fair

values at the end of each reporting period as explained in the accounting policies below.

Application of new and revised standards;

The Group has adopted with effect from Apnl 1, 2017, the following new amendment and pronouncements. Their adoption has mot
had any significant impact on the amounts reported n the financial statements.

TAS T Statement of Cash Flows

Marrow-scope amendments: The amendments introduce an edditional disclosure that will enable users of financial statements to
evaluate changes in liabilities arizing from financing activities, The required disclosure is given in note 17,

Amendments to [AS 12

Recogmition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses: These amendments clanify that unnealised losses on debt mstruments
measured at fair value for financial reporting purposes but at cost for tax purposes can give rise to a deductible temporary difference
and how such a temporary difference should be assessed in determining whether a deferred tax asset should be recogrised. This does
not have any significant impact on the amounts reported in the financial statements,

Amendments to [IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities issued in the Annual Improvements Cyvele 2014-2016

The amendments to IFES 12 introduced in the 20014-2016 annwal im pravement cvele clanfy that all requirements of that Standard
{other than those ¢overed by an exasting exemption from disclosure of summansed [inancial information on interests in subsiharies,
Joinl vemures and associates) apply 1o imerests classified as held for sale or discontinued operations m accordance with [IFRS 5 MNon-
current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations. This does net have any impact on the financial statements.

The Group has not early adepted any amendments, standards or interpretations that have been issued but are not vet effective,

Going concerm

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the going concern basis of accounting.

Convenience transkation

The eorsolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (7), the presentation currency of the Company (Also refer note
35). Selely for the convenience of readers, the consclidated linancial statements as at and for the vear ended March 31, 2018 have
been translated imto US dollass (“57) at the noen buving rate of $ 1.00 = ¥ 6511 inthe City of New York for cable transfers of Indian
Rupes as certified for customs purposes by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York on March 30, 20018, Mo representation is made that
the Indian Rupes amounts represent US dollar amounts or have been, could have been or could be converted inte US dollars at such a
rate or any other rate.
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3. Significant accounting policies —

A, Basis of consolidation

Subsidiaries:

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the results of the Company and all its subsidiaries, being the entities that it controls.
Contrel is evidenced where the Group has power over the investee of is exposed, or has rights, to variable retums from its involvement

with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee, Power is demonstrated through existing
rights that give the ability te direct relevant activities, which significantly affect the entity returns.

The financial statements of subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting vear as the parent company. Where necessary, adjustments
are made to the financial staternents of subsidiaries to align the accounting policies in line with accounting policies of the Group,

For non-whaolly owned subsidiaries, a share of the profit / loss for the financial vear and net assets is attributed to the nen-comtrolling
interests as shown in the consolidated statements of profit or loss, consolidated statements of comprehensive meome and consolidated
statements of financial position

Liahility for put option issued to non-controlling interests which do not grant present access to ownership mterest to the Group is
recognised at present value of the redemption amount, and is reclassified from equity. At the end of each reporting period, the non-
comtrolling interests subject to put option is derecognised and the difference between the amount derecognised and present value of the
redemption amount, which is recorded as a fimancial hability, is accounted for as an equaty transaction

For acquisitions of additional interests in subsidianies, where there is no change in control, the Group recognises & reduction to the
non-controlling interest of the respective subsidiary with the difference between this figure and the cash paid, inclusive of transaction
fees, being recognised in equity. Inaddition, upon dilution of controlling interests the difference between the eash received from sale
or listing of the subsidiary shares and the increase to non-controlling interest is also recognised in equity, The resulis of subsidiaries
acquired or disposed ofl duning the vear are included in the consolidated statements of profit or loss from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal. as appropriate.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealized profit ansing from intra-group transactions are eliminated. Unrealized losses
are eliminated unless costs cannot be recovered

Joint arrangemenis

A Jomt arrangement is an arrangement of which two or more parties have joint control. Joint control is considered when there is
contractually agreed shanng of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require the
uranimous consent of the parties sharing control, Investments in joint arrangements are classified as either jomt operations or joint
venture, The classification depends on the contractual rights and obligations of each investor, rather than the legal structure of the joint
arrangement, A joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arangement, have nights to the
assets, and obligations for the liabilities, relating 1o the arrangement. A joint veniure 15 a joint arrangement whereby the parties that
hawve joint control of the arrangement have rghts 1o the net assets of the arrangement.

The Group has joint operations within itz (il and gas segment and participates in several unincorporated joint operations which
invalve the joint contral of assets used in ol and gas explosation and producing activities, The Group accounts for its shase of assets
and inceme and expendiure of joint ventures in which it holds an interest. Liabilies in unincorporated joant ventures, where the
Group is the Operator, is accounted for an gross values (including share of olher partners) with a corresponding receivable from the
venture partners. These have been included in the consolidated financial statements under the appropriate headings

B. Investments in assiciates

Invesiments in associates are accounted for using the equity method. An asscciate is an entity over which the Group i3 in a position to
exercise significant influence over operating and financial policies. Goodwill arising on the acquisition of associates is included in the
carrying value of investments in associate. Invesiment in associates is inibially recorded at the cost to the Group and then, in
subsequent periods, the carmying value 15 adjusted to reflect the Group's share of the associate s consohidated post-acquisition profits
or losses, other changes to the associate's net assets and 15 further adyusted for imparment losses, if any. The consohdated statements
of profit or loss and consolidated statements of comprehensive income include the Group's share of associate’s results, except where
the associate is generating losses, share of such losses in excess of the Group’s interest in that associate ane not recogrised. Losses
recognised under the equity method in excess of the Group's investment in ordinary shares are applied to the other components of the
Group's interest that forms part of Group’s net investment in the associate in the reverse order of their seniority (Le. priogity in
liquidation).
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1f the Group's share of losses inan associte equals or exceeds, its inlerests inthe associate, the Group discontinues the recognition of
further losses. Additional losses are provaded for, only 1o the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made pavments on behalf of the associate.

Unrealised gains arising on transactions between the Group and its associates are eliminated against the investment 10 the extent of the
Group's imerest in the associate. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the ransaction provides evidence of an imparment of
the asset transferred. Accounting policies of associstes have been changed where necessary 1o ensure consistency with the pohicies
adopted by the Growp.

. Revenue recopnition
Sale af goods’ renderng of services

Revenues are measured at the fair value of the comsideration received or recevable, et of discounts, volume rebates, oulgoing sales
taxes, goods and service tax, excise duty and other indirect 1axes.

Revenues from sales of goods are recogmised when all sigmificant nisks and rewards of ownership of the goods sold are transferred 1o
the customer which usually 15 on delivery of the goods to the shipping szent. Revenues from sale of by-products are included in
revenue,

Certann of the Group's sales contracts provade for provisional pricing based on the price on The London Metal Exchange (“LME™), as
specified inthe contract, when shipped. Final settlement of the price is based on the applicable pnce for a specified future pencd. The
Group's provisionally priced sales are marked to market using the relevant forward prnices for the future penod specified in the
contract and 1s adpsted in revenue.

Revenue from ol, gas and condensate sales represent the Group's share of oil, gas and condensate production, recognised on a direct
entitlement basis, when sigmificam risks and rewards of ownershup are transferred o the buyvers. Dhirect entitlement basis represents
entitlement to variable physical volumes of hydrocarbons, representing recovery of the costs incurred and a stipulated share of the
production remaning after such cost recovery. The sipulated share of production s armved at after reducing government's share of
profit petroleum which s accounted for when the obligation (legal or constructive), inrespect of the same arses

Revenue from sale of power 15 recognised when delivered and measured based on rates as per bilateral contractual agreements with
buvers and a1 rate armived at based on the principles land down under the relevant Tantl Regulations as notified by the regulatory
bodies, as applicable.

Where the Group acts as a porl operator, revenuss and costs relating 1o each construction contract of service concLssion amangements
are recogmsed over the peried of each arrangement only 1o the extent of costs incurred that are probable of recovery. Revenues and
costs relatng 1o operating phase of the port contract are measured a1 the far value of the consideration receved or recevable for the
services provided.

Revenue from rendering of serviees is recogmised on the basis of work performed

Interest imeome

Interest income from debt mstruments 1= recognised using the effective interest rate method. The effective mterest rate 15 the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross camying amount of a
financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates the expecied cash flows by considening all the
comraciual terms of the Gnancial instrument (for example, prepavment, extension, call and similar eptions) but does not consider the
expected credin losses.
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Dividenas

Dievidend income 15 recogrised in the conselidated statements of profit or loss only when the nght (o receive payvment is esiablished,
provided it s probable that the economic bene s associated with the dividend will flow 1o the Group, and the amount of the dividernsd
can be measured reliably

13, Busimess combination

Busingss acquisstions are accounted for under the purchase method, The results of subssdiarics acquired or sold during the vear are
conzolidated for the perieds from, or to, the date on which control iz passed, The acgquiree™s identifiable assets, liabalities and
contingent labilities that meet the conditions for recognition under IFRS 3, are recogmsed at their fair value at the acquisition date,
except certain assets and labilities required 1o be measured as per the applicable standards.

Execess of fair value of purchase consideration and the acquisition date non-controlling interest over the acquisition date fair value of
identifiable assets acquired and labilities assumed is recognised as goodwill, Goodwill ansing on acquisitions 15 reviewed for
impareent ansually, Where the fair valwees of the identifiable assets and liabilities exceed the com of acquasition, the Group fe-
assesses whether it has correctly identified all of the assets acquired and all of the liabilities assumed and reviews the procedures wed
to measure the amounts to be recognised at the acquisition date. [f the reassessment still results in an excess of the fair valee of net
assets acquired over the aggregate consideration transferred, then the surplus is credited 1o the consolidated statements of profit or loss
in the pefiod of acquisition. Where it s not pessible to complete the determination of fair values by the date on which the first post-
acquasition financial Ratements are approved, a provisional assessment of fair value 1 made and any adjustments required 1o those
provisional Gur values are linalised within 12 months of the acqgusition date.

The Group makes adjusiments to the provisional fair value amounts recognised af the date of acquisition to reflect new information
obtained about facts and circum stances that exasted as of the acgquisition date that, if known, would have affected the measurement of
the amounts recognised as of that date. The Group applies the measwrement penied adjustments retrospectively to the consolidated
financial statements o reflect the measwement period adjustments as retrospectively recorded on the date of the acquisition as 1
measurement period adjustments had been recorded imally a1 the date of sequisition.

Any non-controlling interest in an scquiree 1s measured at fair value or as the non-comtrelling interest’s proportionate share of the
acquares”s net identifable assets, This aceounting choace 1s made on a transaction by transaction basis,

Acguisition expenses ase charped to consohdated statements of profit or loss,

1£ the Group acquires a group of assets in a company that does not constitute & business combimation in accordance with IFRS 3
Rusiness Combinations, the cost of the acquired group of identifiable assets or equity 13 allocated to the individual assets acquired
based on their relative fair value

Common Contral franssctions

A business combination invelyving entities or businesses under common centrel 15 a basiness combination in which all of the
combining entities of businesses are ultimately controlled by the same party or parties both before and after the business combination
and the control is net transitory. The transactions between entities under common control are scoped out of IFRS 3 and there is no
authoritative Iterature for these transactions under [FRS. As a result, the Group adepted accounting principles similar to the pooling=
of-interest method based on the predecessor values, The assets and liabilities of the acquired entity are recognised at the boek values
recorded in the ultimate parent entity”s consolidated financial statements. The components of equity of the acquined companies are
added 1o the same components within Group equity except that any share capital and investments in the books of the acquining entity
1% cancelled and the differences, iFany, 15 adjusted inthe operang retained earmings’ capital reserve, The Company’s shares issued in
consideration for the acquired companies are recognised from the moment the acquired companies are included in these financial
statements and the fnancial statements of the commonly controlled entities would be combined, retrospectively, as if the transaction
had cecurred at the beginning of the earliest reporting period presented. However, the prior years” comparative information s only
adjusted for periods during which the entities were under common control.
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E {a} Property, plant and equipment

(1) Mining Properties and leases - The costs of mining properties, which include the costs of scquiring and developing mining
properties and mineral nghts, are capitalised as property, plant and equipment under the heading “Mining properties” in the year in
which they are incurred.

When a deciston 15 taken that a mining property is viable for commercial production (1., when the Group determines that the mining
property will provide sufficient and sustainable return relative to the risks and the Group decided to proceed with the mine
development), all further pre-production primary development expenditure other than land, buildings, plant and equipment is
capitalized as part of the cost of the mimng property wntil the mining property is capable of commercial production

The stripping cost incurred during the production phase of a surface mine i3 defermed to the extent the curment period stripping cost
expeeds the average period stripping cost over the life of mine and recognised as an asset if such cost provides a benefit in terms of
improved access to ore in futwre periods and certain critena are met. When the benefit from the stnipping costs are realised in the
current periesd, the sinpping costs are accounted for as the cost of inventory. 17 the cosis of inventory produced and the stripping
activily asset are nol separately identifiable, a relevant production measure 15 usad to allocate the production stripping costs between
the mventory produced and the stripping activity asset. The Company uses the expected volume of waste compared with the actual
volume of waste extracted for a given value of ore’ mineral production for the purpose of determining the cost of the stripping activity
asset,

Deferred stiripping cost are included in mining properties within propeny, plant and equipment and disclosed as a part of minang
properties. After initial recognition, the stiripping activily assel = depreciated on a unat of production method over the expected useful
life of the Wentified component of the ore body.

In circumstances, where a mining property is abandoned, the cumulative capitalized costs relating 1o the property are wntten ofl in the
perwod in which it oeeurs i.e. when the Group determines that the minimg property will net provide sullicient and sustamable returms
relative 1o the risks and the Group decides not 1o proceed with the mine development.

Commercial reserves are proved and probable reserves. Changes in the commercial reserves affecting unit of production calculations
are dealt with prospectively over the revised remaining reserves.

(i) Ol and gas assets- {developing/producing asseis)

For o1l and gas assets a successful efforts based accounting policy i= followed. Costs incurred prior to obtaming the legal rights to
explore an area are expensed immediately to the consolidated statements of profit or loss.

All costs incurred after the technical feasibality and commercial viability of producing hydrocarbons has been demonstrated are
capitalised within property, plant and cquipm:m—dcvclc-pmml-‘pmdmirg assets ona feld-by-field basis. Subsequent expenditure 15
capitalised only where it either enhances the economic benefits of the development/producing asset or replaces part of the existing
dev :Inpmcn'l."produmng azsel Any remaining costs associated with the part replaced are expensed.

Met proceeds from any disposal of d:rc]cl]:lm:m.- producing assets are credited against the previously capitalised cost. A gain or loss on
disposal of a development/producmg asset 15 recogmised in the consolidated statements of profil or loss to the extent that the net
procecds exceed or are less than the appropriate portion of the net capitalised costs of the asset

(iii) Other property, plant and equipment

The initial cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including impon duties and non-refundable purchase
taxes, and any directly antributable costs of bringing an asset to working condition and lecation for its intended use. It also includes the
inotial estimate of the costs of dismanthng and removing the item and restormg the ste on which it is located. If sigruficant parts of an
item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of
property, plant and equipment. All other expenses on existing property, plant and equipment, including day-to-day repair and
maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the consolidated statements of profit or Joss for the penod duning
which such expenses are incurred. Major inspection and overhaul expenditure is capitalized, if recognition critenia are met,

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment computed as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrving amount of the asset is included in the consolidated statements of profit or loss when the asset 1s
derecognised.
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(iv) Assets under construction

Assets under construction are capitalised in the assets under construction account. At the point when an asset is capable of operating in
the manner interded by management, the ¢ost of construction is transferred to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment. Costs (nel of income) associated with the commissioning of an assel and any obligations [or decommissioning costs are
capitalized until the penod of commissioning has been completed and the asset 15 ready for s imended use.

(v} Depreciation, depletion and amortisation ¢ xpense
Mining properties and other assets in the course of development or construction and frechold land are not depreciated.
* Mising properties:

The capitalized mining properties are amortised on a unit-of-production basis over the total estimated remainng commercial proved
and probahle reserves of each property or Group of properties and are subject to impairment review, Costs used in the unit of
production calculation comprise the net book value of capitalized costs plus the estimated future capital expenditure required to access
the commercial reserves, Changes in the estimates of commercial reserves or future capital expenditure are dealth with prospectively.

* Leasehold land and buildings

Leasehold land and bualdings are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease ar, il shorter, therr useful econemic
lifee

* Qil and gas assets:

All expenditures camed withan each field are amortised from the commencement of production on 3 urnt of production basis, which is
the ratio of oil and gas production in the pericd to the estimated quantities of commercial reserves at the end of the peniod plus the
production in the period, generally ona field-by-field basis or group of fields which are reliant on common infrastructure.

Commercial reserves are proven and probable ol and gas reserves, which are delfined as the estimated quantities of crude oil, natural
gas and natural gas liquids which geological, peophysical and engineening data demonstrate with a specified degree of certainty to be

recoverable in future years from known reservoirs and which are considered commercially producible.

Cosis wsed in the unit of production caleulaiion comprise the net book value of capitalised costs plus the estimated future field
development costs required 10 access commercial reserves. Changes in the estimates of commercial reserves or future field
development costs are dealt with prospectively.

' Cther assets:
Diepreciation on Froperty, plant and equipment is caleulated using the straight-line method (SLM) to allocate their cost, net of their
residual values, over their estimated useful lives determined by the management, Management's assessment of useful life takes into

account, interalia, the nature of the assets, the estimated usage of the assets, the operating conditions of the assets, past history of
replacement and mainienance support.

Estimated useful life of assets are as follows:

Buildings:
— Operations and adminstrstion 5600 years
Plant and equipment 15-40 vears
Others:
- Oiffice equipment and fixtures 3-10 years
= Motar vehicles 810 years

Major inspection and overhaul costs are depreciated over the estimated life of the economic benefit to be derved from such costs. The
carrying amount of the remaining previous overhaul cost is charged to the consolidated statements of profit or loss if the next overhaul
is undertaken earlier than the previously estimated life of the economic benefit.

The Group reviews the residual value and useful life of an asset at least at each financial year-end and, 1f expectations differ from
previous estimates, the change 1= accounted for as a change 1n accounting estimate.
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(b) Exploration and evaluation assets

Exploration and evaluation expendituse incurred prior o obtaining the mining right or the legal right to explore are expensed as
incurred.

Exploration and evaluation expenditure incurred after obdaining the mining right or the legal nght to explore are capitalised as
Exploration and evaluation assets (intangible assets) and stated at cost less impairment, of any. Exploration and evaluation assets are
transferred to property, plant and equipment when the technical feasibility and commercial viability has been determined. Exploration
and evaluation asseis are assessed for impairment when facts and circumstances suggest that the carrving amount of an exploration
and evaluation assel may exceed its recoverable amount. Impairment loss, ifany, is recognised prior 1o reclassification.

Exploration expenditure includes all direct and allocated indirect expenditure associated with finding specific mineral resources which
includes depreciation and applicable operating costs of related support equipment and facilities and other costs of exploration
activities:

8, Acquisition costs - costs associated with aequigition of lieenses and rights to explore, including related professional fees,

b. General exploration costs - costs of surveys and studies, rights of access to properties to conduct those studies (e.g., costs incurred
for environment clearance, defense clearance, etc.), and salaries and other expenses of geologists, geophysical crews and other
personne] conducting those studies

¢. Costs of exploration drilling and equipping exploration and appraisal wells.

Expenditure incurred on the acquisition of a license interest is inatially capitalised on a license-by-licernse basis. Costs are held,
undepleted, within exploration and evaluation assets until such time as the exploration phase on the hcense area 15 complete or
commercial reserves have been discovered.

Exploration expenditure incurred in the process of determining o1l and gas exploration targets is capitalised within “Exploration and
evaluation assets” (intangible assets) and subsequently allecated o dnlling activities. Exploration drilling costs are initially capitalised
on a well-by-well basis until the success or otherwise of the well has been established. The success or failure of each exploration effort
1% judged on g well-by-well basis. Following appraizal of successiul exploration wells, if commercial reserves are established and
technical feasibility for extraction demonstrated, then the related capitalised exploration costs are transferred into a single field cost
center within property, plant and equipment—deve lopment/producing &ssets after testing for impairment. Where results of exploration
dnlling indicate the presence of hydrocarbons which are ultimately not considered commercially viable, all related costs are written
off to the consolidated statements of profit or loss.

Met proceeds from any disposal of an exploration asset are inatially credited apainst the previously capitalised costs. Any surplus’
deficit is recognised in the consolidated statements of profit or loss.

() Other intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following mitial recognition, intangible assets are
carried at cost less accumulated amonisation and accumulated impairment losses. i any.

The Group recognises port concession rights as “Intangible Assets™ ansing from a service concession arrangement, m which the
grantor controls or regulates the services provided and the prices charged, and also controls any significant residual interest in the
infrastructure such as property, plant and equipment, irrespective whether the infrastructure is existing infrastructure of the grantor or
the mirastructure 15 constructed or purchased by the Group as part of the service concession arrangement. Such an intangible assel is
recognised by the Group mitially a1 cost determined as the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the construction
service dehvered and 15 capitalised when the project 1s complete in all respects. Port concession rights are amortised on stranzht line
basis over the balance of license period. The concession period is 30 years from the date of the award.

Seftware is amortized over the estimated useful life of five years, Amounts pand [or secuning mining rghts are amortized over the
persd of the mirmng lease ranging from i 6-25 vears. Technologieal know-how and scquired beand are amontisad over the estimated
wseful life of ten years.
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The amortisation period and the amortisation method are reviewed at least at each financial year end. If the expected useful life of the
asset 15 different from previous estimates, the change 15 accounted for prospectively as a change in accounting estimate.

F. Mon-current assets held Tor sale

Mon-current assets and disposal groups are classihed as held for sale if their carryving amoant will be recovered through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is reparded as met only when the sale 15 highly probable and the asset
{or disposal group) 15 available for immediate sale in its present condition. Management must be committed o the sale which should
be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within cne yvear from the date of classification.

Mon-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are not depreciated and are measured at the bower of carrving amount
and fair value less costs to sell. Such assets and disposal groups are presented separately en the face of the consolidated statements of
financial position

G Financial instruments
(i} Mon-derivative linancial assets
The Group imtially recegnises loans and receivables and deposits at fair value plus iransaction cost on the date that they are onginated.

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expare, or it transfers the nghts
receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the firancial asset are ransferred,

Financial assets and habilities are offset and the net amount presented m the consohdated statements of financial position when, and
only when, the Group has a legal right to offset the amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously.

The Group has the following non-denvative financial assets: financial asset investments, shor-term imvestments, cash and cash
equivalents, loans and receivables.

()} Financial asscl investmenis

Financial asset investments that are neither classified as held for trading nor designated as fair value through profit or loss are
classified as available-for-sale and are recorded at its fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial asset investments and then remeasured at subsequent reporting dates 1o fair value, Unrealized gains and losses on financial
asset investments are recognised directly in the consolidated statements of comprehensive meome, Upon disposal of impairment of the
invesiments, the gains and losses in other comprehensive income are reclassified into the consolidated statements of profit or loss,

Investments in ungquoted equity instruments that do not have a market price and whose fair vabee cannot be rehiably measured are
measured at cost. Equity investments are recorded in non-current assets unless they are expected to be sold within one vear.

(b) Short-term investments

Short-term investments represent short-term marketable securities and other bank deposits with an original maturity of more than three
menths. These are highly liquid invesiments that are readily convertible into cash which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in
value and held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments.

Short-term marketable securities are categonzed as held for trading and are initially recognizsed at fair value with any gains or losses
arising on re-measurement recogrised in the consolidated statements of profit or less.

Cither bank deposits are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

() Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statements of financial position and cash Dow statement comprise cash a1 bank and in
handd, and short-term deposits which have a maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition, that are readily convernible 10
known amounts of cash and which are subject 1o an insigmificant risk of changes in value and are unrestricted as 1o withdrawal and
usage. Additionally, cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statements includes restricted cash balance kept ina
specified bank account towards unpaid dividend to be utilized solely for the purposes of payment of dividends.
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Restricted cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statements of financial position comprise cash at bank and in hand, and shaort.
term deposits which have a matunty of three months or less from the date of acquisition, and are restricted as to withdrawal and usage.

(d} Loans and receivables

Trade recevables, loans, and other receivables that have fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted m an active market are
classified a3 “loans and recevables’. Trade receivables are stated ol their transaction value as reduced by approprite allowances for
estimated wrecoverable amounts.

Loans and other receivables are subsequently measured al amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any impaimment,
Interest income 1 recopnised by applving the effective interes rate (EIR) method.

(i) Non-derivative financial linhilitics
The Group inttially recognises debt secunities issued on the date that they are originated. All other firancial habalities are recogmsed
initially on the trade date at which the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument,

The Group derecopmises a financial hatality when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelbed or expire. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liabilines derecognised and consideration paid and payable 1= recogmised i the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Financial assets and habilities are offset and the net amount presented m the consohdated ststements of hnancial pesition when, and
only when, the Group has a legal night o of fset the amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or o realise the assel and seitle
the liability simultaneously.

The Group has the following nof-dervative financial liabilities: Bosrowings, Foreign currency convertible notes, trade and other
pavables.

(a) Borrowings

Interest bearing loans and borrowings are initially recorded at the fair value, net of directly attributable transaction costs. After initial
recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method.

Amortised cost 15 caleulated by taking mto account the finance charges, including premiums payable on settlement or redemption and
direct issue costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance costs in the consolidated statements
of profit or loss. The unamortised portion i classified with the carrying amount of debt,

(b} Foreign currency convertible notes

Cenvertible nodes issued in foreign currency are convertible at the option of the holder into ordinary shares of the Group according 1o
the terms of the issue, The conversion opticn which is not settled by exchanging a fxed amount of cash for a Gixed number of shares is
aceounted for separately from the hability component as denvative and inatially accounted for an fair value, The habality component is
recognised inmially al the difference between the far value of the note and the fair value of the conversion eption. Directly attnibutable
notes 1ssue costs are allocated to the lability component and the conversion option (expensed off immediately) in proportion to their

imitial carrying amounts,

Subsequent to initial recognition, the lisbility component is measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. The conversion option
1% subseguently measured at fair value at each reportmg date, with changes in fair value recopnised in consolidated siatements of profit
or loss. The conversion option is presented together with the related liability.

() Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are recogrused af their transaction ¢ost, which 1 its fair value, and subsequently mensured ot amortised cost.
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{iiiy Derivative Mnancial instruments

Inn order to hedge its exposue 1o foreign exchange, interest rate, and commodity price risks, the Group enters into forward, option
swap contracts and other derivative financial instruments. The Group does not hold denvative financial instruments for speculative
purposes.

Dierivative financial instruments are imitially recorded at their fair value on the date of the derivative transaction and are re-measured at
their fair value at subsequent financial position dates.

At the inception of the hedge relationship, the entity documents the relationship between the hedging instrument and the hedged item,
along with i1z nisk management objectives and its strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. Furthermare, at the inception of
the hedge and on an ongoing basis, the Group documents whether the hedging instrument is highly effective in offsetting changes in
fair values or cash fows of the hedged ftem attnibutable 1o the hedged risk.

Fair Value Hedges =

Changes in the fair value of denvatives that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are recognised in profit or loss
immediately, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or liabality that are attributable to the hedged nsk. Hedge
accounting is discontinued when the Group revokies the hedge relationship, the hedging instrument or hedged item expires or is sold,
termirated, or exercised or no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting

Cash flow Hedpes—

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges are recorded in the
consolidaed statemems of comprehensive meome. The gain or loss relating to the inelfective portion 1s recognised immediately in the
consolidated statements of profit or loss. Amounts recognised as other comprehensive income are transferred 1o the statement of profit
or loss when the hedged transaction affects profit or loss, such as when the hedeed financial income or financial expense s recoenised
or when a forecast transaction oecurs. When the hedged ttem 15 a non-financeal asset, the amount recognised in the consolidated
statements of comprehensive income is transferred to the carmying amount of the asset when it is recognised. Hedge accounting is
discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, or no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. If a
hedged transaction is no longer expected to oceur, the net cumulative gain or loss recognised i the consalidated statements of
comprehensive income is transferred to consolidated statements of profit or loss.

Hedge of net investment in foreign operation-

For denvative instruments that are designated and qualify as a hedge of a net investment in a foreign operation, the gain or loss is
reported in the consolidated statements of comprehensive income as part of the exchange difference on translation of foreign
operations to the extent it is effective, Any ineffective portions of net investment hedges are recognised in the consolidated statements
of profit or loss immediately. Under o hedge of a net investrment, the cumulative gain or loss remains in the consolidated statements of
comprehensive income when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, or when the hedge no longer qualifies
for hedge accounting or the Group revokes designation of the hedge relationship. The cumulative gain or loss is recognised in the
consalidated statements of profit or loss when the net investment in the foreign operation is disposed’ guidated,

Deerivative financial instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting are marked to market at the financial position date and gains
or losses are recognised in the consolidated statements of profit or loss immediately.

Diervatives embedded in other financial instruments or other host comtracts are treated as separate denvatives when their nisks and
characteristics are not closely related to those of host contracts and the host contracts are not carried at fair value with unrealized gains
or losses reported in the corsolidated statements of profit or loss,

H. Equity instruments

An equity instrument 15 any contract that evidences a residual inerest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of s habilities,
Equaty instruments issued by the Group are recognsed al the procesds recemved, net of direct issue costs.

L. Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost includes interest expense as per effective interest rate (EIR) and exchange differences ansing from foreign currency
borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost,
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Rarrowing costs directly relating to the aequisition, construction o production of a qualifying capital project under construction are
capitalised and added 1o the project cost duning construction until such time that the assets are substantially ready for their intended
use Le. when they are capable of commercial production. Borrowing costs relating to the construction phase of & service concession
arrangement 15 capitalised as part of the cost of the intangible asset, Where funds are borrowed speaifically 1o finance a qualifying
capital project, the amount capitalised represents the actual borrowing costs incuwrred. Where surplus funds are available out of money
borrowed specifically 1o finance & qualifving capital project, the income generated from such short-term investments s deducted from
the total capuahsed berrowing cost. Where the funds used 1o linance a project form part of general borrowings, the amount capitalised
15 caloulated wsing o weighted average of rates applicable to relevant general borrowings of the company during the yvear.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the consclidated statements of profit or loss in the vear in which they are incurred

Capitalisation of interest on borrowings related 10 construction or development projects is ceased when substantially all the activities
that are necessary 1o make the assets ready for their intended wse are compleie or when delays occur ouiside of the nomal course of
business,

EIR 15 the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial lability or a
sharter period, where appropriate, to the amortised cost of a financial lizbility. When calculating the cifective interest rate, the {iroup
estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument {for example, prepayvment,
extension, call and similar options).

L Tmpairment
Frmancial assels

A financial asset 18 assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective evidence that it s impaired. A financial
assel is considered 10 be mpaired if objective evidence indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated
future cash flows of that asset,

An impairment loss inrespect of a financial asset measured at amortised cost is caleulated as the difference between its carrving
amount, and the present valuwe of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the origiral cffective interest rate. An tmpairment koss
in reapect of an available-for-sale financial asset 13 caleulated by reference o its fair value

Sipnificant financial assets are tested for imparment on an individual basis. The remaiming financial assets are assessed collectively in
groups that share similar credn risk charactenstics. All impairment losses are recognised in the consolidated statements of profit or
loss, Amy cumulative loss in respect of an availahle-for-sale financial asset recognised previously in the consolidated statements of
comprehensive income is transferred to the consolidated statements of profit or loss on recognition of impairment. An impairment loss
is reversed of the reversal can be related chjectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recogmsed. For financial
assets measured at amartised cost and available-for-sale Anancial assets that are debt securities, the reversal 15 recognised in the
consalidated statements of profil or loss. For avalable-for-sale Nnancial assets that are eguily securities, reversal is recognised directly
in the consolidated statements of comprehensive income.

The allowance accounts in respect of trade and other recevables are used to record impairment losses unless the Group is satisfied that
no recovery of the amount ewing 15 possible; ai that point the amounis are considered irrecoverable and are wriiten off againsi the
financial asset directly.

New-firancial assels

Impaimment charpes and reversals are assessed at an individual asset or st the level of cash-generating units, A cash-generating unit
(CGLT) 15 the smallest identifmble proup of assets that generate cash inflows that are lasgely independent of the cash inflows from
other assets of group of assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. The Group conducts an
internal review of asset values annually, which 13 used as a source of information to assess for any indications of iImpairment or
reversal of previcusly recognised impatrment losses. External factors, such as changes in expected future prices, costs and other
market factors are alzo montored 10 assess for indications of impairment of reversal of previcusly recoprased impamrrment losses

If any such indication exists then an impairment review is undertaken and the recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of fair
value less costs of disposal and the asset’s valwe in use.
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Fair value less costs of disposal s the price that would be received to sell the asset in an orderly transaction between market
participanis and does not reflect the effects of factors that may be specific 1o the entity and not applicable to entities in general. Fair
value for mineral and oil and gas assets is generally determined as the present value of the estimated future cash flows expected to
artae from the continued wse of the asset, including any expansion prospects, and its eventual disposal, using assumptions that an
independent market participant may take inte account. These cash flows are discounted at an approprate post tax discount rate 1o
arrve at the net present valse

Value in use is determined as the present value of the estimated future cash Nows expected 10 anise from the continued use of the assat
in its present form and its eventual disposal. The cash flows are discounted using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the nsks specific 1o the asset for which estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted. Value in use is determined by applying assumptions specific to the Group's contimued use and cannot take into aceount
future development. These assumptrons are different 10 thase wsed in calculating fair value and consequently the value in use
caleulation s likely to pive a different result to a far value calculation.

The carrying amount of the CGL 15 determined on a basis consistent with the way the recoverable amount of the G 15 determined

1f the recoverable amount of an asset or CGLT i estimated 1o be less than its carrving amount, the carmying amount of the asset or CGL
1% reduced to its recoverable amount, An impairment loss is recognised in the consolidated statements of profit or loss

Any reversal of the previously recognised impamrment loss 15 liminted to the extent that the asset’s carmving amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined 1f no imparrment loss had previously been recognised.

Exploration and evalustion assels:

In aszessing whether there is any indication that an exploration and evaluation asset may be impaired, the Group conssders, as a
minimum, the following indications:

* the period for which the entity has the right o explore in the specilfic area hos expired during the period or will expire in
the mear future, and 15 net expected o be renewed.

* substantive expenditure on further exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources in the spectic area 15 netther

budpeted nor planned;

* exploration for and evaluation of mineral rescarces in the specific asea have not led to the discovery of commereially
viahle quantities of mineral resources and the emtiny has decided to discontinue such activities i the specific area;

* sufficient data exist to indicate that, although a development in the specific area is likely to proceed, the camrying amount
of the explosation and evaluation asset is unlikely to be recovered in full from successful development or by sale; and

. reserve information prepared anmually by external experts.

When a patential impairment is identified, an assessment 12 performed for each area of interest in conjunciion with the group of
operaling assels (representing a cash-generating unit)y 1o which the exploration and evaluation assets is attributed. Exploration arcas in
whach reserves have been discovered bul require major capital expendiure before production can begin, are contmually evaluated 10
ensure that commercial quantities of reserves exist or o ensure thal additional expleration work 15 under way or planned. To the extent
that capitalised expenditure 1s no longer expected to be recovered, it 1= charged to the corsohidated statements of profit or loss.

ke Leases
retermiming whether an arcamgement contains lease

Abingeption of an arrangement, the Group determines whether the arrangement 15 or contains a lease, The armangement is, of conlains,
a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement 15 dependent on the use of a specific assel or assets and the arrangement conveys a right Lo use
the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement

Al ingeplion or on reassessment of an arrengement that contams lease, the Group separates payments ard other consideration requared
by the arrangement 1o these for the lease and those for other elements on the basis of their relative far values, 16 the Group
concludes for a fmance lease that it 15 impracticable to separate the payments rebably, then an asset and a habality are recogmised at an
ameunt equal to the fur value of the underlying asset, subsequently the habality 15 reduced as payments are made and an mputed
finance cost on the liability is recognised using the Group's incremental borrowing rate.
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Group as a lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as o finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental 1o ownership to the Group is clssified as a finance lease.

Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at
the present value of the minimurm lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease
liabdlity %0 a3 to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in finance
cosis in the statement of profit and loss, unless they are direcily atiributable to qualifving assets, in which case they are capitalized in
aceordance with the Group’s general policy on the borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the penods in
which they are incurred.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Group will obtain
ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease
term,

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Group as a lessor

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantally all the nisks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as operating
leases. Rental income from operatmg lease 15 recogrused on a straight-line bass over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrving amount of the leased asset and recognised over the
lease term on the same basis az rental income. Contingent rents are recogrised as revenue in the pertod in which they are eamed.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the nisks and rewards of ownership iransfer from the Group 1o the
lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance keases are recorded as receivables at the Company s net investment in the leases.
Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant penodic rate of return on the net investment
outstanding in respect of the lease.

L. Government grants

Government grants are nol recogrised until there is a reasenable assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching 1o
them and that the grants will be received. Government gramts relating to tangible fixed assets are deducted in calculating the carrying
ameunt of the assets and recopnised in the consolidated statements of profit or loss aver the expected useful lives of the assets
concermied as a reduced depreciation expense. Other grants (including grants related to revenue) are credited 1o the conselidated
statements of prafit or loss on a systematic basis as and when the related expenditure 15 incurred.

M. Inventories
Inventones including work-in-progress are siated ai the lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost is determined on the following
basis:

. purchased copper concentrale i1s recorded at cost on a Oirst-in, Grst-out (“FIFO™) basis: all other materials

including stores and spares are valued on weighted average basis except in Oil and Gas business where
stores and spares are valued on a FIFO basis,

J finished products are valued at raw material cost plus costs of conversion, comprising labour costs and an
attnbutable proportion of manuf@cturing overheads based on normal levels of activaty and are moved out of
inventory on a FIFO basis, however, cost of finished poods of oil and condensate is determined on a
quarterly weighted average basis, and

* BEy-products and scrap are valued at net realisable value,

Met realsable value 1s determined based on estimated selling price, less further costs expected to be incurred to completion and
disposal.
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N. Taxation
Tax expens represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax

Current tax 15 provided at amounts expected to be paid (or recovered) usimg the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date and includes any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years,

Subject to exceptions below, deferred tax is provided, on all temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax base of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes and on carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses:

* tax payvable on the fulise remittance of the past earnings of subsidiaries where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will net reverse in the
foresecable future;

= deferred meome tax is not recogrused on initial recognition as well as on the impairment of goodwill which is not
deductible for tax purposes or on the initial recognition of an assetar liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

* deferred tax assets (including MAT credit entitlements) are recogmised only 1o the extent that it 15 more hikely than
net that they will be recovered.

Dieferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply 1o the vear when the asset is realized or the
linbalaty i= settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Tax relating
1o items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised cutside profi or loss (either in other comprehensive income or equity).

The carrving amount of deferred tax assets (includimg MAT credit entitlements) 15 reviewed at each reporting date and is adjusted to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the asset o be recoverad.

Deferred tax assets and deferved tax liabilities ase offset, if a legally enfarceable right exists to set off curment income thx assets against
current income tax labilites and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authonty.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences ansing on acguisitions that are categorised as Business Combinations. Deferred tax
is recognised at acquisition as part of the assessment of the fair value of assets and liabilities acquired. Subsequenly deferred tax is
charged or eredited in the consolidated statements of profit or loss/other comprehensive income as the underlying temporary
difference is reversed,

0. Retirement benelits sehemes

The Group operates or participates in a number of defined benefits and defined contnibution schemes, the assets of which (where
funded) are held in separately sdministered funds. For defined benefit schemes, the cost of providing benefits under the plans 1s
determined by actuanal valuation each year separately for each plan using the projected unit credit method by third party qualified
achuaries.

Remeasurement mneleding, effects of asset cealing and return on plan assets (excluding amounts meluded in imerest on the net defined

benefit habality) and actuanal gains and losses arising in the year are recogmsed in full in other comprehensave income and are not
recycled to the consolidated statements of profit or loss.

Past service costs are recogmised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
- the date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

- the date that the Group recognises related restructuring costs
Net interest is caleulated by applying a discount rate to the net defined benefit linbility or ssset at the beginning of the period. Defined
benefit costs are split into current service cost, past service cost, nel interest expense of income and remeasurement and gains and

Ioszes on curtaalments ard settlements, Current service cost and past service cost is recognised within cost of sales, admimistrative
expenses and distribution expenses. Wet interest expense o income is recognised within finance costs.
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For defined contribution schemes, the amount charged to the consolidated statements of profit or loss in respect of pension costs and
other postretirement benefits 1s the contributions payable in the vear, recognised as and when the employee renders related service.

P. Share based paymenis

Certain emplovees (ncluding executive directors) of the Group receive pant of their remuneration in the form of share-based pavment
transactions, whereby emplovees render services inexchange for shares or rghts over shares (Cequity-settled ransactions").

The cost of equity-settled transactions with emplovees is measured at fair value at the date at which they are granted, The fair value of
share awards is determined with the assistance of an external valuer and the fair value at the gram date 15 expensed on & proportionate
basis over the vesting pericd based on the Group' s estimate of shares that will eventually vest The estimate of the number of awards
likely tovest 15 reviewed at each balance sheel date wp 1o the vesting date at which point the estimate 15 adjusted 1o reflect the current
expectalions.

The resultant increase in equity is recorded in share based payment reserve.

In case of cash-settled transactions, a liability is recognised for the fair value of cash-setiled transactions. The fair value is measured
initially and at each reporting date up to and including the settlement date, with changes in fair value recognised in emplovee benefits
expense. The fair value is expensed over the period until the vesting date with recognition of a corresponding liability. The far value
is determined with the assistance of an external valuer,

Additierally, VRFLC offers certain share based incentives under the Long-Term Incentive Plan (“LTIF™) to emplovees and directors
of the Company and its subsidiaries. VEPLC recovers the proportionate cost (caloulated based on the grant date fair value of the
options granted) from the respective group companies, which is charged 1o the consolidated statements of profit or loss.

Q). Provisions, contingent linbilities and contingent asseis

Provisions represent habiliees for which the amounil or tming s uncertain. Provisions are recogrused when the Group has a present
ohligation {legal or constructive), as a result of past events, and it 1s probable that an outflow of resources, that can be reliably
estimated, will be required to settle such an ohligation. IF the effect of the time value of money 15 matenial, provisions are determimed
by discounting the expected future cash flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-tac discount rate that reflects current
markel assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Unwinding of the discount is
recognised in the consolidated statements of profit or loss as a finance cost, Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and are
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

A contimgent Liability 15 a possible obligation that anses from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events bevond the control of the Group or a present obligation that is not recognised
because it is not probable that an owtflow of resources will be required 1o settle the obligation. A contmgent liability also anses in
extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognised becawse it cannct be measured reliably. The Group does not
recognize a contingent liability but discloses iis existence in the conselidated financial statements.

Contingent assets are not recogmsed but disclosed in the financial statements when an inflow of economic benefits is probable,

R. Restoration, rehabilitation and environmental costs

An obligation to incur restoration, rehabiluation and environmental costs anses when environmental disturbance 1s caused by the
development or angomg production of a mine or ol helds. Such costs, discounted to net present value, are provided for and a
corresponding amount is capitalised at the start of each project, as soon as the obligation to meur such costs arises. These costs are
charged to the consolidated statements of profit or loss over the life of the operation through the depreciation of the asset and the
unwinding of the discount on the provision. The cost estimates are reviewed pericdically and are adjusted to reflect known
developmenis which may have an impact on the cost estimates or life of operations. The cost of the related asset is adjusied for
changes in the provision due 1o factors such as updated cost estimates, changes (o lives of operations, new disturbance and revisions 1o
discount rates. The adjusted cost of the asset is depreciated prospectively over the lives of the assets o which they relate. The
unwinding of the discount iz shown as firance and other cost in the consolidated statements of profit or lass,
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Costs for the restoration of subsequent site damage, which is caused on an ongoing basis during production are provided for at their
net present value and charged to the consolidated statements of profit or loss as extraction progresses. Where the costs of site
restoration &re not anticipated to be material, they are expensed as ncurred.

S Accounting for foreign currency transactions and translations

The functional currency for each entity inthe Group 15 determined as the currency of the primary economic environment in which it
operates. For all principal operating subsidiaries, the functional currency 15 nommally the local currency of the country in which 1t
operates with the exception of oil and gas business which has a US dollar functional currency as that is the currency of the primary
economic environment in which it operates.

In the fimancial statements of individual group companies, transactions in currencies other than the functional currency are translated
e the fumctional currency at the exchange rates ruling a the date of the transaction. Moenetary assets and habalities denominated in
other currencies are translated into the functional currency at exchange rates prevailing on the reporting date. Non-monetany assets and
habalities denom inated i other currencies and measured at histoncal cost or fair value are translated at the exchange rates prevailing
aon the dates on which such values were determined. All exchange differences are included in the consolidated statements of profit or
less except where the monetary item is designated as an effective hedging instrument of the currency risk of designated forecasted
sales or purchases, which are recognized in the other comprehensive incorme,

These include the exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to asset under construction, and for future productive
use which are meluded in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on those foreign currency
borrowings.

For the purposes of the consolidated financial statements, iems in the consolidated statements of profit or loss of those businesses for
which the Indian Rupees is not the functional currency are translated into Indian Rupees at the average rates of exchange during the
vear/ exchange rates as on the date of transaction. The related consolidated statements of firancial position are translated into Indian
rupees at the rates as at the reporting date. Exchange differences arsing on translation are recognised in the consolidated statements of
comprehensive income, On disposal of such entities the deferred cumulative exchange differences recognised in equity relating to that
particular foreign operation are recognised in the consolidated staternents of profit or loss,

T. Earnings per share

The Group presents basic and diluted earmings per share ("EF3™) data for its equity shares. Basic EPS 15 calculated by dividing the
profit or loss attnbutable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding duning
the period, Diluted EFS i3 determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average
mumber of equity shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares

U, Trensury Shares

The Group has created an Emplevee Benefit Trust (EET) for providing share-based payment to s emplovees. The Group uwes EBT as
a vehicle for dstnbuting shares 1o employees under the emplovee remuneration schemes. The ERT buys shares of the company from
the market, for giving shares 1o employees. The shares held by EBT are treated as wreasury shares.

Crn equeity instruments that are reacquared (treasury shares) are recognised at cost and deducted from equity, No gain or loss is
recopnised in profit or koss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Group™s own equaty instruments, Any difference between

the carrving amount amd the consaderation, if reisswed, 15 recogmsed in capital reserve. Share options whenever exercised, would be
satisfied with treasury shares.
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V. Current and non-current classification

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the consolidated balance sheet based on current | non-current classification. An assel s
classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

- it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Group's normal operating cycle.

- itis held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

- it 15 expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date;, or

- it is cash or cash equivalent unless it 15 restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months
after the reporting date.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A habality 15 classified as current when it satishies any of the [ollowing criteria:
- it is expected to be settled in the Group's normal operating cyele;
- it iz held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
- it 15 due to be setthed within 12 months after the reporting date; or

- the Group does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting
date. Terms of a lability that could, at the oplion of the counterparty, result in itz settlement by the ssue of equity
instruments do not affect its classification

All other liabilities are classified as non-current

Dieferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non current anly.

W. Significant accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions, that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and
disclosures of contingent assets and lmbilities at the date of these consolidated financial statements and the reponted amounts of
revenues and expenses for the vears presented. These judgements and estimates are based on management’s best knowledge of the
relevant facts and circumstances, having regard 1o previous expenence, bul actual results may differ materially from the amounts
ingluded in the financial statements.

Estimates and underlying assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Eevisions (o accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimate 15 revised and fuiwre periods affected.

The information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and eritical judgements in applying accounting policies that have the
mest sigmificant effect on the amounts recopnised inthe financial statements are as given below:

Signilicant estimates
1 Ol and gas reserves

il and gas reserves are estimated on a proved and probable entitlement interest basis. Proven and probable reserves are
estimated usang standard recogrised evalution lechniques. The estimate 15 reviewed anmeally. Future development ¢osts are
estimated taking into account the level of development required 1o produce the reserves by reference 1o operators, where
applicable, and inernal engineers. MNet entitlement reserves estimates are subsequently calculated using the Group's current oil
price and cost recovery assumptions, in line with the relevant agreements. Changes in reserves as a result of factors such as
production cost, recovery rates, grade of reserves or ol and gas prices could impact the depreciation rates, carrving value of
assets and environmental and restoration provisions.

Dietails of impairment charge’ reversal and depreciation are disclosed in note 8.
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Carrying value of exploration and evaluation assets:

The recoverability of a project is assessed under IFRS 6. Exploration assets are assessed by comparing the carrying value to
higher of Gair value less cost of disposal or value inwse if impairment indicator exists. Change 1o the valuation of exploration
assels 15 an aréa of judgement. Further details on the Group™s accounting policies on this are sel ol in accounting policy above,
The amoumts for exploration and evaluation assels represent active exploration projects. These amounts are written off o the
consolidated ststement of profit or koss as exploration costs unless commercial reserves are established or the determination
process 15 not completed and there are no indicators of impairment. The outcome of ongoing exploration, and therefore whether
the carrying value of exploration and evaluation assets will ultimately be recovered, 18 inherently uncertam,

Detatls of impairment charge’ reversal impact, the assumptions used and carrying values of exploration and evaluation assets are
disclosed in note 3.

Carrying value of developing / preducing oil and gas assets:

Management performs impairment tests on the Group's developing / producing oil and gas assets where indicators of
impairment are identified in accordance with LAS 35,

The impairment assessments are based on a range of estimates and assumptions, including:

Estimates assumpiions Bazhy

Future production proved and probable reserves, resource estimates and, in certiin cises, EXPANSION projects

Commodity prices management's best estimate benchmarked with external sources of information. 1o ensure they
are within the range of available analyst forecast

Diseount to price management's best estimate based on historie prevailing discount

Discount rates cost of capatal rsk-adjusted for the nsk specific w the asset/ OGU

Extension of PSC assumed that PSC (“Production Sharing Contract™)

for Rajasthan block would be extended until 2030 on the expected commercial terms as per the
announced government policy

Any subsequent changes to cash flows due 1o changes in the above mentioned fctors could impact the carrying value of the
mEsels

Detatls of carrying values, imparrment charge! reversal and the assumptions and sensitivities used are disclosed i note 8.
Mining properties and leases

The carrying value of mining property and leases is arnved at by depreciating the assets over the life of the mine using the unit
of production method based on proved and probable reserves. The estimate of reserves is subject to assumptions relating to life
of the mine and may changes when new information becomes available. Changes in reserves as a result of factors such as
production cost, recovery rates, grade of reserves or commodity prices could thus impact the carrying values of mining
properties and leases and environmental and restoration provisions,

In the current year the Group has reassessed the parameters for mine development depletion including cost to complete at HZL,
which has resulted in additional depletion charge of T 3,693 million for the current vear,

Management performs impairment tests when there is an indication of impairment. The impairment &ssessments are based on a
range of estimates and assumptions, including:

Eatmussavmmpion By

Futwre production proved and probable reserves, resource estimates {with an appropnate conversion factor)
considering the expected permitted mimng volumes and, in certain cases, expansion
projpests

Commodity prices management’s best estimate benchmarked with extemal sources of informaton, 1o énsure
they are within the range of available analyst forecast

Exchange rates Management s best estimate benchmarked with external sources of mformation

Discount rates cost of capital risk-adjusted for the nsk specific 1o the asset’ CGLU

Details of carrving values and impairment charge are disclosed in note 8.
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Assessment of impairment at Lanjigarh refinery:

During financial vear 201516, the Group has received the necessary approvals for expansion of the Lanjigarh refinery to

4 million tonnes per annum (MTPA), Accordingly, second stream operations were commenced in Alumina refinery from Apnl
2016 and the relinery was debotllenecked to nameplate capacity of 2 MTPA in the previous vear. The Company continues 1o
explore the feasibility of expanding our alumina refinery capacity, from 2 to 4 million and then up 1o 6 mllion tonnes per
annum, subject to bawdate availability and regulatory approvals.

The State of Odisha has abundant bawsite resources and given the intiatives by the Government of Odisha, management s
confident that bawsite will be made available in the short to medium term. The Group has entered into agreements with various

suppliers internationally and domestically to ensure the availability of bawate to run its refinery,

Recoverabality value assessment during the previous vear ended March 31, 20017 including sensitivity analysis on the key
assumptions indicated recoverable value exceeds the carrying value. Mo negative developments have ocourred since the
previous vear and accordingly, it is not expected that the carrying amount would exceed the recoverable amount and hence the
recoverahle value for the year ended March 31, 2018 was not re-determined,

The carrying amounts of property plant and equipment related to alumina refineny operations at Lanjigarh and related mining
assets as at March 31, 2017 is ¥ 69,277 million and March 31, 20018 is T 67,875 million (3 1,043 million).

Assessment of impairment of Goa Iron ore mines:

Pursuant 10 an osder passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India on February 07, 2013, the second renewal of the mining
leases granted by the Siate of Geoa in 2014-15 o all miners incheding Vedania were cancelled. Consequentially all mining
operations stopped with effect from March 16, 2018 until fresh mining leases (not fresh renewals or other renewals) and fresh
environmental clearances are granied in accordance with the provisions of The Mines and Minerals (Development and
Regulation) (MMDE) Act Sigruficant uncertaintly exists over the resumption of mining a1 Goa under the current leases. The
Group has assessed the recoverable value of all its assets and hiabilities assocmted with existing mining leases which led to an
impairment charge in the current year.

Details of impairment change and method of estimating recoverable valwe are disclesed in note 8,
Restaration, rehabilitstion and environme ntal costs;

Provision i3 made for costs associated with restoration and rehabilitation of mining sites as soon as the obligation to incur such
costs anses. Such restoration and closure costs are tvpical of extractive industries and they are normally incurred at the end of
the life of the mine or oil fields. The costs are estimated on the basis of mine closure plans and the estimated discounted costs of
dismaniling and removing these facilities and the cosis of restoration are capitalised as soon as the obligation to incur such cosis
ATises,

The provizion for decommissioning ol and gas assets 1s based on the current estimates of the costs for removing and
decommissioning production facilities, the forecast timing and currency of settlement of decommissioning labilities and the
appropriate discount rate.

A corresponding provision is created on the liability side. The capitalized asset is charged 1o the consolidated statements of
profit or loss over the life of the operation throaseh the depreciation of the asset and the provision is increased each perod via
umwinding the discount on the provision. Management estimates are based on local legislation andlor other agreements. The
actual costs and cash outflows may differ from estimates because of changes in laws and regulations, changes m prices, analysis
of site conditions and changes in restoration technology. Detanls of such provisions are set out in Mote 20,

Provisions and liabilities

Provisions and lmbilities are recogrised in the period when 1t becomes probable that there will be a future outflow of funds
resulting from past operations or events that can be reasonably estimated. The timing of recognition requires the application of
Judgement to existing facts and circumstances which may be subject to change especially when taken in the context of the legal
environment in India. The actual cash outflows may take place over many vears in the future and hence the carrying amounts of
provisicns and liabilities are regularly reviewed and adjusted to take into account the changing circumstances and other factors
that influence the provisions and hiabilities. This is set out in note 20,
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The HZL and BALCO call options

The Group had exercised its call option to acquire the remaining 49.0% interest in BALCO and 29 5% interest in HZL, The
Government of India has however, contested the validity of the options and disputed their valuation performed in terms of the
felevant agreements the detaals of which are set out in note 28 In view of the lack of resolution on the options, the non-response
to thee exercise and valuation request from the Government of India, the resultant uncertainty surrounding the potential
transaction and the valuation of the consideration pavable, the Group considers the strike price of the options to be at far value,
accordingly, the value of the option would be ml, and henee, the call options have not been recognised in the financial
statements.

Recoverability of deferred tax and other income tax assets

The Group has carry forward tax losses, unabsorbed depreciation and MAT credit that are available for offset agmnst future
taxcahle profit. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that 1t 1s probable that taxable profit will be avalable against
which the unused tax losses or tax credits can be utilized. This involves an assessment of when those assets are likely to reverse,
and a judgement as to whether or not there will be sufficient taxable profits available to offset the assets. This requires
assumptions regarding future profitability, which is inherently uncertain, To the extent assumplions regarding future profitability
change, there can be an increase or decrease in the amounts recognised in respect of deferred tax assets and consequential
impact in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

Additionally, the Group has tax recervables on account of refund arsing on account of past amalpamation and relating 1o
various tax disputes. The recoverability of these recevables involve application of judgement as to the ultimate outcome of the
tae assessment and litigations. This pertains to the application of the legislation, which in certain cases is based upon
management’s interpretation of country specific tax law, in particular India, and the likelibood of settlement, Management uses
in-house and external legal professionals 1o make informed decision.

The details of MAT assets (recognized and unrecogrized) are set out in note 7.
Copper operations India

In an appeal filed by the Group aganst the closure order of the Tuticenin Copper smelter by Tamil Madu Polluwtion Contral
Beaied (“TNPCE™), the appellate authosity Natsonal Green Tribusal ("NGT™) passed an interim order on May 31, 2013 allowing
the copper smelter 1o recommencs aperations and appointed an Expert Committee 1o submit a repart on the plant operations.
Pt the interim arder, the plant recommendced aperations on Jupe 23, 2013, Based on Expent Commiltee's report on the
operations of the plant stating that the plant’s emission were within prescnbed standards and based on this report, NGT ruled on
July 15, 2013 that the Copper smelter could contmue 11s operations and recommendations made by the Expert Commuttee be
implemented in a ime bound manner. The Group has implemented all of the recommendations. THNPCE has filed an appeal
against the order of the NGT before the Supreme Court of India,

In the meanwhile, the application for renewal of Consent to Operate (CTO) for existing copper smelter, required as per
procedure established by law was rejected by TNPCE in Apnl 2018, The Company has filed an appeal before the TNPCE
Appellate Authonty challenging the Rejection Crder. During the pendency of the appeal. there were protests by a section of
local community rising environmental concems and THPCB vide its order dated May 23, 20018 ordered closure of existing
copper smelier plant with immediate effect. Further, the Govemment of Tamil Nadu, issued orders dated May 28, 2018 with a
direction to seal the existing copper smelter plant permanently. The Company believes thes: actions were not taken n
sccordance with the procedure prescribed under applicable laws.

Subsequently, the Directorate of Industrial Safety and Health passed orders dated May 30, 2018, directing the immediate
suspension and revocation of the Factory License and the Registration Certificate for the existing smelter plant. Separately, the
Company has filed a fresh application for renewal of the Environmental Clearance for the proposed Copper Smelter Plant 2
(Expansion Project) dated March 12, 2018 before the Expent Appraizal Committee of the MoEF wherein a sub-comm ittee was
directed to visit the Expansion Project site prier to prescribing the Terms of Reference

In the meantime, the Madurai Bench of the High Count of Madras in a Public Interest Litigation held vide its order dated May 23,
2018 that the application for renewal of the Environmental Clearance for the Expansion Project shall be processed after a
mandatory public hearing and the said application shall be decided by the competent authonty on or before September 23, 2018,
In the interim, the High Court ordered the Company to cease construction and all other activities on site for the proposed
Expansion Project with immediate effect, Separately, SIPCOT vide it= letter dated May 29, 2018, cancelled 342,22 acres of the
land allotted to us for the proposed Expansion Project Further the THPCE issued orders on June 7, 2018 directing the
withdrawal of the Consent to Establish (CTE) which was vald till December 31, 2022,

The Company is taking appropriate legal measures 1o address the matters.

Even though there can be no assurance regarding the final outcome of the process and the timing of such process in relation to
the approval for the expansion project, as per the company s assessment and backed by the legal opinion, it is in compliance
with
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project and is not expecting any matenial loss on this account. The carrying value of the assets under operation and under
expansion as at March 31, 2018 1= 2 18,500 mullion (3 2584 million) and 2 9631 milhon (5148 millon) respectively,

The Company has carried et a sensitivity analvsis on the key variables including delav in restasting exasting and expansion
operations. The sensitivity analysis indicates that even il the restaring of ¢xisting and the expansion operations 15 delaved by
uple three vears, the recoverable amount of the assets would sull be m excess of their carryving values. The Company expects 1o
resume operations within thas period.
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Significant judgements
i Revenue recognition and receivable recovery in relation to the power division

In certain cases, the Group's power customers are disputing varsous contractual provisions of Power Purchase Agreements
(FPA). Significant judgement is required in both assessing the tariff to be charged under the PPA in sccordance with 1AS 13 and
to assess the recoverability of withheld revenne currently accounted for as recetvables.

Im assessing this critical judgement, mamagement considered favourable external legal opinions, the Group has obtained in
relation to the claims and favourable court judgemenis in the related matier. In addition the fact that the coniracts are with
government owned companies implies the credin risk 15 low. (Refer note 11 for detals)

b Contingencies

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation, taxation and other claims against the Group, A
tax provision is recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of a past event, it 1= probable that the Group will
be required to settle that obligation. Where it is management’s assessment that the cutcome cannot be reliably quantified or is
uncertain, the clams are disclosed as contingent Labilities unless the likelihood of an adverse cutcome s remote. Such habilines
are disclosed in the notes but are net provided for in the financial statements.

When considering the classification of 4 legal or tax cases as probable, possible or remole there is judgement involved. This
periains to the application of the legislation, which in cerimin cases is based upon management’s miterpretation of country
specific applicable law, in particular India, and the likelihood of settlement. Management uses in-house and external legal
professionals to make informed decision

Although there can be no assurance regarding the final outcome of the legal proceedings, the Group does not expect them to
have a materially adverse impact on the Group's financial position or profitability. These are set out in note 29,

€ Determining whether an arrangement contains o lease

The Group has ascertained that the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) entered into between one of the subsidiaries and a State
Grid qualifies to be an operating lease under [AS 17 “Leases™. Accordimgly, the consideration recevable under the PPA relating
to recovery of capacity charges towards capital cost have been recognised as operating lease rentals and in respect of variable
cost that includes fuel costs, operations and mamtenance ete. 1s considered as revenue from sale of productsizervices.

Sigrmifwant judgement 15 requared in segregating the capacily charges due from the State Grd, between Dixed and conmtingent
pavments. The Group has determined that since the capacity charzes under the PPA are based on the number of units of
electricity made available by its Subsidiary which would be subject 1o vanation on account of various factors hke availlabiliy of
coal and water for the plant, there are no fixed minimum payments under the FPA, which requires it to be accounted for ona
straight line basis. The contingent rents recognised are disclosed in note 29 E (i)

X, Recently issued accounting proenouncements; The following Standards have been issued but are ot vet effective up 1o the date
of authori=ation of these Anancial statements:

IFRS 9 = Financial Instrumenis

In July 2014, the International Accounting Standards Board issued the final version of IFRES 9, Financial Instruments. The standard
reduces the complexity of the current rules on financial instruments as mandated in IAS 39 [FRS © has fewer classification and
measurement categories as compared to [AS 39, It eliminates the rule based requirement of segregating embedded derivatives from
financial assets and tainting rules pertaining to held 1o maturity investments, For financial assets which are debt instruments, IFRS @
establishes a principle based approach for classification based on cash flow characteristics of the asset and the business model in
which an asset is held. For an investment ih an equity instrument which iz not held for trading, IFRS 9 permiits an ifrevocable election,
on imtial recogmition, on an individual share-by- share basis, 1o present all fair value changes from the investment in other
comprehensive meome. Mo amount recognised in other comprehensive income on such equity mvestment would ever be reclassified
1o profit or loss. It regquires the entity, which chooses to designate a liabality as at fair value through profil or loss, 1o present the
portion of the Gur value change antabutable o the entity’s own credit risk in the other comprehensmve income. [FRS 9 replaces the
“mncurred loss model” in IAS 39 with an “expected credit loss” model. The measurement uses a dual measurement approach, under
which the loss allowance 15 measured as either 12 month expected credit losses or lifetime expected credit losses. The standard also
introduces new presentation and disclosure requirements. The effective date for the adoption of IFRS 9 is annual periods beginning on
or after January 1, 2018, though early adeption 15 permitted. Except for hedge accounting, retrospective application 15 required but
providing comparative information is not compulsory, For hedge accounting, the requirements are generally applied prospectively,
with some limited exceptions.
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The Group has completed s assessment of the effects of transition to IFRS @ and will adopt the same from Apnl 1, 2018, The areas
impacted on adopting IFRS % on the Group are detailed below.

Classification and measurement: IFRS ¥ establizhes a principle based approach for classification of financial assets based on cash
flow characteristics of the asset and the business model in which an asset is held. The measurement and accounting treatment of the
Grroup's financial assets s materially unchanged with the exception of equity secunities previcusly categorised as availahle for sale.
These will be beld at far value theowgh other comprehensive income, meaning the recyeling of pains and losses on disposal and
impaarrment losses 1 ne longer permitted for this calegory,

Inpairment; Based on the Group's assessment, under expected credit loss model, the impairment of financial assets held at amortised
cost 15 not expected to have a matenal impact on the Group®s results, given the low exposure to counterparty defauli risk as & result of
the credit risk management processes that are in place,

Hedge accownting: The Group plans o adopt the IFRS 9 hedge accounting regquirements. The adoption of the new standard would
have no effect on the amownts recognised in relation to the existing hedging arrangements.

TFHRS 12 = Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with Customers outlings a amgle comprehensive model for entities 1o use in accoumnting for revenue
arizing from contracts with eustomers. The standard replaces most of the current revenue recognition guidance, The core principle of
the new standard 15 for companies 1o recognize revenus when the control of the goods and services 15 ransferred to the customer as
against the transler of risk and revwards, The amount of revenue recopmsed should reflect the corsideration o which the company
expects 10 be entitled in exchange for those goods or services, The new standand also will result in enhanced dischosures aboul revenue,
provide puidance for transsctions that were not previously sddressed comprebensively including service revenues and comract
medhifications and improved guidance for multple element arrangements. The new Standard comes imo effect for the annual reporting
pertods beginning on or after January 1, 2018 with early application permitted.

In order to whentifly the potential impact of the standard on the Group's consohdated Gnancal statements, the Group has analvaed
comtracts of the relevant revenue streams of the Group. The work done 15 focused on evaluating the contractual arrangements across
the Group's principal revenue streams, particularly key terms and conditions which may impact the timing of revenue recognition and
measurement of revenue,

Based on the work carried out, the impact in implementing IFES 15 on the Group results is detmled below:

On the basis of the analysis conducted, the new standard woukld result in identification of freight and insurance services as a separale
performance obligation implying segregation of revenue on account of sale of goods and sale of services. The revenue on accoumt of
these services 1s required to be deferred along with the associated costs and recopnised over time as thas obligation 15 fulfilled.

The Group has products whach are provisionally priced at the date revenue 15 recogrised. Revenue in respect of such contracts will be
recognised when control passes (o the customer and will be measured a1 the amount the entaty expects 1o be entatled - being the
estimate of the price expected 10 be received at the end of the measurement perssd. Post transfer of contrel of goods, provisional
pricing features will be accounted in accordance with [FES 9 “Financial Instruments™ rather than [FES 15 and therefore the [FRS 15
rules on vanable consideration do not apply. These “provisional pricing” adjustments e the comsideration received post transter of
comtrol will continue to be included m Consolidated revenue on the face of the consolidated statements of profit or loss and these
would be disclosed by way of note to the financial statements.

The implementation of changes required as per IFRS 15 as mentioned above 15 wentified to be not matenally effecting the current
recognition and measurement of revenues, though there would be sigruficant additional disclosure requarements for the Group Lo
comply with

The Group will adopt the madified transiticna) appeoach W implementation where any ransitional adjustment s recognised in retained

earmings at Apnl 1, 2018 without adjustment of comparatives and the new standard will only be applied 1o contracts that remain in
force at that date.
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IFRIC 22: Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration: The Interpretation, which was issued on § December
2016, addresses how to deternine the date of a transaction for the purpose of determiming the exchange rate o use on wtial
recognition of an asset, expense or income (or part of it) when a related non-monetary asset or non-monetary lahility arising from the
pavment or receipt of advance consideration in a foreign currency is derecognised. The amendments are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after Jamury 1, 2018, although entities are permitted to apply them earlier,

TAS 40 Investment Property: Paragraph 37 has been amended to state that an entity shall transfer a property 1o, or from, investment
property when, and only when, there is evidence of a change in use. A change of use ocours if property meets, or ceases (o meet, the
definition of investment property. A change in management's intentions for the use of a property by itself does not constitute evidence
of a change inuse, The list of evidence in paragraph 57(a) — (d) was designated as non-gxhaustive list of examples instead of the
previous exhausive list, The amendments are effective for periods beginning on of after January 1, 2018, Earlier application iz
permitied,

IFRS 2 Share-based Payment: Few amendments 1o clanfy the classification and measurement of share-based payment transactions
have heen issved. The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018, Earlier application is
permitted. The amendments are o be applied prospectively, However, retrospective application is allowed if this is possible without
the use of hindsight,

IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts: Amendments regarding the interaction of IFES 4 and IFRS 9 has been issued. An entity choosing to
apply the averlay approach retrospectively to qualifving nancial assets does so when it first applies [IFRS 9. An entity choosing 1o
apply the deferral approach does so for annual periods beginming on or after January 1, 2018,

Annual Improvements to TFRS Standards 2014-2006 Cyele: The amendments 1w IFRS 1 and TAS 28 are effective for annual
persods beginning on or after January 1, 2018 -

IFRE 1 - First-time Adoption af nfermational Financial Reporting Standards: Deletes the short term exemptions in paragraphs E3-E7
of IFRS 1, because they have now served their intended purpose.

LAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures clarifies that the election to measure at fair value through profin or loss an
investment in an asseciate or a joint venture that 1s held by an entity that 15 3 venture capital orgamisation, or other qualifying entity, 1=
available for each investment in an associate or joint venture on &n investment by myestment basis, upon initial recognition

IAS 28 Investments in Associabes and Joint Ventures: Clanfies that an entiny apphes [IFRS 910 long-lerm inleresls in associales or
Joint ventures that form part of the net investment where the equaty method 15 not applied. The amendments are effective for periads
beginning on or after Janwary 1, 20019

IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments: Clarify the apphcation of recogmtion and measurement requirements in [AS
12 Income Taxes when there is uncertainty over mcome tax treatments. The Interpretation is effective for annual reporting periods
beginning on or after JTarueary 1, 2009, but centann transition reliels are available,

Amendments to LAS 19 - Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement: I a plan amendment, curtalment or settlement oecurs, it
is now mandatory that the current service cost and the net interest for the period after the remeasurement are determined using the
assumptions used for the remeasurement. In addition, amendments have been meluded to clanfy the effect of a plan am endment,
curtatlment or settlement on the requirements regarding the asset cealing, This 15 applicable from annual pentods beginning on or after
Jamary 1, 2019

Annusl lmprovements to IFRS Stundurds 200152017 Cyele: This s applicable from annual perieds beginming on or after 1 January
2009,

IFRS 3 amcd IFRS 11 The amendments to [FRS 3 clarify that when an entity obtains control of a business that is a joint operatian, il re
meastres previously held interests in that bisiness. The amendments to IFES 11 clanfy that when an entity obtains jomt contrel of a
business that is a joint operation, the entity does rot remeasure previously held interests in that business.

TAS 12 The amendments clarify that all income tax consequences of dividends (1.¢. distribution of profits) should be recognised in
profit or boss, regardless of how the tax arises.
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1A% 23 The amendments clarify that if any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related asset i ready for its intended use
or sale, that bormrowing becomes part of the funds that an entity borrows generally when calculating the capitalisation rate on general

borrowings.

TFRS 16 = Lenses

IFRS 16- Leases, specifies recogrtion, measurement and disclosure criteria for leases. The standard provides a single lessee
accounting medel, requiring kessees 1o recogmse assets and habilies for all leases unless the lease term 15 12 months or less or the
underlying asset has a low value. Lessors continue to classify leases as operating or finance, with [FRS 16's approach to lessor
accounting substantially unchanged from its predecessor, 1AS 17, The new Standard will come into effect for annual reporting periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2019, Earlier application is permitted if IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers has also

beenapplied,
The Group 15 currently in the process of determining the potential impact of adopting the above standard.

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts: Clarify the measurement and recogmtion, presentation and disclosure of insurance contracts that wall
significanily increase the comparability of financial statements. IFRS 17 will become effective for annual reporting periods beginning
on or after January 1, 2021, Early application s permitted.

4. Revenue
Fisd e wiar emibidd March 31, 2006 P 2018 105
(®in ®im i (LI5S dollars
million}  milkion) millkomp ool lom)
Sale of products, gross of excise duty 666 567 749314 917028 14,084
Less: excise duty (37,308) (39462) (10,564) (162)
Sale of products, net of excise duty 629259 TORS51 906,464 13,922
Sale of services 6,731 4792 3085 a7
Export incentives 3,503 2,563 4,171 64
Tatal revenise 630495 TIT207 913,710 14,033

F-41

506/635



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

5 Investment and other income

For the year emled March 31, TilG 2017 018 1018
®in (Ll @in (LS dodlars
million)  millicn)  million) _in millios)

Fair value gain on financial assets held for trading 31,24 32630 16,330 154
Interest income:
Interest income on financial assets held for trading 40648 ROTO 7270 1z
Interest income on bank deposits at amertized cost 3199 1.7 1327 20
Interest income on loans and receivables at amortized cost 4465 2608 2502 38
Crhers — 3|5 2175 34
Dividend mcome on available for sale investments 4 7 111 2
Bargain pain net of acquisition cost —_ — 335 5
Foreign exchange gain/ (loss) net 461 (184 T36 11
Capitalisation of interest income'™ (23} — — —
43,998 45418 30,985 476
Notes:

Capatalisation of interest income relates to the income from temporsary surplus funds, specifically borrowed 1o acquire/ construct
qualifying assets,

6. Finance and other costs

For the year ended March 31, Ml 2017 el 2013
{Fin {¥in Tin (LS dodlars

meillion) - mlliony  _miliond  in million)

Interest om borrowings other than convertible notes™ 53,848 55100 51,118 T85
Foreign currency translation reserve reclassified from equity 1o profit and loss

relating to subsidiaries under liquidation™ £1.315 1.249
Unwinding of discount on provisions T79 544 837 13
Met foreign exchange loss on foreign currency borrowings and creditors for capiial

expenditure 4,708 2321 565 a9
Bank charges 1,126 TNy 1,127 17
Others™ 5051 B335 9,704 149
Capitalisation of finance costs™ (3,928) (6,600) (3.434) (54)

50,584 61600 141,182 1,168

Represent cost in respect of financial labilities which are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.
Capitalisation of borrowing costs relates to funds borrowed both specifically and generally to acquire) construct qualifying
assets. The capitaliation rate relatng to borrowings was approximately 8.91%, 9,000 and 8,14% for the vear ended March 31,
2016, 2007 and 2018 respectively,

Imcludes charge parsuant to unfavourable arbitzation order (refer note 29 - Vedanta Lamited Contractor claims),

Three wholly owned subsidiaries of the Growp, Twin Star Mauriius Holdings Limned, Twin Star Enerpy Holdings Limnted and
Sesa Sterlite Mauntius Holdings Limited are inthe progess of liqudation. All these entities had US dollar as their functional
currency and therr financial statements are translated mto Indian Bupees for the purpose of consolidated financel statements.
The cumulative exchange difference relating to these entities recognized in equity has now been recognised in the consolidated
statements of profit or loss.
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7. Income tax expense
Overview of the Indian direct tix regime

Indian companies are subject to Indian meome tax on a standalone basis. Each entity is assessed for tax on tawable profits determined
for each fiscal year beginning on April 1 and ending on March 31. For each fiscal year, the respective entities” profit or loss is subject
to the higher of the regular income tax payable or the minimum altemative tax ("MAT™),

Statutory Income taxes are assessed based on book profits prepared under generally accepted accounting principles in Indim (“Indian
GAAPT) adjusted in sccordance with the provisions of the (Indian) Income tax Act, 1961. Such adjustments generally relate to
depreciation of fixed assets, disallowances of certain provisions and sceruals, deduction for tax holidays and similar exemptions, the
use of tax bosses camied forward and retirement benefit costs. Statutory income tax is charged at 30% plus a surcharge and education
cess, The combined Indian statwtory tax rate for the fscal year 2015-16 was 34.61%, for the fiscal year 201617 was 34.61%, for the
fiseal year 2017-18 was 34.61% and for the fiscal vear 2018-19 will be 34.99%,

MAT 15 assessed on book profits adjusted for certain limited items as compared to the adjustments allowed for assessing regular
income tax under normal provisions. MAT for the fiscal year 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18 was chargeable at 18.50% plus a
surcharge and education cess, The combined Indian statutory tax rate of MAT for the fiscal vear 2015-16, 2016-17 and 201 7-18 was
21.34% and for the fiscal vear 201819 will be 21.55%. MAT paid in excess of regular income tax during a vear can be set off against
regular income taxes withan a pertod of fifieen vears succeeding the assessment yvear in which MAT eredit arises subject to the limils
prescribed.

Basiness losses in India can be carried forward for a maximum period of eight assessment years immediately succeeding the
assessment vear to which the loss pertains. Unabsorbed depreciation can be carmed forward for an mdefinite period.

Losses arising out of transfer of capital assets in India can be carried forward for a maxamum period of eight assessment years
immediately succeeding the assessment year to which the loss pertains. The carnied forward long term capital losses can be set-off
only against long term capital gains. Short term capital losses can be set off only against capital gams (which can be either long term
or short term capital gain).

Income tax returns submitted by companies are regularly subjected to a comprehensive review and challenge by the tax suthorities.
There are appellate procedures available to both the tax authonties and taxpayers and it 15 not uncommon for signficant or complex
matters in dispute to remain outstanding for several years before they are finally resolved by the High Court or the Supreme Court.

There are various lax exemplions o ax holidays available 1o companies in India. The moest impartant 1o the Companies in the Group
are:

The location based exem ption

In arder to boost industnal and economic development in undeveloped regions, provided certain conditions are met profits of mewly
established undenakings located in cenain areas in India may benefit from a tax holiday. Such a tax holiday works to exempt 100%: of
the profits for the first Give vears from the commencement of the tax holiday, and 30% of profits for the subsequent [ive vears. This
deduction is available only for units established wp 1o 31 March 2012, However, such entity would continue to be subject to the
Mmimum Alternative tax (" MAT™).
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The Group has such types of undertakings at Haridwar and Pantnagar, which are part of Hindustan Zinc Limited (Zinc India), In the
current year, Haridwar and Pantnagar units are elimble for deduction at 3% of taxable profits

The location based exemption: SEZ Operations

In order to boost industrial development and exports, provided certain conditions are met, profits of undertaking located i Special
Economic Zone {*SEZ") may benefit from a tax holiday. Such a tax holiday works 1o exempt 100%% of the profits for the first five
vears from the commencement of the tax holiday, 50%% of the profits for five vears thereafter and 50%% of the profits for further five
vears provided the amount allowable in respect of deduction is credited to Special Economic Zone Re-Investment Reserve account.
However, such undertaking would continue to be subject to the Minimum Alternative tax (*0MAT").

The Group has setup SEZ Operations i its alumanium division of Vedanta Limited {where no benefit has been drawn).

Sectoral Benefit - Power Flants and Port Operations

To encourage the establishment of infrastreciure certain power planis and ports have been offered income tax exemptions of upto
100#% of profits and gains for any len consecutive vears within the 15 vear period following commencement of operations subject 1o
certain conditions. The Group currently has total operational capacity of 8.4 Giga Watts (GW) of thermal basad power generation
facalities and wind power capacity of 274 Mega Watts (MW and pont facilities. However, such undenakings would continue to be
subject to MAT provisions.

The Group has power plants which benefit from such deductions, at variows locations of Hindustan Zine Limited {where such benefits
has been drawn), Talwandi Sabo Power Limited, Vedanta Limted and Bharat Alum mivm Company Limited (where no benefit has
been drawn) and port [scilines at Vizag General Cargo Berth Limted (where no benefits has been drawn).

Investment Allowance w's.32 AC of the Income Tax Act

Incentive for sequisition and installation of new high value Flant or Machinery to manufaciunng companies by providing an
additional deduction of 15% of the actual cost of Plant or Machinery sequired and installed during the vear. The sctual cost of the new
Plant or Machinery should exceed T 250 million 1o be eligible for this deduction. Deduction under section 32 AC was available up 1o
financial year March 31, 2017

The total effect of such tax holidays and similar exemptions were ¥ 20,176 million {impact on basic EFS ¥ 6,80), ¥ 14,755 million
{impact on basic EPS ¥ 4.98) and ¥ 10,152 million {3158 million) (impact on basic EPS ¥ 2.74) (30.04) for the years ended
March 31, 20016, 2017 and 2018 respectively.

Mon-current tax assets of T 28,176 million and ¥ 33,894 million ($ 521 million) as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively
manly represents income bk recenvable from Indian tax authorities by the Company relating to the refund ansing consequent to the
Scheme of Amalgamation & Arrangement made effective in August 2013 pursuant to approval by the jurisdiction High Court and
receivahles relating to matters in tax disputes in Group companies including tax holiday claim.

The major components of income tax expense for the vear ended March 31, 2016, 2017 and 2018 are indicated below:

() Consalidated statements of Profit or loss

For the year ended March 31, 2016 217 2018 1018
¥im *im ®im (L% dodllars
nllinmg millionh  _miliond _in million)
Current tax:
Current tax on profit for the year 36,681 39520 3284 Sii4
Charge / {credit) in respect of curment tax for carlier vears {1,660) (87} 392 [
Total current tax 35021 39433 33216 510
Deflerred tax:
Cmgination and reversal of temporary differences (139,104 (690} 31,633 486
Charge in respect of deferred tax for carlier vears 12 (T16) B35 13
Increase in tax rate 1,004 — 742 11
Total deferred tax (135081} _(1.406) _33.210 S10
Total income tax (benelit) / expense for the vear {103,060) 35027 66,426 1,020
Accounting profit / (loss) before tax (284, 408) 136,572 113335 1,741
Effective income 1ax rate (%) 2% 278% SRa% 38.6%
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(b) Consolidated statements of comprehensive income

For the year endied March 31, 2016 2007 2018 s
{2 i i in in (US dellars
million)  million)  millien) _in million)

Deferred tax (credit) / charge on:

- cash flow hedges 155 IE3 (1,572) (24)
= reclassification adjustments on cash flow hedges 101y (284 1,226 19
- remeasurement of defined benefit obligation {47 40y (30) 0
- Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations. — (61} 29 {0}

37 (2} _ (347) (5)

A reconciliation of income tax experse’ (credit) applicable 1o accounting profit / {loss) before tax at the statutory mncome 1ax rate to
recogrised ncome tax expense’ (credit) for the vear at the Group's effective tax rate indicated are as follows:

For the year embed March 31, 2016 2017 0% I01%
®im *im i®in (LS dolllars
mdlblom) milllomy  _million} _in mllllom)

Accounting profit / {loss) before tax (2RS4 408) 136,572 113335 1,741
Indian Statutory income tax rate 34.61% 34.601% 3461%  3460%
Tax at Indian statutory income tax rate (9RA28) 47,265 39213 (1]
Disallowable expenses 910 LIs8 1519 24
Maon-taxable income (12,249 (10,344 {3,170} (49)
FCTR recveled on liquidation of subsidianies to consalidated statements of

profit or loss 8,142 432
Tax holidays and similar exemplions (20,176 (14,7550 {10,152) (156}
Impact of changes in tax rate 1,004 — T42 11
Effect of tax rates differences of subsidiaries operating in other jurisdictions 4951 {2515 4179 64
Dividend distribution tax 16,235 16418 4,042 62
Charge/eredity in respect of previows vears (1,641 (BO3) 1,227 19
Unrecognised Tax Assets (net) 7418 4492 2723 42
Capital loss lapsed on account of Merger (Refer note 1) 3411
Crthers (1,144) (63400 (2,059) (31}

(1030607 38,027 66426 1,020
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Deferred tax asseisliabilities

The Group has accrued sigmnficant amounts of deferred tae. The majonty of the deferred tax liabilities represents accelerated tax relief
for the depreciation of property plant and equipment and the far value uplifis created on acquisitions, net of losses carried forward by
Vedarta Lim ited (post the re-onganization) and unised 1ax credits in the form of MAT credits carred forward in Vedanta Limited,
Carrn Energy Hydrocarbons Limited and Hindustan Zine Limited. Sigmficant components of Deferred ax (assetshhabalities
recognized in the consolidated balance sheet are as follows:

Far the vear ended March 31, 20 16&:

Charged! Exchange
Charged (eredited) difference
Opening  (eredited) 1o fia trapsfersed to Clasing
balamce mx Siniensent ather Charged! iramdaibon of  balance as 8t
al April 1, wofprofitor  comprehemsive  (credited) 1o forelgm March 31,
2015 Joss neoame euuily opweration Pl [
(*in *im {*in *im in *in
Slgnifbcant components of deferred tax labilitles [nssets) millicn nullbinm) il nullinm) millkong millliomy
Property, plant and equipment, Exploration and
Evaluation and other intangible assets 222116 (117,353) — — 6,370 111,133
Unabsorbed deprecianon/business loss (29, 668) (8011 — — — (37,679
Voluntary retirement scheme (694 (1973 (891)
Emplovee benefits (444) 125 {47T) 22 (344)
Fair value of denvative asseis' liabilities (524 3X B4 — — {1200
Fair valuation of other assets/liabilities 9,662 (168) — — 48 9,542
MAT credis entitlement (118,833) {11,673) — — — (130,506)
Other temporary differences {2, 2040) (1,124} — — 10 (3,404)
Taoial THAI5  (138,081) 37 _— 6,450 {52.265)
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Far the vear ended March 31, 2007;

Exchange
Charged’ Charged! diMeremoe
Openlng  forediied) o feredibed ) o tranderred to
balance as Siwlemend T Charged iranslatlon of  Tolsl 2 al

woApril 1,  of profilor  comprebensive  (oreditsd) o fordgn March 31,
2016 loss. liEcaise ocquity aperation 2017

*in i#in in i* i i*im *in

Slgnificant components of deferred fox Habilitles [nsseis) mililon) millicny millbon) million} million} mililon)
Propenty, plant and equipment, Exploration and

Evaluation and other intangible assets 111,133 (651 — — (258) 110,224
Unabsorbed depreciation/business loss (37,679 (3.973) — — —  (4]1,654)
Voluntary retirement scheme (391) 112 — — — {rm
Emplovee benefits {344) (58) {40y (442
Fair value of denivative assets’ liabilities {120 (31T 9 — — (338)
Fair valuation of cther assets/liabilities 9,542 (625} 14 8031
MAT credis entitlement {130,506) 6,933 (2TE) — — (123850
Other temporary differences (3, 404) (2,825) 217 43 311 (5,658)
Total (52.269) (1,406) 2) 43 67 (53,567)

Far the vear ended March 31, 2018:
Deferred tax Exchangse
Charged Charged! L] dierence

Opendig fereditedi to fereditedy o acquisition  tranderred o Claolng Clasing
balamee as  Statensent other throagh iramslation of  DLalameeasal  balance as al
af April 1,  of proflior  comprehenslve baskness lorekzm Slarch 31, Slarch 31,
07 boss Income combination opeeratlon 018 27
Slgnificant componenis of deferred ax *in ¥ In *in i¥ln *lm *ln {US dollars
lahilitles {asseis) million) il lion) million} million) milioa) i b In millkon}
Property, plant and equipment,
Exploration and Evaluation amd other
imangible assets 110,224 21.261 (213} 541 132,113 24029
Unabserbed deprecintionbusiness loss (41.654) 1.781 — — 2 (39871 (B12)
Voluntary retirement scheme (1) 368 — o - (411) (6]
Emplovee benefits (442) (381} {300 - (22 (875) (13
Fair value of denvative assets’ labilitics (33%) 123 (346) o (2) {563) (%
Farr valuation of other assetsliabilities 2931 (3.616) 3,906 320 0 550 147
MAT credits entitlement (123,851} 12,950 {39) — 560 (110.884) (1,703)
Other temporary differences (5,658) 724 68 512 (4,354) {6T)
Total (53,567) 33,210 (347) 3,603 1,716 (15.295) (234)

Deferred tax azsets and liabilities have been offset where they arise i the same legal entity and taxing jurisdiction but not otherwise.
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Accordingly, the net deferred tax (assets) liability has been disclosed in the corsolidated statement of financial position as follows;

Aot March 31, 2007 2018 b
T in Tin (US dhodlars
milliony _millkony o oillion)
Dieferred tax asset (T7,582) (58,635) (901}
Dieferred tax hability 24015 43340 Gl
Net deferred tax (msset) liability {53,567 (15,295) (235)

Deferred tax assets in the Group have been recognized to the extent there are sufficient taxable temporary differences relating to the
same taxation authority and the same taxable entity which are expected 1o reverse. For ceriain componemts of the Group, deferred tax
assets on carry forwand unused tax losses have been recognised 1o the extent of deferred 1ax liabilities on taxable temporany
differences available. It is expected that any reversals of the deferred tax liability would be offset against the reversal of the deferred
1ax assel ol respective entities.

Unused tax losses for which no deferred tax asset is recognised amount to ¥ 143,917 million, ¥ 98,831 million and ¥ 35,171 million
(% 539 mallion) as a1 March 31, 2006, March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively.

MAT credits are taxes paid to Indian tax authorities which can be offset against futwre tax liabilities, subject to cenain restriclions,
within a period of 15 vears from the vear of arigination. The Group recognises MAT assets only to the extent it expects to realise the
same within the prescribed period. The wused tax losses as at March 31, 2008 expire, if unutilized, based on the vear of origination as
follows:

Greater than
ane year, bess
Within iham fve  Gresler fian o explry
e yEar NEArs Mve years date Tstal Tatal
¥ln [ Fin iFin Fin (U8 Dollars
Partlculars milline) millian) i s} millian} _ million) _im millicn )
Unutilized business losses 1,277 1,457 141 12014 14889 228
Unabsorbed depreciation 20,195 200195 310
Unused R&D Tax Credit — — — 87 87 1
Total 1,277 1457 141 32.1% 35171 530

Further, the Group had unused MAT credit amounting to ¥ 2,960 million and ¥ 3,000 million (3 47 milhion) as at March 31, 2007 and
March 31, 2008 respectively. Such tax credits have not been recognised on the basis that recovery 15 not probable in the foreseeable
future. Unrecogmised MAT credit expires, if unutilized, based on the year of origination as follows:

im (U5 dhdlar

Financial year ending March 31, milbiond i o)l
2023 137 2
2024 521 8
2025 517 ]
2026 1,033 13
2027 633 10
2028 £l 1
2029 36 1
2032 40 1

3,000 47

The Group has not recognised any deferred tax liabilities for taxes that would be pavable on the Group's share in unremitted eamings
of certain of its subsidmnies because the Group controls when the liability will be incurred and it is probable that the liability will not
be incurred in the foresecable future, The amount of unremitted carnings wasz ¥ 328,798 million and T 314,877 million (34,886
million) as &t March 31, 20017 and March 31, 201 8 respectively
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H{a). Froperty, plant and equipment -

Mining  Land amd  Fland and O8] and Gas
Droperty  buildings _equipment_Prepeiies _Othes _ Telal Totsl

Tl Tin Tin Zin Tin lin U5 dollars

LT T TR 1 S— T —— L — T ——
Cost
April 01, 2006 152004 14,284 599,163 IS8 9UZE 1, SOLERT
Additions 9,441 235 114333 BRa3 862 136,055
Transfier duning the vear from exploration and evaluation assets 9,508 — — 1,103 — 10,6110
Disposals’ adjustments (2,302) (562} (2,078} —  (T38) (5,680}
Forsign exchangs 1814 464 1 980 (14,7171 B0 {10379
March 31, 2017 170465 106543 713598 633757 10,152 1654404 25,104
Additiens 16,231 1,823 56,TRS 9078 70 B4.650 1,300
Transfer dunng the vear from explosstion and evalustion assets 1,985 1985 0
Dhsposals’ adjustments [L}] (48} (B30} (140 (1B5) (8.575) (132}
Accisition through isiness combanation 3,140 10,510 196 13,840 213
Foreign exchangs 4170 1.241 4914 2.110 186 12621 194
March 31, 2018 1HLE65 112698 777,610 G4 THE 11058 1,739,021 26,709
Accumulated depreciation and Impalrmoent
April 01, 2016 7.7 1TM5 18574 566,308 6,180 B53348
Charge for the year 7,631 4,087 21,20 27487 633 Al 137
Disposals‘adjustments {1,397y [ TOR) {640 — (G4d) {3,389)
Foreign exchange B30 353 1,430 (1382 65 {11,324)
Impairment' — — — 4,225 — 4,235
March 31, 2017 84,605 2077 MI7,813 SR4258 6234 903997 13,584
Charge for the year 10,573 3,088 30,604 29694 ] 74,388 (WEH
Disposals’adjustments [i] ] (7. X6} (140%  (105) {7.542) {116}
Imparrment1{Charge! {reversal)) 41,140 #2213 1,547 (32,218) 3l 11625 174
Foreign exchange 1,453 732 3091 1,827 98 7,202 110
March 31, 2018 137,771 5T 26,060 SRA413  GERT  9RSETO 15,103
Met book value / Carrying ansouni
March 31, 2017 B5860  BS4a5 505,775 49499 3898 TH0497
Assels under Constroction (including capital Advances) 146,630

877,127

March 31, 2018 $3004  RaOTR 541,541 63,367 4171 749151 11,500
Assets under Constroction (including capital advances) 130,445 2,142

HEE,5% 13,048

I. () {1y During the vear ended March 31, 2018, the Group has recognized net impainment reversal of T 93,278 mullion (% 1,433 milliony
on its assets in the oil and gas segment comprising of

I) Beversal of previcusly recorded impairment charge of T 94,381 mallion (5 1,450 mallion) relating to Rajasthan odl and gas bloek
(OGU™) mainly following the progress on key growth projects axpected to result in the enhanced recovery of resources in a
commercially viable manner leading to a higher forecast of oil production and adoption of integrated development strategy for vanows
projects leding 1o savings in cost, OF das reversal, ¥ 32,216 nallion (% 495 mullion) reversal has been recorded against ol and gas
properties and ¥ 62,164 million (% 955 mallion) reversal has been recorded against exploratory and evaluation assets. The recoverabde
amount of the CGU of T 163,687 million (% 2,514 mallion), was determined bused on the fur valoe less costs of disposal approach, a
lewed-3 valuation techricue in the fair value hierarchy, as it more sccurately reflects the reeoverable amount based on our view of the
assurmptions that would be used by a market participant. This i3 based on the cash flows expected to be generated by the projected ol
and natural gas production profiles up to the expected dates of cessation of production shanng comtract { FSC) cessation of production
from each producing field based on current eshmates of reserves and nsked resources. Reserves assumptions for far valoe less costs of
dispesal discounted cash flow tests constder all reserves that o market participant would consider when valuing the asset, which are
usually broader in scope than the reserves used in a value-in-use test. Discounted cash fow analysis used to calculate fair value less
costs of disposal use assumption for ol price of % 62 per bamel for next one vear (March 2017: 5 58 per barmel ) and scales upto the
long-term nomanal price of $ 65 per barrel over the next 3 years thereafter (March 201 7: % 70 per barrel) derived from a consensus of
varions analyst recommendations, Thereafter, these have been escalated at a rate of 2.5% per anmem (March 201 T: 259 per anmem),
The cash flows are discounted usang the post-tax nomanal discount rate of 10,1% (March 2007: 10.2%) derived from the post-tax
weighted average cost of capital afler factoring in the Asks aseribed to FSC extension including swecessful implementation of key
growth projects. Based on the sensitivities carried out by the Group, change in emde price assumptions by § 1/bb] and changes to
discount rate by 0.5% would lead to a change in recoverable value by § 64 millien and 5 53 mallion respectively.

F-49

514/635



fii}

(i)

[

EDINETOOOO
00000000040 0(E30005)
Oooooood

Iy Impairment charge of # 1,103 million (5 17 mallion) representing the carmving value of assets relating to exploratony
wells in Block PR-OSN-2004/1 which has been relinguished during the year.

Druning the vear ended March 31, 2017, the Growp has recognised net impairment reversal of T 845 million relating 10
Rajasthan o1l and gas block. The imparment loss has been included in cost of sales. OF this net reversal, charge of

T 4225 million has been recorded against oil and gas properties and reversal of T 3,070 million against exploratony amd
evaluation assels.

For oil and gas properties, CGUs identified are on the basis of a PSC ("Production Sharing Contract™) level as it is the
smillest group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or
group of assets.

Dz the vear ended 31 March 2016, the Group had recogrised impairment charge on ol and gas assets of ¥ 322 998 million
mainly relating to Rajsthan Bock, wniggered by the sigmifeant fall in the erude oil prices, Of this charge, T 74,853 mullion had
been recorded agains ol and pas properties and ¥ 248,144 millon agains explomtory and evaluation assels.

(b)) During the year ended 31 March 20018, the Group has recogmized total impairment charze of ® 48,599 million (8 746
million) as against the net carrying value of T 56,037 million (5 861 million) on its iron ore assets in Goa in the iron ore
segment. Pursuant to an order passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India on 07 February 2018, the second renewal of
the mining leases granted by the State of Goa in 2004-15 toall miners including Vedanta were cancelled. Consequentially,
all mining operations stopped with effect from 16 March 2018 wniil fresh mimng leases (not fresh renewals or other
renewals) and fresh environmental clearances are granted in accordance with the provisions of The Mines and Minerals
(Development and Begulatien) (WMDR) Act.

Significant uncertainly exisis over the resumption of mining at Goa under the current leases. The Group has assessed the
recoverable value of all its assets and liabilities associated with existing mining leases which led to an impairment charge
in March 2018, The recoverable value of the mining reserve (grouped under “mining property and leases™) has been
assessed as Wil as there is no reasonable certainty towards re-awand of these mining leases. Similarly, upon consideration
of past precedence, the provision for restoration and rehabilitation with respect to these mines has been assessed as Mil, as
the Group believes that the same would be carned out by the future successful badder at the time of mine closure, The net
recoverable valwe of cther assets and habilities has been assessed a1 2 7415 million (5 114 millian) based on the air value
less cost of sales methodology using a level 3 valuation technique. The fair value was determined based on the estimated
selling price of the individual assets using depreciated replacement cost method. Oun of the total impairment charge of

T4 399 million (5 746 milhon), T 43,841 millien (5 673 million) has been recogrized under property, plam and
equipment. ¥ 601 million (3 9 million) has been recognized under assets under construction and ¥ 4,157 million (8 64
million) has been recoprmzed under other met assets.

(&) Durirg the vear ended 31 March 2018, the Group has recogrised a loss of T 2,513 millien (5 39 mllion) relating o
certain ttems of asset under construction at the aluminium operations, which are no longer expected to be wed

(d) During the year ended 31 March 2017, Group has made a provision for impairment of # 2,007 million relating 1o
certan old mems of assel under construction at the Alumina refinery operations

() During the vear ended 31 March 2016, the Group has recognized 2 14,900 million impairment charge in respect of the
exploratory assets in West Africa {Westem Cluster, Liberia) on account of low iron ore prices, geo-political factors and no
plans for any substantive expenditure resulting in continued uncertainty in the praject. OF this charge, ¥ 8,555 million has
breen recorded against Exploratory and Evaluation assets, ¥ 344 million in property, plant and equipment and ¥

G001 millicn kas been recorded against assets under construction

() Dhurisge the vear ended 31 March 2006, the Group has recoprized ¥ 1,154 mallion impairment charge in the carrving
amourd of 1dle assets prouped under assets under construction at Bellary, Kamataka in Incha.

(g} Dunng the year ended 31 March 2016, the Group has recognised 2 497 millon impairment charge in property, plant
and equipment relating 1o its operation in the Copper Mines of Tasmania Ptv Lid, Australia on account of extended care
and maintenrance, lower copper prices and continued uncertainty in start-up of operations,

Addittons includes net deferred stripping cost addition of T 263 million and T 440 mllon (37 million) for the vears ended
March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively.

Certain property, plant and equipment are pledged as collateral against borrowings, the details related to which have been
described m Mote 17 on “Borrowings™. Interest (net) capitalised as part of property, plant and equpment was ¥ 6,650
million and ¥ 3,484 million (5 54 rmllion) for the vears ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 201 8, respectively.

Depreciation charge for the vear includes T 6 million and ¥ Nil (5 Nil) capatalised as property. plant and equipment duming
the vear ended March 31, 2017 and 2018 respectively.

Assets under construction as at March 31, 2016, March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2008 15 alter accumulsted impairment
charge of 2 5,115 million, ¥ 10,122 million and ¥ 13,236 million (5 203 million) respectively.
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. The Division Bench of the Hon'hle High Court of Chhattisgarh has vide its order dated February 25, 2010, upheld that
BALCO 15 in legal possession of 1,804.67 acres of Government land. Subsequent to the smd order, the State Government
has decided to issue the lease deed in favour of BALCO after the 1ssue of forest land is decided by the Hon"ble Supreme
Court, In the proceedings before the Hon'ble Supreme Court, pursuant to public interest Intigations filed, it has been
alleged that land in possession of BALCO is being used in contravention of the Forest Conservation Act, 1980 even
though the said land has been in its possession prior to the promulgation of the Forest Conservation Act, 1980 on which its
Aluminmm complex, allied facilities and wwnship were constructed between 1971-76. The Central Empowered
Commitiee of the Supreme Court has already recommended ex-post facto diversion of the forest land in possession of
BALCO. The matter 15 presently sub-judice before the Hon'ble Supreme Court.

T Al=o refer note 3. W (xi1) relating to assets at Copper plant where operations are suspended.

Plant and equipment includes refmeries, smelters, power plants and related facilities, data processing equipment and electncal fittings.

8 (b} Exploration and evaluation asses

Ganibialierg
Mine Projeci  ©lland Gas _ Tolal  _ Telal
L% dollars in
2 inmillion_ ® in million ¥ inmdllion il lisn

Cost
April 01, 2016 D508 26,391 10589
Addinens — 1,234 1.234
Transfer during the vear to property plant and equipment {9,508) (1,108} (10,6100
Unsuccessful Exploration Cost — (407) {407}
Foreign exchange — (2.333)  (2333)
Impairment reversal® 5070 5,070
March 31, 2007 — 9EH52 98852 1518
Additions — 1,131 1,131 17
Deductions’ adjustments (633) {633) [ L]
Transfer during the vear to property plant and equipment — (1,985) {1,985) (300
Unsuceessiinl Exploration Cost (1 (n (]
Foreign exchange — FEO 819 14
Impanrment reversal™ — 61,061 61,062 938
March 31, 201§ —_ 150305 159305 2,447
Exploration and Evaluation Assets as ai:
March 31, 2018 (US dollars in million) _— 2447 1447

* Refer foot note 1 to note 8 {a)
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& (c) Intangible assets

Port
Concesdon Loftware
Righis Llcemse Ciihiers Toisl Tobsl
U5 dollars
Ammltion Einmiiin _¢knlike ¥ioedlon _inmilke
Cost
April 01, 2016 6,017 138 657 9,042
Additions 0 496 56 581
Deletions (T (39) — {109}
Foreign exchange difference — (25) — (25}
March 31, 2017 5,976 1800 T3 SARS 146
Additions & 172 11 3| 4
Aceuusition through Business Combination - 7 2031 2,048 il
Dredetions (20 99) - (19} (2)
Foreign exchange difference — 24 1467 191 i
March 31, 2018 5,064 .04 1912 11,50 182
Accumulated amortization and mipa lrment
Part
Concewsdon Softvware
Frighis Licemse Ciiiers Totsl Tobsl
1% dollars
!immillion  ¥inmillion  Pin odllion ¥ inmillion  immillioo
April 01, 2006 (4] 1,973 -1 1,742
Charge for the year 1] 184 IR 443
Deeletions {10 (3T) — A7)
Foreign exchange difference — (27} — (27}
March 31, 2017 o910 2,093 108 3in 45
Charge for the year 1246 293 52 571 B
Deeletions (3 (99) o {102) (2)
Foreign exchange difference 15 2 17 0
March 31, 2018 1,133 PRI 162 3,597 54
Other Intangibles as al:
March 31, 2017 5,004 o7 ans 6,378
March 31, 2018 4,831 712 2,760 §.303 128

March 31, 2018 (US dollars in million)

(17 Vizag General Cargo Berth Private Limited (VGCB), a special purpose vehicle, was incorpomated for the coal berth mechanization and
upgrades at Visakhapatnam port. VGCB is wholly owned by Vedanta Limited as on March 31, 2017 amd Masch 31, 2018, The project
is to be camied out on a design, build, finance, operate, transfer basis and the concession agreement between Visakhapatnam Port and
VGEOBE was sagned in Jusie 2000, In October 2010, VGOB was awarded with the concession after fulfilling condibons stpulated as a
precedent to the concession sgreement. Visakhapatnam Port has provided, in lien of license fee an exclusive license to VGCB for
desagrung, engineenng, financing, construcling, equippng, opermting, mantaming, and replacing the project/project facilities mcd
services. The concession peniod is 30 years from the date of the award of the concession. The capacity of upgraded berth would be
10.18 mmipa and that the Vishakhapatnam Port would be entitled to receive 38, 10% share of the gross revenue as rovalty. VGCB is
entitled to recover a tariff from the user(s) of the project facilities and services as per Tan T Authonty for Major Project (TAMFP)
notification. The fan ff rates are linked to the Wholesale Price Index (WFI) and would accordingly be adjusted as specified in the
coneession agreement every vear. The ownership of all infrastructure assets, buldings, structures, berths, wharfs, equipment and other
iminovable and movable asets constructed, installed, located, created or provided by VG OB at the project site and'or in the poat’s
assets pursnant to concession agreemvent would be with VGCB until expiry of this congession agreement, The cost of any repair,
replacement or restoration of the project faalities and services shall be bome by VGCB dunng the concession pericd. VGCRB has to
transfer all 1ts nghts, titles and interest in the project faalities and services free of cost to Visakhapatnam Port at the end of the
concession pemod.

9, Non-contralling Interests (*NCI') and joint aperations

Desaily af subsidiaries that have material nen-controlling inferests

The Group consists of a parent company, Vedanta Limited, incorporated in India and a number of subsidiaries held directly and
indirectly by the Group which operate and are mcorporated around the world. Note 31 to the financial statements lists the details of
share holdings in the subsidiaries.

The Mon-controlling interests that are matenial to the Group relate to Hindustan Zinc Limited (HZL) as at harch 31, 2017 and
March 31, 2018
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Asat March 31, 2018, NCIs hold an economic interest by virtue of their shareholding of 35.08%, 49.00%, 26.00% and 48 37% in
HEL, BALCO, BMM and ASI respectively. The NCT holdings as at March 31, 2007 were 35.08%, 49.00% and 26.00% in HZL,
BALCO and BMM respectively.

The principal place of business of HZL and BALCO is in India, BMM is in South Africa and ASI is in Japan, South Korea and
Tarwan,

The table below shows summanzed financial information of subsidiaries of the Group that hay ¢ non-controlling interests. The
amounts are presented before inter-company eliminations.

As at March 31,2017

i% i million)
HEL BALCO BMM Todal
Current assets 346,079 11,400 6,185 363,064
Non-current assels 169,958 121,735 21483 313176
Current liabilities 200,159 56,254 45947 262,360
Maon-current liabilities 2043 2934] 649 3TER0
Eqquity attributable to equity holders of the Parent 203,006 24245 12,007 239350
Non-controlling interests 104,737 23205 4218 137,250

A al March 3, 2018

2 im million)
_HEL  BALCG  ihers  Todal
Current assels 241,462 20211 93%6 271059
Non-curment assets 184,002 117,505 58386 359983
Current liabilities 9379 49567 4747 113,688
Mon-current liabilities 2026 40,159 38791 BOSTo
Equity attributable to equity holders of the Parent 236,412 24478 17826 278716
Non-controlling interests® 127,737 23,517 6,110 157364
® 0 1208 million (5 5 million) attributable te NCT of ASI trarsferred to put option liability. Refer note | -Business Combination
{Aeguisition of ASI).
Asaid March 31, Mi1§
{115 Dollars In Millksn}
HEL  BALCO  Others  Talal
Current assels 30 3100 144 4163
MNon-current assels 2827 1,805 BOT 5530
Current liabilities 92 761 T3 1,746
Mon-current liabilities 3l al7 596 1,244
Equity attributable to equity holders of the Parent 3631 376 273 4280
Non-controlling interests 1,962 A6l 94 1417
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For the Year Ended March 31, 2017

(¥ In Milbion)
HEL Calrn BALDCD  BMAM Tatsl

Revenue 171,163 82,041 57,210 8281 318695
Expenses 83584 AL13%8 57293 6657 198672
Profit / (loss) for the year 87579 30903  (83) 1624 120,023
Profit / (loss) attributable to equity holders of the Parent 56,858 18,495 (42) 1,200 76,511
Profit/ (loss) anributable to non-controllng interests 30,721 12408 {41) 424 43,512
Profit/ {loss) for the year 87,579 30003 (%3} 1424 120,023
Other comprehensive income [ (loss) attributable to the squity holders of the

Parent (%) (3.5:3) (119 B3 (3.271)
Cither comprehensive income / (loss) attributable to non-controlling interests (10 (2658 (114) 200 (2492)
Other comprehensive income / {loss) during the vear (269 (66210 (233) 1120 (57463)
Total comprehensive income / (loss) attributable to the equity holders of the

Parent 583 14532 (lel) 2030 73.240
Total comprehensive income [ (loss) attributable to non-controlling nterests 30,711 Q7500 (155) 714 41,020
Total comprehensive income / (loss) during the year 87,550 214282 (316} 2,744 114260
Dividends pand / payable to non-controlling interests, including dividend wax 52447 2718 — — 55,165
Met cash inflow from operating activities 75,772 54464 TRST  S6TT 143770
Met cash inflow (cutflow) from investing activities 38161 (54981 (6120} (3,966} (26,906)
Met cash (outflow) from financing activities (112.550)  (3.997) (1,748) {120,295)
et cash inflow / (outflow) 1383 (6,514) (11 1,711 (3,431)
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Expenses
Profit / (loss) for the year

Profit/ (loss) atributable to equity holders of the Parent
Profit/ (loss) attributable to non-controllng interests

Profit / {loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income [ (loss) attributable to the equity halders of the Parent
Other comprehensive income |/ (Joss) attributable to non-controlling interests
Other comprehensive income J (loss) during the vear

Total comprehensive income  (loss) attributable to the equity holders of the Parent
Total comprehensive income / (loss) attributable (o non-contrelling interests

Total comprehensive income | (loss) durimg the year

Dividends pard / payable to non-controllmg mterests, including dividend tax

Met cash inflow from operating activitics

Met cash (outflow) / inflow from investing activities

Met cash (outflow)’ inflow from financing activities

Net cash (ouiflow)

" Eefer note | -Business Combanation (Acquisition of ASD).

Revenue

Expenses

Profit / (loss) for the year

Profit/ (loss) atwributable to equity holders of the Parent

Profit/ (loss) anributable to non-controlling interests

Profit/ (loss) for the vear

Other comprehensive income / (loss) attnbutable to the equity holders of the Parent
Other comprehersive income / (losg) attributable to non-controlling interests
Other comprehensive inceme J (loss) during the vear

Total comprehensive income / (loss) attributable to the equity holders of the Parent
Total comprehensive income  (loss) attributable to non-controlling interests

Total comprehensive income | (loss) during the year

Dividends pard / payable to non-controllmg interests, including dividend tax
Met cash inflow from operating activities

Net cash (outflow) / inflow from investing activities

Net cash (outflow)’ inflow from financing activities

Net cash (ouiflow)
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For ihe Year Ended March 31, 2018

% In Milion)

HEL BALCO  Others® Taotsl

218,726 BTA16 18106 324448
126,120 87698 14,457 218284

A (82} 3,649 06, 1044

60116 (42) 2886 62,960
32481  (40) 763 33204

02 507 (82} 3640 06 164

(389) 213 022 1,906
[208) 262 691 145

(597) 535 2713 2651

58,726 232 4502 64860
33273 e 1,454 33949

91,999 454 6356 9809

(14279 — —(14273)

08,367 T.4440 6317 112,124
B7.961 (2,000) (12300) 73,661
(186,488) (5.490) 3699 (138279)

(160 (500 (2284) (2454}

For the Year Ended March 31, 2008
{USTH In Milllon)
HZL  BALCO  (Hbers  Total

3,359 1,346 278 4983
1,937 1,348 222 3,507
1,422 () 56 1476
923 (1) 43 965
499 (13 s
1.422 ) 56 1476

() 4 3l 29
(3) 4 10 11
(9) g 4l 40
917 4 15 996
4945 3 23 S22
1413 7 9% 1318
2, — 219)

1511 14 97 1,722
L351 (31 {139} 1,131
(2.864) (84) 5T (1891)

) () _ 35 (38}
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The effect of changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries that did not result in a loss of control is as follows:

Purchase of NCI*
Changes in WCT *

Changes in MCl *

Changes in NCI

For e Year Emted March 31, 2007

(I Adillisnd

HE

—_ (213515

L

{alrm

(188)

BALCD MM Total

{158}

— (213515)

For the Year Ended March 31, 2018

(¥ in Milion)

HZL BALCO Olvers

Talal

438 438

For the Year Ended March 31, 2018

#  Hefer note 1 — Business Combination of ASI and consolidated statements of changes in equity for details

Jaint Gperations

The Group participates in several unincorporated joint operations which involve the joint control of assets used in ol and gas
exploration and producing sctivities which are as follows:

Operating Blocks

Tmelia:

Ravva block — Exploration and production
CB-0572 - Exploration

CB-0572 = Development & production
RI-ON-940/] — Exploration

RJ-ON-9001 - Development & production
KG-0SN-200003 — Exploration

South Africa Block] - Exploration
Relinguished block

PR-OSN-2004/1 - Explosation™
MB-DAWN-2006/1 ™ — Exploration

Non Operating Blocks

Iz

KG-OWMN-2003/1" Exploration and appraisal

(1) Relinguished on April 15, 2006
(2} Relinquished on June 30, 2017

Area

Krishna Godavari

Cambay Offshore

Cambay Offshore

Rajasthan Onshaore

Rajasthan Cmshaore

Krishna Godavarl Offshore

Crange Basin South Afnica Offshore

Palar Basin Offshore
Mumbai Deep Water

Krishna Godavari Cnshore

(LS In Adilkion)
HEL BALCO CHbsrs Tatal
7 7
Fartid pating
Inderest ()
Ao Murch 31, Asaf March 31,
017 IME
22.50 2250
G000 40,000
4000 400,040
10000 100,600
000 000
10000 10000
0,00 60,00
35.00 —
40,00 49,00

(3}  Operatorship has been transferred to Ol and Natural Gas Corpesation (ONGCy wee . July 7, 2014
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10. Financial asset investments
Financial assel investments represent investments classified and accounted for as available-fos-sale investments

Movensenis for il year ended March 31, 2007 2004 2004
i*in i¥in (LS dodlers

millioiny  million) i million}

As ot April 01, 432 GE5 I
Changes in fair value 263 S 14
As at March 31, 695 1,595 24

These investments represent investments i equily securilies that present the Group with epportunities for retum through dividend
income and gains in value. The fair value of quoted securities are determined by reference to published price quotations in active
markets. The fair value of unquoted secunties are determmed by reference to discounted cash flows model.

Dhuring the yvear ended March 31, 2017 pursuani to demerger of Sterlite Technologies Limited inte Sterlite Technologies Limiied and
Sterlite Power Transmission Limited, 952,839 shares of Sterlite Power Transmission Linmted have been allotted to the Company.
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11. (¥ther non-current asseis

As al March 3.
7 1018 LI L]

i* in (in (US dollars
million)  million)  In mlllion}

Financial

Bank Deposits' 91 1,238 19
Site restoration assets’ 3859 4705 72
Claims recervable 71 646 10
Trade receivables’ 13,540 21,485 331
Others 1,739 1,975 30
Total - Financial 193000 30,049 462
Non Financial

Deposits with Government Authorities 3726 5961 bl |
Claims and cther receivable 11990 7,897 120
Total - Nen Financial 15,716 13,858 11

35,016 43,907 673

' includes fixed deposit of T 199 million (3 3 millien) under lien with bank and ¥ 1,035 million (5 16 million) under inerest
reserve created agamst interest pavment on loans from banks as a1 March 31, 2018
‘ includes deposit m Site Restoration Fund of ¥ 3,275 mallion and 2 3,986 million (3 61 million) and investment in a rehabihtion
trust of ¥ 584 million and  T19(% 11 million) as at March 2007 and March 31, 2018, respectively.
Crther non-current assets and Trade and other receivables include receivables (net of provisions) of the power division
aggregating fo (a) ¥ 8,930 million and ¥ 7,670 million (3 118 million} as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively
held back by a customer, owing 1o certain disputes relating to computation of tanffs and differential revenue recognised with
respect to tarifls pending finalisation by the state eleciricity regulatory commission; (b) ¥ 5,830 million and ¥ 8,020 mill:on
(% 123 mallion) as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively held back by another customer on account of disputes
mainly relating to the determination of the calonific value of coal which has been adjudicated in favour of the Group by the
Hon ble Supreme Court of India and () T 2,620 million and T 8310 million (3 128 mallion) as at March 31, 2017 and March 31,
2018 respectively relating to tax benefiis available at the ime of plant set up and certain other matiers, which the Group has
Intigated. In all these matters, the Group has obtained separate independent legal advice(s) or considered favourable judgements
in support of their claim and believes that it 15 highly probable that the matters would be settled in their favour and does not
expect any material loss on ultimate settlement.

12, Inventories
Inventenes consist of the following

As ni March 31,

2017 1§ 208
¥ in *in [US alollars
millicn il I il liom)
Eaw materials and consumables S50643  B3300 1,279
Waork-in-progress 3317 30,192 4464
Finished goods 8452 H392 98

27,266 119,884 1L&41

Inventones with a carrying amount of ¥ 51,249 million and ¥ 81,392 million {5 1,250 million) have been pledged as security against
certamn bank borrowings of the Group as st March 31, 20017 and March 31, 2018, respectively. (Refer note 17)
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Inventory held at net realizable value amounted to 2 449 million and ¥ 615 million (52 million) as at March 31, 2017 and harch 31,
2018, respectively. The write down on this nventory amounted to 2 120 million and 2 837 milhon (3 12 million) for the year ended
March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018, respectively.

13, Trade and other receivables
Trade and other receivables {net of allowances) consist of the followng:

As ai March 31,

2T 2% s
i* In Fin (US dollars
million)  millicn)  in million)

Financial
Trade receivables® 20,328 31,651 486
Beceivables from related parties 562 426 7
Loans to related parties 692 G605 11
Cash call / receivables from joint Operations BA49 6429 o9
Other receivables® 3,191 5348 81
Total - Financial 33,221 44,549 [
MNon Financial
BEalance with Government authorities 6,832 7553 116
Prepayments 1,774 1 BE2 29
Advances for supplies 11,640 18,792 289
Advance for supplies to related party 1,390 3,857 59
Crher receivables 5418 7630 117
Total - Nen Financial 17,054 39,714 610

60276 84263 1204

* includes deposit held as collateral in respect of closure cost and future redundancy payments payable to emplovees of Lisheen
on termination of their employment on or before the mine closure of ¥ 914 million as at March 31, 2017,

‘ refer footnote 3 1o Mote 11

The credit period given 1o customers ranges from zero 1o 90 days. Other receivables primarily include deposits and mnterest receivable.

For terms and conditions of loans to related parties, refer Note 31 on related party disclosures.

Trade recevables with a carrying value of T 19172 millicn and ¥ 33,643 million (3 517 mallion) have been given as collateral towards
borrowings as at March 31, 2007 ard March 31, 2018 respectively. (Refer note 17)

Allowances Tor trade and other receivables
The change in the allowanee for trade and other recevables (current and non-current) 15 as follows:

Pl 018 2018

*in Tin (US dallars
millionp  milliony  In milllon}

As at Apnil 01, 17,657 19443 299

Allowance made during the vear 2425 7606 17

Reversals during the year (304 (2181} (33}

Foreign Exchange difference (333) 65 1

As at March 31, 19443 24,953 384
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14. Short-term invesiments
Short-term investments consist of the following:

As ai March 31,

27 2§ LI E]
¥ in (Fin  (US dollars
milliony _milllon; i miilice)
Bank deposits’ 55790 30,633 471
Other investments®* 468 805 285 363 4,383

514,685 315,996 4854

Other investments mclude mutual fund investiments and bonds and are fair valued through the consohidated statements of profit or loss.
Bank deposits are made for the penods of more than three months depending on the cash requirements of the respective companies
and eam mterest at the respective deposit rates

1. Incledes * 2,350 million and 2 2,012 million (5 31 million) on lien with banks, 2 il and 2 597 million ($ 9 million) deposit

held as collateral in respect of ¢losure cost and future redundancy payments payahle to emplovees of Lisheen on termination of

their emplovment on or before the mine closure, and ¥ 398 million and ¥ 391 million (3 6 million) held as margin maoney as at

March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively.

Ineludes ¥ 5,246 million and ¥ 5,340 million (5 82 million) invested in a related pany as at Masch 31, 2007 and March 31, 2018

respectively.

3 Includes ¥ Wil and ¥ 4,118 mullion (% 63 million) offered as secunty by a subsidiry against overdraft facility from a bank as at
March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively.

s

15, Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Restricted cash and cash equivalents consist of the following:

As ol March 31,
2007 208 2018

¥ in ®in (US dollars
million)  millfom) o millioa)

Cash at banks' 1118 2,314 35
Short term deposits’ 1.629 169 3
11,747 1483 38

1 Cash a1 banks 15 restricted in wse as it relates to unclaimed dividends of T 3,677 million and T 909 million (3 14 million) as a1
March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively. Further it includes T 6,441 millien and T 1,405 (3 21 million) as at March 31,
2007 and March 31, 2018 representing unpaid dividend amount whach is required 1o be remitted 1o minonty shareholders within
30 days from the date of declaration of dividend. The said amount of unpaid dividend has been classified as cash and cash
equivalent for the purpose of Statement of Cash flows.

2 includes ¥ 1,114 million and ¥ Nil of bank deposits on lien with banks, ¥ 515 million and ? 169 (% 3 million) held as collateral
in respect of closure cost as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively.

16. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of the following:

As a8 March 31,
20T 015 L]
(¥ in (¥in (V% dollars
lien)  million) _inmillion)
Cash at banks and in hand* B5.63]1 346596 533
Short-term deposits 11571 74596 115
97202 42,19 648
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Shaort-term deposits are made for periods of between one day and three maonths, depending on the immediate cash requirements of the
respective companies, and eam interest at the respective short-term deposit rates.

* Include # 75,437 million and 2 16,45% million (3 253 million) as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively in unpaid
dividend account of the subsidiary, attributable to the Company’s shareholding which has been remitted post yvear end.

17. Borrowings

Shart-term borrowings represent borrowings with an original maturity of less than one vear and current portion of long-term
borrowings. Long-term borrowings represent borrowings with an original matunity of greater than one vear, Maturity distribution is
based on contractual maturities. Interest rates an Noating-rate debt are linked 1o benchmark rates.

Short-term borrowings consist of;

As ab March 31,
017 018 LR

®in (*in (US dollars

Jollton) | _miltion) _in miltion}

Banks and financial institutions* 322,436 219512 3,371
Current portion of long-term borrowings O0.650 04188 1,447
Short-term and current portion of long term borrowings 413,126 313,700 4518

Long-term borrowings consist of
As at March 31,
T 2018 2018

¥ in *in {US dallars

millien)  milliom) _in million)

Banks and financial institutions 255,557 214,180 3.2%0
Mon-convertible debentures 136,751 115747 1.778
Redeemable preference shares (refer note 1) 30,000 30,100 462
Men-convertible bonds — 1,136 17
Other 936 913 14

Long-term borrowings 423344 362,076 5,561
Less: Current portion of long-term borrowings (06900 (94,188) (1,447}
Lomg-term borrowings, net of current portion 332,654 267888 4,114

. Ineludes ¥ 68,080 million as at March 31, 2017 which became current pursuant 1o cancellation of shares held by TMHL in Caim
India, upon the merger being effective as referred 10 in e 1. The same was classified as a non-current borrowing n earher
peeriods.

Bank loans availed by the Group are subject to certain covenanis relating to interest service coverage, current ralio, debt service

coverage ratio, wotal outside liabilities 1o 1otal net worth, fxed assets coverage ratio, ratio- of todal term habalities to net worth, debt to

EBITDA ratio and retum on fixed asseis. The Group has complied with the covenants as per the terms of the loan agreement.

The Company has discounted trade receivables on recourse basis ¥ 1,656 million and 7,830 million (5 120 million) as at March 31,

20017 and March 31, 2018 respectively. Accordingly, the monies received on this account are shown as borrowings as the trade
receivables do not meet de-recognition eriteria

F-61

526/635



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

Details of Non-convertible debentures issued by the Group lave been provided be low-

As at Mareh 31,
017 015 2008

*im in (U dedlars

milllony  wdllion)  In mlllion}

1002595 due Awgust 2017 5,000 = —

9 70" due Scpih:mb-:r 2m7 1,800 —_ —

4 36% due October 2017 9,752 — —

0. 27% due Movember 20017 2,000 — —

9 36% due December 2017 5,250

8.91% due Apnl 2013 9978 90998 134
O 10%% due April 2013+ 24990 2499 384
O 1 due July 2015%* 12,000 12,000 184
T.600% due May 2019 —_ 3,506 55
T.75% due September 20149 2,500 2,500 33
8.65% due September 2019 1500 1,500 23
8,25% due October 20019 3000 3000 46
7500 due November 201 9%* 2000 2000 Ell
8. 20%% dus November 2019 3,000 3000 46
T000% due March 20208 — 1,90% Ell
7.95% due April 2020 3,000 3,000 46
B.70% due Apnil 2020 G000 G000 o2
B.00%% due July 2020 —_ 2,006, 46
7.85% due August 2020 5,000 17
0.45% due August 2000 1090 20,000 307
8.25% due Seprember 2020 — 4,250 65
T.80% due Decembser 2020 — 3,000 7
2.75% due April 2021 2,500 2,500 38
8. 75% due September 2021 2,500 2,500 iz

9,407 due October 2022* 4998 - -

0.400% due November 2022* 4,907

O 24% due December 2022# o4 S - —_

0. 24% due Decembser 2022* 4,997 — —
Total 136,751 115,747 1,778

*  The NCDs have been pre-paid during the vear
**  The debenture holders of these MCDs and the Company have put and call option at the end of 5 vears from the respective date of
the allotment of the NCDs
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Security Details

The Group has taken borrowings in various countries towards funding of its acquisitions, capital expenditure and working capatal
requirements. The borrowings comprise of funding arangements from various banks and financial institutions taken by the parent and
subsidiaries, Out of the total borrowings of ¥ 745,780 million and ¥ 581,588 million (3 £,932 million) shown above, total secured
borrewings are ¥ 461,610 million and ¥ 349365 million (8 5,365 million) and unsecured borrowings are ¥ 284,170 million and

T 232223 million (5 3,567 million) as a1 March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively. The detals of security provided by the
Grroup in various countries, o varioaus banks on the assets of Parent and subsidiaries are as follows:

As al March 31,
01T 008 PR B

(*in i*in (U% dallars
million)  naflifon) im million

Progect buvers” eredit from First pari passu charge on the entire current assets of the
banks (grouped under banks  Company, both present and future, First pan passu charge
and financial institutions) on all rights, title, claim and benefit in all the whole of the
current assets of the borrower, both present and future,
including stock & raw material, stock in process, semi-
finished, finished good and stores & spares not relating to
plant and machinery (consumable stores & spares) — 1,254 18

Secured by first charge on entire stock of raw material,
semi-finished goods, finished goods, consumable stores
and spares and such other movables including book debts
and bills of the Company s Iron ore division at Goa and
charge on Iron ore Gea's all other current asseis including

outstarkding monies and receivables on par passu basis — 16 1
Other secured project bavers” credit from banks 1,489 - —
Working capital loans Secured by firsl pari passu charge on current assels, 6,618 3078 47
(zrouped under banks and present and future of the Company
financial instintions) Secured by hypothecation of stock of raw materials, work-

in-progress, semi-finshed, firished products, consumable

stores and spares, bills receivables, book debts and all other

mavables, both present and future in BALCO, The charges

rank pari passu among banks wrder the multiple banking

arrangements, for fund and non-fund based facilities 7 1

First pari passu charge on the entire current assets of the

Company, both present and future, First pari passu charge

on all rights, title, claim and benefit in all the whole of the

current assets of the bosrower, both present and future,

including stock & raw materal, stock in progess, semi

firshed, Dnashed poods and stores & spares not relating 1o

plamt and machinery (consumable stores 8 spares) — 6,389 a97

Secured by first charge on entire stock of raw material,

semi-finished goods, fimshed poods, consumable stores

and spares and all book debts of the Company”s [ron one

division at Goa on pan passu basis. 1656 1,662 6

Secured by a first pari passu charge on all present and
future inventories, book debts and all other current assets
of TSPL _— 5,886 00

Secured by hypothecation of stock of raw materials, work-

in-progress, semi-finished, finished products, corsumable

stores and spares, bills receivables, book debis and all

other movables, both present and [uure in BALCO, The

charges rank pan passu among banks under the muluple

banking arrangements, both for fund based and non-fund

based facilities. 1,701 26

F-63

528/635



External commercial
borrowings {grouped under
banks and financial
institutions)

Mon-convertible Debentures

The facility is secured by first pari passu charge on all
movable property, plant and equipments related to power
plants and aluminium smelters located at Korba bath
present and future along with secured lenders

The facility 15 secured by first pari passw charge an all
movable project assets related to 1200 MW power project
and 3.25 LTPA Smelter project both present and [uture
along with secured lenders at BALCO

Cither secured external commercial bommowings

Secured by way of movable fixed assets in relation 1o the
Lanjigarh Befinery Expansion Progect including 210 bW
Power Project for the Lanjigarh Refinery Expansion
Project at Lanjigarh, Orissa

a) Secured by way of “movable fixed assets” in relation to
the 1.6 MTPA Aluminium Smelter alongwith 1215 MW
(1358W = 9 captive power plant located in Tharsugeda
and 1 MTPA Alumina Refinery alongwith 90 MW Co-
generation power plant located at Lanjigarh in Odisha
State and shall include all presemt movable plant and
machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories,
fictures, mechanical and electrical equipments, machinery

and all other movable fixed assets and all estate, right, utle,

interest, property, claims and demands whatsoever in
relation to assets.

b} Secured by whole of the movable fixed assets of the 1.6
MTPA Aluminium Smelter along with 1215 MW captive
power plant in Jharsuguda and | MTPA alumina refinery
alongwith 75 MW co-generstion plant in Lanjigarh,
including 1= movable plant and machinery, capital works-
in-process, machinery spares, tools and accessories, and
other movable fixed assets

Secured by first Pari Passu charge on the movable fixed
assets both present and future of 2400 MW (GO0
MWL Tharsuguda Power Flant

Secured by way of first ranking pari passu charge on
movable fieed assets in relation to the Lanjigarh Refinery
Expansion Project (having capacity beyond 2 MTPA and
upto & MTPA) situated at Lanjigarh, Onssa, The Lanjigarh
Refinery Expansion Project shall specifically exclude the
“1 MTFA alumina refinery of the Company along with S0
MW power plant in Lanjigarh’ and all its related capacity
EXPANSIONS.
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Ax i March 31,

2017

*in

2018

i in

(U5 dhalbars.

milllgn)  _msillion) _im million

4,791

323
15,125

11,95

25,0000

15,500

4,858

3252

11,999

25,0000

24,500

15,500)

15

50

184

354

384

5%
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As ol AMarch 31,
Fii? 2ins pL} ]
(*in *in (U dhallars
milllgn)  _msillion) _im million
Secured by way of movable fixed assets of the Lanjigarh
Refinery Expansion Project meludmg 210 MW Power
Progect for the Lanjigarh Refinery Expansion Project with
a minimum security cover of 1 time of the outstanding

amount of the debenture — 8,496 130
Secured by Firel pari passu charge over Plant, Property,
Equipment (exeluding coal block) of BALCO. — 4594 7

Secured by first pari passu charge on movable and/ or
immovable fixed assets of TSPL with a minimum asset
cover of 1 time during the tenure of NCTD, 5,500 10,500 161

Secured by first pari passy charge on movable and’ or
immovable fixed assets of TSPL with a minimum assel
cover of 1.1 tmes during the tenure of NCD. Q983 9998 154

Secured by way of first pari-passu charge on the specific
movable and’ or immovable property, plant and equipment
of VGCRE, as may be identified and notified by the Tssuer
1o the Security Trustes from time to time, with minimum
asset coverage of 1 time of the aggrepate face value of

bonds oulstanding at any point of time. — 4,250 65
Other secured redeemable non-convertible debentures 43,770 — —
Term Loans (grouped under  Secured by first pari passu charge on fixed asseis of TSPL
banks and financial both present and future.
institutions) 36401 40,734 626

Secured by first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation
an the entire movable property, plant and equipments
{including CWIF) of the Aluminium and Power Project,
both present and future except for assets acquired under
buver's credit where there 15 a second charge, amd
merigage by depesit of documenis of title of the land
pertaining to the property, plant and equipmenis.
Aluminium and Power project shall mean the
manufacturing facilities comprizing of (1) alumina refinery
having output of | MTPA along with co-generation
captive power plant with an sgeregate capacity of 75 MW
at Lanyigarh, Onssa. (1) aluminium smelter having an
output of 1.6 MTPA along with a 1215 (91 35) MW CPP
at Tharsuguda, Orissa. 26,588 20,480 315

Secured by creating first pari-passu charge by way of

hypothecation of the movable property, plant and

equipments ¢xcept for assets acquired under buver's credit

where there 15 a second charge, and mongage on all the

immovable property, plant and equipments of the

Aluminium Davision of the Company, both present and

future, including leasehold land, 92933 55206 £aE
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Ax i March 31,
01T 218 218
(*in *in (U dhallars
I'Nllllln] rﬂﬂlml In mil licsn

Secured by a first pari passu charge by way of

hypothecation an the entire movable property, plant and

equipments {including CWIF) of the project at the

Company s Tharsuguda Aluminium division except for

assets acquired under buyer’s credit where there is a

second charge, both present and future, and mortgage by

deposit of documents of title of the land pertaining 1o the

property, plant and equipments. 19,421 18,905 200

Secured by apgregate of the property, plant and
equipments of Aluminium Diviston and the Lanjigarh

Expansion Project reduced by the outstanding amount of

other borrewings having first pari passu charge on the

property, plant and equipments of Alumimum division and

the Lanjigarh Expansion Project except for asseis acguired

under buyer’s credit where there is a secomd charpge. 12450 12332 185

Secured by first par passu charge on movable property,
plant and equipments (exeept for coal block) of BALCO — 15110 I3z

Secured by firgt pari passu charge on all present and futire

moveable Nxed assets of BALCO including but mot lim ited

1o plant & machinery, spares, tools and accessories of

borrower {excluding of coal block assets ) by way of a

deed of hypothecation. — 0870 152

Charge on Cairn Energy Hydrocarbons Limited's (CEH)
all Banks Accounts, Cash & Investments, all receivables
and current assets (but excluding any shares issued 1o CEH
by its subsidaries, all of its przht, ttle and interest in and 1o
Production Sharing Contract and all of s fixed assets of

any naliire). — 21730 426
Cither secured term loans from banks 104,165 — —
Cither (grouped under banks  Secured by way of first charge over AvanStrate’s asset
and financial institutions) — 5,130 7%
Taial 461,600 349,365 5365

Maovement in borrow ings during the vear is provided bebow:

Horrowings
Borrowingsdue  due afler one
within aie yiar year Tatal Tutal
(*in *in *in (U% dollars in
million} mlllinn} miltion miilion}
As al April 01, 2016 182,328 493784 676,112
Cash fow 144,574 (108,525 36,049
Crther non cash changes 88,584 (55,045) 33,539
Foreign currency translation differences (2.360) 2,440 B
As al Muarch 31, 2017 413,126 J3L654  T4ETHO 11,454
Cash flow (130,655) 1974 (172,631) (2.652)
Borrowings on acquisition through business combimation 6,308 6,308 a7
Crher non cash changes 21,640 (80,097} 1.543 24
Foreign currency translation differences (411 1049 638 10
As at March 31, 2018 313,700 167888 581548 5,933
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18. Acceptances

Acceplances consist of!

As at March 31,
2T 2% 2018
(*in Fln (US doliars
million)  _millicn) _in million)
FPayable under trade financing armangements 113,304 94,173 1,446
113304 94,173 1446

Acceptances are availed from offshore banks at an interest rate mnging from 1.5% 1o 3.5% per annum and are repavable within one
vear from the date of draw down, based on the letter of comfon issued under working capital facilities sanctioned by domestic banks.
Some of these working capital Baeilities are secured by first pari-passu change over the present and fulure current assets of the Group.
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19. Trade and other pavables

Trade and other payables congist of:
As at March 31,
2007 2008 1008
i in Pin  [US dollars
million) _million}__in million)

Finamncial
Dividend payable’ TL1T0 1,405 22
Trade payables'* 62945 84345 1,295
Creditors for capital expenditure 37444 33131 S
Security deposit and retentions 9,867 9011 138
Other laklities-current 32441 49167 755
Total - Financial 214871 177,059 1,719
Non Financial
Statwtory Linbilities 19072 25973 3400
Advances from customers™ 47,354 49442 T59
Unher payables® 4 497 3584 56
Tatal - Nen Financial THOZ T899 1,214

IH5, 704 156,058 3,933

The fair value of trade and other pavables is not materially different from the carrying values presented.

! Trade payables are non-interest beaning and are normally setiled within 1 day to 180 days terms.

‘ Advances from customers include amounts recerved under long term supply agreements. The advance payment plus a fixed rate
of return 15 settled by supplying goods as per the terms of the respective agreements. Of the outstanding advance relating 1o
Copper division an amount of ¥ 10,442 million (3 160 million) has been repaid in July, 2018 consequent to suspension of
operations in India subsequent to the vear end (refer 3 (W) (xn))

! Includes pavable to related party ® 32,983 million and ¥ Mil (refer note 317 as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018
respectively.

! Imcludes pavables to related party T 732 mallion and T 902 million (3 13 million) (refer mote 31) as at March 31, 2017 and
March 31, 2018 respectively.

20, Provisions
Restaration,
rehmbiliaiion
and
environmentsl  Oiher
(1] i Taiul
(¥ in (¥ in (LR
millicn} million) _mmillionk
As at April 01, 2016 11,513 912 12425
Additions 1,162 313 1475
Utilized (600} (310} (910)
Change in estimate 6,641 — 6,641
Unwinding of discount 544 - Bk
Exchange differences (286) (25} (311)
As al March 31, 2017 19274 1,000 20364
Classifieation as at March 31, 2017
Current 564 7 1,13
Men-current 18,710 513019233

19274 1,000 20364
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Besioratbon,
rehabilitation
aiil
enviroamental  Other
1ap b} Todal Tolal
¥in ?in iFin {US dollars
—million) = miNom) miilion) _in miilion)
As at April 01, 2007 19274 1,000 20,364 313
Additions 1.73% 435 2173 33
Amounts used (405 (32) (457 N
Urised amounts reversad (418) — (418) (N
Unwinding of discount B3T — B3T 13
Change in estimates 84 — 24 1
Reclassifications - (7 )] -_
Additions upon acquisition through business combination 236 i 139 4
Exchange differences 628 21 649 [
As at March 31, 2018 21,974 1490 23404 360
Classification as at March 31, 2018
Current 483 a5z 1,435 22
Mon-current 21,491 538 22,029 338
21,974 1490 23404 360

{a) Restoration, rehabilitation and environmental

The provision for restoration, rehabilitation and environmental [abilities represents the management’s best estimate of the costs which
will be incurred in the future to meet the Group's obligations under existing Indian, Australian, Nam ibian, South Africa and Irish law
and the terms of the Group’s mining and other licenses and contractual armangements,

The principal restoration and rehabilitation provisions are recorded where a legal obligation exists relating to the mining/ oil and gas
assets, where costs are expected to be incurred in restoring the site of production facilities at the end of the life. The Group recognizes
site restoration liability to rectify these environmental damages,

An obligation to incur restoration, rehabiltation and environment costs arises when environmental disturbances are caused by the
development or ongoing production from a producing field’ mine.

These amounts caleulated by considering discount rates within the range of 2% to 12%, becomes payable on closure of mine/expary of
license and are expected 1o be incurred over a period of one to thirty vears. The discount rates at major units are in the range of 2% to
12% at Zmc Intemational and of 2% to 4% at Oil and Gas division

During the last yvear, the Group revised the discount rate applied to the decommissionmg liability in relation o the Growp®s cil and gas
sepment from 8% (March 31, 20016) to 3.5% (March 31, 201 7) pa. to reflect the risk free rate of return of the currency i which the
majonty of the expenses are likely to be incurred. The consequential increase in decommissioning provision and property, plant and
equipment of ¥ 8,105 million, which the Group believed was not material, had been recognized in the previous yvear.

{h) Other
Other pravisions comprises the Group’s best estimates of the costs based on the possibility of cecurrence in the futuse to settle certain

legal, tax, other claims, emplovee benelits and redundancy costs outstanding against the Group. The timing of cash ows in respect of
such provisions canmol be reasonably determined,
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1. Oviher non-current liabilities
Mos-current liabilities consist of:

As ai March 31,
2017 2008 e k]
{Fin (LT (U5 dodlurs
millioiy  milliond i million)

Finamncial

Project creditors, Security deposits and retentions 3104 1346 21

Put aption liability with non-controlling interests™ — 2988 46

Oihers 18 ] 1

Total - Financial 32z 4394 68

MNon Financial

Others —_ 1 1]

Total Non Financinl — 1 0
3,122 4395 68

W One of the significant non-controlling shareholder of ASI has an option 1o offload their shareholding to the Group. The option is
exercisahle after 5 vears from the date of acquisition at a price higher of ¥ 49 (3 0,8) per share and the fair market value of the
share. Therefore, the liability 13 carried at higher of the two. Subsequent changes to the fair value put option liability are treated
s equity trarsaction and hence accounted for in equaty. (Refer Note | - Business Combination)

12, Emplovee benelits

The Group participates in defined contribution and benefit schemes, the assets of which are held (where funded) in separately
administered funds,

For defined contribution schemes the amount charged to the consolidated statements of profit or boss s the total amount of
contributions payable m the vear.

For defined benefit schemes, the cost of providing benefits under the plans is determined by actuarial valuation separately each year
for each plan using the projected unit credit method by independent qualified actuaries as at the vear end. Eemeasurement gains and
lesses ansing in the year are recognised in full in Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year.

Defined contribution schemes

The Group contributed a total of T 909 million, ¥ 872 million and T 603 million (3 9 million) for the vears ended March 31, 2016,
2017 and 2018 respectively. to the following defined contribution plans.

Central provident fund and family pension find

In accordance with the Indian Provident Fund Act, emplovees are entitled 1o recerve benelits umder the Provident Fund. Both the
employee and the emplover make monthly contnbutions to the plan at a predetermined rate (12% for 2018) of an employvee's basic
salary. All emplovees have an option to make additional voluntary contributions. These contnibutions are made to the fund
administered and managed by the Government of India (GOL) or to independently managed and approved funds. The Group has no
further obligations under the fund managed by the GO bevond 1t monthly contributions which are charged to the consolidated
statements of profit or 1o in the period they are incurred.. The benefits are paid to emplovees on their retirement or resigration from
ihe Group.

Shiprercniiaticlio

Superannuation, another pension scheme applicable in India, is applicable only 1o senior execwtives. Vedanta Limited and each
relevant Indian subssdiary holds a policy with Life Insurance Corporstion of India (“LIC™), to which each of these entities contnbutes
a fixed amount relating to superannuation and the pension annuity is met by LIC as required, taking into consideration the
contributions made. The Group has no further obligations under the scheme beyond its monthly contributions which are charged 1o the
consolidated statements of profit or loss in the period they are incurred.
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Australion pension scheme

The Group also participates in defined comnbution superannuation schemes in Auwstralia. The contnibution of a proportion of an
emploves’s salary ina superannuation fund is a legal requirement in Australia. The employver contribates, into the emploves’s fund of
choice, 9500 of an emploves's gross remuneration where the emploves is coverad by an industrial agreement and 12.50% of the
basic remuneration for all other emplovees. All emplovees have the option to make additional voluntary contributions. The Group has
no further obligations under the scheme bevond 11s monthly contnbutions which are charged 1o the consolidated statements of profit or
loss i the penied they are incurred.

Shorpion Zinc Provident Fund, Namibia

The Skorpion Zinc Provident Fund is a defined contribution fund and 15 compulsory to all full time emplovees under the age of 60,
The Group contribution to the fund 15 a fixed percentage of %% per month of pensionable salary, whilst the emplovee contributes 7%
with the option of making additional contributions, over and above the normal contnibution, up 1o a maximum of 12%,

The Fund provides disability cover which is equal to the member's fund credit and 2 death cover of 2 times anmul salary in the event
of death before retirement,

Black Mowntain (Fov) Limited, South Africa Pension and Provident Frnds

BM has two retrement funds, both adminstered by Alexander Forbes, a registered financial service provider. Both funds form part
of the Alexander Forbes umbrella fund and are defined contribution funds. The purpose of the funds 1s to provide retirement and death
benefits to all eligible employees. Both the fund plans are defined contnbution schemes for its employees and amount of contribution
pard or pavable dunng the year 15 charged to profit or loss. Group confnibutes at a fixed percentage of 10.5% for up to supervisor grade
and 15% for others,

Lisheen Mine, Ireland Pensian Funds

Lisheen participates in a defined contribution pension scheme for all emplovees. The plan requires Lisheen to contribute 5% of annul
basic salary of the employee and the employvee is required to also contribute 5% of their annual basic salary. Under the terms of the
exscutive scheme a contribution of 15% each is made by Lisheen and by the individhal. Emplovees may also make additional
voluntary comributions subject to certaun limits. The Lisheen's contribution wall continue until an employee terminates employment or
reaches the retirement age of 65, whichever happens first

Defined benefit plans
Contribution to provident fund trust (the “trusts"} of Iron ore diviston, BALCO, HZL, SRE and SMWCL

The provident funds of Iron ore division, BALCO, HZL, SRL and SMCL are exempted under section 17 of The Employees Provident
Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, Conditions for grant of exemption stipulates that the employer shall make good
deficiency, if any, between the return guaranteed by the statute and actual eaming of the Fund, Based on actuanial valuation in
accordance with [AS 19 and Guidance note issued by Institute of Actuanes of India for interest rate guarantee of exempted provident
fund liability of employees, there 18 no mterest shortfall that 1 required to be met by Iron ore division, BALCO, HZL, SRL and SMCL
as of March 31, 2018 and harch 31, 2017, Having regard to the assets of the fund and the retum in the investments, the Group does
not expect any deficiency in the foreseeable future, The Group comtnibuted a total of ¥ &42 million, ¥ 536 million, T 627 million (3 10
million) for the vears erded March 31, 2016, 2017 and 2018 respectively in relation (o the independently managed and approved funds,
The present value of obligation and the fair value of plan assets of the trust are summarized below.

Asml
Asal Asal Asmn March 31, 2018
Barch 31, 2006 March 3, 2017 March 31, 2008 (US dollars in

(¢ Million) _ __(# Milliom) (¥ Million) miltion}

Fair value of plan assets of trusts 11,846 13,336 15,139 233

Present value of defined benefit obligations [11.628) (13,1100 (14,6917 226

Net liability arising from defined benelit obligation Nil Wil Nil Nil
F-71

536/635



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

% allocation of Plan assets of the trust

Asal Asal Asa
March 31, 2016 Mareh 31, 2007 March 31, 2018
Assets by eategory
Government Securities 85.90 7717 TG
DebenturesBonds 13.75 2250 R04
Fixed Deposits .35 0.24 024
Equity — — 042

Post- Retirement Medical Henefits:

The Group has a scheme of post-retirement medical benefits for emplovess at BMM and BALCO, Based on an actuarial valuation
conducted as at yvear end, a provision is recognised in Tull for the benefit obligation. The obligation relating to post-retirement medical
benefits as ot March 31, 2017 and 2018 was ¥ 613 million and ¥ 675 million (3 10 million) respectively (balance as at March 31, 2017
inelucles an amount of post- retirement medical benefit of T 232 million reclassified from defimed benefit obligation relating 1o gratuny
plan). The obligation under thas plan s unfunded. The Group considers these amounts as not material and accordingly has not
provided further disclosures as required by 145 19 (Revised 201 1) “Employee benefits". The remeasurement loss’ (gain) on post-
retirement medical benefits of 2 (24) milhon, 2 6 million, 2 (407 million (3 (1) million) for the vear ended March 31, 2016, 20017 and
2018 respectively have been recognised i other comprehensive income.

Gratuity plan

In accordance with the Payment of Gratuty Act of 1972, Vedanta Limited and nts Indian subsidines contribute 1o a defined benefit
plan (the “Gratuity Flan™) covering certain eategories of employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested
emplovess at retirement, disability or termination of emplovment beimg an amount based on the respective emplovee’s last drawn
salary and the number of years of employment with the Group.

Based on actuarial valuations conducted as at vear end, a proviston is recognised in full for the benefit obligation over and above the
funds held in the Gratwity Plan. For entaties where the plan is unfunded. full provision is recogmized in the consolidated statements of
financial position

The iron ore division of the Company, HZL and erstwhile Caim India Limited have constituted a trust recognised by Indian Income
Tax Authorities for gratuity to employvees, contributions to the trust are funded with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC), 1CICI
Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited and HDFC Standard Life Insurance,

Principal actwsrial assumpions

Principal actuarial assumptions used to determine the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

Year emled Year ended Year ended
Aarch 31, 2006 Mlarch 31, 2007 March 31. 2018
Discourt rate % 7% 7.7%
Expected rate of increase in compensation level of
covered employees Meto 100 3ato 15% %0 15%

In India, the mortality tables used, assume that a person aged 60 at the end of the balance sheet date has a future life expectancy of 19
years.

Assumptions regarding mortality for Indian entities are based on mortality tables of ‘Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-2008)
published by the Instibete of Actuaries of India.
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Amount recognised in the consolidated statements of financial position consists of-

Asal
Asal Asal As al March 31, 2018
March 31, 20146 March 31, 217 Mlarch 31, 2008 (L% dollars In
[ Nlillion) (* lillion ) # Milllon) millican)
Fair value of plan assets 2,890 3215 3391 52
Present value of defined bemefit obligations (4517 (4.495) (54640 (84}
Net linhility arising Trom defined benefit
abligathon (1.618) (1,280) 2,073} (32}
Amounts recognised in consolidated statement of profit or loss in respect of defined benefit schemes are as follows:
Veear ended
Vear enled Vear endled Year enged March A1, 2008
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2007 March 31, 2008 (L% dallars in
(® Millbai) (* Mo} # Milllon) il
Current service cosl 279 Xr 331 bl
Past service cost -_ —_— 820 13
Mt Intenest cost 158 iy 98 1
Tuotal charge to consolldated statements
of profit ar loss 437 376 1.249 19

Amounts recognised n the consolidated statement of comprehensive income in respect of defined benefit scheme are as follows:

YVear ended
Year emded Year ended Year encled Aarch 31, 2008
Mlarch 31, 2016 Mlarch 31, 2017 Mlarch 31, 2008 (U5 dallars in
—Lf Millbon) — L Millien) — L2 Million) —mdltion)
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit
obligation:-
Actuanal lesses ansing from changes in
demographic assumptions — 2 — —
Actuanal {gains) / losses ansing from
changes in financial assumplions (28) (6} 15 (]
Actinal losses' (gans) ansing from
expenence adjustments 207 k11 (38) {1
(Gain} ! Loss on Plan msets (excluding
amounis included in met interest cost) {15} 2 12 1]
Remeasurement of the net defined
benelit liahility 164 48 313 [N
The movement of the present value of defined benefil obligation 15 as follows:
Vear endel
YWear emded Year emded WVear ended Slarch 3, 2018
Adarch 31, 2006 March 31, I01T March 31, 2018 (LS dodlars in
(® in Milbion) (% in Million} 12 in NEIom) millkn)
At 1 Apsil {4,087} (4,517) (4,495) (65
Reclassification 1o post retirensent medical
benefits . 232 — —
~Curment service cost (279} (277} (330) (5}
-Past service cost — — (&B20) (13}
Benefits paid 1,298 451 481 @
Interest eost of achemse liabilities (X (338) (342} (51
Actuanal {losses) ansing from changes in
demographic assumptions — {2) — —
Actwanal gains [ {loszes) ansing from changes
in financial assumptions 28 4] {15} ]
Actuanal {losses) gains ansing from
experience adjustment (207 (500 58 1
At March 31, 4517 (4,495) (5 464) (823
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The movement in the fair value of plan assets was as follows:

Year emiled
Vear emiled Year ended Year ended Mlarch 31, 20015
Adarch 31, 2006 Murch 31, 2017 Alarch 31, 2008 (U5 dollars im
(%l Milllon) (% ln Million)  (F In Million) million
At April 1324 2809 3215 44
Contributions received 677 455 320 5
Benefits pawd (829 (37a) (376) (6]
Remeasurement gain ( (loss) ansing from return on plan
assels 15 {2) {12} (1}
Interest income 212 239 244 4
At March 31, 1509 3215 i3im 51

All the above plan assets of the Group have been invested in the qualified insurance policies.

The actual retwrn on plan assets was T 227 million, ¥ 237 millzon and ¥ 232 millien, (3 4 million) for the vears ended March 31, 20146,
March 31, 20017 and March 31, 2018 respecuvely.

The group expects to contnibate ¥ 529 million (5 8 million) to the funded defined benelit plans in fscal 2019,

The Weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 12.7 vears and 14.6 vears as at March 31, 2017 and March 31,
2018 respectively.

Sensitivity analysis

Below is the sensitivity analvsis determined for sigmlicant actuarial assumplions for the determination of delined benefit obligations.

and based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumplions occurning at the énd of the reporting period while holding all
other assumptions constant.

Increass | {Decrease) n Inereas: | [Decrease) in

defined benent oblization defiped benelle obligation

Year ended Wear ended Year endel
March 3, 2007 Adarch 31, 200§ March 31, 2018
A8 i mlllion) 12 i mlllion} L5 clodlars in mliorn)

Discount raote
Increase by 0.50% (155} (168} (3)
Decrease by 0507 161 170 3
Expected rate of increase in
compensation level of covered
employees
Increase by 0,530 141 151 2
Drecreass by 0507 (142) (145} (2)

The above sensitivity arlysis may not be representative of the actual benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions
would cecur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be comrelated.

In presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of defined benefit obligation has been caleulated using the projected unit

eredit method at the end of reporting period, which is the same as that applied in caleulating the defined obligation liability recognised
in the statement of consolidated financial position.
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Risk analvsis

Group is exposed to a numbser of risks in the defined benefit plans, Most significant risks penaining 10 defined benefits plans and
mamagement estimation of the impact of these risks are as follows:

Tnvestment risk
Most of the Indian defined benefit plans are funded with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC), ICICI Prudential Life (ICICT) and
HDFC Standard Life. Group does not have any liberty to manage the fund provided to LIC, ICICT and HDFC Standard Life.

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is caleulated using a discount rate determined by reference to Government of
India bonds for Group's Indian operations. If the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit.

Interest risk
A decrease in the interest rate on plan assets will increase the plan liahility,

Longevity risk’ Life expectarcy

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is caleulated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan
participanis both during and at the end of the employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the
plan hability.

Salary growih risk

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is caloulated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants. An increase
in the salary of the plan participants will increase the plan liability,

13, Financial instruments

This section gives an overview of the sipnificance of financial instruments for the Group and provides addittonal information an the
consolidated statements of financial position. Details of significant sceounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis
of measurement and the basis on which income and expenses are recogrused, in respect of each class of financial asset, financial
liabalsty and equity instrument are disclosed in Note 2 and Mate 3

Financial assets and liabilities:

The following tables present the carrving value and fair value of each category of financial assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2017
and 2018

F-75

540/635



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

Asal March 31, 2007,

¥ In millkon}
Avallable
Held Laisans for sale  Derivatives Total
far aml finamcial wsel far curryimg  Totsl Falr
Financhal asseis trading  recelvables manels hedglng wvalue value
Fitanicial assals ivesiments
at fair value — — 695 — 695 695
Other non—current assels — 14 300 — — 19300 19 300
Trade and other receivable — 33222 — — 3322 32
SROET terem favestments
Bank deposits 55,790 55,790 55790
{ther investments 468 895 — — —  46B RIS 468 895
Dierivative financial assets 126 126 129
Cash and cash equivalents — 97202 — — 97202 97202
Restricted cash and cash equivalents — 11,747 — — 1,747 11,747
Total 408,895 117,261 695 129 686,980 G6RG6,9850
As ol March 31, 2007
(¥ In millbon}
Derivatives Todal
wsed for Amortised  carrving Todal Tair
Fimancial liatdlitles hedg ing cunsl value value
Bormowings — 45,780 T45780 747,693
Acceptances — 113,304 113,304 113,304
Trade and other pavables — 207993 217993 217,993
Dervative financial labilities 2773 £.773 BI73
Total BJ73 1077077 1085850 1,087,763
As at March 31, 2008:
{US dollars
{¥ I million} i il
Availalsle
Held Loans fog sale  Derlvatives Total Todad
far and Mmancial wsrd For carrving  Total falr carrying  Total Fair
Financial assels trading  receivables FRTTaCY Iseddging value valse value value
Financial assels invesoments
at fair value 1,595 1,595 1,595 24 24
Other non—current assets — 30,049 — — 30,049 30,0459 462 462
Trade and other recevable — 44,549 — — 44,549 44,540 GEd 684
Short term invesimenis
—Bank deposits — 30,633 — — 30633 30,633 471 471
—{ther investments 2R5,363 — — — 2B5363 285363 4,383 4,383
Dervative financial assets 1,524 1,524 1,524 23 23
Cash and cash equivalents 42,192 42,192 42,192 648 048
Restricted cash and cash equivalenis 2,483 2483 2,483 38 Kk
Taotal 2REI6 149006 1,505 1,524 438388 J3R3BE 4,733 6,733
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As i March 31, 2015;

¥ I mallllon} (L5 dodlar s bn sl oo
Derivalives Todal Total
sl fior Amortised carrying  Total fair  eareying  Total Maie
Fnancial labdlities m_ sl Cithers* value vl valise value
Baorrowings — 5E], 588 —  5B15BE 581366 B932 5044
Acceplances —_ 94,173 — 4173 4173 1,446 1,446
Trade and ather payables 178,465 2988 181,453 181453 2,787 2787
Derivative financial liabilities 2610 2410 2.610 40 40
Total 1610 H54216 1988 RSOEI4  RA0,602 13,205 13,217

* Incindes put option lability accounted for at fair value {Refer note [9)

Fair value hierarchy
The Group uses the following hierarchy for determinang and disclosing the farr value of Onancial instrements by valuation techngue:
Level 1: quoted prices (uradjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: mputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (1.¢. as
prices) or indirectly (1Le. derived from prices)

Level 3: mputs for the asset or lability that are not based on observable market data (unchservable inputs)

The below table summarizes the categories of financial assets and liabalities as at March 31, 2017 and 2018 measured at fair value:

Asat March 31, 2017 level ) (Leveld) (Level 3}
£# in milbion)
Financial assels
At fair vaine throngh profit or loss
— Held for trading 194,086 274,800 —
—Derivative financial assets used for hedging — 129 —
Available-for-sale investnients
Financial asset investments held at fair value SN 95
194,686 274,938 a5
Financial liabilities
At fair value throngh profit or loss
—Denvative financial liabilities used for hedging — §,773 —
_— 8,773 —
Asal March 31, 2018 Mlevell) (Leveld) (Leveld) (Levell) (Leveld) (Leveld)
{2 in million) LS doflars in millkom)
Financial asseis
At fair value through profit or loss
—Held for trading T5,66T 200696 — 1,162 3221 —
Derivative financial assets used for hedging 1,524 23
Avatlable-for-sale fnvestmaenis
Firmncial asset investments held at fair valee 1458 107 22 2
TT.155 211,220 107 1,184 3244 i
Financial liabilities
At fair value trowgh profit ar loss
Derivative financial habilities used for hedging 2610 40
—Trade ard other pavables® — — 2088 — — 46
— 2,610 2,088 —_ 4 46

* Put opticn Fability with won conrolling intevest Refer Note 21)
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The below table summarizes the fair value of financial liabilities other than those where carnving value is determined to be the fair
value and which are carned at amortised cost as at March 31, 2007 and 2013:

Asat March 31, 2017 —fLeveld)
A2 In million}
Financial Linbilities
- Long term borrowings 334,567
334,567
A al March 3, 2018 Alevel 2} —(LevelZy
L% in mBlon) L5 doflars in ndllion
Financial Liabilities
- Long term borrowings 208,660 4,126
268, 4,126

The fair value of the Nnancial assets and labalities are af the amount that would be received to sell an asset and paid 1o transfer a
linkalaty in an eederly transaction between market participants ot the measurement date. The followimg methads and assumptions were
used 1o estimate the fair values:

Investments traded in active markets are determined by reference to quotes from the financial institutions; for example:
Met asset value (NAV) for investments in mutual funds declared by mutual fund house. For other listed secunties traded in
mearkets which are not active, the quoted price is wed wherever the pricing mechanism is same as for other marketable
securities traded in active markets, Other current investments are valued on the basis of market trades, poll and primary
issuances for securities issued by the same or similar issuer and for similar maturities or based on the applicable spread
meovement for the security derived based on the aforementioned facton(s).

Trade and other receivables (excluding non financial assets), cash and cash equivalents (including restricted cash and cash
equivalents), bank deposits, trade and other pavables (excluding non financial liabilities) and shori-term borrowings:
Appreccimate their cammying amounts kargely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments,

Oiher non-current financial assets and Hnancial liabilities: Fair value is caleulated using a discounted eash flow model
with market assumpions, unless the carrving value is considersd 1o approximate 1o fair value

Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate bormowings: Fair value has been determined by the Group based on parameters
such as interest rates, specific country risk factors, and the nsk characteristics of the financed project.

Crsoted available-for-sale financial assets investments: Fair value 1z derived from quoted market prices in active markets,

Derrvative financial assets/habilities: The Group enters into derivative financial mstruments with various counterparties.
Interest rate swaps, foreign exchange forward contracts and commaodity forward contracts are valued usimg valuation
techniques, which employs the use of market observable inputs. The most frequently applied valuation technigues include
forward pricing and swap models, using present value calculations, The models incorporate various inputs meluding
forergn exclange spot and forward rates, vield curves of the respective currencies, currency basis spreads between the
repective currencies, imterest rate curves and forward rate curves of the underlying commodity, Commaodity contracts are
valued using the forward LME rates of commaodities actively traded on the listed metal exchange e, Lomndon Metal

Exchange, United Kingdom (UK.
For all other financial instruments, the carrying amount is either the fair valee, or approximates the fair value.

The charges in counterparty credit sk had ne matenial effect on the hedge effectivencss assessment for derivatives
designated in hedge relationship and the value of other financial instruments recognised at fair value.

The estimated far valus amounts as at March 31, 2018 have been measured as at that date. As such, the fair values of
these financial instruments subsequent to reporting date may be different than the amounts reported at each year-end.
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There were no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the year,

Risk managenent framework
The Group's businesses are subject to several nsks and uncentainties including financial risks.

The Group™s documented nsk management polices act as an ¢ffective ool in mitigating the various Dnancizl risks o which the
businesses are exposed 1o m the course of therr daily operations. The risk management policies cover areas such as hguidity risk,
commadity price nsk, foreign exchange risk, interest rate nsk, counterparty credit sk and capital management. Risks are wentified s
both the corporate and indvidual subsidhary level with active involvement of senior management. Each operating subsidiary in the
Grroup has in place risk management processes which are in line with the Group's policy. Each significant risk has a designated
‘owner” within the Group at an appropriate senior level. The potential financial impact of the risk and its likelihood of a negative
outeome are regularly updated.

The risk management process 15 coordinated by the Management Assurance function and 15 regularly reviewed by the Group's Audit
Committee. The Audit Committee 1= aided by the other committees of the Board including the Risk Management Committee, which
meets regularly to review risks as well as the progress against the planned actions. Key business decisions are discussed at the periodic
meetings of the Executive Committee, The overall internal control environment and nsk management programme including financial
risk management is reviewed by the Audit Committee on behalf of the Board

The risk management framework aims to:
* improve financial risk awareness and risk transparency
* identifly, control and menitor key risks
. identify risk accumulations
] provide marmgement with reliable information on the Group's nisk situation

. mmprove financel returns

Treasury managenent

Treasury management focuses on lability management, capital protection, hquidity maimenance and vield maximization. The
treasury policies are approved by the Commitiee of the Beard. Daily treasury operations of the subsidiary companies are managed by
their respective finance teams within the framework of the overall Group treasury policies. Long-term fund rmsing including strategsc
treasury initiatives are managed jointly by the business treasury team and the central team at corporate treasury while short-term
funding for routine working capital requirements is delegated to subsidiary companies. A monthly reporting system exists to inform
senior marmgement of investments and debt position, exposure to cwrency, commodity and mterest rate risk and their mitigants
including the derivative position, The Group has a strong system of internal control which enahles effective monitoring of adherence
1 Group's policies, The internal control measures are effectively supplemented by regular intermal awdits,

The investment portfolio at the Group is independently reviewed by CRISIL Limited and Group portfolio has been rated as Tier [ or
“WVery Good” meaning highest safety. The investments are made keeping in mind safety, liguidity and yield maximization

The Group uses denvative instruments o manage the exposure in forezn currency exchange ratles, inlerest rates and commadity
prices. The Group does not acquire or 1ssue denvative financial mstruments for trading or speculative purposes. The Group does not
enter into complex denvative transactions to manage the treasury and commodity nsks. Both treasury and commodities denvative
transactions are normally in the form of forward contracts, interest rate and currency swaps and these are in line with the Group's
policies,

Cammendity price risk

The Group is exposed to the movement of base metal commaodity prices on the London Metal Exchange. Any decline in the prices of
the base metals that the Group produces and sells will have an immediate and direct impact on the profitabality of the businesses. As a
general policy, the Group aims to sell the products at prevailing market prices. The commodity price risk in import of input
commadity such as Copper Concentrate & Alumina, for our copper and aluminium business respectively, is hedged on back-10 back
basis ensuring no price nsk for the business, Hedging s used primarily s a risk management tool and, in some cses, 10 secure future
cash flows in cases of high volatility by entering into forward contracts or similar instruments. The hedging activities are subject 1o
strict limits et out by the Board amd to a strictly defined intermal control and monitoring mechanism. Decisions relating 1o hedging of
commodities are taken at the Executive Committee level, basts clearly laid down guidelines.

F-79

544/635



EDINETOOOO
00000000040 0(E30005)
Oooooood

Whilst the Group aims 1o achieve average LME prices for a month or a vear, average realised prices mav not necessanly reflect the
LME price movements because of a vanety of reasons such as uneven sales during the year and timing of shipments.

The Group s also exposed to the movement of mternational crude o1l pnice and the discount in the price of Rajasthan crude ol to
Brent price
Financial instruments with commedity price nsk are entered into i relation 1o followmg activilies:

- economic hedging of prices realised on commodity contracts

* cash flow hedging of revenues, forecasted highly probable transactions

Al

The requirement of the primary raw matertal, alumire, 1s partly met from own sources and the rest is purchased pnimarily on
negotiated price terms. Sales prices are linked to the LME prices. At present, the Group on selective basis hedges the aluminium
comtent in outsourced alumina (o profect its marging

The Group also enters into hedging arrangements for its aluminmum sales 1o realise aversge month of sale LME prices.

Capper

The Group's custom smelfing copper operations at Tuticorin is benefitted by a natural hedge except to the extent of a possible
mizmatch in quotational periods between the purchase of concentrate and the sale of finished copper. The Group's policy on custom
smelting 15 to generate margins from Treatment chargesRefining charges or “TeRe™, improving operational efficiencies, mimmising
conversion cost, penerating a premium over LME on sale of finshed copper, sale of bv-products and from achieving impaort parity on
domestic sales. Hence, mismatches in quotational periods are managed 1o ensure that the gains or losses are minimised. The Group
hedges this vanabality of LME prices through forward contracts and tries 1o make the LME price a pass-through cost between
purchases of copper concentrate and sales of inished products, both of which are hinked to the LME price.

TeFes are a major source of income for the Indian copper smehing operations. Flucheations in Te/Res are influenced by factors
including demand and supply conditions prevaling in the market for mine output. The Groap’s copper business has a strategy of
securing a majority of its concentrate feed requirement under long-term contracts with mines

Zine, Lead and Silver

The sales prices are linked to the LME prices, The Group also enters into hedging amangements for is Zine, Lead and Silver sales to
realise average month of sale LME prices

L Tete rrational
Raw matenal for zinc and lead is mined in Namibia and South Africa Ireland with sales prices linked to the LME prices.

Traws are

The Group sells sts [ron Ore production from (ioa on the prevailing market prices and from Kamataka through e-auction route as
mandated by State Government of Karmataka in India

Ol andd gas

The prices of vanows crude cils are based upon the price of the key physical benchmark erude oil such as Dated Brent, West Texas
Intermediate, ansd Duban/Oman ¢, The crnede ol prices move based upon market factors like supply and demand. The regronal
prodducers price their crade basis these benchmark erude with 2 premium or discount over the benchmark based upon qualiny
differential and competitiveness of varwous grades.

Matural gas markets are evolving differently in important geographical markets. There 15 no single global market for nawral gas. This
could be owing to difliculies in large-seale transportation over long distances as compared 1o crude oil. Globally, there are three main

regional hubs for pricing of natural gas, which are USA (Henry Hub Prices), UK (NEP Price) and Japan (imported gas price, mostly
linked to crude ol
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Provisionally priced Mnancial instruments

The value of net financial Eabilities linked to commodities (excheding derivatives) accounted for on provisional prices was

T 25654 million and ¥ 29,881 million (3459 million) as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively. These instruments are
subject to price movements al the tme of final setlement and the final price of these inaruments will be determined in the financial
year beginning Aprl 1, 2018

Set out below is the impact of 10% increase in LME prices on pre-tax profitqloss) for the vear and pre-ta equity &5 a result of
changes in the value of the Group's commaodity financial instruments:

For the year ended March 31, 2017 (® i il
Effect an
pre-ta profit o) Efffecd en
of @ 1% pare-tax equily of a
Talal Imcreas in 10%% Increasse In
ERpHsre the LAE e LAIE
Copper 29,543 (2.954) -
For the year ended hMarch 31, 2018 A% A nilbioa)
Elect on
preax
profivlassy EMfest an
of m 10%s pre-tax equity of
Talal Imcreas in 15 Increass In
expasure ihe LME ihe LATE
Capper 35,578 {3,558) -
US dollars in million 546 55 .

The above sensitivities are based on volumes, costs, exchange rates and other vanahles and provide the estimated impact of & change
in LME prices on profit and equity assumang that all other variables remain constant. A 1026 decrease in LME prices would have an
equal and appasite effect on the Group™s linancial statements.

Incuded above is also the impact of a 10% increase in closing copper LME for provisionally priced copper concentrate purchased at
Copper division custom smelting operations of T 2,954 million and ¥ 3,684 million (3 57 mallion) for the vear ended March 31, 2017
and Mareh 31, 2018 respectively, which is pass through in nature and as such will not have any impact an the profitability

Financial risk

The Group's Board approved financial risk policies include menitoring, measuring and mitigating the lquidity, currency, interest rate
and coumterparty risk. The Group does not engage m speculative treasury activity but seeks 1o manage risk and optimaze interest and
commaodity pricing through proven financial instruments.

jal Liguidity
The Group requires funds both for short-term operational needs as well as for lomg-term investment programmes mainly in growth

progects, The Group generates sullicient cash Dows from the current aperations which tegether with the available cash and cash
equivalents and short-term investiments provide liguadity beah in the short-term as well as in the long-term.

The Group has been rated by CRISIL Limited (CRISIL) and India Ratings and Research Private Limited (India Rating) for its capital
miarket issuance in the form of CPs and NCDs and for its banking fecilities in line with Basel IT norms,

CRISIL changed the outlook for the Group's long-term bank: facilities and 1ts Non-Convertible Debentures (NOCD) programme to
CRISIL AA ( Positive from CRISIL AA (Stable duning the year on account of structural improvement in business profile and
deleveraging, India Ratings has revised the cutlook on Vedanta Limited's ratings to IND AA / Positive from [ND AA/ Negative on
aceount of improved fimancial metrics, completion of the merger with Cairm and proactive refimancing. Vedanta Limited has the
highest short term raiing on its working capatal and Commercial Paper Programme at Al+ from CRISIL and India Ratings.
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Antcipated future cash flows, together with undrawn fund based commtted facilies of 2 33, 36% million, and cash, bank and current
investments of ¥ 360,671 million as at March 31, 2018, are expected to be sufficient 1o meet the hquidity requirement of the Group in
the near future.
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The Group remains committed to maintaining & healthy liquidity, a low gearing ratio, deleveraging and strengthening its statement of
financial position. The matunity profile of the Group®s financial liabilities based on the remaiming pencd from the date of balance
sheet 1o the contractual maturity date is given in the table below. The figures reflect the contractual undiscounted cash obligation of
the Group.

Asat March 31, 2007

Pavment due by vear 1 year I3 vears JSyears oS years Telal

(® in million)
Acceptances® 113,502 113,502
Trade and other payables*®* 206,483 L1323 — 1,968 209,605
Borrowings®** 462,362 179381 160210 68261 870,214
Deerivative financial liabilities B216 557 — — B3

TO0,563 181,091 160210 70230 1,202,094

Asat March 31, 2018

Payisent due by year =1 year I dyears 3 Syears fyears Tistal
(¥ in milbion)

Acceptances® 04,823 — — — 94,823
Trade and ather payables** 168,200 1,372 2988 172,560
Baorrowings*** 346,243 180896 T4166  T4395 675700
Derivative financial liabilities 1,432 1,178 2610

Gl10.698 183446 77054 T4305 45693
US dollars in million 9379 ZEIT O OLIES 1043 14,524

" Includes committed mterest payments

*#  Includes fmanaial habilies grouped under “other non current habihities”. Exeludes interest acerued but not due on borrowimgs.

*&%*  Includes long term bormowings, short term borrowings, interest scerued but not due on borrowings and committed interest
paymenis.

The Group had access 1o following Tunding facilities:

As al March 31, 2017

|w|u “d“w Tt Faclliiy Dirmwn Un dlrawn
¥ In i¥in {¥in
il o) million} millixmp
Fund! Non-fund based 490,585 3RS IS5 105,330
Asal March 31, 2015
Funding Facility Toisl facility  Drawn Unodrewn
Fin (Fin {tin
il o) millizn} millimp
Fumd! Non-fund based 571,900 464,857 107,043
U5 dellars in million 8,784  T140 1,644

Collateral

The Group has pledged & pan of its trade receivables, short-term investments and cash and cash equivalents in eeder to fulfill the
collateral requiremenits for the financial facilities in place. The counterparties have an obligation (o retwn the securities 1o the Group,

The details related to the fair value of collateral have been stated in MNote 13, 14 and 15.
{b) Fareign exchange risk
Fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates may have an impact on the consohdated statements of profit or loss, the consolidated

statements of change in equaty, where any transaction references maore than one currency or where assets/liabilities are denominated in
o currency olher than the functional currency of the respective consolidated entities,
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Considering the countries and economic environment in which the Group operates, its operations are subject to risks anising from the
fluctuations primanly in the US dollar, Australian dollar, Mamibian dollar, AED, ZAR, GBF, JPY, INR and Euro agamst the
functional cwrrencies of Vedanta Limited and its subsidiaries.

Exposures on foreign currency loans are managed through the Group wide hedging policy, which is reviewed periodically to ensure
that the results from fluctuating currency exchange rates are appropriately managed, The Group strives to achieve asset liability offset
aof foreign currency exposures and only the net position is hedged,

The Group's presentation currency 1s [ndian Rupee. The majonity of the assets are located in India and the Indian Rupee is the
functional cwrrency for the Indian operating subsidiaries except for Oil and Gas business. Natural hedges available in the business are
identified at each entity level and hedges are placed only for the net exposure. Short-term net expaosures are hedged progressively
based on their maturity, A more conservative approach has been adopled for project expenditures to avoid budget overruns, where cost
of the project is calculated taking into account the hedge cost. However, all new long-term borrawing exposures are being hedged.

The hedge mechanisms are reviewed perrodically 1o ensure that the risk from fuctuating currency exchange rates is appropriately
mamaged

The carrving amount of the Group’s financial assets and hiabilities in different currencies are as follows;

s al March 31, 2017 A al March 31, 2018 As al March 31, 2008

Financial  Finamcial — Fimancial  Financial — Financial Fimamniial
Asurls liabiiliies dsnris | Eabuilitises assris liabilities

i*in *in tin (*in (LS dollars (L% dollars

millimng il o) il o) il im millisny  n million
INR 584927 BOLIR2 356944 616,168 5483 G463
IsD 96,497 278,737 71,801 222 888 1,104 3423
Eura 1810 2679 407 4438 6 GE
Others 3,746 3,252 9146 16,330 140 251
Total 686,980 1,085,550 438388 859824 6,733 13,205

The Group's exposure to foreign currency anses where a group entity holds monetary assets and liabilities denominated ina cumrency
diffierent to the functional currency of the respective business, with US dollar being the major non-functional curmency.

The foreign exchange rate sensitivity is calculated by the aggregation of the net foreign exchange rate exposure with a simultaneous
parallel foreign exchange rates shift in the currencies by 10%% against the functional currency of the respective businesses

Set out below is the impact of a 10%% strengthening in the functional currencies of respective businesses on pre-tax profit(loss)
andpre-tax equity arsing as a result of the revaluation of the Group's foreign currency financial assets’ liabilities :

Nlarch 30, 2017 Eferci an
pre-tax
profiLlos) Effect on pre-
of 4 10%a raxy ety of &
atrengilening in  10%s drengihening in
CUTTENCY CHUTTEemoy
USD 25,752 {182)
INR 1,042 —
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March 31, 2005 Effect on
pre-tax
profitfloss) Effect on pre Effect am pre. fax Effest o pare- tax
of 2 10% fax equity of 3 profitloss) of 4 equity of 3 10%%
srengihening in - 10% sirengthening In 10% drengthening In strengihendng (n
CUTTEn Y CUTTENCY CLITENCY CIMTECY
(® in millon) (U8 Drsllars im million)
5D 15,205 0 234 0
INR G S

A 10 weakening of the functional currencies of respective husinesses would have an equal and opposite effect on the Group's
financial statements.

{e) Trnte pest rate pisk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk on short-term and leng-term Moating rate instruments amd on the refinancing of fixed rate
debt. The Group™s policy is to maintain a balance of fixed and Moating interest rate borrowings and the proportion of Gxed and
floating rate debt s determined by current marken interest rates.

The borrowings of the Group are principally denominated in Indian Rupees and US dollars with mix of fixed and foating rates of
interest. The UUSD floating rate debd is linked 1o US dollar LIBOR and INE fleating rate debt to Bank™s base rate, The Group has a
policy of selectively using interest rate swaps, option contracts and other denvative instruments 10 Manage 1S exposure 10 inleresl rate
mevements. These exposures are reviewed by appropriate levels of management on a monthly basis.

The Group invests cash and liquid investments in short-term deposits and debt mutual funds, some of which generate a tax-free return,
1o achieve the Group's goal of maintaining liqusdity, carrving manageable risk and achieving satisfactory returns.

Floating rate financial assets are largely mutual fund investments which have debd securnities as underlying assets. The retumns from
these financial asseis are linked to market interest rate movemends: however the counterparty invesis in the agreed securities with
known maturity tenure and return and hence has manageable risk.

The expesure of the Group’s financial assets as at March 31, 2017 to interest rate risk is as follows:

Floaling rale Flued rate Mon-imlerest bearing Taotal Mnancial
Timaidal asseis financial asseis lnancial asseis i ssls
®in *in (*in i i
il il (i il o)
Financial assets 355,073 195,353 136,554 686,580
355,073 195,353 136,554 686,950

The exposure of the Group's financial liabilities as at March 31, 2017 1o interest rate risk is as follows:

Floating rate Flzed rale Moo Interest bearing Totad Anancial
finamcial lEabilities ficancial [Eabiliibes finamcal lEabilites Liabilities
i in *in ¥ in ¥in
millbon) millon) milllan} milllca}
Financial liabilities 300 564 450,007 227279 1,085 850
J00 5604 459,007 227279 1,085,850

The weighted average mterest rate on the fixed rate francial labilities 1 7.0%% pa and the weighted averspe penod for which the rate
iz fixed 15 1.4 years.
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The exposure of the Group's financial assets as at March 31, 2018 to interest rate nisk is as follows:

Flaatimg rate Fiued rate M- Pnteresl bearing Testal Mmancial
Tinamcial asseis fimamci al asseis Tinaicial asseis aisrds
*in *in *im @in
milllon} mllllan} i) i)
Financial assets 196,530 146,520 95 038 438 388
196,530 146,520 95,038 438 358
(L5 dollars in million) LR E 2,255 1,460 6,733

The exposure of the Group's financial liabilities as at March 31, 2018 to interest rate risk is as follows:

Floating raie Fiuned rate Mon-imterest bearing Taotal finamcial
Tinancial lEabilithes. Tinancial liabilities Tinamcial liabdlities |Eatrilinies
im i®in % in *in
millBon) el mllloi) wnlllboi)
Finaneial Labilities 232423 443029 184,372 B559,824
132,423 443,029 184,372 850,524
(U5 dollars in million) 3,570 £, B0 2831 13,205

The weighted average mterest rate on the fixed rate financial habilies 15 6. 7% pa and the weighted average peniod for which the rate
is fixed 15 2.4 years,

Considening the net debt position as at March 31, 2018 and the investiment in bank deposits, corporate bords and debt mutual funds,
any increase in interest rates would result in a net loss and any decrease in interest rates would result ina net gain. The sensitivity
analysis has been determined based on the exposure to interest rates for financeal instruments at the balance sheet date.

Thee table below illustrates the impact of a 0.5% to 2.0% movement in interest rates on iMerest on financial assets/
liabalities (net) on profit(loss) and equity assuming that the changes ocour at the reporting date and has been calculamed based on nsk
exposure oulstanding as of date. The vear end balances are not necessanily representative of the averape debt cutstanding during the
vear. This analysis also assumes that all other vanables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant.

Increase in interesd rates
Year enubed March 31,

2005 0% 2008
iFin *in (LS dallars
Iﬁlllioﬂt I1Il|llJI'II [[0] Hlliﬂﬂ!
0.50% (222 {(179) &)
1.00% (445) (359) 6)
2.00% (890) (718) (9

An equivalent reduction in interest rates would have an equal and opposite effect on the Group's financial statements.

(e} Conmierpariy and concentrafion of credit rise

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual cbligations resulting in financial loss to the Group. The
Grroup has adopted a policy of only dealing with ereditworthy counterparties and obtaining sutficient collateral, where appropriate, as
a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults,

The Group 15 exposed to credit risk for recevables, short-lerm investments, and denvative Dnancal mstruments.

Credit risk on receivables is limited as almost all credit sales are against letters of eredit and guarantees of banks of naticral standing
Moreover, given the diverse nature of the Group's businesses trade receivables are spread over a number of customers with no
significant concentration of credit nsk. Mo smgle cwstomer accounted for 10,086 or more of revenue on a consolidated basis in any of

the years presented. The history of trade receivables shows a negligible provision for bad and doubtful debis. Therefore, the Group
does not expect any material risk on account of non-performance by any of the Group's counterpartics.
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The Group has clearly defined policies to mitigate counterparty nisks. For short-term myvestments, counterpanty limits are in place to
limat the amount of credit exposure to any one courlerparly. This, therefore, results in diversiheation of credit nisk for our mutual fund
and bond my estments. For denvative and financial instruments, the Group attempts to limit the credit risk by only dealing with
reputable banks and financial institutions.

The carrying value of the financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The Growp's maximum exposure to credil risk as
at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 s ¥ 686,980 million and ¥ 438 383 million (36,733 million) respectively.

The maximum credit exposure on financial guarantees piven by the Group for various financial feilities 15 described m MNote 29 on
“Commitments, contingencies, and guarantees”.

Mome of the Group's cash eguivalents, including time deposits with banks, are past due or impaired. Regarding trade and other
receivables, and other non-current assets, there were no indications as at March 31, 2018, that defaults in payment obligations will
ocour except as described m Note 13 onallowance for imparrment of trade and other recervables.

Of the vear end trade and other receivables, the following are expected to be realised in the normal course of business and hence not
considered impaired

As af March 31 M7 2% 2%
(% in *in (LS dollars in
il } il st} il
Meither impaired nor past due 11,450 34.278 526
Past due but net impaired
Duse: Less than | month 9429 7,725 119
Dse Between 1 - 3 months 3004 3897 &
Due Between 3 - 12 months 15,3097 T.278 112
Drse Greater than 12 months 2372 15,477 238
48,572 8,655 1,055

Recewvables are deemed 1o be past due or impaired wath reference to the Group®s normal terms and conditions of business. These
terms and conditions are determined o a case 10 case basis with reference 1o the customer”s credit guality and prevailing market
conditions. Receivables that are classified as “past due” in the above table are those that have not been settled within the terms arsl
conditions thal have been agreed with that customer.

The credit quality of the Group's customers 15 momtored on an ongoing basis and assessed for impairment where indicators of such
impairment exist. The solvency of the debtor and their ability 1o repay the recervable 15 considered in assessing recevables for
impaarment (also refer footnotes to note 11). Where receivables have been impaired, the Group actively seeks io recover the amounts
i question and enforce compliance with credit tlerms.

Derivative financial instraments

The Group uses derivative instruments as part of is management of exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rmtes,
interest rates and commodity prices, The Group does not acquire or issue denvative financial instraments for trading or speculative
purposes. The Group does mal enter inlo complex derivative transactions 1o manage the treasury and commaodity risks. Both treasury
and commaodities denvative transactions are normally i the form of forward contracts and these are subject 1 the Group puidelines
and policies.

The fair valees of all derivatives are separately recordad in the consolidated statements of firancial position within current and non-
current assets and liabilities. Derivatives that are desigrated as hedges are classified as current or non-current depending on the
maturity of the derivative.

The use of dervatives can give rise to credit and market risk. The Group tries to control credit risk as far as possible by only enfering
into contragts with reputable banks and financial institutions. The use of denivative instruments is subject to limits, authorities and
regular monitoning by appropriate levels of management. The limits, avthorities and montoring systems are periodically reviewed by
mamagement and the Board. The market risk on derivatives 15 mitigated by changes in the valuation of the underlving assets, lmbilines
or transactions, as denvatives are uwsed only for risk management purposes.
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Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in other financial instrumenis or other conteacts are treated as separate derivative contracs and marked-to-
markel when their risks and characteristcs are not clearly and closely related to those of their host contracts and the host contracts are
nol fair valued.

Cash flow hedges

The Group enters into forward exchange and commaodity price contracts tor hedging highly probable forecast transaction and account
for them as cash flow hedges and states them at fair valee. Subsequent changes in fair value are secognized in the consolidated
statements of comprehensive income until the hedged transaction occurs, at which time, the respective pain or losses are reclassified
the consolidated statements of profit or loss. These hedges have been effective for the vear ended March 31, 2018

The Group uses foreign exchange contracts from time to time to optimize curmency risk exposure on its foreign cumency transactions.
The Group hedged part of its foreign cumency exposure on capital commatments dusing the vear ended 2018, Fair value changes on
such forward contracts are recogmized in the consolidated statements of comprehensive meome,

The majonty of cash flow hedges taken out by the Group dunng the vear comprse non-denvative hedging instruments for hedging the
foreign exchange rate of highly probable fosecast transactions and commoedity price contracts for hedging the commodity price risk of
highly probable forecast transactions

The cash Mlows related 1o above are expected to cccur during the year ended March 31, 2019 and consequently may impact the
conzolidated statements of profit or loss for that vear depending upon the change in the commodity prices and foreign exchange rates
movements, For cash flow hedges regarded as basis adjustments to mitel carrying value of the property, plant and equipment, the
depreciation on the basis adjustments made is expected to affect the consolidated statements of profit or loss over the expected useful
life of the property, plant and equipment

Fatrvalwe hedge

The fair value hedges relate 1o forward covers 1aken 1o hedge cwrrency exposure and commaodity price risks,

The Group's sales are on a quotational period basis, generally one menth 1o three months afier the date of delivery al a customer’s
facality. The Group enters o forward contracts for the respective quatational peried 1o bedie its commodity price risk based on

average LME prices, Gans and losses on these hedge transactions are substantially offset by the amount of gains or losses on the
uiderlving sales. Met pains and losses are recognized m the consalidned statements of profit of koss

The Group uses foreign exchange contracts from time to time o eplimize currency risk exposure on its foreign currency transactions
Fair value changes on such forward contracts are recognized m the consohdated statements of profit or kss

New-qualvingeconomic hedge

The Group enters into derivative contracts which are not desipnated as hedges for accounting purposes, but provide an economic
hedge of a particular transaction nisk or a nsk component of a transaction. Hedging instruments include copper, aluminium future
comtracts on the LME and certain other denvative instruments. Fair value changes on such denvative instruments are recognized in the
consolidated statements of profit or loss

F-88

553/635



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

The fair valuwe of the Group®s derivative positions recorded under derivative financial assets and derivative financial liabilities are as
follows:

As at March 20, 2007 As @l March 31, 1015
Assefi Liabiliths  Assels  Liabiltes Assels Liahilithes
£ In million} 175 dodlars in milllon)

Current
Cagh flow hedges®

Commodity contracts 1 B34 1,184 a7 18 15
— Forward foreign cummency contracts — 137 & 0 L] 1]
Ferir value .'h;m'grs s
— Commodity contracts — z1 13 L] /] i]
— Forward foreign currency’ contracts 1 5,325 144 o3 2 1
Non-gualifying hedges

Commodity contracts 59 138 4 147 1 2
— Forward foreign curmency contracis — 1630 134 224 2 4
— Cnoss CUrmency SwWiap — 1} 2 13 0 0
Non Current
Fair value hedges=*
— Forward foreign curmency eomracts 38 557 — 1,061 — 16
Non-qualifving hedges
— Commodity contracts — — — T — 0

Forward foreign cumency contracts 110 pr
Total 129 8,773 1.514 2610 13 Al

*  Refer consolidated statements of comprehensive income and consolidated statements of change in equity for the change in the
fair value of cash flow hedges.
**  The charge in fair value hedges has been recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss,

14. Capital management

The Group's objectives when managing caprtal is to safeguard continuity, maintain a strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios in
order 1o suppen its besiness and provide adequate return 1o shareholders through continuing growth, The Groups overall stralegy
remains unchanged from previcus year.

The Group sets the amount of capatal reguired on the basis of annual business and long-term operating plans which mclude capatal and
other strategic investments.

The funding requirements are met throwgh a mixiure of equity, internal fund generation, convertible debt securities, and other long
term bomrowings. The Group's policy 15 (o use short-term and long-term borrowings 1o meet anticipated funding requarements.

The Group momtors capital on the basis of the net geanng mbio which is Net debt / Total Capatal (equaty + net debt). The Growp 15 net
subject to any extermally imposed capital requirements.

Met debt are long term and short term debis as reduced by cash and cash equivalents (including restricted cash and cash equivalents)
and shor-term investments, Equity comprises all components melwding other components of equity (which comprises the cash low
hedges, ranslation of foreign operations and available-for-sale financial investments).

The following table summarnizes the capital of the Growp:

As il March 31, Lk 2018 L

(U% dollars in

{F in mdlllosh  (F En millbon) mlior)
Equity 713,788 752,930 11,564
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 15 and 16) 108,949 44,675 GRG
Shost term investmenis (Note 14) 524,685 315,996 4,854
Total eash (a) 633,634 360,671 S540
Short-term bosrowangs (Note 17) 413,126 313,700 4818
Long-term bormowings (Mote 17) 3312654 267 8288 4,114
Total debt (h) 45,780 551,588 5932
Net debi {e=(b-a)) 112,146 210,917 3392
Total capltal (squity+met debt) R1E034 973,847 14956
Cearing ratio 16 029 .29
F-8%
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15. Shareholders’ equity
Authorised Share Capital:

As an March 31, 2018 the authonsed equity share capital of Vedanta Limited comprised 44,020, 100,000 equity shares with a par value
of ¥ 1 each

During the previous vear, the suthorized equity share capatal of the Cempany had changed pursuant to the scheme of Merper (Refer
noite 1.

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of T | per share, Each sharcholder is eligible for ome vode per share
held and dividend as and when declared by the Company.

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up share capital:

Vedanta Limiteds 1ssued equity share capital was 2 3,718 million and 2 3,718 mallion (3 57 million) consisting of 3,717,493,092 and
3,717,493,092 equity shares as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018, respectively. This includes 54,254,975 and 62,106,174
American Depository Shares (“ADS™) as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018, respectively.

Equity share capital of ¥ 3,718 million as at March 31, 2007 also included 7525 million shares to be msued pursuant to the scheme of
Merger (Refer note 1)

Securities premiunt

Securities premium is created to record amounts received in excess of the par value of shares in separate account as required by the
Indian Companies Act. The secunities premium account may be applied by the company towards the issue of unissued shares of the
company 1o the members of the company as fully paid bonus shares, writing off the preliminary expenses of the company, writing off
the expenses of, or the commission paid or discount allowed on any isswe of shares or debentures of the company, providing for the
premium pavable on the redemplion of any redeemable preference shares or of any debentures of the company, or for the purchase of
its own shares ar other securities.

Retained earmings includes amongst others, general reserve, debenture redemption reserve, capital reserve and preference share
redemptlion reserve.

(reneral reserve

Under the erstwhile Indin Companies Act 1956, a general reserve was created through an annual transfer of net income at a specified
percentage in accordance with applicable regulations. The purpose of these transfers was to ensure that if a dividend distribution ina
given year 15 more than 1000% of the pmd-up capital of the Company for that yvear, then the total dividend distribution is less than the
total distributable resulis for that vear. Consequent to intreduction of Companses Act 2013, the requirement 1o mandatory transfer a
specified percentage of the net profit 1o general reserve has been withdrawn, The balances in general reserves, as determinad in
accordance with applicable repulstions, was ¥ 191,052 milhon and ¥191,052 millon (5 2,934 million) as at March 31, 2017 and
March 31, 2013 respectively. (Also refer dividend section below).

Debenture redemption reserve

The Indian Companies Act requires companies that issue debentures to create a debenture redemption reserve from annual profits until
such debentures are redeemed. Companies are required to maintain 25% as a reserve of outstanding redeemable debentures. The
amounts eredited to the debenture redemption reserve may not be utilized exeept to redeem debentures. Retained eamings include

¥ 17,696 million and ¥ 14,770 million (3 227 million) of debenture redemption reserve as at March 31, 2007 and March 31, 2018
respectively.

Preference share redemption reserve

The Indian Companies Act provides that companies that issue preference shares may redeem those shares from profits of the
Company which otherwise would be available for dividends, or from proceeds of a mew i1ssue of shares made for the purpose of
redemption of the preference shares. If there is a premium payable on redemption, the premium must be provided, either by reducing
the additional paid in capital (securities premium account) or out of profits, before the shares are redeemed,
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1€ profits are used to redeem preference shares, the value of the nominal amount of shares redeemed should be transferred from profits
(retained earmings) to the preference share redemption reserve account. This amount should then be wtilised for the purpose of
redemption of redeemahle preference shares. This reserve can be used to issue fully patd-up bonus shares to the shareholders of
Vedanta Limited. Retained camings include @ 768 mallion and 769 million (3 12 million) of preference share redemption reserve as
at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively,

Capital Feserie

The balance in capital reserve as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2008 is T 190,186 million and T 137,763 million {3 2884 million)
respectively. The saad balance has mainly arisen pursiant 1o extinguishment of non-controlling imterests of erstwhile Caim India
Limited in the previcas year pursuant te merger as desenbed innote 1

IFviddends
Each equaty share holder 15 entitled to dividends as and when Vedanta Limited declares and pays dividends after obtaining sharcholder

approval | board approval in case of an intenm dividend. Dividends are paid in Indian Rupees. Remittance of dividends cutside India
is governed by Indian law on foreign exchange and is subject to applicable taxes.

On Apnil 29, 2015 the board of directors of Vedanta Limited recommended a Ginal dividend of ¥ 2,35 per equity share for the vear
ended March 31, 2013, which was approved by the sharcholders’ at the annual general meeting, held on July 11, 2005, The dividend
amounting o ¥ 6,597 million has been subsequently pard before the due date.

On Ogteber 27, 2005 the baard of directors of Vedanta Limited declared an miterim dividend of ¥ 3.3 per equity share for the vear
ended March 31, 2016, The dividend amounting 1o ¥ 10,378 mullion has been subsequently paid before the due dite.

On Ceteber 28, 2006 the board of directors of Vedanta Limited declared an mtenim dividend of T 1,75 per equity share for the vear
ended March 31, 2017, The dividend amounting 10 ® 5,189 million has been subsequently paid befoge the due date

On March 30, 2017 ihe board of directors of Vedanta Limited declared an interim dividend of T 17,70 per equity share for the vear
ended March 31, 2017, The dividend amounting 1o ¥ 65 800 mullion has been subsequently paid.

Cn March 13, 2018 the board of directors of Viedanta Limited declared an interim dividend of ¥ 21.20 {30.33) per equity share for the
vear ended March 31, 2018, The dividend amounting to @ T8 810 mallion (51,210 million) has been subsequently pasd before the due
date

Cn March 13, 2018 the board of directors of Vedanta Limited also declared dividend @@ 7.5% pa on the redeemable preference shares
as per their terms of issuance of 7 2,090 million (3 32 million), These preference shares were ssued on April 28, 2017 and dividend 1=
pavable uptil the end of financial vear i.e. March 31, 2018, The same has been accounted for as interest cost and has been recorded in
the consolidated statement of profit and loss

1f profits for a year are insufficient to declare dividends, dividends for that year may be declared and pard owt from accumulated

profits on the following conditions:

. The rate of dividend declared shall not exceed the average of the rates at which dividend was declared by the company in the
three vears immediately preceding that vear,

. The total amount to be drawn from such accumulated profits shall ot exceed one-tenth of the sum of the company”s pad-up
share capital and free reserves as appeanng in the latest sudited financial statement;

. The amouw so drawn shall first be utilised 1o set off the losses incurred in the Gnancial vear in which dividend 15 declared
before any dvidend in respect of equity shares 15 declared, amd

. The balance of reserves after such withdrawal shall not fall below Gfteen per cend of the company s paid up share capital as
appearing mn the latest audited fnancial statement.

2o, Share- Based Compensation Plins

The Company offers equity based option plans to its emplovees, officers and directors through the Company”s stock option plan
introduced in the previous vear, Caim India’s stock option plan now admimstered by the Company pursuant fo merger with the
Company and Vedanta Resources Fle plans [ Vedanta Resources Long-Term Incentive Flan ("LTIP”), Emploves Share Owmership
Plan {"ESCP™), Performance Share Plan (PSP and Deferred Share Bonus Plan (“DSEP7)] collectively referred as “VR PLC ESGP”
scheme.
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The Vedanta Limited Employvee Stock Option Scheme (ES03) 1016

The Company introduced an Emplovee Stock Option Scheme 2016 ("ESOS™), which was approved by the Vedanta Limited
shareholders to provide equity settled incentive 1o all emplovess af the Company including subsadiary companies. The ESOS scheme

i lucles both tenwre based and performance based stock options. The maximum value of options that can be awarded 1o members of
the wider management group 15 calculated by reference 1o the grade average cost-to-comapany (“CTC™) and individual grade of the
employee. The performance conditions attached o the oplion 15 measured by comparing company’s performance i terms of Total
Shareholder Return (TSR over the performance pericd with the performance of two group of comparator compamies (1.¢. Indian and
global comparator companies) defined in the scheme. The extent to which an option vests will depend on the Company’s TSR rank
apainst a group of groups of peer companies at the end of the performance period and as moderated by the Remuneration Committes.
Diependent on the level of emplovee, part of these options will be subject o a continued service condition only with the remainder
measyured in terms of TSR

The performance condition is measured by taking Viedanta Limited's TSR at the start and end of the performance period (without
averaging), and comparing its performance with that of the comparator group or groups, The information o enable this caleulation to
be carried out on behalf of the Momination and Remuneration Committee (the Committee) is provided by the Company’s advisers,
The Committee corsiders that this performance condition, which requires that the Company”s total return has outperformed a group of
industry peers, provides a reasonable alignment of the interests of participants with those of the shareholders.

Initial options under the ESOS were granted on 15 December 2016. Further during the vear, new options were granted in September
2017, Cetober 2017 and November 2017, In the scheme launched during the year, business performance (“EBIDTA”) set agains
business plan for the Dnancial vear 13 included as an additional performance condition. The exercise price of the options 15 ¥ | per
share and the performance period is three vears, with no re<testing being allowed,

The details of share options for the year ended March 31, 2017 is presented below:

Oplions Opthons lapsed

Eapdlans forfeiled’  during the year Optlons Options
Options granied Rapesend awling i exerclsed  owistanding
Vear of owlstanding  during the dharfig per forimance during the  March 31,
Gram Exceris Perisl _April 1, 2016 year Ul voar conditions year 07
2016 15 December 2019-15 June 2020 BOO00OM 196,600 7,803 400

The detanls of share options for the year ended March 31, 2018 15 presented below:

Options
Opdions  lapsed during
Options forfelted / e vear Optlons Oiptions

Options grambed laprseed owing 1o exerdssd  oulsanding
Year of outstanding  duringihe  during e performance during March 3,
Grant Excerise Period April 1, 2007 year Year comdlthon s the year ms
2Ma 15 December 2009-15 June 2020 7,803, 400 — GT0,998 — — 7,132,402
27 1 September 2020-1 March 2021 — 1004140 393310 581,568 — 9,066,162
2007 16 October 2020-16 April 2021 — 11,570 — 573 — 10,997
2017 I Movember 2020-1 May 2021 28,740 1,422 27.31%

TH03 400 100813500 1,064,308 ER3.563 — 16,236,579
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The fair value of all options has been determined at the date of grant of the option allowing for the effect of any market-based
performance conditions. This far value, adjusted by the Group's estimate of the number of options that will eventually vest as a result
of non-market conditions, is expensed over the vesting period. The weighted average remaining contractual life for the options
cutstanding as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 1s 39 months and 32 months respectively and no options were exercisable both
as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018,

The fair values were caleulated using the Black-Scholes Model for tenure based and EBIDT A based options and honte Carlo
simulation model for TSR based options, The inputs 1o the mode] include the share price at date of grant, exercise price, expected
vaolatility, expected dividends, expected term and the risk free rate of interest. Expected volatility has been calculated using historical
return indices over the period to date of grant that is commensurate with the performance period of the option. The volatilities of the
industry peers have been modelled based on historieal movements in the indices over the period to date of grant which is alse
commensurate with the performance period for the option. The hastory of retum indices 15 used to determine the volatility and
correlation of share prices for the comparater companies and 15 needed for the Monte Carlo model 1o estimate their future TSR
performance relative to the Vedanta Limited's TSR performance. All options are assumed to be exercised immediately afler vesting,

as the excercise peried 15 & months.

The asumptions used in the caleulations of the charge in respect of the ESOS options granted during the vear ended March 31, 2017

and March 31, 2018 are set out below:

Year ended March 3., Year ended March 31,
Particulars 2T 018
ESO8 Seplember, October
ES08 December 26 & MNovember 2017
Mumber of Oplions 8,000,000 10,081,350
Exercise Price T 21
Share Price at the date of granmt 223590 ¥ 30890
Contractual Life 3 years 3 years
Expected Volatility 48% 49%
Expected option life 3 years 3 vears
Expected dividends 3200 370
Risk free interest rate 6,500 6.50%%
Expected annual forfeitures 1{Pap.a 1Pap.a.
Fair value per option granted (EBIDT A & Service
based Performance based) T34 E2E 27537 1611

The Company recogmized total expense of T 66 million and ¥ 468 million (3 7.2 million) related to above equity settled shase-based
pavment transactions for the yvear ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively.

Emplayee stock aption plans af erstwhile Cairn fndia Limited:

The Company has provided vanious share based payment schemes to its employees. During the vear ended March 31, 2018 and
March 31, 2017, the following schemes were in operation;

Clror

Particulars CIPOP CIESOP Fliantom
Drate of Board Approval 17-Mow (K5 17-MNov -k Mot applicable
Drate of Shareholder’s approval 17-Mov-06 17-Mov-06 Mot applicable
Mumber of eptions gramed ull 16,167,131 30,112,439 4,831,955

March 31, 2018
Method of Settlement Equaty Equity Cash
Vesting Period 3 years from grant date 3 years from grant date 3 vears from grant date
Exercise Period 3 months from vesting 7 years from vesting Immediately upon
vesting
date date
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CIPOP plan {including phanton options)

Options will vest (i.e.. become exercisable) at the end of a “performance pericd” which has been set by the Mom ination remuneration
commitiee at the time of grant (although such period will not be less than three vears), However, the percentage of an option which
vests on this date will be determined by the extent to which pre-determined performance conditions have been satished. Phantom
options are exercisable proportionate to the penod of service rendered by the emplovee subject to completion of one year.

CIESOFP plan

There are no specific vesting conditions under CIESOP plan other than comipletion of the minimum service pericd. Phantom options
are exercisable proportionate to the period of service rendered by the employvee subject to completion of one year.

Derails af emplayees stock option plans is presented below

CIPOP Plan Year ended March 31, 2017 Year ended March 31, 2015
Wikghted Welghted
average average
Mamber of exerclue price Mitniber of eneretse prles
apltloms Im ¥ optlons in F
Crutstanding at the beginning of the year 5,061,646 10,00 Mil NA
Granted during the vear Mil Ma il Ma
Expired during the yvear Mil MNA Mil MNA
Exercised duning the year 930,680 16,060 Mil MNA
Forfeited / cancelled during the vear 1,633,634 1000 Mil MNA
Modhfied during the year (refer note below) 2488332 Ma il Ma
Cutstanding al the end of the vear Mil NA Nil NA
Exercisable a1 the end of the vear Mil A Mil A

Weighted average share price at the date of exercise of stock options 15 ¥ 196 and ™A for the vear ended March 31, 2017 and
March 31, 2018, respectively.

CIESOPF Flan Viesr ended March 31, 2007 Year ended March 31, 2018
Velghted Welghted
average average
Mamber of  exercise price Mumberof  exercise price
apthons in® optlons in ¥
Crutstanding at the beginning of the year 9,602,201 30256 B962666 26431
Granted during the year Mil NA Mil MA
Expired dunng the year il WA il NA
Exercised duning the year B9 402 16507 1,592,759 213.75
Forfeited / cancelled duning the year 550,133 206 45 230282 268.24
Ouitstanding at the end of the vear 8,962 666 264.31" 7,130,625 17547
Exercisable at the end of the vear 8062 666 264.31% 7,130,625 27547

Weighted average share price at the date of exercise of stock options 13 ¥ 227.41 and 7 324.64 (3 5.0) for the vear ended March 31,
2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively.

CIPOP Pan - Phantom aptions Year ended March 31, 2017 Year ended March 31, 2018

“Wirlghted Weighted

average IVETIEE

Sumber al exerciue price Mamber off enerelse price
apitions im ¥ apions i ¥
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 825184 LK) Mil NA
Granted during the vear Nil MA Mil NA
Expired duning the vear il NA Mil NA
Exercised duning the vear il MNA Mil NA
Forfeited / cancelled during the vear 492,021 LK) Mil NA
Modified during the year (refer note below) 333,163 MNA Mil NA
Outstanding ot the end of the year Nil NA Nil NA
Exercizable at the end of the year il A Mil NA
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Seheme Wiekghted
average
remaindig

Ramge of M, of contractual lfe Welghibed

crerclse optlons af options {In average exerclse

price in ¥ ol anding NEArs) pricein #
The details of exercise price for stock options outstanding as at March 31, 2018 are;
CIPOP Plan MNA il NA NA
CIESOP Plan 187-281.25 7,130,625 NA 27547
CIPOP Plan — Phantom options MA il A NA
The details of exercise price for stock options outstanding as at March 31, 2017 are:
CIPOP Flan 16 il NA MA
CIESOP Plan 126,95.29],25 8,962,666 MA 264.31%
CIPOP Flan - Phartom oplions NA Hil NA MNA

* During the vear, consequent to the merger of erstwhile Cairn Indsa Limited with Vedanta Limited the exercise price has been
reduced by ¥ 40 per option i from ¥ 304,31 to ¥ 26431 per option. (Refer note 1)

Effect of the above employes share-based payment plans on the statement of profit and loss and on its financial position:

{® in mallion)
Mlarch 31, Mlarech 31,

Particulars 2016 2007
Total Employee Compensation Cost pertaining to share-based

pavment plans 356 207
Compensation Cost pertaming o equity-settled emplovee share-

based payment plan included above 343 158
Compensation Cost pertaming to cash-settled employee share-

bazed payment plan included above 13 49

Volatility 15 the measure of the amount by which the price has fluctuated or is expected to fluctuate during the period. The measure of
volatility used in Black-Scholes option-pricing model is the annualized standard deviation of the continuously compounded rates of
return on the stock over a pertod of time, Time to maturity fexpected life of options is the period for which the Company expects the
options to be live, Time to maturity has been caleulated as an average of the minimum and maximum life of the options,

Modification in terms of Employee stock option plans

Pursuant to the merger of Caim Inda Limited with the Company as referred to in note 1, the stock option plans of Caim India Limited
stands modified as follows:

@) The exercise price of CIESOP plan is reduced by Rs 40 per option,

b)  The hability wr.t the CIPOP plans (including phantom options) has been fixed based on the share price of Cairn India
Limited as on March 27, 2017, being the ¢ffective date of merger. Accordingly, the outstanding employee stock option
liability (Equity Settled) and Provision for employee stock option (Cash Settled) of ¥ 625 million and 2 83 million
respectively, has been transferred to fmancial liabality.
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The incremental fair value for the remaining stock options, being the difference between the fair value of the modified equity
instrument and that of the onginal equity istrument, has been re-estimated on the effective date of merger and the difference has been
recognized in the consolidated statements of profit or loss.

Employee share option plan of Vedanta Resources Ple

The value of shares that are awarded to members of the Group is caleulated by reference o the mdividual fxed salary and share-basad
remuneration consistent with local market practice. ESOP scheme of VRPLC 15 both tenure and performance based share schemes.
The options are indexed to and settled by Parent’s shares { Vedanta Resources Ple shares as defined in the scheme). The oplions have a
fixeed exercize price denominated in Parent’s functional currency (10 US cents per share), the performance period of each option is
three years and is exercisable within a period of six months from the date of vesting beyvond which the option lapses.

Arvount recovered by the Parent and recosrused by the Company in the Consolidated Statements of Profit or Loss for the year ended
March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 15 T 628 million and ¥ 527 million respectively. The Company considers these amounts as not
matenal and accordingly has not provided further disclosures.

The Group has awarded certain cash setiled share based options indexed io Parents” shares(Vedanta Resources Ple shares) and shares
of any of its subsidiaries. The total expense recognised on account of cash settled share based plan during the vear ended March 31,
201815 2 220 million and the carrying value of cash settled share based compensation liability as at March 31, 2018 s 2

220 million.

Ot of the total expense of T 993 million pertaining to equity settled options for the vear ended March 31, 2018, the Groap has
capitalised ¥ 38 million expense for the year ended March 31, 2018,

17. Earnings per share (“EF5"™)
The following reflects the income and share data wsed in the basic and diluted earnings per share computations;

e R e o ik tedd av i shares
For the year ended March 31, 2E 2T 2018
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for basic
earnings per share 2065004 871 2964353584 5709778760
Effect of dilutkon:
Potential ordinary shares relsting to share option awards —_ 1,227,287 7,687 551
Adjusted weighted average number of ordinary shares
for diluted eamings per share 2,965,004 871 2965 560,871 3. 717,466,311

For (e year enibed March 31, 2004 7 2004 2015
(LS dollars In
¥ In millkon ¥ Im millicn {F Im millllon million excepd EFS

except EPS data)  except EPS data)  exoept EPS data) data}
Profit/ (loss) for the year aitnibutable to equity

holders of the parent (125,153) 55,033 13,705 210
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for
basic eamings per share® 2965004871 2964333584 3.709,778,760 3,709,778, 760
Earnings / (loss) per share (42.21) 18.57 LR .06
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Diluted earnings per share:

For the year ended March 31, 2016 T 2018 2018
{US dhollars in
@ i millicn % i | Lo (% I milllbon millkon excepl EPS
excepl EPS data)  excepl EPS data)  excepl EPS dafa) iala)
Profit / (loss) for the year attnbutable to equity
holders of the parent (125,153) 55,033 13,705 210
Adyusted weighted average number of ordinary shares
for diluted earnings per share® 2065004871 2965560871 3717466311 3717466311
Earnings / (loss) per share {42.21) 18.56 369 0,06

* Alter excluding the impact of treasury shares

28, Options to acguire subsidiary's shares—
a. Call option — HEL

Pursuant to the Government of India’s policy of disanvesiment, the Group in April 2002 sequired 26% equity interest in Hmdustan
Zinc Limited (HZL) from the Government of India. Under the terms of the Sharcholder’s Agreement (*SHA”), the Group had two call
options to purchase all of the Government of India’s shares in HZL at fair market value. The Group exercised the first call option on
August 29, 2003 and acquired an additional 18.9% of HZL s issued share capital. The Group also acquired an additional 20% of the
equity capital in HZL through an open offer, increasing its shareholding to 64.9%, The second call option provided the Group the right
1o acquire the Governmment of India’s remaining 29.5% share in HZL, This call option was subject 1o the night of the Government of
India o sell 3.5% of HZL shares to HZL employees. The Group exercised the second call option on July 21, 2004, The Govemment
of India disputed the validity of the call option and refused 1w act upon the second call opion. Consequently the Groap invoked
arbitration which 15 in the carly stages The next date of hearing is scheduled for November 23, 2018, Meanwhile, the Govemnment of
India without prejudice to the position on the Put/Call option issue has received approval from the Cabmet for disinvestment and the
Govenment is looking to divest through the auction route.

b Call apion — BALCO

Pursuant to the Government of [ndia’s policy of divestment, the Group in March 2001 acquired 51% equity interest in BALCO from
the Government of India, Under the terms of the SHA, the Group had a call option to purchase the Government of India’s remaining
ownership mterest in BALCO at any poant from March 2, 2004, The Group exercised this option on March 19, 2004, However, the
Govermment of India contested the valustion amd validity of the aption and contemded that the elauses of the SHA violate the erstwhile
Companies Act, 1956 by restricting the rights of the Government of India to transfer its shares and that as a result such provisions of
the SHA were null and vord. In the arbitration Gled by the Group, the arbitral tribunal by a majorty award rejected the clams of the
Grroup on the ground that the clauses relating to the call option, the nght of first refusal, the “tag-along” rights and the restriction on
the transfer of shares violate the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 and are not enforceable. The Group has challenged the validity of the
majority award in the High Court of Delhi and sought for setting aside the arbitration award to the extent that it holds these clauses
ineffective and moperative, The Government of India alzo filed an application before the High Court of Delhi to partially set aside the
arbitral award in respect of certain matters involving valustion. The matter is currently scheduled for heaning by the Dielhi High Court
on Nevember 19, 2018, Mearwhile, the Govemment of India without prejudice to its position on the Put/Call option issue has
received approval from the Cabinet for divestment and the Govermment 1z booking 1o divest through the auction roule.

On January 9, 2012, the Group offered to acquire the Government of India’s interests in HZL and BALCO for the INR equivalent of
¥ 154,920 million (32,389 million) and ¥ 17,820 million (275 million) respectively. This offer was separate from the contested
exercise of the call eptions, and Group propesed to withdraw the ongoing litigations in relation to the contested exercize of the oplions
should the offer be accepted. To date, the offer has not been accepled by the Government of India and therefore, there is no cemainty
that the acguisition will proceed.

The Group continues to include the shareholding in the two companies HZL and BALCO, in respect of which the Group has a call
option as non-controlling interest,
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In view of the lack of resolution on the options, the non-response to the exercise and valuation request from the Government of India,
the resultant uncertainty surrounding the potential transaction and the valuation of the consideration payable, the Group considers the
strike price of the oplions to be at fair value, which is effectively nil, and hence the call options have not been recognised in the
financial staterments.

19, Commitmenis, contingencies, and guaranices

In the normal course of business, the Group enters into centain capital commitments and also gives centain fimancial guarantees.

A Capital commitments

The Group had significant capital commitments as at March 31, 201 7 and hMarch 31, 2018 amounting to 2 71,486 million and

T 123,157 million (3 1,892 million) respectively, related pnimanly to capacity expansion projects, including commitments amounting
1o ® 977 million (315 million) (previous year T 2,152 million) for its commercial power generation business, ¥ 20,469 million (3 314
million) {previcws vear ¥ 24,843 million) for capacity expansion at its aluminium business, ¥ 19,844 millvon (3 305 million) (previous
vear T 15,539 million) for capacity expansion at HZL, T 27,578 million (3 424 mallion) (previous year T 14,106 million) at its copper
business, ¥ 43,464 million (3 661 million) (previous year ¥ 1,429 million) for expansion al Caim and ¥ 10,572 million (S 162 millien)
(previous year ¥ 13,354 million) for expansion at BAy

B. Guarantees

The aggregate amount of indemnities and other guaramees on which the Group does not expect any material losses, was
T 22,590 mallion end ¥ 27,0363 415 million) as ot March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively,

The Group has given guarantees in the normal course of business as stated below:

«  Guarantees inchiding corporate guarantees on the ssuance of customs and excise duty bonds amounting 1o 2 4,391 million and
¥ 5,981 million (3 107 million) for the import of goods as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively.

. Performance bank guarantees amounting to ¥ 4,355 million and 2 4,021 million {5 62 million) as at March 31, 2017 and
March 31, 2018 respectively. These guarantees are issued in the normal course of business while biddimg for supply contracts or
in liew of advances received from customers. These ane contractual guarantees and are enforceable if the terms and conditions of
the eontracts are not met and the maximurn liability on these contracts is the amount mentioned above, The Group does not
anticipate any hability on these guarantees.

] Bank guarantees for securing supplies of materials and services in the nermal course of business. The value of these purantees
as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 was ¥ 5,494 mullion and % 6,739 million (5 104 millien) respectively. The Group has
also given bank guarantess in the normal course of business for an apprepate value of ¥ 953 million and ¥ 1,210 million {5 19
million) for htigation, against provisional valuation of custom duty and for other labihties as at March 31, 2017 and March 31,
2018 respectively. The Group does not anticipate amy liability on these guarantees.

. Bark guarantees of T 1,130 million (5 18 million) has been provided by the Group on behalf of Volcan Investments Limited 1o
Income tax department, India a5 a collateral in respect of certain tax disputes,

. Other guarantees including corporate puarantees issued 1o varous agencies, suppliers and government authonties is
7 6,298 million and ¥ 6,935 million (3 107 million) as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2008 respectively.

. Export Obligations

The Indian entities of the Group have export obligations of T 171647 million and ¥ 123,854 mallion (3 1,902 mallion) as at March 31,
2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively on account of concessional rates of impont duty paid on capital goods under the Expont
Promotion Capital Goods Scheme and under the Advance Licence Scheme for the import of raw matenal lawd down by the
Government of India.

In the event of the Group's imability 1o meet its obligations, the Group’s labality would be T 16,965 millronarsd 2 11,005 million
(5 169 mallion) as a1 March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively reduced in proportion 1o actual exports, phes applicable imerest.

D, Contingencies
The Group discloses the following legal and tax cases as contingent habilities.
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Erstwhile Cairn India Limited: Income tax

I March 2014, erstwhile Cairn India Limited (referred to as "Cairn India’) received a show cause notice from the Indian Tax
Authorities (“Tax Authorities™) for mot deducting withholding 1ax on the payments made to Caim UK Holdings Limited (“CUHL ™),
for acquiring shares of Caim India Holdings Limited (“CIHL"), as part of their intemal reorganisation. Tax Asithorities have stated in
the notice that a short-term capital gain has acerued to CUHL on transfer of the shares of CTHL to Camn India, in the financial year
2006-2007, on which tax should have been withheld by Caumn India. Pursuant to this vanous replies were filed with the tax authonties

Catrn India also filed a writ petition before the Delhi High Court wherein it has raised several poinis for assailing the aforementioned
Income tax Authority s order.

After several hearings, the Income Tax Authornty, in March 2015, issued an order holding Caimn India as “assessee in default” and
raized a demand totalling ¥ 204,947 million (3 3,148 million) {including interest of ¥ 102,473 million (5 1,574 million)). Cairn India
had filed an appeal before the First Appellate Authority, Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) which vide order dated July 03, 2017
confirmed the tax demand against Caim India. Cairn India has challenged the Commissioner of Income Tax {Appeals) order before
Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT).

Separately CUHL, on whom the primary liability of tax lies has received an Order from the ITAT holding that the transaction is
taxable in view of the clanfication made in the Act bast also acknowledged that being a retrospective transaction, interest would not be
levied. Hence affirming a demand of T 102,474 million (3 1,573 millien) excluding the interest porticn that had previously been
claimed. The Depantment 15 appealing this order.

As a result of the above order from ITAT, the Group now considers the nisk m respect of the interest portion of claim to be remate.
Further, as per the recent attachment notice received from the Tax Recovery Officer appointed for CUHL, the tax officer has adjusted
the dividend of T 6,666 million (5 102 million) which was due to CUHL and was recovered by the Tax department. Vedanta Limited
has further remitted additional dividend of ¥ 4.415 mallion (5 68 million) further reducing the prncipal lability 1o ¥ 91,393 million
(5 1,404 million). Accordingly, the Group has revised the contingent liability 1o ¥ 91,393 million (5 1,404 million).

Additionally, the Tax department has initisted the process of selling the attached CUHL investment in 13,41,25,764 equity shares and
73,6503 056 preference shares of Vedanta Limited valuing ¥ 38,607 million (5 900 million) based on the quoted price as at March 31,
2018 o of which Government of India has sold 6,44.67, 715 equaty shares of Vedanta Limited tull July 13, 2008 for the recovery of
fax amount.

In the event, the case is finally decided against Caim India, the potential lability including interest would be ¥ 204947 million
(% 3,148 million).

Separately but in conmection with this hitigation, Vedanta Resources Ple has filed o Motice of Claim against the Government of India
(GO0 under the UK India Bilateral Investment Treaty (the “BIT™) The Intemational arbatration Tribunal recently passed favourable
order on junsdiction and now the matter would be heard en merns. The Government of India has challenged jurisdiction order of
Arbitration Tribunal before the High court of Singapore.

Vedanta Limited: Contractor claim

Shenzhen Shandong Muclear Power Construction Co. Limited {* S5NP) subsequent to terminating the EPC contract invobed
arbitration as per the contract alleging non-payment of their dues towards construction of a 210 MW co-generation power plant for the
& MTPA expansion project, and filed a claim of ¥ 16,420 million (3 252 million), SSMP also filed a petition under Section 9 of the
Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 before the Bombay High Court requesting for interim relief. The Bombay High Court initially
dismissed their petition, but on a further appeal by 3SNP, the Division Bench of the Bombay High Coast directed Vedama Limited 1o
deposit a bank guaraniee for an amount of T 1,870 million (3 20 million) as a security, being a prima facie representation of the ¢laim,
uritil arbitration proceedings are completed. Vedanta Limited has deposited a bank guarantee of an equivalent amount. Based on the
assessment, the company had booked the Labiliy for # 2,000 mallion (3 31 million) in earlier vears.

COin November 09, 2017, the Arbitral Tribunal has proncunced the award in favor of SSNP for ¥ 2,210 million (3 34 million) aleng
with the interest and costof T 1,180 million (3 18 million) (& %% p.a. from date of filing petition, 1.2 April 18, 2012), The amount is
payable subject 1o SSNP handing over all the drawings 10 the company. Given the company was already carrying a pan provision it
recognized additional hability of ¥ 1,390 millien (3 21 million) including imerest and cost making the total liabality towards SSNP as
# 3 300 million (5 52 millien). The additronal amount recognized in the income statement includes ¥ 1,134 million (3 17 million)
which has been presented under finance cost.
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The company has challenged the award under section 34 of The Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996, which was dismissed.
Subsequently, the company has filed an appeal under section 37 of The Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 with the Delhi High
Court. The Court has granted a stay subject to deposit of the award amount, which has been complied by the Company. The hearing
on the arguments in the matter have been completed and the matter has now been reserved for orders,

Ravva Jeint Verture arbitrafion proceedings: ONGC Carry

Erstwhile Caim India Limited (referred to as *Cairn India’)y 15 mvolved inoa dispute against the Government of India (GO relating to
the recovery of contractual costs interms of caleulation of payments that the contractor party were required to make in connection
with the Ravva field.

The Ravva Preduction Sharing Contract “FSC™ abliges the contractor parties o pay a proportionate share of ONGC's exploration,
development, production and contract ¢osts in consideration for ONGC's pavment of costs related 1o the construction and other
activities it conducted in Bavva prior to the effective date of the Ravva P3C (the **ONGC Carry™ ). The question as to how the ONGC
Carry 15 to be recovered and calculated, along with other 1ssues, was submitted to an international arbitration Tribunal in August 2002
which rendered a decision on the ONGC Camry in favour of the contractor parties whereas four other issues were decided in favour of
GO in October 2004 ("Partial Award™),

The GOl then proceeded 1o challenge the ONGE Carry decision before the Malaysian courts, as Kuala Lumpur was the seat of the
arbitration. The Federal Court of Malaysia which adjudicated the matter on October 11, 2011, upheld the Partial Award. Per the
decision of the Arbitral Tnibunal, the contractor parties and GOT were required to arrive at a quantification of the sums relatable to
each of the issues under the Partial Award,

Pursuant 1o the decision of the Federal Court, the contractor parties approached the Ministry of Petroleum and Matural Gas
(“MoPNG") to implement the Partial Award while reconciling the statement of accounts as outlined in the Partial Award.

However, MoPNG on July 10, 2014 proceeded 10 1ssue a Show Cawse Notice alleging that since the partial award has nod been
enforced, the profit petroleum share of GOI has been short-paid. MoPNG threatened 1o recover the amount from the sale proceeds
pavable by the oil marketing companies to the contractor parties. The contractor party replied to the show cause notics taking vanous
lepal contentions.

As the Partial Award Jid not quantify the sums, therefore, conteactor pasties approsched the same Arbitral Tribunal to pass o Final
Award inthe subject matter since it had retained the junsdiction to do so. The Arbitral Tribunal was reconstituted and the Final Award
wis passed in Octaber 2016 1n Cairn Indea"s Favour. GOI's challenge of the Final Avward was dismassed by the Malavsian High Court.
GO has challenged the decision before the Count of Appeal,. Further, Cairn India has also filed for the enforcement of the Parnal
Awvard and Final Award with Delhi High Court which s scheduled to be heard on September 04, 2018, While Caimn India does not
believe the GOI will be successful in its challenge, if the Arbitral Award is reversed and such reversal is binding, Caim Irdia could be
liable for approsamately ¥ 4,156 million (5 64 mllion) plus interest as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018,

Proceedings related to the Tmposition of Entry Tax

The Company along with its other group companies Le. Bharat Aluminium Company Limited (BALCO) and Hindustan Zine Limited
(HZL) challenged the constitutional validity of the local statutes and related notifications in the states of Chhattisgarh, Odisha and
Rajasthan pertaining to the levy of entry tax on the entry of goods brought into the respective states from outside.

Post some contradictory orders of High Courts across India adjudicating on similar challenges, the Supreme Court referred the matters
1o a mime judpe bench Post a detaled hearing. although the bench rejected the compensatery nature of tax as a ground of challenge, 1t

maintained status quo with respect 1o all other ssues which have been left open for adjudication by regular benches heaning the
matters.
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Following the order of the nine judge bench, the regular bench of the Supreme Court proceeded with hearing the matters. The regular
bench remanded the entry tax matters relating to the 1ssue of discimination aganst domestic goods bought from ather States to the
respective High Courts for final determination but retained the issue of jurisdiction for levy on imported goods, for determination by
regular bench of Supreme Court. Following the order of the Supreme Court, the Group filed writ petitions in respective High Courts,

On October 09, 2017, the Supreme Court has held that States have the junsdiction to levy entry tax on imported goods. With this
Supreme Court judgement, imported goods will rank pari-passu with domestic goods for the purpose of levy of Entry tax. Vedanta
Limited and itz subsidiaries have amended their appeals (writ petitions) in Odisha and Chhattisgarh to include imported goods as well
With respect to Rajasthan, the State Government has filed a counter petition in the Rajasthan High Court, whereby it has admitted that
it does not mtend to levy the entry tax on imported goods,

The izsue pertaining to the levy of entry tax on the movement of goods into a Special Economic Zone (SEZ) remains pending before
the Odisha High Coust, The Group has challenged the levy of entry tax on any movement of goods into an SEZ based on the definition
of ‘local area” under the Odisha Entry Tax Act which is very ¢lear and does mat inelude an SEZ. In addition, the Government of
Odisha further through its SEZ Policy 2015 and the operational guidelines for administration of this policy dated August 22, 20146,
exempled the entry tax levy on SEZ operations.

The total claims against Viedanta Limited and its sebsidianes are T 11,274 million and T 12,551 million (3 193 million) net of
provisions made as al March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively.

Talwandi Sabo Power Limited (TSPL) : Proceedings related to clabm for Nguidated darages

TSPL entered into a long term PPA with PSPCL for the supply of power. Due 1o delays in the fulfilment of centain obligations by
PSPCL as per the PPA and force majeure events, there was a delay in completion of the project as per the FPA timelines. TSPL has
recetved notices of claims from PSPCL secking payment of Liguidated damages (LD for delay in commissioning of Unit I, 1T and 111
totaling to 2 9529 million (5 146 million) as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018,

Dring the financial vear 20014-15, PEPCL had invoked the Performance Bank Guarantee (PBG) of T 1,500 million to recover the LD
on account of delay in Commerial Operation Date (OOD). Against the PBG myvocation, stay was granted by PSERC and this was
later upheld by APTEL as well. The matter was referred to Arbitration by a panel of three Arbitrators. The arbitration proceedings
have concluded and the order has been passed on September 18, 2017 in TSPL's favour. The zaid claim of 2 9,529 million (3 146
million) was part of contingent liability as at March 31, 2017, However pursuant to the order passed, the claim has been corsidered to
be resolved with no exposure remaining for the company, PSPCL has filed a Sec 34 Application challenging the award.

HEL: Department of Mines and Geology

The Department of Mines and Geology of the State of Rajasthan issued several show cause notices in August, Seplember and October
2006 1o HZL, totalling ¥ 3,33% mallion {351 million) as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 These notices alleged unlawful
occupation and unawthorised minng of associated mmerals other than zine and lead at HZL's Rampura Agucha, Rajpura Dariba and
Zawar mines in Rajasthan during the period from July 1968 10 March 2006, HZL believes it is unlikely that the clam will lead 1o a
future obligation and thus no provision has been made in the financial statements. HZL had filed appeals (writ petitions) in the High
Court of Rajasthan in Jodhpur. The High Court restrained the Department of Mines and Geology from undertaking any coercive
measures to recover the penalty. Central Government has also been made a party to the case,

BALCO: Challenge against impasition of Energy Developmens Cess

BALCO challenged the imposition of Enerpy Development Cess levied on generators and distributors of electneal energy al the rate
of 10 paise per unit on the electrical energy sold or supplied before the High Court on the prounds that the Cess 15 effectively on
production and not on corsumption or sale since the figures of consumption are not taken into account and the Cess is discriminatory
since captive power plants are required to pay (@ 10 paise while the State Electnicity Board is required to pay (@ 5 paise. The High
Court of Chhattisgarh by order dated December 15, 2006 declared the provisions imposing ED Cess on CPPs as discriminatory and
therefore ultra vires the Constitution. The Group has sought refund of ED Cess paid till March 2006 amounting to ¥ 345 million (3 5
million).
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The State of Chhattisgarh moved an SLP inthe Supreme Court and whilst issuing notice has staved the refund of the Cess already
deposited and Supreme Court has also directed the State of Chhattisgarh to raise the balls bl no coercave action be taken for recovery
for the =ame. Final argument in this matter started before Supreme Court. [n case the Supreme Court overturns the decision of the
High Court, Balco would be liable to pay an additional amount of 2 5,758 million and 2 6,554 million ($ 101 million) as at March 31,
2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively and the company may have to bear a charge of 7 6,103 million and ¥ 6,899 million (5 106
million) as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively

South Africa Carry Cost

As part of the farm-in agreement for Block 1, the Group was required to carry its joint venture partner, Petro 34, up to a gross
expenditure of U5 5 100 million (approximately # 6,511 million) as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 for a work

including 30 and 20 seismic studies and at least one explomation well. The Group has spent US 8 38 million (approximately ¥ 2,474
million) towards exploration expenditure and a minimum carry of US $ 62 million (approximately 4,037 mallion) (meluding dnlling
one well) was outstanding at the end of the imitial exploration pertod. The Group had sought an extension for execution of deed for
entry into the second renewal phase of the exploration period with a request to maintain status quo of the prior approvals due to
uncertainty in the proposed changes in fiscal terms impacting the Group financial interest in the block, The same was granted by the
South African authornty subject to risk of explomtion right getting expired on account of recent High Court judgements. After
assessing past judicial precedents followed by independent legal advice, the Company has provided for the requisite damages as
applicable under the Souwth African Regulations and obligation for the aforesaid carmy cost of US § 62 million (approximately ¥ 4,037
million) as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 has been assessed as possible and thus not provided for,

Miscellaneous disputes- Income tax

The Group is imvolved in vanous tax disputes amounting to ¥ 63,348 mallion and ¥ 65,610 mallion (3 1,008 million) as at March 31,
2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively relating to Income tax.

These mamnly relates to the disallowance of tax holiday for 100%0 Export Oriented Undertaking under section 10B of the Income Tax
Act, 1961, disallowance of tax holiday benefit on production of gas under section 801B of the Income Tax Act, 1961, tax holiday for
undertakings located in certain notified areas under section 80IC of the Income Tax Act, 1961, disallowance of tax holiday benefit for
power plants under section S0TA of the Income Tax Act, 1961, on account of depreciation disallowances, disallowance under section
144 of the Income Tax Act and interest thereon which are pending at various appellate levels.

Miscellaneous disputes

The Group 15 subject to vanous claims and exposures which arise i the ordinary cowrse of conducting and Onancing its business from
the mdirect tax authonties and others. These claims and exposures mastly relate to the assessable values of sales and purchases or to
incomplete documentation supporting the companies’ retumns or other claims.

The approsimate value of claims against the Group companies excluding ¢laims shown above tatal T 30,909 million and
¥ 36,032 million (% 553 million) as a1 March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively.

The Group considers that it can take steps such that all the above risks can be mitigated and that there are no significant liabilities
arising which are not provided for,
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E. Operating Lease commitments

As lessed

Operating leases are in relation to the office premises, office equipment and other assets, some of which are cancellable
and some are non-cancellable. There is an escalation clause in the lease agreements during the primary lease period. There
are no restrictions imposed by lease arrangements and there are no sub leases. The total of the future mimmum lease
payments under non-cancellable lease are as follow;

Asal Asal Asal
31 March 31 March 3 March
2007 2% 2018
*In (*in U Dodlars
Particulars il mlllica } il Mg}
Within one vear of the balance sheet date 12 30 1
Due in a peniod between one vear and five vears 3l S0 1
Diue after five years 20 I ¥
Total 53 1o F]

Lease payments recognized as expenses on non-cancellable lease is ¥ 285 million and ® 13 million (% 0 million) during
the vear ended March 31, 2017 and hMarch 31, 2018 respectively.

As lessor

TSPL has ascertamed that the Power Purehage Agreement (FPA) entered with Punjab State Power Corposation Limited
(PSPCL) qualifies 1o be an operating lease under LAS 17 “Leases”. Based on the assessment that the kease paymenits by
PSPCL are subject to variations on account of various factars like availability of coal, water, etc,, the management has
determined the entire consideration receivable under the PPA relating to recovery of capacity charges towards capital cost
to be contingent fent under LTAS 17, The contingent fent recognised as revenise in the consolidated statements of prafit of
loss during the year ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 15 T 12,287 million and T 12,358 mallion (% 190.0 million)
respectively.

F. (ither Matters

During the vear ended March 31, 2018, the Groap has recognised the reversal of provisions of T 2,913 million (3 45
million) relating to contribution to the District Mineral Foundation. Effective January 12, 2015, The Mines and Minerals
Development and REegulation Act, 1957 prescribed the establishment of the District Mineral Foundation (DMEF) inoany
distriet affected by mining related operations. The provisions required contnbution of an ameount equivalent to a
percentage of royalty not exceeding one-third thereof, as may be prescribed by the Central Government of India. The rates
were prescribed on September 17, 2015 for minerals other than coal, hgnate and sand and on October 20, 2015 for coal,
lignite and sand as amended on August 31, 2016, The Supreme Court order dated October 13, 2017 has determined the
prospective applicability of the contributions from the date of the notification fixing such rate of contnibution and hence
DMF would be effective;

a) For minerals other than coal, lignite and sand rom the date when the rates were presciibed by the Central
Govemment; and,

b) For coal, lignite and sand, DMF would be effective from the date when the rates were prescribed by the Central
Govenment of India or from the date on which the DMF was established by the State Government by a
natification, whichever is kater.

Scheme of Amalgamation

The Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement amongst Sterlite Energy Limited (SEL"), Sterlite Industries (India)
Limited (" Sterlite”), Vedarta Aluminium Limited ("VAL™), Ekaterina Limited (" Ekaterima”), Madras Aluminium Company
Limited (" Maleo™)y and the Campany (the “Scheme™) had been sanctioned by the Hosourable High Count of Madras and
the Honourable High Court of Judicatwe of Bombay a1 Goa and was given effect to in the vear ended March 31, 2014

Subsequent to the effectiveness of the Amalgamation and Re-organization Scheme, special leave petitions challenging the
orders of the High Count of Bombay at Goa were filed before the Supreme Coart of India by the Commissioner of Income
Tax, Goa and the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, respectively. The Supreme Court of India has admitted the special leave
petitions and the matter is pending for hearing. Further, a creditor and a shareholder have challenged the Amalgamation
and Re-organiztion Scheme in the High Court of Madras. Additionally, the Ministry of Mines, Gol has challenged the
Amalgamation and Reorganisation Scheme before the High Court of Madras and the High Court of Bombay, Goa Bench.
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30. Segment information

The Group is a diversified natural resource groasp engaged in explonng. extracting and processing minerals and oil and gas. The Group
produces zine, lead, silver, copper, aluminium, ron ore, oil and gas, commercial power and glass substrate and has a presence across
India, Sowth Africa, U AE, Namibia, Ireland, Australia, Liberia, South Korea and Taiwan, The Group has seven reportable segments:
copper, aluminum, iron are, power, Zine India (comprises of zing, silver and lead India), Zine international, il and gas and other. The
mamagement of the Group 1s organized by its main products: copper, zine (comprises of zine and lead India, silver India and zinc
imermational), aluminum, iron ore, oil and gas, power and others. Each of the reportable segments derives its revenues from these
main products and hence these have been identified as reportable segments by the Group's chuef operating decision maker (“CODM™).

Capper

The Group's copper business is owned and operaied by the Company, Copper Mimes of Tasmania Pry Lid (“CMT™) and Fujairah Gold
FZC and 15 principally one of custom smelting and mchudes a copper smelter, a refinery, a phosphoric acid plant, a sulphuric acid
plant, a copper rod plant and three captive power plants at Tuticorm in Southern India, and a refinery and two copper rod plants at
Silvassa in Western India. In addition, the Group owns and operates the M. Lyell copper mine in Tasmania, Australia through its
subsidiary, CMT, which provides a small percentage of the copper concentrate requirements (presenitly under care and maintenance),
and a precious metal refinery and copper rod plant in Fujairah through its subsidiary Fujairah Gold FZC m the UAE.

The Group's copper business has received an order from Tamil Nadu Pollution Conirol Board (TWPCE) on Apnil (%, 2018, whereby
THPCE has repected the Company™s application for rerewal of consent 1o operate under the Air and Water Acts for the 400,000 1pa
copper smelier plant in Tuticorin for want of further clanfication and consequently the operations were suspended. The Company has
filed an appeal with TNPCB Appellate authonty agunst the said order. During the pendency of the appeal, TNPCE through its order
dated May 23, 201§ ordered for disconnection of electricity supply and closure of our copper smelter plant. Post such order, the state
government on May 28, 2018 ordered the permanent closure of the plant. The Company 1= taking all the necessary steps to restart its
operations m Tuticorin. {Refer Note 3 Wixn))

Zine Inidia

The Group’s zine India business 1s owned and operated by Hindustan Zine Limited (“HZL™) in which 11 has a 64.9% interest as al
March 31, 2016, March 31, 2007 and March 31, 2018, HZL s operations include five lead-zine mines, ene rock phosphate mine, four
hydrometallurgical zine smelters, two lead smelters, one pyro metallurgical lead-zine smelter, eight sulphurse acid plants, a silver
refmery and six captive power plants m State of Rajasthan m Morthwest Indi and one zinc ingoet processing and refining plant at
Haridwar and one silver refinery, one zinc ingot processing and refining plant and one lead ingot processing and refining plant at
Pantnagar in the State of Uttarakhand i Morth India.

Zine fnternational

The Group’s zinc international business comprises Skorpion mine and refinery in Namibia operated through THL Zine Namibia Holdings
(Proprictaryh Limited (“Skorpion™), Lishean mirne i Ireland operated through Vedanta Lisheen Holdings Limited “Lisheen™) and Black
Mountain Minng (Propretary’) Limited (BMM™), whose assets include the Black Mountain mine and the Gamsberg mine project whach
is in development stage, located in South Africa. The Group has 100% interest in Skorpion, 74% interest m BMM and 1004 interest in
Lisheen (which owns the Lisheen mine in Ireland which has ceased operations in Decembser 2015),

Alurminum

The Group’s aluminium business 1s owned and operated by the Company and Bharat Aluminium Company Limited (“BALCO™)in
which it has a 51% interest as at March 31, 2016, March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018, Vedanta Limited's Aluminium operations
include a refinery and & captive power plant at Lanjigarh and a smelter, a thermal coal based captive power facility at Jharsuguda both
situated in the State of Odisha in India, The pots are in the stage of commissioning in the 1.25 mipa Tharsuguda-1T Aluminium smelter
with 879 pots having been commissioned by March 31, 2018, BALCO's partially integrated aluminium operations ane comprised of
twio bawate mines, captive power plants, smelting and fabrication facilitics in central India.

Power

The Group’s power business 1s owned and operated by the Company, BALCO, HZL, MEL and Talwandi Sabo Power Limited
(“TSFL"), which are engaged mn the power generation business in India. Vedanta Limited's power operations include a thermal coal-
based commercial power facility of 600MW at Jharsuguda in the State of Odisha in Eastern [ndia. BALCO power operations include
SOORW (two units of 300MW each) thermal coal based power plant at Korba. TSPL had signed a FPA with the Punjab State Power
Corporation Limited (“PSPCL™) for the establishment of 1,980 hW (three units of GS0MW ¢ach) thermal coal-based commercial
power facilities. Power business also includes 2T40W of wind power plants commissioned by HZL and 1065 MW power plant at
MALCO Energy Limited {MEL™) situated mear Mettur Dam in the State of Tamil Nadu in southern India (presently under care and
maintenance).
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Iron ore

The Group™s iron ofe basiness is owned by Vedanta Limited and by two wholly owned subsidiaries, Sesa Resources Limited and Sesa
Mining Corporation Limited and consists of exploration. mining and processing of ron are, pig iron and metallurgical coke, The
mining operations are carmied out a1 Codli group, Bicholim mine, Surla mine and the Sonshi group of mines in state of Goa and
Marrain mine, situated at state of Kamataka in India, a metallurgical coke and pig iron plant in state of Goa in India and also has a
power plant m state of Goa in India for captive use. Group's iron ore business also compnises Western Cluster Limited {WCL™ in
Liberia which has iron ore assets and is wholly owned subsidiary of the Group. WCL's assets include development rights to western
cluster and a network: of ron ore deposits in West Afnca. WCL s assets were fully impaired in the vear ended March 31, 20146,

The Group has recognised an impairment charge on iis iron ore assets in Goa during the vear ended March 31, 2018, (Refer note 8)

Ol and gas

The Group's oil and gas business 15 owned and operated by the Company and its subsidiary Cairn Energy Hydrocarbon Lamited and
engaged in business of exploration and development and production of ail and gas, The Group has a diversified asset base with sy
blocks, one in state of Rajasthan in India, one on the west coast of India, three on the cast coast of India and one in South Africa.

Other

The Group’s other activities include Vizag General Cargoe Berth Private Limited (“VGCE™) and Mantime Ventures Private Limited
{“MVPL) in which the Group owns a 100% mterest. Vizag port project meludes mechanisation of coal handling facilities at the cuter
harbor of Vishakhapatnam port on the east coast of India. 2MVPL is engaged in the business of rendering logistics and other allied
services inter alia rendering stevedoring, and other allied services in Ports and other allied sectors, In December 2017, the Company
through its wholly owned subsidiany, acquired 51.63% equity stake in AvanStrate (*ASI") which i3 also included in other segments.,
ASI s involved in manufacturing of glass substrate. (Refer Mote 1)

Segment Revenue, Profit, Assets and Liabilities include the respective amounts identifiable to each of the segments and amount
allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated expenditure consists of common expenditure incurred for all the segments and expenses
incurred at corporate level, The assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated between the segments are shown as unallocated assets
and unallocated liabalities respectively.

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as the Group's accounting policies described in Mote 3. The operating
segments reported are the segments of the Group for which separate financial information 15 available. Eamings before interest,
depreciation and amortisation and tax (Segment profit) are evaluated regularly by the CODM in deciding how to allocate resources
and in assessing performance, The Group's financing (including finance and other costs and investment and other mcome) and income
taxes are reviewed on an overall basis and are net allocated to eperating segments, Transfer prices belween operating segments are on
an arm’s length basis in a manner similar (o transactions with third parties except from power segment sales amounting to ¥

413 million and ¥ 1,328 mallion (3 20 million) which is at cost for the vear ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively.
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The following table presents revemse and proft information and certain assets information regarding the Group's busimess segments as
at and for the year ended March 31, 2006 , March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018,

a. Far the year ended March 31, 2006

Elne Fine Tramn Ol and
Copper Indls  Internatbonal  Aleminium Power e Gas  Oihers  Ellminstion  Tofal
*in *in *in iFin (Fin Fim Fin *in (Fin i¥in

million)  millien} nillicn) millicn} million)  million} _million) - million) millicn millian)
Revene
Sales” 209 3%0 157545 25,631 110,781 H552% 32033 86,559 1,582 535 493
Inter-segment sales % 13 4.30% 1 245 {5,241
Segnwenl revense T0RIET 137 R4S I5,631 110910 49516 12,774 86,559 1,527 {5241} 639493
Cost of Sales md expenses (I87.087) (TOSTS) (210700 (102443) (3006T) (18407) (32286 (1250 B0 (485425)
Sezment profit LME 6650 4,561 H467 12659 4367 34273 fay —  IENT
Dgpreciation amd ameortisalion (L8 (7.558) (3,730 (70500 (4038) (4, 006) (54,088 (324) — {8343
Impainment (Refer Note %) {497} —_ —_ — — (16054] (3TT998) — — {33954
Cperating profit /¢ oss) 19,660 LR ] e 531 1416 BII1 (15793) (L8513 4 —  [26EHI)
Finance and other cods {50 584y
Invedment amd other meome 4% boE
Lavas besfoie Lax [254_408)
# Incledes sale to external customers and export incentives,
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b. Far the year ended March 31, 2007

Fime Eine Iram Ofl amd
Uopper Indka  Intermational  Alminiusm — Power Ore Gas Oihers  Elimination Total
(¥in (%in (¥ in (Fin ¥im (L] (%in (¥ in (¥ in *in
million}  millon mlllicn) million) million) million)  million}  million) million} milllion)
Revenue
Sales” 002 168084 22,302 136,667 55180 40880  SLod1 213 — TR0
Inter=segment sabe 155 ik 155 0 410 T {1,536)
Srgment revenae I TE 180400 23,32 136,802 Z50T9 41200 SR04 b1 1,96 717,207
Cost of Sales and expanscs (193212} {73.901) (13121} (113.662) (30637) (ZB159) (41,145} {B6F) 1936 {501.524)
Segment profit 16,5960 95,499 9,181 X200 16,442 13,081 4,892 14 —_ 215385
Deepreciston aml
A=Al o 11.938)  {10,008) (1.845) [RAGE)  (3.683)  (A.6%R) (27531 1313} — 1614770
Impainmant (Refer Hote &) 2,007y 45 (10621
Operating profit / (loss) 15,006 RLA% 7335 11,728 10,757 2403 14,208 {19%) 152,744
Finamde and other costs (61,600
Investment s olher meoise 45,418
Profil bfore fax 136,57
Assets amd Habiligies
Asards.
Sepment aseds™ - LT 35,950 460537 178762 91313 165162 5318 —  LITL6T2
Financial assels investmenis a5
Dreferred tax asset b 7
Short-torm investnents 524,685
Cash and Gish equivalents (including
resiricted cash and cash equivalenis)
108,540
Currenl LA assd 18312
Oihers 5,
Total assets 1918861
Liabiitles
Segment liabilnes™ 110,783 40424 11,168 10290 14,858 14508 46542 unz — 0975
Shet-term borrowings 413,126
Current tax liabilities 2,008
Long-em borowings 132,654
Deeferred tax [mbalities 015
Others $2.I75
Total Dabilities 1,205,073
Additions fo property, plant md
cqEpmns 1626 21,738 4,850 18,554 5223 650 SR86 2 - 61,5981
itions (e Lesschold Land — — - 90 — — - - — b
Adklitions to explorstion and evaluation
aszls 1254 1,244
Acklitions to other intamgibles assds
24 178 — 20 E kL] 9 8 — k|

* During the vear ended March 31, 2017, three wnits of 600 MW each at Tharsuguda and 1 wnit of 270 MW at Bakeo, Korba have
been comverted from commercial power plant to caplive power plamt, pursuant 1o an order of Onissa Electnicity Regulatory
Authority and increased mhouse demand respectively. Accordingly, the revenue, results, sezment assets and segment liabilities
of these plants have been disclosed as part of Aluminium sepment

# Includes sale to external customers and export incentives,
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¢ Faor the year ended March 31, 2018

FATI Elme Irom il amal
Copper  India Internadional  Aluminium  Power Chre Gas  Obers  Elimination  Todal Total
(Fin (L L] {¥in ¥ in {®in Fin ®in (¥ in (¥im (¥lm  {US dollars
million}  millkon} i hom) million)  millionp million) milllon) million) _ million) million) in million}

Revenue
Sales® T 00E Z1E100 344358 230959 55012 3103 95,359 2,659 — #3720 14033
Inter-scgment sales — — — 153 1,504 R — 134 (2146 — —
Segmeni revenae 24T 008 217,101 RERLLY 22 58 41T 94380 2,790 (2146 913,720 14033
Cost of Sales and Spses (23,089 (31460 (20313 CIOL054p (3B} (277200 (H1.0d40) (22400 2146 6596100 L0130
Segment profit 1291%  1IL63T 14045 29,158 16688 69T S48 F53 258110 23
Deprecistion md
amsortisation (1,807 (N5,000% {1,824) (16,818)  (4,TTR}  (4A23)  (20.T3D) {502) {74,879) {1,150}
Other ibems™ — 2,395 — CL7T4) — — — — — C3T9 137
Impainmaent (Refier Mote &) (48,599 95,278 44.67% i
Crperating profit / {loss} 11,2 10606 12,331 9566 11,91% (49325 117865 (13W — M 3,493
Finamce and other costs {141,182) {1168
Investment aml olher meome 30,985 476
Profit before fax 113,335 1.741
Assrds amid Habilities
Assrs
Segnicil assds PEATT 16T 500 56,074 480,224 191402 40201 MLMS 2758 — 1300425 19972
Finamcial assets investments 1595 M
Dreferred tax asset 380633 1
Shoet-torm investnients 315 4,854
Cash and cash equivalents
(imchuding resiricied cash ansl
cash equivalants) 44,675 R
Cuirrenl LN assd R X1 5
Fhers R 139
Total asseis 1,764,429 TIPS
Liabiities
Segmenl lahies B35 JLATH 1L.07% 134,058 17447 16287 55,535 1,979 — 357.213 5 640
Sheet-term borrow ings 3137 413818
Current tax lishilitics ER 48
Long-em borowings 25T 88% 4,114
Dreferred tax [mbalities 43 %40 (20
Others 16,235 pard
Taotal labilities 1,000,459 15535
Additions fo property, plant md
cqupmns 5A1T M50 16, 410 14,244 T4 1,593 a1 15919 93,751 LAk

itions te Leaschold Land — — — 84 1 — — 5 — 290 4
Additions to explorstion and
evalmtion aseds 113 1.151 17
Acklitions to other intamgibles
assls — 67 i 1 — — FE] 14.055 — 1339 M

i Imcludes sale 1o extenal customers and export incentives,

*  (Other item represents reversal of provision for contribution to District Mineral Foundation (DMF), gratuity charge due to
change in limits and loss on unusable assets under construction,

F-108

573/635



Geagraphical Segment Analysis

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

The Group™s operations are located in India, Namibia, South Africa, UAE, Liberia, Ireland, Australia, South Korea and Taiwan, The
following table provides an analysas of the Group's sales by geographical market irrespective of the origin of the goods:

Year ended March 31,

India
Chira
UAE
Orihers

Pl 1Y 1t pLOE R0 b
iFin {®in #imn {US dallars in
million) milkony million) millismp
443,287 441,954 528, T6R 8,121
34556 61179 84138 1,292
32,759 48070 35028 538
128,891 166004 265786 4,082
639493 717207 913,720 14,033

The following 1s an analysis of the carmying amount of non-current assets, exchuding deferred tax assets, denvative financial assets,
financial asset investments and other non-current financeal assets analysed by the geographical area in which the assets are located: —

India

South Africa
Namibia
Taiwan
Others

As al March 3
2017 Tals 2als

Carrying Carrying Carrying

nnsGEni mmaumni Amouni
(LA™ *in (U5 dollars in
—miltion) __million) _million)
006,738 1,041,005 15,500
20,398 37079 560
7310 11,105 171
— 12253 188
1,897 6,130 a4
1029843 1,107,662 17012

Mo smgle customer has accounted for more than 10%6 of the Group's revenue for the year ended March 31, 2006, March 31, 2017 and

March 31, 2013,

F-109

574/635



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

31. Related party transactions —
The Group’s subsidiaries as at March 31, 2018 are as follows:

The The
Company's Campany's
1 Inmeillate ! Inemiediate
prroriage prrorage
holding (in % helding fin %
Tmenediate ol diog Coaniry of  asal Mardh 31, as at Mareh 310,
Subsidiaries Priscipal actlvities company Tneorproration 2017 2015}
Copper Mines of Tasmania Pry
Limited (“CMT™) Copper maning Monts Cello BV, Aunstralia 100 100
Thalanga Copper Mines Fry
Limted (*TCM™) Copper maning Monte Cello B.Y. Australia 100 100
Mente Cello BV ("MCBEV™)  Investment company Viedants Limited Metherland 100 100
Bharat Alomarmum Companmy Alurmnium mamng and
Limuted (*BALOO™) smelting Vedanta Limited Incia Al A1
Talwamndi Sabo Power Limmited
(“TEPLY) Power generation Vedunta Limited India 100 100
Sterlite (USA) In. Investrment company WVedanta Limited UsA 100 100
Hindhustan Zine Linmited
{“HZL"} Zine mining and smelting Viedanta Limited India 64.92 64.92
Fujairah Gold FZC Gold and silver progessing Malco Energy Limited UAE 100 100
THL Zine Ventures Ltd Investment company Viedanta Limited Mauritius 100 100
THL Zine Lid Irvestrent company THL Zine Venberes Lid  Mauntis 100 100
THL Zine Holding B.V. Irvestment company Vedanta Larmted Metherland 100 100
THL fine Namibia Holdings
(Proprictary) Limited (“VNHL") Investment conmpany THL Fine Lid Warabia 100 100
Skorpien Zinc (Proprictary) THL Zine Mamilia
Linmited Heldings {Propristary)
Investment company Limmted Narmbia 100 100
Skorpion Mining Companmy Exploration, development,
(Progretary) Limted prochiction and sale of zne  Skorpson Zine
ore (Proprigtary) Linuted  Narmbia 100 100
Nangane ( Proprietary) Linated Skorpaon Zine
Fine refinery {Proprictary) Linuted  Nanubia 100 100
Amica Guesthouse (Proprictany)  Accommodation and catering  Skorpion Zine
Limmited seTvices {Proprietary) Limited  Mamnubia 100 100
Reosh Pinah Health Care Leasing out of medical
(Proprictary) Limited equipment and building and
comducting services related  Skorpaon Zine
thereta (Proprictary) Limited  Nasrbia G a9
Black Mountum Miang Explomation, development,
{Propretary) Linated (“BMM™)  prechiction and sale of Ene,
lead, copper and associabed South
mineral concenirabes THL Fine Lid Alffica T 4
Vedanta Lisheen Holdings
Limmited Inviestient company THL Zine Holing B.Y.  Ireland 100 100
Vedunta Lisheen Mining Vedanta Lisheen
Limnmted Zing and lead mamng Heddings Limmted Ireland 100 100
Killoran Lisheen Mining Vedanta Lisheen
Ligmted Zine and lesd mumng Hoddings L ted Irelamcd 100 100
Lisheen Milling Limited Procuction of zinc and lead  Vedanta Lisheen
concentrates Heddings Limted Ireland 100 100
Killoran Lisheen Finanee Vedanta Lisheen
Limmited Investrent company Holdings Limited Ireland 100 100
Pecvest 17 Proprictary Limited South
. Investment company THL Zine Ltd Adiea - -
Sterlite Ports Limited Infrastructur: Viedantn Limited India 100 100
Vizag General Cargo Berth
Private Limited Infrastruciure WVedanta Limited Inclia 100 100
Paradip Multi Cargo Berth
Private Limited Infrastnuectire Viedunta Limited Incia 100 100
Maritime YVentures Private
Linmited Infrastmicture Sterlite Ports Limited  India 100 100
Sterlite Infraventures
Limmted===== Infrastructure Vedanta Limited Inchia — —
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The Company’s  The Company s

o eriilage prremlage
lslding {lm *s ealding {in %
s st holding Comntry of  asal March M, st March 31,
Subsidiaries Principal servides cormpany Ineorporaion 2017} 201%)
Lakomaske B THL Zine Holding
Investment comparny B.V. Metherlamd 100 100
Vedanta Exploration Ireland Vedanta Lisheen
Limmited Exploration comparny Haoldings Ltd Ireland 100 100
Maleo Energy Lumuted ("MEL”)  Power generation Vedanta Linrtec India 100 100
Seia Resowrces Limuted (SRL™)  Iron ore noning Wedanta Linmitec India 100 100
Sezsa Miming Corporation Limmfed Sesa Resources
_ Irom ore nuning Limited India 100 100
Goa Sea Ponts Private Limited ©  Infrastruchare Stelite Ports Limited India 100 100
Westemn Cluster Limited Bloom Fountain
[rom ore mining Limited Liberia 100 100
Twin Star Maunitius Holdings Twin Star Encrgy
Linmted = Investment Company Holdings Limited Mauntius 100 100
Twin Star Energy Holdings Blosoam Foamtain
Lisrated (“TEHL™) = Investment Comgrany Lisrnted Mt 100 100
Bloom Foamtaan Limited Operating (Iron ored and
Investment Company Vedanta Limited Manmitius 100 100
Caim Energy Ausiralia Pty Caim India Holdings
Linmited==== Investment comgparny Limmited Australia — —
Caim Energy Holdings Ulnited
Linmted==== Caim Inbia Holdings  Kingdom
[nvestment comgeny Linrnted (k)
Caim Inetia Holdings Limited *  Investment cormpany Vedanta Linrnted Jersew 100 100
Caim Energy Hydrocarbons Onl and gas explonstion, Caimn Inehian Holdings
Limmited development and production  Linmited Seotland=" 100 100
Caim Explosation (Mo X) Limited Odl and gas explosation, Caim India Holdings
development and production  Limmited Boptland 100 100
Caimn Explogation (Mo T) Ulnited
Limmited==== Onl and gas explomation, Caim India Holdings  Kingdom
development and production Linmted (UK} - -
Caim Energy Gujamat Block 1 Onl and gas explomtion, Caim India Holdings
Linmted development and production Linmited Seotland 100 100
Caim Energy Disoovery Limated  Odl and gas explosation, Caim lmlia Holdings
development and production  Linited Septland 100 100
Caim Energy India Pry Limited  Odl and gas explosation, Caim India Holdings
development and production  Linmited Australia 100 100
CIG Manntius Holdings Pnvate Caim Energy
Limmted Investment Company Hydrocarboms Limited Maumtius 100 o0
CIG Mauntius Private Limited CIG Mauritins
Holdings Pnvate
Investment Company Limnned Manertins 100 100
Cairn Lanka (Pvi) Linuted Onl and gas explosation, CIG Mauriiins Private
development and production  Limited 5n Lanka 100 100
Caimn Scuth Africa (Pry) Linated il and gas explosation, Caimn Energy
development and production  Hydrocarbomns Limited South Africa 100 100
Besa Bterlite Mountius Holdings Bloom Fountain
Linmited = Investment Company Limmited Maumitins 100 100
AvanSirate Inc. === Manufacturer of LCD glass  Caim India Holdings
substrate Limrnted Fapan - 5163
AvanSirate Korea™== Manufactrer of LOD glas
substrate AvanStrate Ine Souith Korea - 5163
AvanStrate Taiwan™"= Manufacterer of LOD glass
subsirate AvanSirate Inc. Taiwan — 5163
" Under liguidation
e Principal place of business is in India
w2 Purchased during the current vear (Refer note 1)
wddd Mhgsolved during the previous year
wadckr Sold during the previous year
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1 Pursuant to transfer of holding in Fujairah Gold from TCAM and CAT to MEL in July 2016

2 Goa Sea Port PFrivate Limited mcorporated on 5th July, 2016 as a 100% subsidiary of Sterlite Forts Limited (SPL)

3 Cainlindia Limited merged with Vedanta Limited. Post merger Cain India Holdings Limited became direct subsidiary of
Vedanta Limited {Refer note 1),

4 The Group also has imterest in certain trust which are neither significant nor material to the Group,

5 Subsequent to the balance sheet date, Vedanta Star Limited, a 100%: subsidiary of Vedanta Limited was incorporated on
April 23, 2018,

The Company owns directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, more than half of the veting power of all of its subsidiaries as
mentioned in the list above, and the Group is able to govern its subssdiaries” financial and operating policies 5o as 1o benefit from their
activities

Ultimate controlling party

As at March 31, 2018, the Group 1s majorly owned by Twin Star Holdings Limited, Finsader International Company Limited,
Westglobe Limited and Welter Trading Limited which are in turn wholly-owned subsidiaries of Vedanta Resources Ple (Intermediate
Holding Company). The uliimate controlling party of the Group is Volcan Investments Limited ("Vaolcan™), which is controlled by the
Chairman Emertus, Mr. Anil Agarwal and persons related to him, Volcan Investment Limited, Twin Star Holdings Limited, Finsider
Intemational Company Limited, Wesiglobe Limited and Welter Trading Limated do not produce Group financial statements

List of related parties and relationships -

The Group enters into ransactions in the normal course of business with its related parties, including s parent Vedanta, and the
companies over which it has sigmficant influence. A summary of significant rebated party transactions for the year ended March 31,
2016, 2017 and 2018 are noted below.

A} Emtities Controlling the Company (Holding Companies)
* Valean Investments Limited (“Volean™)

L bate Holding C )
. Vedanta Resources Ple. (*Vedanta™)
] Vedanta Resources Holdings Limited (" VRHL™)
* Twin Star Holdings Limited (" TSHL")
. Finsider Intemnational Company Limited (* Finsider”)
* Westglobe Limited (“Westglobe')
* Welter Trading Limited {*Welter")
= Richter Holdings Limited ("Richter’)
. Wedanta Resources Finance Limited
. Wedanta Resources Cyprus Limited
By  Fellow subsidinries (with whom transactions have taken place)
. Konkola Copper Mines ("KCM')
] Vedarita Resowrces Jersey 11 Limited (" VRI2Z™)
. Wedanta Resources Jersey Limited (*VEJL")
. Wedanta Jersey Investments Limited * VIIL)
* Sterlite Technologies Limited (*STL")
* Sterlite Power Transmission Limited (" SPTL")
J Sterlite Iron and Steel Company Limited {*SISCOL™)
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»  Sterlite Power Grid Ventures Limited {* SPGVL")
C)  Post Retirement Benelit Plan

. Balco Emplovees Provident Fund Trust

. Hindustan Zinc Ltd Employees Contributory Provident Fund Trust

. Sesma Group Emplovees Provident Fund Trust

. Sesa Mining Corporation Limited Employees Provident Fund Trust

* Sesa Resources Limited Emplovees Provident Fund Trust

. HZL Employee group Gratuty Trust

. Sesa Group Emplovees Gratwity Fund and Sesa Group Execufives Gratuity Fund

- Sesa Resources Limited Employees Grataity Fund

. Sesa Mining Corparation Limited Emplovees Gratuity Fund

] HZL Superanmention Trust

. Sesa Group Executives Superannuation scheme Fund

. Sesa Resources Limited and Sesa Mining Corporation Limited Emplovees Superannuation Fund
Dy (iher Related Parties (with whom transactions have taken place)

. Wedanta Medical Research Foundation (" VMEF"}

. Wedanta Foundation

. Indlia CGirad trust

. Caim Foundation

. Sesa Community Development Founslation

The below details provide the total amourt of transactions that have been entered into with related parties for the relevant firancial
vear. The significant transactions relate 1o the nosmal sabe and purchase of goods and loans and mvestments.
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The significant transactions with related partses for the year ended March 31, 2016, March 31, 2017 and harch 31, 2018 are st out below;

For the vear ended March 31,
2008 2017 il Rl b
(¥ in millkomp (# im enillicon A im million) (U dlollars in nxillion)

Sales

5TL 9,188 BATT (93 1]

SPTL 177 11,268 173

KCM 24 !

Total 5,188 8754 ___ixmes 184

Purchases of goodvservices

KM 382 2977 6,575 101

5TL T4 174 Q ]

EPFTL — i) 128 2

Tolal 456 3,179 6,712 103

Interest incone | { Finanoe costs)

VEI2 (11,.563) (2179

VEIL [E0]

Vedanta 138 04 179 4

KCM — 16 ] |

TSHL 5 14 15 ]

SISCOL 5 2 4 o

5TL 14 )]

SPTL 7 ]

Total (11,101 (1,689 350 5

Dividend paid

TSHL 806w 16,820 10,243 449

Finsader 1340 T80 B.512 131

Westglobs 159 Bl 40 14

Welter 224 T44 K11l 1z

Total Tl Ja, 144 39,506 e

Managenvent and brand fees expenses

Vedanta 330 SR 347 B

Dividend Incomne

sTL i 7 4 o

India Grid Trst — — Kl |

Total 3 7 B |

Outsourcing Service Incons

WVedanta I8 31 33 |

Total I8 32 33 i

Long Term Incentive Plan Expeases

Vedanta BT ol 531 &

KCM [LN] {00

Total BTG [ird ] 530 ]

Other Expenses

SPGVL 0 ]

Total — — 1] 1]

Loans givenirepaid) during the year

TSHL G55 — — —

SISCOL 1 0 1] o

BISCOL 25)

Total 631 ] i 1]
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During the preveous vear ended March 31, 20017, loan of T 10 millicn was given to Roshekor Township (Proprictany) Limited

In addition 1o above, there was a reimbursement for expenses o Vedanta of ¥ 152 mullwon and # 170 nullion (5 3 milbion) as at

March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively. Further, there was a recovery made for expenses from KOM of 2 134 mullion and #
48 mullion (5 1 mullion), from SISCOL of 2 0 mullion and 2 il and from Volean of T 14 million and 2 17 nulbon (8 O milhon) for the
vear ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively,
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For the year emied March 31,
il 27 2018 2018
(¥ In millkon} ¥ Im mlllion} ¥ Im mlllicn ) (LS dodlars n nsllllsmy

Loan taken/{repaid) during the vear

VRJ2 (51,182) (126,187) — —
VEIZ 3856 Q3% — —
VRJL 1,207
VRIL {1,907)
Total {47,326} (125,248) — —
Guaraites given{taken)
Vedama (58.915) (142.653)
VMREF 344 :
Total (38,915) (142,653) 344 5
Corporate social responsibility expenditure/

domtion
Sesa Communty Development Foundation 23 1% 53 1
Vedanta Foundation® 3l GE3 1 i]
VMEF 17 341 33 13
Total 230 1,050 BRT 14

Corporate social responsibility expenditure was also meurred through Caim Foundation of ¥ 120 million and 7 161 mallion (32
million) for the vear ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively.
*  includes donation in kind, having fair market value of # 112 million (3 1.7 million) for the vear ended harch 31, 2017,

The significant receivables from and pavables to related parties as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2008 are set out below:

Asat March 31
017 2015 2018

A% B il b milling AL dhallars in millisn)

Receivable Trom:

STL 263 40 1
SPTL 1 50 1
ECM 1,475 3,237 50
Vedanta 68 695 11
SISC0L 122 127 2
Goa Maritime Private Limited 10 10 0
Vedanta Foundation — 50 1
Volean 13 41 1
TSHL 18 EE] 1
SPGVL 0 1]
Total 1,980 4,283 [
Loans to:

SISCOL 44 45 1
TSHL 648 650 10
RoshSkor Township (Proprietary) Limited L 75 1
Total T62 770 i2
Payable to:

Vedanta 223 212 3
KCM T 383 6
aTL 147
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Asai March 31,

207 2015 2018

% s sl A% Im mll lon p (L8 dodlars i nulll lsmy
Hindustan Zine Lud Emplovees Contributory
provadent Fund Trust ] B |
Sesa Resources Limited Employvees Provident Fund 1 1 0
Sesa Mining Corporation Limited Employees
Prowvident Fund 2 3 0
Sesa Group Emplovees Provident Fund 16 17 0
Baleo Emplovess Provident Fund Truwsst 47 50 1
HZL Superanmuation Trust 2 2 0
Sesa Group Executives Superannuation Scheme 4 2 0
Sesa Resources Limited and Sesa Mining Corporation
Limited Employees Superannuation Fund 2 0 0
TSHL 24,415 — —
Finssder T.106
Westglobe T8
Welter 677
SPTL — 31 0
Total 33,535 790 11

An amount of ¥ 180 million and 2 112 millien (5 2 million) 15 payable to Camrn Foundation as at March 31, 2007 and March 31, 2018,
respectively.

Asal Mareh 31,
M7 201E 2014

(¥ Im millicnk i# Im mlllicn} LS dallars in million}

Guarantees outstanding given / (taken)

Vedantad (350,149 — —
Valean® 1.150 1,150 18
VMEF — 344 5
Total (348,999) 1,494 23
Investment in Eguity Shares! units = Quoted

India Grid Trust 1,223 19
STL LA 1,488 23
Total G 1,711 42
Investment in Eguity Shares = Unguoted

SPTL o5 107 2
Total 95 107 2
Investment in Vedanta Bonds 5,246 4,117 63
Toial 5246 4,117 63

" Bank guarantee given by the Company on behall of Volean in favour of Income tax department, India as collateral in respect of
certain tax disputes of Volcan

# During the current vear, guarantee worth ¥ 282,058 million has been withdrawn by Vedanta and the guarantees worth
¥ a8 091 million is extinguished as the underlying external loan has been repaid.

Cairn PSC guaraniece to Governmeni

Vedanta Resources PLC as a parent company has provided a financial and performance guarantee to Govemment of India for
erstwhile Caim India Group's obligation under the Production Sharing Contract (*PSCT). The guarantee provides for making available
financial resources equivalent to Caim India’s share for its obligation under PSC, personnel and technical services inaccordance with
industry practices and any other resources in ¢ase Cairn India is unable to fulfill its obligations under PSC
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Caiirn Investment in Vedanta Bonds

Cairn India Holdings Limited had invested ¥ 4,854 million and ¥ 3,840 million (5 52 million) as at March 31, 2017 and March 31,
2018, respectively in bonds issued by Vedanta, which have maturities ranging from January 20019 1o May 2023 al coupon ranging
from 6% o 8.25% p.a. The carmving valies of these bonds including interest accrued are Rs 5,246 million and Bs 4,117 million (363
million) as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2008, respectively.

Lasans to holding companies

Dring the vear ended March 31, 20016, Lisheen Milling Limited entered into a loan agreement with Twin Star Holding Limited for
2 667 mallion at an interest rate of 2.1%. The lean 18 unsecured and the outstanding balance under the facility at March 31, 2017 and
March 31, 2018 13 7 648 million and Bs 650 million (310 million) respectively. The loan was due in March 2013, The loan has been
renewed for a further period of 12 months and is now due in March 2019,

Loans o fellow subsidiaries

Druring the year ended March 31, 2018 Group had renewed loan provided to S[S3COL to finance project in earlier vears. The loan
balance as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 was 2 44 million and ¥ 45 million (51 mallion) respectively. The loan is unsecured
in nature and carries an interest rate of 8,.50% per annum. The loan was due for repayment in March 2018, The loan has been renewed
for a further period of 12 months and is now due in March 2019,

Sale of Subsidiary

Diuring the yvear ended March 31, 2017, the Group sold one of its subsidiary - Sterlite Infraventures Limated (SIVL) to a fellow
subsidiary - Sterlite Power Transmission Limited for a net consideration of ¥ 2 million.

Purchase of Subsidiary

During the vear ended March 31, 2017, the Group purchased 10074 of the shareholding in Sesa Sterlite Maurities Holdings Limited
from VRHL a13]

Terms and conditions of transactions with related pariies

All rransactions with related parties are made in ordinary course of business, For the year ended March 31 2018, the Group has not
recorded any impairment of recervables relating to amounts owed by related parties. This assessment is undertaken each DNnancial vear
through examinimg the financial position of the related party and the market in which the related party operates.

REemuneration of key management personnel

The remuneration of the key management personnel of the Group are set out below in aggregate for each of the categories specified in
1AS 24 Related party disclosures.

Year emded Sarch 31,

21 3017 1S 2018
2in i (% in (US dllars
Juillion)  milllon)  millon _in miltien)
Short term employee benefits 341 348 326 5
Post-employment benefits® 26 26 4 0
Share based payments 66 77 6l 1
Total 433 451 411 3

" Do ot indclude the provision made for gratuity and leave benefits, as they are determined on an actuarial basis for all the
employees logether.
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Commission' Sitting fees paad 1o Independent directors 15 2 33 millionand T 35 million (3 1 million) for the yvear ended March 31,
2017 and March 31, 201 8 respectively. Commission’ Sittmg fees pand 1o other Key Management Personmel 15 ¥ 3 mullion and
2 2 million (5 O mallion) for the year ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively.

Dividend paid to ey Management Personnel 15 T 0 million and ¥ O million (3 0 million) for the vear ended March 31, 2017 and
March 31, 2013 respectively.

Relatives of Key Management Personnel -

Wear ended March 31,

Pl [ 2007 2018 LB
®in i*in *im (U5 dollars.
million) million) million) in million)
Salary of relatives of Key management personngl 7l 9 Tl 1
Total T 79 71 1
Veear emded Narch 31,
Tl 17 2008 S
(* in *in *in (LS dollars

mal llan} nsillian) milliom) i msilion)
Short term interest bearing salary advance given / (repaid) during the year (913 — — —

Tatal {91) — — —

Commission paid to relatives of Key Management Persormel is 2 millionand 2 2 million (3 O million) for the vear ended March 31,
20017 and March 31, 2018 respectively,

Dividend pard to relatives of Key Mamagement Persormel 15 T 4 million and ¥ 4 mallon (3 0 million]) for the vear ended March 31,
2017 and March 31, 2018 respectively.

Dietanls of transactions during the year with provident fund trusts:

Wear ended March 3

2016 27 2015 2018
(¥ in *in *in (L% dollars
il o) miillom) million} I imill i

PF Trust
Baleo Emplovees Provident Fund Trust 113 159 126 2
Hindustan Zinc Ltd Employees Contributory
Provadent Fund Trust 327 308 303 5
Sesa Resources Limited Employees Provident Fund Trust n 3 3 0
Seza Mining Corporation Limited Emplovees Provident Fund Trust 23 & 10 0
Sesa Group Employees Provident Fund Trust 157 58 47 1
Tuatal 641 53 404 %
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In addition to above, T 233 million and ¥ 161 million (3 2 million) has been contributed to HZL Emplovee Group Granuty Trest and
2 106 mullion and 7 53 million (3 1 millien) has been contributed to other retirement benefit trusts for the vear ended March 31, 2017
and March 31, 2018 respectively.

32, Orther notes
(@) Components of ather comprehensive income —cash Now hedges

For the year enibed March 31, 2016 Z0uT 015 2008
¥in i¥ln i¥in (LS dodlars

millioa} mil o} millionk A i o)

Met gainiloss) arising during the year (559 522 (2409 (37)

Reclassiflication adjustments for net (gain)less included in the consalidated

statements of profit or loss 218 (538) 2,307 35

Net gainf{loss) on cash Mow hedges recognised in other compre hensive

income, net of tax 163 {16} {102} (2}

{b) Exchange gain' (loss) recognised in the consolidated statements of profit or loss:

For the vear emded March 31, R0 [ 017 2018 1%
U5 dodlars
(¥ in milliom) (¥ im million} A® in mdlliom) i milliom)
Cost of sales 277 205 2892 44
Adeministeation cost (3.66T) 736 182 3
Inivestment and cdher income 44l (184) T36 11
Finance and other costs (3,665 (2,187 (565) ()
Tatal (6,59%) {1,340) 3245 49

€} The Group presents the consolidated statements of profit or loss by disclosing expenses by function. The consolidated statements of
profit or loss disclosing expenses by nature 18 presented below:

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS

Far the vear ended March 31, Molbes 2014 2017 2018 1015

’ i in i*n (fln (USdollars

milliom} million) million} In milllkan}

Fevenuwe 4 639493 TIT207 913,720 14,033
Other operaling income 4,785 5,186 5,373 853
Investment and other income 5 43998 45428 30,985 478
Total Income 688276 TeT.HI1L 950,070 14,592
(Decrease)/increase in inventories of firmshed goods and work-in-progress (3.943) 11,907 (5,392) (83)
Raw maternials and other consumables used® (426,665) (462, 748) (599,029) (9,200
Emploves costs (30,542) (26241 (27,537 (423)
Other costs (200058) (29928) (33.404) (313)
Diepreciation and amortization (83.343) (81477) (M4.879) (1,150
Impaiment (3395490 {1,162) 44,670 GRA
Finance and other costs G (59584) (61,6000 (141,182) (2,168)
Profit / (loss) before tax (284, 408) 136,572 113,335 1,741
Income tax (expense) / credit T 103,060 (3B0ZT) (66.426) (1,020)
Profit / {loss) for the vear (151 348) 98,545 46,909 721

* includes power and fuel charges, repairs, rovalty, cess, mining and other operating expenses,
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(d). Employee costs

For the year endied March 31, Tl 2007 2018 2018
(*in *in *in {US dallars
millionh  _million}  milllond i million)
Salaries, wages and bonus 27543 24420 2516 386
Diefined contnbution pensson scheme costs 1,551 872 603 a
Defined benefit pemsion scheme costs 273 B13 1,772 28
Voluntary retirement expenses 1,175 136 — —
30,542 6,241 17,537 413

33. Subsequent Events —

a) Vedanta Limited through its wholly owned subssdiary, Vedanta Star Limited (VSL), has acquired mamagement conirol over
Electrostee] Steels Limited (ESL) on June 4, 2018, Further, pursuant 1o the allotment of shares to VL on June 15, 2018, the Group
hokds 90%5 of the paid up share capiial of ESL through VL. The acquisition will complement the Company s existing Iron Cire
business as the vertical integration of steel manufachuring capabilities.

ESL owns and operates a Greenfield integrated steel manufacturing facility near Bokaro, Tharkhand, India, which has a current
capacity of 1.5 million tennes per annum (MTPA). ESL was admitted under Corporate insolvency resolution precess in terms of the
Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016 of India and the insolvency proceedings were commenced agamst ESL pursuant to the osder
dated July 21, 2017 passed by the Hen'ble Mational Company Law Tribunal (WCLT). The NCLT vide its arder dated April 17, 2018
approved the resolution plan submitted by the Company for acquiring the controlling stake of ESL. National Company Law Appellate
Tribunal (NCLAT) m a challenge to the NCLT order dated Apnl 17, 2008 vide its order dated May 30, 2018 allowed Vedanta Limited

to acquire ESL by depositing the upfront payment to the Committee of Creditors.

Total cash conswderation of T 53,200 mllion (% 817 million) has been paid for the acquisition and acquasition related costs of
T 165 mllron (% 3 millien) has been incurred for the transaction. Given the transaction was completed in June, 2018, the Company has
not yet completed the purchase price allocation for ESL and henee, other disclosures as required under [FES 3 have not been provided.

b) Refer mote 3 W (xii) with respect 1o copper operations.

34. The Group has made the following changes to some of its disclosures, as compared to those reported in prior year’s consolidated
financial statements, none of which it believes are matenal;
a) InNMote 24, Equaty as at March 31, 2017 has been recasted to include OCT reserves o conform 1o current vear disclosure.

b InMote 23 (b) - Foreign exchange risk, carrying amounts of the Groups financial assets and financial labilities in
different currencies as at March 31, 2017 has been disclosed instead of exposure to foreign currencies to conform to the
current year presentation.

Additionally, certain balances for the vear ended March 31, 2016 and March 31, 2017 have been regrouped’ reclassified by the Group
to conform with current period’s presentation,
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Supplementary Information on Oil and Gas Exploration and Production (Unaudited)

In accordance with Codification Topic 932 - Exiractive Activities - Ol and gas, this section provides supplemental infermation on oil
and gas exploration and producing activities of the Company for the vears ended March 31, 20018, 2017 and 2016, The information
included in items (1) through (i) provides historical cost information pertaining to costs incurred in exploration, properly acguisition
and development, capitalized costs and results of operations. The information included initems (v) and (v) presemt information on our
estimated net proved reserve quantities, standardized measure of estimated discounted fisture net cash flows related 1o proved reserves,
and changes in estimated discounted future net cash flows, Activities not directly associated with oil and gas producing activities are
excluded from all aspects of this supplemental information.

Method af accounting for costs incurred in oil and gas producing activities and manner of disposing of capitalized costs relating to
thase activities

We follow a successful efforts based accounting policy for oil and gas assets.
Costs inewred prioe to obtaining the legal rights 1o explore an area are expensed immediately to the Income Statement.

Expenditure incurred on the acquisition of a licence interest 15 mitsally capitalized on a hcence by licence basis. Costs are held, un-
depleted, within intangible exploration/appraisal assets until such time as the exploration phase on the licence area is complete or
commercial reserves have been discovered

Exploration expenditure incurred i the process of determining ol and gas exploration targets 15 capitalised minally within mtangible
exploration/appraizal assets and subsequently allocated to drilling activities. Exploration/appraisal drilling costs are initially
capitalised on a well-by-well basis until the success or otherwise of the well has been established. The success or failuwre of each
exploration/appraisal effort is judged on & well-by-well basis, Drlling costs are written off on completion of a well unless the results
indicate that hydrocarbon reserves exist and there is a reasonable prospect that these reserves are commercial.

Follewing appraisal of successful exploration wells, if commercial reserves are established and techrical feasibility for extraction
demonstrated, then the related capitalised intangible explorationappraisal costs are transferred into a single field cost center within
property, plant and equipment - development/producing assets after testing for impairment. Where results of exploration drilling
indicate the presence of hvdrocarbans which are ultimately not considered commereially viable, all related costs are written off o the
Income Statement.

All costs incurred after the technical feasibility and commercial viability of producing hydrocarbons has been demonstrated are
capitalised within property, plant and equipment - development/producing assets on a field-by-field basis. Subsequent expenditure is
capitalized only where it either enhances the economic benefits of the development/producing asset or replaces pant of the existing
development/producing asset. ARy remaining costs associmted with the pan replaced are expensed.

Met proceeds from any disposal of an intangible exploration‘appraizal asset are imitially credited against the previcusly capitalised
costs. Any surplus proceeds are credited to the Income Statement. Met proceeds from any disposal of development/producing assets
are credited against the previously capitalised cost, A gain or loss on disposal of a development/producing asset 15 recognised in the
Income Statement to the extent that the net proceeds exceed or are less than the appropriate portion of the net capitalised costs of the
assel.

F-112

587/635



Supplementary Information on Chl and Gas Exploration and Production (Unaudited)

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

(i)

Capitalized costs relating to oil and gas producing activities

The following tahle summarizes capitalized costs for oil and gas exploration and production activities with the related accumulated
depreciation, depletion and amortization, and asset retirement obligation assets:

March 31, 2018

Unproved oil and gas properties

Proved oil and gas properties

Support equipment

Gross Capitalized costs

Accumulated depreciation, depletion, and amortization, and
valuation allowanees (including impairment loss)

Net Capitalized costs

MNet Capitalized costs (US dollars in million)

March 31, 2017

Unproved oil and gas properties

Proved oil and gas properties

Support egquipment

Gross Capitalized costs

Accumulated depreciation, depletion, and amortization, and
valuation allowances (including impairment hoss)

Net Capitalized costs

March 31, 2016

Unpraved ail and gas propemies

Proved oil and gas properties

Support equipment

Gross Capitalized costs

Accumulated depreciation, depletion, and amortization, and
valuation allowances {including impairment loss)

Net Capitalized costs
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India Sl Lanka Saulh Alrica
(Finmillion) (% inmillion) (¥ In millian)
17,121 51,261 2,372
1,276,878 — —
4,865 — -
1,298 864 51,261 1372
(1,075,592 (51,261) (2,372)
223272 — _
3429 — —
16,388 51,100 2,351
1,264,044 — —
4,656 — —
1,285,088 51,100 2351
(1,136,079) (51,100) {2.351)
149,009 — —
16,352 522N 2405
1,284,002 — _—
4,906 — —
1,305.260 S22TT 2405
(1,135,740 (52,277 (2,405)
169,520 — —
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(i)

Costs incwrred are summanized below and melude both amounts expensed and capitalized:

March 31, 2018
Acquisition of properies
Proved
Unproved
Exploration costs
Deevelopment costs
Total

Total (IS dollars in million)

March 31, 2017
Agquisition of properties
Proved
Unproved
Exploration costs
Dievelopment costs

Total

March 31, 20146
Agquisition of properties
Proved
Unproved
Explaration costs
Drevelopment cosis

Taotal

Costs incurred in oil and gas property acquisition, exploration and development activities

India Srl Lanka Soaril Africa
(2 i il (% i million) {2 I il
{1,506) 0 11
10,923 — —
2417 9 1
145 1] [}
(84) 0 45
10,104 — -
10,0210 70 45
4,689 a7 107
8,034
13,623 07 107

* Figuwres in brackets | ) represents reversal / transfers between exploration and development costs,
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(i)

Results of operations for oil and gas producing activities

The Compary™s results of operations from oil and gas producing aetivities for the vears ended March 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016 are
shown in the [ollowing table,

Production costs are lifting costs incurred to operate and maintzin productive wells and related equipment and facilities, including
operating employees” compensation, matenals, supplies, fuel consumed in operations and operating costs related to natural gas
processing plants.

Exploration expenses include the costs of geolozical and geophysical activities and non-productive exploratory wells. Depreciation
and amortization expenses relate to assets employed i exploration and development activities. In accordance with Codification Topic
932 - Extractive Activities — il and gas, income taxes are based on statutory tax rates, reflecting allowable deductions. Till March 31,
2016, the Company had an effective tax rate lower than the statutory rate, benefiting from tax holiday in Rajasthan block under section
B0TE (9] of the Income Tax Act, 1961, Interest income and expense are excluded from the results reported in this table,

March 31,2018
Revenues

Sales

Transfers
Uperating Income
Total
Production costs
Exploration (expenses)/ reversal
Depreciation, depletion and amonization amd valuation
provisions (ncluding mpaimment lossreversal)
Results before income tax expenses
Income tax expenscs
Results of operations from producing activitics
{excluding corporate overhead and interesi cosis)
Resulis of operations from producing activities

(excluding corporate overhead and interest costs) (I'S
dollars in million)

March 31, 2007
Revenues
Sales
Transfers
Operating Income

Teral

Production costs

Exploration expenses

Depreciation, depletion and amortization and valuation
provisions [ including impairment loss)

Results before income tax expenses

Income ax expenses

Results of operations from producing activities
{excluding corporate overhead and interest cosis)

Indis Sl Lanks South Africs

(® in millon) ¥ im millEon) ¥ Im million}

95 359 — -

95,350 — —
{40,583)

5 (=) {0
63,584 — —
118,368 " (0

(46,3598)
71,970 (k] {0
1,105 {0 {0y
2041 — —
T — -
#2111 —_ —
(38.613) — -
(292) (T} (45)
{26,687 — -
16,519 (T 45)
{5.028) — —
11,491 {70} {45)
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Supplementary Information on Chl and Gas Exploration and Production (Unaudited)

(iiiy  Results of operations for il and gas producing activities (continued)

Indin Sril Lanka South Afrkca
(* in milbion) 14 im milliang (* in millicn)
March 31, 2016
Revenues
Sales 86,550
Transfers — — —
Operating Income 176
Total A6,735 — —
Production costs (47,272) — —
Exploration expenses (174) (k] (23}
Depreciation, depletion and amortization and valuation
Provisions (374.166) — (2,374)
Resulis before income tax expenses (334,877 27) {2,397
Income tax expenses {1,606)
Results of operations Mrom producing activities (excluding
corperate overhend and inferest costs) {336,485) 97} (2,397)
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Supplementary Information on Chl and Gas Exploration and Production (Unaudited)

(iv} HReserve quantities information

The following tables represent estimates for oil and gas reserves by geographic area as of March 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016, Quantities
mentiened below represent proved developed and proved undeveloped reserves together with changes in quantities for the fiscal vears
J018, 20017, arsd 20146,

The defmitions used for proved, proved developed and proved undeveloped o1l and gas reserves are in accordance with United States
Secunities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Rule 4-10 of Regulation 5-X. Proved oil and natural gas reserves are those estimated
quantities of erude oil, natural gas and natural gas liquids that geological and engineering data demonsirate with reasonable certainty

1o be econamically producible in future vears from known reservoars, under existing economic and operating conditions inchading a
12-menth average price prior to the end of the reperiing period, unless prices are defined by contract. and cost at the daie of estimation.

All the proved reserves presented heren are based on PSCs with the Gol, As such, all net reserves are based on an entitlement
calculation which converts our share of cost recovery and profit petroleum under each contract to a volume equivalent of net reserves
in accordance with SEC guidance on caloulating net reserves subject to these agreements.

A summary of the annual changes in the proved reserves of oil 1s as follows (in mmbbis):

Froved developed amd umileveloped resrves Indis Sl Lankn Soulh Africn Toal
Reserves al March 31, 2005 19 — — 90,09
Revisions of previous estimales 20,62 — — 20.62
Extensions and discoveries — — — —
Improved Recovery - -— — —
Zales of reserves — . . .
Purchases of reserves

Production for the vear (32.61) — — (32a6l)
Reserves at March 31, 2006 78.10 —_ —_ 7810
Revisions of previous estimates 733 —_ — 1.53
Extensions and discoveries

Impraved Recovery — — — —
Sales of reserves - — — —
Purchases of reserves — — — —
Production for the vear (28.07) — — {28.07)
Reserves at March 31, 2017 57.56 — — 57.56
Revisions of previous estimales 1511 — — 15.11
Extensions and discoveries 0.23 — — 023
Improved Recovery 296 — — 296
Sales of reserves — — . -
Purchases of reserves - — — —
Production for the vear (28.50) — — {28.50)
Reserves at March 31, 2018 47.36 —_— —_— 47.36
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Supplementary Information on Chl and Gas Exploration and Production (Unaudited)

{iv) Heserve Quantities Information (continued)

A summary of the annual changes in the proved reserves of natural gas is as follows (in bef):

Froved dev ami o TERTVES Inilia 51l Lanka South Alrkca Tisial
Reserves at March 31, 2015 +.59 — — 489
Revisions of previous estimates 4,54 — — 494
Extensions and discoveries
Improved Recovery - — - -
Sales of reserves — — — —
Purchases of reserves
Praduction for the vear (4.32) (4.32)
Reserves at March 31, 2016 551 — — 551
Revisions of previous estimates 316 — — 316
Extensions and discoveries — — — —
Improved Recovery
Sales of reserves
Purchases of resarves —_ -— — -
Production for the vear {2.596) — — (2.
Reserves ai March 31, 2017 571 —_— —_— 571
Revisions of previous estimates 10,95 — — 10,95
Extensions and discoveries — — — .
Improved Recovery —_ —_ —_ -
Sales of reserves
Purchases of reserves
Production for the vear {5,500 — — (5,500
Reserves at March 31, 2018 11.16 — — 11.16
Year ending March 31, 2016

Total proved oil ard gas reserves at March 31, 2015, were 90091 mmboe, During the vear ending March 31, 2016, wial revisions of
21.44 mmboe melude 14,53 mmboe associated with technieal revisions for improved production performance for the producing Gelds
and 691 mmboe of the 1odal revisions was due to changes in commodity prices. Lower commedity prices for the vear ending

Muarch 31, 2016, resulted 1n hogher net entitlement shares for the PSCs The majority of the positive technical revisions were the result
of improved production performance in the Mangala field associated with the polymer-augmented waterflood and the improved
production performance of the Aishwanya and Bhagyvam field waterfloods. After adjusting for the mterim production of 33.33 mmboe,
the total proved reserves at March 31, 2006, were 72.02 mmboe.

Yeur ending March 31, 2017

Total proved oil and gas reserves at March 31, 2016, were 79.02 mmboe. For the year ending March 31, 2017, total revisions of 8.05
mmboe were comprised of techrucal revisions of 9.02 mmboe associated with improved production performance and -0.97 mmboe 1n
revisions due to changes in commodity prices. The majority of the technical revisions were associated with the continued
improvement in production performance of the Mangala, Aishwariva, and Bhagyam fields, After adjustment of interim production of
28,56 mmboe, the total proved reserves at March 31, 2017, were 58.5]1 mmbee.

Year ending March 31, 2015

Total proved oil and gas reserves at March 31, 2017 were 58 51 mmboe. For the vear ending March 31, 2018, total revisions of 16.94
mmboe were comprised of an mncrease of 18,62 mmboe based on techmical revisions due to improved production performance and the
approval of proved undeveloped projects, and a decrease of 1,68 mmboe due to revisions based on commodity prices. By FSC area,
these total revisions were 2,70 mmboe for CBAOS-2, 14,01 mmboe for Rajasthan, and 0.23 mmboe for Ravva, In 2018, improved
recovery of 296 mmboe were added associated with the approved pelymer injection project in the Aishwariva field. Extensions and
discovenes of .23 mmboe were inchaded for the Guda and Kaameshwari West-2 fields which were approved for development. Afier
adjusting for the interim production of 29.42 mmboe, the tetal proved reserves at March 31, 2018, were 49.22 mmboe.

F-118

593/635



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oOo0Ooooo(e30005)
oOoOooodn

Supplementary Information on Chl and Gas Exploration and Production (Unaudited)

(ivk  Reserve quantities information (Continued)

015 2007 I016
Watural gas  Crsde Oil  Moloml ges  Crude Oil Nulural gas Crode Ol
bl {mmbhlsp (bt {mmbbdsi L] immitdhlsy

Net proved developed reserves:
Indhia QR8T 3850 476 57.08 447 7654
Sri Lanka — — — — — —
South Africa
Total met proved developed reserves 9.87  3R59 476 5708 447 7654
Net proved undeveloped reserves:
Indiza 1.2% 877 025 0,48 1.04 1.56
S Lanka — — — — — —
South Afnica
Total net proved undeveloped reserves 1.29 B.77 .95 .48 104 .56
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Supplementary Information on Chl and Gas Exploration and Production (Unaudited)

(v} Standardized measure of discounted Nuture net eash Mows relating to proved ofl and gas quantities and changes therein

The table below shows the standardized measure of future net cash flows relating to proved reserves. The analysis is computed in
accordance with Topic 932 - Extractive Activities = Oil and gas, by applying average prices during the 1 2-month period prior o the
ending date of the period covered by the report, determined as an un-weighted arithmetic average of the firsi-day-of-the-month price
for each month within such period, unless prices are defined by contractual arrangements, excluding escalations based upon future
conditions, as defined by the SEC, fiscal year-end costs, fiscal year-end statutory tax rates and a discount factor of 1074 10 fiscal year-
end quantities of net proved reserves. The standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows is a forward-looking statement.

Future price changes are limited 1o those provided by exasting comtracheal armangenients at the end of each reporting vear. Fulure
development and production costs are those estimated future expendinges necessary 1o develop and produce fiscal year-end estimated
proved reserves based on fiscal vear-end costs, assuming continuation of fiscal vear-end economic conditrons. Pre-tax future net cash
flow 15 net of decommissioning and removal costs. Estimated future income taxes are calculated by applying the appropriate year-end
statutory tax rates. These rates reflect allowable deductions and tax eredits and are applied to estimated future pretax net cash flows,
less the tax basis of related assets, Discounted future net cash flows are calculated using a discount rate of 10% per year, Discounting
requires a vear-by-year estimate of when future expenditures will be incurred and when reserves will be produced. The standardized
measure of discounted future net cash flows presceribed under Topic 932 requires assumptrons &5 10 the timing and amount of future
development and production costs and income from the production of proved reserves. The information does not represent
management’s estimate of our expected future eash flows or the value of its proved reserves and therefore should not be relied upon as
an indication of our future cash Oow or value of is proved reserves,
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Supplementary Information on Chl and Gas Exploration and Production (Unaudited)

(v} Standardized measure of discounted luture net cash Mows relating to proved oil and gas quantities and changes therein

{continuwed)
Total
Tnakia Srl Lanka Koath Alrkca Tastal (U5 diollars in
(¥ inmillsony (¥ inmillion)  (F immilliond  ® inmillon) maillion}
At March 31 2018
Future cash inflows 161,541 — — 161,541 2481
Future production costs (83.517T) (33,517 (1.283)
Future development costs (22,648) — — {22,648) (34%)
Fuiliire ineom é 143 expenses (3,528) — — (3,528) (54)
Undiscounted future net cash flows 51,848 — — 51,848 To6
10 percent midyear annual discount for timing of
estimated cash flows (3,533) — — (3,533) (85)
Standardized measure of discounted future
net cash Nows 46,315 46,515 T12
At March 31 2017
Future cash inflows 165,148 — — 165,148
Future production costs {93.326) {93,326)
Future development cosis (16,485) — — {16,485)
Future income 1ax expenses (1,375) — — (1.375)
Undiscounted future net cash flows 53,962 — — 53,962
10 percent midyear annual discount for timing of
estimated cash flows (6, 465) — — (15, 465)
Standardized measure of discounted future net
cash flows 47,493 47,493
At March 31 2016
Future cash inflows 212,729 —_— —_ 212,728
Future production costs {127.002) (127.002)
Future development costs 22492) {22,492)
Future income 1ax expenses (7100 — — (71
Undiscounted future net cash flows 62,525 — — 62525
10 percent midyear annual discount for timing of
eutimated cash flows [8,075) — — (8,075)
Standardized measure of discounted future net
cash flows 54,450 54,450
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Supplementary Information on Chl and Gas Exploration and Production (Unaudited)

(v} Standardized measure of discounted luture net cash Mows relating to proved oil and gas quantities and changes therein

(Continuwed)
Tatal
il 51l Lanks Soulh Afriea Tatal {15 dollars in
¥ m nanlbon )y ¥ i mallvon) {F nEmllicn) (¥ an ook miallion
Balance at April 1,2017 47,493 — — 47,493 729
Sales and transfers of ol and gas, net of
production cost {35,317 (55.317) (B50)
Dievelopment cost incurred 8,388 8,388 129
Met change due to purchases and sales of
minerals in place
Met change due to extensions, discovenes
and improved recovery less related costs 4075 — — 4,075 63
Met change due to revisions in quantity
estimates 25,035 — — 25 035 3Rs
Met change in prices, transfer prices and in
production cost 15,257 — — 15,257 234
Changes in estimated future development
costs (1,785) {1.785) (27
Accretion of discount 4,887 — — 4,887 75
Met change in iNCoME taxes (1.718) {1.718) (26)
Timing — — — — —
Balance at March 31, 2018 46,315 —_— — 46,315 711
Inain %ril Lankn South Afrkcs Todal
(% i milliony ¥ i million) (® i milliond % i million)
Balance at April 1, 20016 54,450 —_ —_ 54,450
Sales and transfers of ol and gas, net of production cost (41,355 — — (41,355
Development cost incurred 10,341 — — 10,341
Met change due to purchases and sales of minerals in place — — — —
Met change due to extensions, discoveries and improved
recovery less related costs - — — —
Met change due to revisions in quantity estimates 0377 o377
Met change in prices, transfer prices and in production cost T.644 — — 7644
Changes in estimated Nuure development costs 2059 240059
Aceretion of discount 5.517 — — 53517
Met change i income axes (540 — — {5400
Timing
Balance at March 31, 2017 47,493 —_ —_ 47,493
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Supplementary Information on Chl and Gas Exploration and Production (Unaudited)

(v} Standardized measure of discounted luture net cash Mows relating to proved oil and gas quantities and changes therein

(Continuwed)
Indlia &ril Lanka Soull Afriea Tatal

¥ inmillion} (¥ inmillion) (% in million) (® in million}
Balance at April 1, 2015 157,369 — — 157,369
Sales and transfers of ol and gas, net of production eost (40,465) {40, 465)
Development cost incurred 5910 — — 8,910
Met change due to purchases and sales of minerals in place — — — —
Met change due to extensions, discoveries and improved
recovery less related costs — — — —
Met change due to revisions in guantity estimates 20,538 — — 20,538
Met change in prices, transfer prices and in production costs (135,831} (135,831)
Changes in estimated future development cosis 19,030 19,030
Aceretion of discoun 17,060 17060
Met change In income axes 7839 — — 7,839
Timing — — — —
Balance at March 31, 2016 54,450 — — 54,450

F-133
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Shareholders and the Board of Directors of Vedanta Limited

Opinion on the Financiad Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of Vedanta Limited and subsidiaries (the
Company) as of March 31, 2018 and 2017, the related consolidated statements of profit or loss, comprehensive income, cash
flows and changes in equity for each of the two years in the period ended March 31, 2018, and the related notes (collectively
referred to as the “ consolidated financial statements”). In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Company at March 31, 2018 and 2017, and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended March 31, 2018, in conformity with International Financial Reporting

Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board.

We aso have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States)
(PCAOB), the Company's internal control over financial reporting as of March 31, 2018, based on criteria established in
Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission

(2013 framework), and our report dated July 31, 2018 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on
the Company's financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the PCAOB and are
required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable
rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due
to error or fraud. Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included
examining, on atest basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included
evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our audits provide areasonable basis for our opinion.

/s S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

We have served as the Company's auditor since 2017.

Gurugram, India
July 31, 2018
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Vedanta Limited
Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of profit or loss, comprehensive income, changes in equity and
cash flows of Vedanta Limited and its subsidiaries (the “Company”) for the year ended March 31, 2016. These consolidated
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these

consolidated financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on atest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosuresin the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financia statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a

reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the results of operations and cash
flows of Vedanta Limited and its subsidiaries for the year ended March 31, 2016, in conformity with International Financial

Reporting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board.

/s Deloitte Haskins & SellsLLP
Gurugram, India
August 1, 2016
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